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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

TUESDAY, December 1, 1964.
(17)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met
this day at 9:45 o’clock a.m. The Chairman, Mr. J. T. Richard, presided.

Members present: Messrs. Armstrong, Barnett, Beaulé, Béchard, Cantin,
Caron, Cowan, Crossman, Fisher, Hahn, Leblanc, Lessard (Saint-Henri), Mac-

Ewan, Mackasey, Olson, Pascoe, Peters, Regan, Richard, Rock, Stenson, Tardif
and Tucker—23.

Witnesses: From the National Capital Commission: Lt. Gen. S. F. Clark,
Chairman, and Mr. D. L. Macdonald. From the Canadian National Railways:
Mr. J. W. G. Macdougall, Q.C., Solicitor General. From the Canadian Pacific
Railways: Mr. K. D. M. Spence, Commission Council, and Mr. George Pogue.

The Committee resumed its consideration of Bill S-33, An Act to incor-
porate the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company.

Clauses 1, 2 and 3 were adopted.

Clause 4 was allowed to stand pending additional information from Mr.
Macdonald.

Clauses 5 and 6 were adopted.
On Clause 7, Mr. Caron moved, seconded by Mr. Beaulé—

That after the word “ten’ in line 10 page 2, insert the words “at least
two of which shall be French Canadians”. (Translation.)

The Chairman put the question and the motion carried by a show of
hands, Yeas: 8; Nays: 7.

Clause 7 was adopted as amended.

Clauses 8 and 9 were adopted.

At 12.30 o’clock p.m., the examination of the witnesses still continuing,
the Chairman adjourned the Committee to Thursday, December 3, 1964, at
9.30 am.

D. E. Lévesque,

Clerk of the Committee.
(Pro tem)

Note—The evidence, adduced in French and translated into English, printed
in this Issue, was recorded by an electronic recording apparatus, pursuant to a
recommendation contained in the Seventh Report of the Special Committee on
Procedure and Organization, presented and concurred in, on May 20, 1964.
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EVIDENCE

TUESDAY, December 1, 1964.
(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have a quorum.

I am very hopeful that we can make some progress today with the bill
before us. I would remind the committee that this bill has to do with the incor-
poration of a company to administer a terminal in Ottawa. Wherever the termi-
nal may be located eventually, the terms of the incorporation apply.

I hope that after what I would term the long discussion that we have
already had on the proposed site—and some will call it the actual site—of
the terminal in Ottawa we will not extend that discussion. at too great a length
but rather proceed to the articles of the bill, which do not deal with the loca-
tion but, as I said before, with the administration of the terminal wherever
it might be located. However, I am in the hands of the committee.

I know that before we proceed with the sections some members of the
committee will have some questions to ask of the officers of the railway com-
panies who were before us last Thursday, so I will call upon Mr. Macdougall
and Mr. Spence to sit here.

The meeting is open to questions.

For the information of the committee, we are still on: clause 1.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, while I appreciate what you say about the
technical situation as far as the bill is concerned, I would agree with you that
the principle of the incorporation of the Terminal Railway Company is really
not in question. As far as I personally am concerned, I think it is quite evident
from some of the questioning that took place in our earlier session that the
main point of interest, at least as far as some of the members of the committee
are concerned, is the question of location of a new station.

I for one would like to take advantage of the opportunity of having heard
from General Clark of the National Capital Commission and to take advantage
of the fact that we have representatives of the railway companies here because
I think their point of view on the matters involved should be important to the
committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Will you go ahead, Mr. Barnett.

Mr. BARNETT: I would like, quite frankly, to know something of the view-
point of the railway companies on the proposed change which involves moving
the railway station from what some of us think is a very convenient and
central location for—according to figures that I have digested from the Senate
committee evidence—a very large proportion of the travellers coming into
Ottawa by rail.

I have not the quotation before me, but certainly when this bill was up
for second reading in the house I gained the impression from the Minister of
Transport that the railway companies themselves were not originally very
enthusiastic about the idea of having the terminal diverted from a central
location. In fact, if I remember correctly, he used the term that it took a good
deal of arm twisting of the railway companies to get them to agree to the
arrangements which are outlined in the schedule to the bill.

My primary interest is to find out what the railway companies feel about
the removal of the station from the point of view of their passenger. business
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and their viewpoint on its relevant convenience for passengers, and also to
know something of what would be the operating situation if, as some of us
were suggesting or arguing the other day, provision were made for a new
station, either an extension in effect of the proposed terminal or of the terminal
of the city for operation of railway passenger trains.

Some of us were raising questions as to why it would not be quite feasible
and practicable to have a line or two, or whatever would be required, to bring
passenger trains into a terminal that could be incorporated in some of the new
buildings or in the buildings planned and proposed for the redevelopment of
this area.

I wonder if both the gentlemen who are here from the railway companies
will tell us something about their viewpoint on the question.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Spence, Mr. Macdougall, have you any comments to
make on that?

Mr. K. D. M. SpencE, Q.C. (Canadian Pacific Railway, Montreal): Mr.
Macdougall explained at the last meeting the position of his company, and I
think he could very well have spoken for both of us.

We were not dissatisfied with the location of the station where it is now
but this matter was put up to us as the whole reorganization of the plan of the
city of Ottawa in the national interest, and Canadian Pacific certainly did not
feel that it should try to obstruct or block that in any way.

As the plan developed and was put before us we could see that there
were advantages as well as disadvantages in the new location of the station.
For example, one of those advantages is that it will cut 10 or 20 minutes off
the time of our trains. The disadvantage of returning to the present location
would be that that time would have to be added to the schedules of our trains
and the trains would have to be turned and backed into the station or turned
when they came out of the station.

We realized also that the highway development of the area was going to
put the location of the new station in a very convenient and accessible spot
from the surrounding parts of Ottawa.

A large number of the office buildings and industries and so on are acces-
sible to the Queensway. The station will be right on the Queensway. With
those changes Hurdman might be a better location from the point of view
of the whole general public of Ottawa than down in the congested part of the
area where it is now.

We therefore tried to co-operate in every way we could thinking, as I say,
that there were advantages to balance the disadvantages; and we did not think
we should obstruct the plan.

Mr. BARNETT: I myself can see from the point of view of a resident of
Ottawa that there might very well be some conveniences in the proposed new
location, but the question in my mind—and it is indicated by the statement
given in the evidence before the Senate—is that a very high proportion of the
actual passengers travelling by train to Ottawa are people who come in from
the outside to do business largely with various government offices.

Obviously, the major hotels are located close to the present terminal and
there is a proposed large new hotel in that same area. It is obvious to me
that it might suit the convenience and comfort of the very large proportion
of railway passengers to be able to arrive at their hotel, as I suggested, in much
the same way that passengers are able to arrive in the terminals in Montreal
with the development that has been taking place there.

I think this is a concern of some of us. Those of us who are members for
other parts of the country I hope will not be overbalanced in our judgment by
the fact that we also happen to be people who do our business in a location
~lose to the present station.
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I am particularly interested in this matter of the comfort and convenience
of passengers and therefore, I suggest, the relative attractiveness of rail traffic
as against some other mode of traffic which at present exists because of the
advantage of being able to step out of one’s plane and into one’s hotel.

Mr. SPENCE: May I just say a few words before Mr. Macdougall speaks?

I have not kept any statistics myself but I come to Ottawa very very
frequently and I just wonder how many people do find this present location
more convenient.

As I have stepped off the train I have watched to see where the people
have been going. It does seem to me that the great proportion of the passengers
after they come out of the gate turn to the right to the taxi stand or to the
place where their own cars are parked. There are a few people who go across
to the hotel; but I think the great majority go to the automobiles.

At the new station there will be much more accommodation for parking of
cars and better accommodation for taxis. Therefore, from my own observation
I think it may be just as convenient, if not more convenient, for the public
at the new location as it is at the present location.

It is true that there will be a few people who will want to go to the Chateau
and who will be unable to walk through the tunnel; they will have to take
a taxi. However, the proportion of the people going to the tunnel and to taxis
seems to be preponderantly in favour of those going to taxis.

Mr. Cowan: What will be the comparison of cost? What will be the cost
of taking a taxi at the station and going wherever you want to go as compared
to the cost of getting in a taxi at Hurdman? They have a short haul from the
central station but they will have a long haul from Hurdman’s bridge.

Mr. J. W. G. MAcpouGALL, Q.C., (Canadian National Railways): I do not
know that you can make such a statement categorically.

Mr. Cowan: I did not make a statement; I asked a question.

Mr. MacpouGALL: Well, I do not know that I would make the statement
that because I was getting off at Hurdman’s bridge rather than at Union station
I would always have a longer taxi ride or longer transportation requirements.

The point you have made, Mr. Barnett, is interesting because we are
concerned with the transport business and we are also concerned with the hotel
business.

We were not enamoured of this idea when it was first proposed but it was
proposed, and in examining the whole package our decision was that while
there is good and bad in every major package one has to deal with, the problem
is to weigh the good and bad, to weigh the complete thing and make the best
decision in the circumstances. I think that is what was done. The railways
were made whole in the working arrangement.

In the Lou Cather study which was made in 1960 for the National Capital
Commission in connection with whence people were coming and where they
were going, a pretty good idea of people’s habits was given. Their finding was,
you will remember, that of the total number of people coming to Ottawa
approximately 8.7 per cent came by rail. That report gave the figure of 87.3
per cent coming by highway.

Of course, we are interested in the rail people; that is our interest. There-
fore we wanted to know where they were going, and they broke this down to
show that of the rail passengers coming here 28 per cent who come into Union
station walk to their destination. Presumably those are the people coming in to
the centre of the city so-called, the core of the city, as they are walking to their
destination. Probably there is another group of people who come into the
centre of the city but on some wider periphery, and they might take a taxi.



512 STANDING COMMITTEE

The Cather report figure was 28 per cent of the people who came by rail
walked from Union station; this was in 1960.

Since that time, as you will recall, the Department of Public Works has
moved to Confederation Heights; they were formerly here close to the centre.
The Post Office Department has moved to Confederation Heights and the
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation has moved to Confederation Heights. The
Department of National Health and Welfare has moved to Tunney’s Pasture, and
the Department of Agriculture is preparing to move from the present centre
so-called, farther out.

We have come to the conclusion, therefore, that if we were to make this
study today we would probably find that of the 28 per cent fewer would walk
from Union station to their destination because we know that a great pre-
ponderance of the people coming in by rail—I think somewhere around 50
per cent—were going to the Department of Public Works in respect of their
daily business.

We have concluded that even the 1960 position, which was not too bad
but nevertheless was not too favourable to us, has improved much in favour
of the railroads because of the changes in the major departments which have
moved away from the present centre, and we think we will perhaps be better
oriented to the proposed new centre. Therefore our thinking has been that our
position in this regard has improved. It was one of the things about which we
were not too keen but we think it has improved because of the new location.

It is true that the proposed station will be approximately two miles
away from Confederation square by road. You have heard General Clark
talk of the proposals in that regard.

The other disadvantage we feel is that there may be some adverse effect on
the Chateau Laurier patronage. As far as the Chateau is concerned, in 1954 our
patronage by people arriving by rail was about 27 per cent of the total. We
do not expect to lose much of this because we think it will be reasonably
acceptable to the new station compared with the configuration that exists in
other cities of the country, and we have provided additional parking in the
rear of the Chateau Laurier. As you are aware, the over-all parking plan for
the centre of the city contemplates additional space. So since our major
volume is coming by highway we think we will pick up more coming by
highway. If we happen to lose a little by rail, we do not think we will lose
too much. In the over-all view we think the Chateau will not be affected very
much taking all the considerations, both road and rail, into account.

There are some advantages that have to be considered at the new location.
If you are thinking of tHt convenience of the person travelling by rail in
a context of time rather than in one of miles or space, one advantage is that
the new station will be located, as General Clark said, just off the Queens-
way and, as I understand the plan, the Queensway goes practically across the
city of Ottawa. There will be good access north and south to the Queensway.
People coming to the station and going somewhere in Ottawa or people workipg
or living in Ottawa and going to the station should generally have an easier
access to and from the station than they have presently because they will be
able to get to the Queensway and then directly at fairly rapid speed to the
new station. ¢

Another point is that we have parking space at the present station for five
cars and we are providing parking space for 160 cars at the new location.
For the man who wants to drive to the station, take the train to Montreal and
come back it will be possible to take his car to the station, park it, go on the
train and come back to his car at the station. That will be convenient for the
kind of commuter operation mentioned the other day for people wanting to go
quickly to Montreal from Ottawa; this will be easier from the new location.
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From the point of view of taxis and other transportation, the situation
will be much easier at the new location; and it should be because we are plan-
ning a new facility there. We will have at the new location a through train
operation through our passenger terminal open at both ends. We will get rid
of the stub end rail operation which necessitates backing in and out of the
station as is the case now. This is an advantage which will help generally
in our service to the public, and of course we will have up-to-date design and
facilities of all kinds at the new location, which are always preferable to some-
thing 40 or 50 years old.

Taking all these things into account and thinking of our ability to serve
the public and the ability of the public to get to and from the railway station,
and considering the over-all effect on the hotel taking into account both the
highway and the rail side, we have come to the conclusion that while originally
we did not care for this move, with the changes taking place and with the move-
ment of the centre of gravity of the city we are satisfied that we will not be
adversely affected. We think the public will be perhaps better served than they
are at present.

(Translation)

Mr. CAroN: The people of Ottawa are the only ones who were taken into
consideration. You gave no thought at all to the people of Hull and the rail-
ways tend to reduce the passenger service in that way. The citizens of Hull
will have much farther to go to get to the new station than now. What is the
distance between the present station and the new one?

(Text)

Mr. MACDOUGALL: About two miles from the present station to the new
station.

(Translation)

Mr. CArON: At least two miles. That means from four to five miles from
Hull to the new station, instead of two or two and a half which is a tremendous
difference. It looks as if you want to do away with all the passenger trains
between Maniwaki and Ottawa, between Portage-la-Prairie and Ottawa. There
are only two trains left between Montreal and Ottawa, and I am wondering
if you are not thinking of doing away with them soon and then the citizens of
Hull will be so far away from the station that they will begin to wonder
whether it would not be better to go by plane than by train.

(Text)

Mr. SPENCE: I think perhaps the answer should come from me because the
operation on the north side of the Ottawa river, between Ottawa and Montreal,
belongs to Canadian Pacific. It is true we have proposed to discontinue some
of our trains between Ottawa and Montreal via the north shore. I know that
no application has been made to discontinue all the services. The trains that
are being better patronized are continuing to operate, and, as I said at the last
meeting of this committee, we do not discontinue trains that are making money.
For us, as long as they are patronized well and earn proper revenues, we are
happy to keep them running. We have passenger facilities in Hull, and those
facilities, I believe, under this plan are being improved and enlarged, and while
passengers may have to travel further to reach the Union station in Ottawa, they
still have good passenger facilities in Hull itself. Of course, it depends on where
you are going, but whether you are coming from Hull to the present Union sta-
tion or to the new Union station, it is almost inevitable that you would use
more transportation of some kind, and an extra two miles will not make too
much difference. Furthermore, there will be additional highway facilities from
Hull to Ottawa which would make access easier than it is at present.
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(Translation)

Mr. CArRON: That is a considerable change from the Gréber plan which
provided for a station in the west and another one in the east. The eastern
station, on the Hull side, would have had most trains and above all the fast
trains between Ottawa, Hull and Montreal, because there are twenty miles
less. At the present time all the fast trains are on the Ontario side. All we
have is the slow train which stops at every station and that is why fewer people
are taking it. I can understand the companies wanting to earn money with
their passengers, but they should not forget that they make money with freight
and other transportation. I quite understand that you can come to Ottawa with-
out coming to Hull, but some trains should come to Hull. You should take it all
together, freight and passengers and see whether the company can earn money
and not just take passengers on one side, and freight on the other. That is
where I fail to understand the companies. I remember that in 1936 I said to
the vice-president of the Canadian Pacific in Montreal: “You should take over
the bus services and road transport because you are being gypped”. And the
vice-president of the Canadian Pacific of those days said to me: “It is only a
passing fancy”. Well if it was only a passing fancy he lacked judgment in those
days, and they may well lack judgment at the present time.

(Text)
Mr. SPENCE: I do not know just what the question is.
The CHAIRMAN: Have you any other questions, Mr. Caron?

Mr. CaroN: The question is this: We were speaking of losing money or
of making money on the passenger service. I know you have to put the whole
thing together; you have to put the freight and the passenger service together
to see if you can make money or if you are losing money on the two services,
not only on one because one is the complement of the other. I do not think
railway companies have been created only to make money. They have also
been created to give a service, and that is not what they are giving now. They
are cutting down the service to the people just to make money on freight. I
do not understand this and I do not see why they are doing that.

Mr. SPENCE: We have been faced for years with criticism from the freight
service that their rates were unnecessarily high because they were having to
contribute to our losses in the passenger business. We have felt that the pas-
senger business should stand on its own feet and that the freight business
should also stand on its own feet. There was considerable justice in the com-
plaint of the shippers that they should not have to subsidize the passenger
service. »

Mr. CARON: You say the freight charges are high? I do not think they
are so high because in some cases you have reduced the freight so low that
transport by road cannot compete. That does not mean the rates are too high.
If you take canned goods or beer, you can transport it cheaper by rail than
by any other means such as by road transport.

(Translation)
Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I do not think it is in order to discuss freight
transport; we are here to discuss a station.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron, I think you were making a point at first about
the fact that the new station was located far away. However, I am sure you
would not want to get into a discussion of the freight rate and passenger
services, which will come under another bill, Bill No. C-120, which will come
before the committee in the spring. These men are not qualified to discuss
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freight rates and passenger line abandonment services, et cetera. I would like
you to relate your question to the bill, if you can.

(Translation)

Mr. CARON: Mr. Chairman, I maintain that that is because they are think-
ing of taking out the train on the other side and sending it two miles away
from Ottawa, and the people of Hull will have two or two and a half miles
more to travel and, from what they say, all because of the cost of freight. This
has something to do with transport and I maintain that if such is the case I
have the right to discuss the matter. That is why I have been trying to-day to
find out what connection there was. They say that transporting freight is too
expensive and I have proved to them that it is not too expensive because it
is less expensive than highway transport. So all that is connected with transport.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron, it was not the railway companies who decided

to put the station there. It was the National Capital Commission who decided
that.

Mr. CaroN: Maybe the National Capital Commission did decide that but
it was after consulting the railway companies, therefore the companies had as
much to say in the matter as the National Capital Commission. It was necessary
to convince them that they should accept.

The CuHAIRMAN: Will you first address your questions to the witness so
that he can answer you and so that we can decide where to locate the station.

(Text)

Mr. REcaN: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, pursuant to what you
have just said and in partial objection to the whole line of questioning we have
heard from a number of the members of this committee, it appears to me that
all this bill does is to set up an agreed method of carrying out decisions which
have already been made in the past by bodies that have had the authority to
make such a decision, and that this is merely setting up a method for carrying
it out. I do not think that the objections here should deal with the location of
the railway or with what lines are to be abandoned, but only with questions
on whether this should be carried out by the setting up of a separate Ottawa
terminal railway company. If we go beyond that, are we not actually out of
order?

The CHAIRMAN: I do not think that is the entire point, Mr. Regan. I did
say at the opening this morning that in order to pass such a bill we should
know something about the reasons why the station will be located at a certain
site which has been agreed upon by the railways and the National Capital
Commission. It is true I was hoping that as soon as possible we could dispose
of a bill which is rather simple and which deals only with the administration
of a terminal wherever it is located. I really think that the point we are
making, or that some of the members are making, as to the advantages or
disadvantages of the location at the present time are points which should be
made in the house when that bill comes for approval. At the present we are
only dealing with a bill which relates to the administration of the terminal.

Mr. TarpiF: Mr. Chairman, I agree with Mr. Regan. Everything that we
speak about which does not pertain to Bill No. S-33 is out of order. In no
place in this bill do we deal with the location of the station, and in no place
is the schedule of the trains or the cost of the freight dealt with here. This
bill merely deals with a company for the administration of the station which
is located in a spot which has already been agreed to by all the people who
have the authority to do so. All the time which we waste on other things than
that is purely a waste of time.
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The CHAIRMAN: I would not say that. Under clause 9 there is a provision
for the company to acquire a railway located at a certain place in or about the
city of Ottawa. I think we are getting along pretty well at this time and I do
not think we will succeed in limiting the discussion, providing it is orderly.
I think we have pretty well exhausted the subject. I would rather like to feel
that members have had the full opportunity to say what they have to say
on this subject of the location this morning, especially because of the fact
that for seven or eight years we have not had the opportunity to discuss matters
which relate to actions taken by the National Capital Commission. I would not
like some members to object directly to the line of questioning which has been
taken by some of the members who, I think, have been pretty fair and have
shown this morning that they are proceeding to the point where we may dispose
of that problem for the present and leave it to the house later.

Mr. BARNETT: I have one follow up question. It is a question which I
would like to have clarified.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Are we going to deal with the point of order or with the bill.
Some members have requested permission to speak and have not yet been
allowed to do so.

Mr. LEssArRD (Saint-Henri): Mr. Chairman, I think you should decide
whether or not you are going to allow Mr. Caron’s question. In my opinion
the price of transport has something to do with the matter. If you do not allow
Mr. Caron’s question, if we are only here to decide on the location and if we
cannot make any comparisons, I see no purpose in discussing the matter.

The CHAIRMAN: I have not turned down anyone’s questions.

Mr. LEssARD (Saint-Henri): You said it was out of order.

The CHAIRMAN: I merely told Mr. Caron that this was not the place to
discuss the abandonment of passenger services throughout Canada or freight
transport, as these matters will be dealt with later on when we discuss Bill
C-120. If Mr. Caron will limit himself to the problem insofar as it is related
to the Ottawa and Hull stations that will be quite in order—

Mr. CaronN: And abandoning the lines on the Hull side—

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. CaroN: And in the appendix you see—

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, on the same point of order—

(Text)

Mr. BARNETT: You szt recognize me, Mr. Chairman.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé is speaking on a point of order.

Mr. BARNETT: I am raising a point of order. I started my questions and
I thought somebody wanted to get in a supplementary question. I have one more
question to ask.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé is on a point of order.

Mr. BARNETT: My point of order is that you should recognize me. The
honourable member interrupted me before I asked my question and I would
like to ask my question now.

The CHAIRMAN: But he is on a point of order.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, if you allow these questions to be discussed
here in relation to the bill, I think it is going to open too many doors and we
shall spend too much time on the bill. If you are going to allow these questions
then I shall have some to ask this afternoon about other matters concerning
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the railways with regard to giving up trains, moving the stations, ete. I think
we should keep to the bill but if you allow other questions I think I also
have the right to ask the representatives of the Canadian Pacific some ques-
tions concerning Quebec, because at the present time we are discussing Hull
and I have some questions to ask about the city of Quebec.

The CHAIRMAN: Very well, now, Mr. Beaulé.

Mr. CaroN: Hull is closely connected to Ottawa; it is not the same thing
as the city of Quebec.

(Text)

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, if I may say so, I think the question which
I would like to have clarified has a direct relation not only to what I was
asking earlier but to a question that came from the member from Hull and
from others. I have not objected to this line of questioning. What I would like
to have clarified, in view of the remarks made earlier by the railway repre-
sentatives in respect to the proposed relocation of the station, is the respon-
sibilities of the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company in relation to transportation
from the station. Is this to be part of the responsibility of the company? Will
transportation facilities directly to any point be operated by the Terminal
Railway Company? As I understand it, it is directly related to the provisions
of Clause 9 as set out. Will the C.N.R. run a direct service from the station
to the Chateau Laurier? In other words, is it the responsibility of the proposed
railway company, or do they anticipate establishing non-rail facilities for
quick transportation of passengers from the train to any other point?

The CHAIRMAN: Do you not think that this comes later in the bill under
Clause 10(g)?

Mr. BARNETT: I realize that, but it seemed to me it could be dealt with
perhaps while we are still on Clause 1.

The CuarrRMAN: If you get into the question of the transportation which is
dealt with under Clause 10(g), you will open up a whole new field. I would
like to dispose of the first question which is before us now, dealing with the
relocation of the station.

Mr. Rock: Have you ruled on that point of order which was brought
before us? I believe that we should discuss all the merits of this bill in general,
and therefore I think Mr. Caron is in order in discussing parts of it directly
or indirectly. I do not think we had a ruling from you.

The CHAIRMAN: I told Mr. Caron that as long as he limited his questions
to the railway transportation which exists now from Hull to the station in
Ottawa, he is in order.

Mr. CaroN: And which may exist in the future. They are asking to cut off
freight out of Montreal.

The CHAIRMAN: Order, please.

Mr. Rock: I was not finished with you yet, Mr. Chairman. I would also
like to know who is next in the line of speakers.

The CHAIRMAN: If the points of order are exhausted, you are the next one.

Mr. Haun: May I ask a quick question on a point of prder?‘Are we gqing
to go through the agreement or the memorandum in the bill sectlon_by section,
or, while we are on Clause 1, is this the time to ask questions that arise from it?

The CHAIRMAN: We will go through the agreement clause by clause.

Mr. CowaN: Will the two lawyers be present while we are going through
it clause by clause? Will they be here to answer questions?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.
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Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, I would like to ask Mr. Macdougall a few
questions. First of all I would like to mention the fact that I asked the chair-
man of the Capital Commission, General Clark, some questions as to the merits
of the relocation of the station, I asked whether alternative plans were studied
before the decision was taken to relocate the station. At a previous meeting
Mr. Peters brought up the point regarding steam engines. This got me to
thinking as to the timing at which the decision was made. I understood this
decision was made before General Clark became the chairman of the commis-
sion. It was made around 1950, during the time of the steam engines. I can
understand that at that time many municipalities and many cities wanted to
get rid of a station in a central area where it caused a lot of smoke and steam.
I would not be surprised if at that time the commission had the same thing
in mind. I would like to know from Mr. Macdougall whether any study was
made since that time on the matter of keeping the station in its present
location, and whether the commission was asked to restudy their ideas. Today
we have diesel engines, at least I think we have had them since 1957 or 1958.
Since then the whole picture has changed. I would like to know whether the
C.P.R. or the C.N.R. asked the commission to restudy the whole situation
because of the fact that steam engines are not in operation any more.

General Clark more or less stated that they had this in mind period, and
they did not have any alternative plans. In other words, they did not have the
situation of having plan number one and, if this did not work, having plan
number two or plan number three or plan number four as alternatives.

I would like to know from the two gentlemen from the Canadian Pacific
Railway and Canadian National Railways whether they produced any alterna-
tive plans to the commission, or anything to that effect.

Mr. MacpouGALL: My understanding of what took place is that the basic
decision to put the union station in the presently proposed new location was
made in about 1959. I do not recognize the date of 1950. Before that it seemed
to me that the earlier plan, as I understood General Clark’s explanation, was
that the station was to be moved much farther out than presently proposed.
This was restudied by 1959, and it was then decided to put it in the presently
proposed new location. Of course, we had the diesels at that time. I do not think
there is anything of which I am aware which went back to the 1950 decision
which was based on factors at that time which have changed in ten years.

In accordance with our understanding, there was a re-examination some
time prior to 1959 and then a new decision was made at that time.

Mr. Rock: Yes, possibly the decision was made but I believe the commis-
sion itself had it in mind t® move the station in 1950. I can understand when
you say the decision was made to move it away out at that time, and possiply
the reason was because of the smoke and dust and whatever nuisance trains
caused in those days.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rock, would you not like to put that question to Mr.
Macdonald of the National Capital Commission?

Mr. Rock: No, because these questions have been more or less answered
by them in the past and I want to know the story from Canadian National
Railways and Canadian Pacific Railway. I want to know whether they made any
objection or whether they tried to bring any alternative plans to the com-
mission.

Mr. Chairman, you have to understand that even if the commission has.an
all-out plan to relocate the railway stations, I am sure that possibly Canadian
National Railways and the Canadian Pacific Railway had plans which they would
submit to the commission, or if they had any objection they possibly would sub-
mit that. For instance, what brought about the decision to move the central
station closer to the city than had originally been intended? The first plan was to
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move it away out to Walkley road, and now the plan is to move it close to Alta
Vista. Therefore some change was made. What was the reason for this change?

Mr. TARDIF: In answer to that may I say that, though I should not be an-
swering the question, I was on the planning board at that time and the principal
reason for moving the station was to eliminate 70 level crossings.

Mr. PETERS: That does not explain why it was brought back.

Mr. TARDIF: It was not smoke or anything else; it was a matter of the level
crossings.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: The original plan, as I understand it, was one of city
planning or town planning in the capital city of Ottawa, and one of the major
purposes was to eliminate the multiplicity of level crossings. The original
decision was to go much farther out to the Walkley road area and then, follow-
ing developments and further study in 1959, it was decided to bring the station

in. All the factors were considered at that time by everybody concerned. That
is the sum and substance of it.

Mr. Rock: Can you give a summary of the reasons for which they moved
it back from Walkley road?

Mr. MacpouGALL: I think General Clark gave that in detail.

Mr. TArDIF: I was chairman of the planning board at that time in 1959
and I can tell you that the reason it was brought nearer was because it was
possible to eliminate the 70 level crossings while at the same time having
it nearer the town. There was also the fact that the road situation to the centre
of town would be a lot easier because it would be possible to make a four line
highway directly into the heart of the city.

Mr. PETERS: May I ask a supplementary question? Was there any reason
for not planning it to eliminate all the level crossings?

The CHAIRMAN: Order, order. Are we going to put Mr. Tardif on the
witness stand?

Mr. Tarpir: I wish you would.

Mr. Rock: I am satisfied with the explanations. General Clark did mention
the fact that this was more centrally located. He mentioned that this was where
the Queensway was to be cut through and the fact that the accumulation of
traffic would be centred on the main highway, which is the Queensway. This
was one of the main reasons why they brought the station closer; it was to be
closer to the main highway where most of the traffic would have easier access
to the station. Therefore I am very satisfied with the answer.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions?

Mr. PETERS: I have just one question.

The railways must have some plan; they have a plan for abandonment of
railways and a number of other things. Is this business of moving the railways
out of the city into a suburb, or even farther out, a program of the railways?

Mr. MacDOUGALL: No, as far as Canadian National Railways are concerned
I do not think we have any over-all program of this kind, but individual cases
are dealt with on their own merits, and I mention Saskatoon as an instance of
a place where we have redeveloped our station property.

This is something we have engaged in a good deal across the country, and
we have tried to get private industry interested in property we have in the
centre of the city in order that relocation may take place in urban areas. We
have moved the station some distance from the centre of the city of Saskatoon
and redevelopment is going on in the centre of the city, much as in Montreal
and in Moncton, New Brunswick, and various other areas. We are certainly
interested in our urban areas if we can find good passenger facilities.
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Mr. PeTERS: Your passenger service is consolidated.

Mr. MacpouGALL: I am not sure that I understand what you mean by
consolidated.

Mr. PeTERS: You do not need as big a station as you used to need.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: In many cases no.

Mr. PETERS: Could you tell us offhand how much money and consideration
you obtained from the National Capital Commission for agreeing to this plan?

Mr. MacpoUuGALL: I could not answer that.

Mr. PETERS: Was it extensive?

Mr. MacpouGALL: The basic premise has been maintained that we have
been made whole, and this is a combination of a number of things. It is difficult
to put a figure on it.

Mr. PETERS: You have valuable properties with the 10 or 12 lines running
through the city. For this you must have obtained a considerable amount of
cash. It must have cost the Canadian government—not necessarily the city of
Ottawa but the Canadian government—considerable money to pick up your
holdings in the lines.

Mr. MAcCDOUGALL: We have received some benefits and we have given
some of our facilities to the National Capital Commission. We have been made
whole on the complete deal. I do not know that we have exacted more than our
due and I do not think we have got more than our due.

Mr. PETERS: You cannot give any figure?

Mr. MacpoucGaLL: No.

Mr. PeTERS: Can you; Mr. Spence?

Mr. SPENCE: No.

Mr. PETERS: Why can you not give any figure? You are putting in a com-
pletely new line and you know how much it costs; you know how much the
station facilities mean to you; you know how much property you had before.
This has all been evaluated by the National Capital Commission, I am sure.
Why can the committee not be told in exact figures what the deal was? This
must have been a very interesting arrangement.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I can make one comment on it. If you look at the agree-
ment and at the whole of the arrangement, not only land transfers but property
transfers, you will realise that values have had to be put on old thmgs and
new things. It is a very complicated rather than a very simple calculation to
arrive at the plusses and' minuses.

Mr. PETERS: I am not suggesting it is simple, but knowing the r.ailways
and the computer systems they have I know they must be able to arrive at a
balance in the end.

Mr. MacpoucALL: That is the explanation.

Mr. PETERS: It is the explanation but it is not an answer.

The CHAIRMAN: Maybe you can ask General Clark when we call him.

Mr. Rock: I would like to make a little comment.

The Canadian Pacific Railway and Canadian National Railways usually,
as Mr. Macdougall says, have no general plan of changes but I must say _tht.ey
do co-operate with any municipality whenever a change is to be made. Within
the city of Lachine, for instance, when there were relocations for a humpyard
there was complete co-operation between the Canadian Pacific Railway and
Canadian National Railways and the local city authorities, and I think they are
doing the same thing here with the city of Ottawa.
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Mr. REGAN: Perhaps I am dealing in repetition, Mr. Macdougall, but_ I
would like to clarify for the benefit of all the committee, since we are dis-
cussing this aspect of it, and say that I presume in deciding upon the location
of the new station there were consultations between the railways and the
National Capital Commission. Is that accurate? ‘

Mr. MAcDOUGALL: Yes.

Mr. REGAN: I also presume that in determining the location you took into
consideration accessibility to the largest portion of the population in the Ottawa
area and that the Queensway passing by was a factor in the location.

Mr. MAcpouGALL: I am sure that was so.

Mr. REGAN: I also presume that your railway would have had considera’{)le
experience in determining accessibility and the best locations from that point
of view in other cities where you have made changes; is that accurate?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes, we have studied the same problem in other loca-
tions.

Mr. REGAN: On the basis of your experience would you agree with my
conclusion that the new location of the station is much better from the point

of view of getting to the station for the great mass of the population of this city
than the present location?

Mr. MAcpoUGALL: I think when you think of it in terms of time and
compensation at the station that is quite right. It should be easier for people
to get to it and from it and to move about the station when they get there.
It is not going to be so confined; there will be more space to manoeuvre at the
station and it will be easier to get to and from it.

Mr. REGAN: In other words, having the station in the heart of the down-
town business district as in the present situation—not recognizing the manner
in which this city has grown and is likely to continue to grow—would be
like having a station in London alongside Buckingham Palace?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: It does not necessarily mean that because a station is
in the centre of the city it is the best location for all the people who use the
railway.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, we have been allowed to talk about Saskatoon
and Lachine and I hope you will allow me to talk about Quebec too. But before
doing so I would like to ask Mr. Macdougall if he intends to establish a service
like the one at the airports to carry passengers from the station to the centre
of the city at a reasonable price.

The CHAIRMAN: Where?
Mr. BEAULE: At the new station here in Ottawa.
(Text)

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I do not think it is the normal practice of the railway to

provide free transportation for its passengers from the railway terminal to any
particular point.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I did not say anything about free transporta-
tion. I asked that a transport system be established at the station in the centre
of the city, such as there is at the airports, at a minimum price.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé, other members have asked the same question.

I referred them to section 10 which we shall deal with later on.
21238—2
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Mr. BeEauLE: I have not finished, Mr. Chairman, I have some other ques-
tions. A moment ago the representative of the Canadian Pacific spoke of a
parking lot for passengers. Is that parking lot going to be managed by private
enterprise or will it belong to the company?

The CHAIRMAN: That also comes under section 10: powers of the company.
Mr. Beaulé.

Mr. BEAULE: One other question Mr.... A while ago we were discussing
level crossings, etc. for that station...Have you any other projects? For
example, have you spoken to the city of Quebec about eliminating level cross-
ings. Is any thought being given to building a station outside the city. The
problem is just as serious as here in Ottawa.

(Text)

Mr. MacpoucaLL: Well, Mr. Beaulé, I spoke about Saskatoon because it
came immediately to my mind. There may be others but this always, of course,
depends upon the planning between the railway company and the municipali-
ties concerned, and the interest the public may show in the lands that we may
hold in the centre of a city for redevelopment purposes.

In many areas we invite people to come forward and to carry out re-
development programs but these, of course, must take place in a manner which
is consonant with our ability to give service to the public.

So just where this will happen in the future, I do not know; but our policy
is that where we can redevelop our properties in urban areas, we endeavour
to do so.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I have another question. We have talked a
lot about railways, transport etc. I am now thinking of the employees. If the
station is relocated outside the city would it involve a lot of layoffs?

The CHAIRMAN: That matter was discussed at the other meeting, Mr.
Beaulé.

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, as I did not attend the other meetings, I was
sent abroad, I think I am entitled to an answer from one of the witnesses.

(Text)

Mr. MACDOUGALL: This is the point that was raised before. I have explained
with respect to employees that we follow the practice here that we follow
elsewhere of dealing with the authorized representatives of the employees to
make detailed arrangements about the setting up of a new organization when
this occurs.

We have held meetings already with the organizations of the employees in
the Ottawa area. We have discussed with them our plans as far as we know
them, but we have had to tell them, quite naturally, that we only have gone
so far as to ask for the incorporation of the new company. It has not been
approved yet; we have not had time to deal with them in detail about who is
going to work in the new terminal and just how it is going to be manned. This
will take place over the next two or three years.

We have started formal discussions with the employees and there will have
to be discussions between the Canadian National Railways and the Canadian
Pacific Railway as well about how the new organization is going to work out.
But this has worked out very satisfactorily, if I may say so. The employees’
representative organizations are quite satisfied with the manner in which it
has proceeded to date.
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(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: I would like you to see the employees’ point of vieyv ar}d
not only that of the union leaders. You would get the employees complaints in
that case, and not just the opinions of the union leaders.

(Text)

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Our interest, of course, is the employees, but our practice
has been for many, many years to deal with the employees and their interests
through their authorized representatives who are elected by them to come and
bargain on their behalf with us.

We deal with them and we have found that, in the main, it has worked—
and very well, I think—for both sides.

Mr. MACKASEY: Earlier, Mr. Chairman, the representatives of Canadian
National Railways were discussing or answering some of Mr. Regan’s very
excellent questions. They were asked about concentration of population. I
think you hesitated at that point and Mr. Regan obligingly swung to the story
of the Queensway.

Is the new location actually the centre of concentration of population at
the present time?

Mr. MacpouGALL: Well, I think the explanation that I gave earlier to Mr.
Barnett was on that point. The studies made in 1960 indicated that of the
people coming in on our trains to the centre of the city, approximately 28 per
cent were walking to their destinations.

So, presumably, those people were coming to the centre of their area of
interest. The bulk of those people were coming to the Department of Public
Works. Since 1960 that Department has moved out of this area as has the Post
Office, the C.B.C. and the Department of Health and Welfare. Agriculture is
also preparing to move.

So looking at that whole picture, we feel that far fewer than 28 per
cent of our rail passengers who are still coming into Union station are walking.

Mr. MACKASEY: How much closer will this new station be to the Depart-
ment of Public Works, for instance?

Mr. MacpouGALL: Well, others would know that better than I. It is con-
siderably closer.

Mr. MACKASEY: You talk about time and accommodation. Are you talking
about time in the sense that it is easier to get to and fro on the new roads?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes.
Mr. MAckASEY: Will new roads not improve it?

Mr. MacpouGALL: It has been checked out by tests that people moving to
and from the Queensway may proceed more quickly from given points in the
area of the city of Ottawa than they can now by the present routes to the
Union station.

Mr. MACKASEY: Are you hoping that people will go to the station in their
own automobiles and leave them there while they take the train, and until they
come back again?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: This happens in other areas if facilities are there, and
it is convenient for people to do so, yes.

Mr. MACKASEY: Does this not also happen in the case of the air lines?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes, this happens in the case of the railways and the air
lines as well.

Mr. MACKASEY: Is it not a fact that the railway is more convenient in most

instances, because railways usually run into the heart of the city, and that this
21233—2}
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has been one of their selling points not only in Ottawa but elsewhere? One
of your selling points has been the fact that the railway gets you into the city
while the air line does not.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes.
Mr. MACKASEY: Then are you not contradicting that theory?

Mr. MAacpoUGALL: We do not believe this is so. We think the fact that the
centre of gravity that has occurred and is occurring will not put us in that
position. We think we will be fairly within the centre of things in the new loca-
tion.

Mr. MACKRASEY: You feel you will still be at the centre?
Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes.

Mr. MACKASEY: Most members of parliament for some strange reason take a
cab from the present Union station up to parliament hill.

Mr. Cowan: I would like to comment on Mr. Macdougall’s evidence. I was
born in Ottawa and I feel I know something about this city. But you gentlemen
keep talking about the centre of gravity, and the centre of Ottawa moving
out, just because the C.B.C. and the Post Office have moved to the outskirts.

Does Gen. Clark not give some consideration to the great growth in Hull
and in the Gatineau district? I have seen Hull magnified many times in the
past number of years. I can remember when the Union station and the Chateau
Laurier were opened, when it was said that they were in the centre of pop-
ulation of Ottawa and district.

Let us remember that there is more here than just the city of Ottawa.
I have disembarked from. a train at Ottawa and gone to Hull to do business
with the Woods Manufacturing Company, and with the printing bureau in
Hull, or to Gatineau to do business with the International Pulp and Paper
Company. Perhaps I should not have done so; perhaps rather I should have got
out at Confederation Heights to see the new Post Office Department which is to
be considered as the centre of population of the Ottawa district.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: You must know even better than I do the general plan
for the city of Ottawa, not only in the building of the Queensway but of other
highways as well, to provide a network of roads. We feel that from the point
of view of time and ease of access the new station location will not be dis-
advantageous for the whole area of the city of Ottawa. We think probably,
because accommodation will be available there not only for private cars but
also for public conveniences and so on, that the highway network to be formed
will prove to be pretty reasonable accommodation for the whole area.

Mr. CaroN: How much would it cost to go by taxi from the new station
to Gamelin boulevard in Hull, which is five miles away from the new station,
or the new location?

Mr. MacpoucALL: I cannot say.

Mr. Caron: I suggest it would be around $5, and this cost would have to
be borne by the citizens of Hull, because nobody takes care of the city of
Hull—the National Capital Commission, the railways, nor anybody else. They
just look at the city of Ottawa and they do not care for the rest of it. That
is what I do not like.

Clauses 2, 3 and 4 agreed to.

(Translation)

Mr. CaroN: The registered capital, does the government pay the registered
capital of $30,000,000?
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(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Would you mind asking your question of the witness?
Mr. CaroN: To whom?

The CHAIRMAN: To the witness.
Mr. CaronN: I thought I did.
The CHAIRMAN: I mean Mr. Macdougall.

Mr. CARON: The amount stated there as paid by the government is $30
million.

Mr. MAcCDOUGALL: No, the $30 million generally represents the capital
value of the property that is being transferred to the Ottawa Terminal Rail-
way Company by the Canadian Pacific, or the Canadian National, or the
National Capital Commission, on behalf of the Canadian National or the Cana-
dian Pacific. There is no cash being put in by the government. This figure is
arrived at by calculating the capital value of the assets which will be placed
in the hands of the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company.

Mr. CaroN: That would be the amount given by the national railways?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: That is right.

Mr. CaroN: Would it not be $30 million?

Mr. MAacpoUGALL: I would have to check on it. I do not have the figure at
my finger tips. I am afraid I have not got the breakdown of it in detail.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, I think this is important.
There must surely be figures. It is the most important item in the bill.
The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

(Text)

Of course Gen. Clark should have those figures. I think it is very important.
I refer to the breakdown of the $30 million.

Lt. GENERAL S. F. CLARK (Chairman, National Capital Commission): We
cannot produce that figure.

Mr. PETERS: I move adjournment until they get it.
(Translation)

Mr. BEauLE: If you do not have any figures we cannot pass the bill, that
would be impossible.

(Text)
The CHAIRMAN: General Clark.

Myr. CrARK: Mr. Chairman, I have the amount of capitalization set up for
this company by the railways themselves, according to the railway figures,
not commission figures. The amount at which they capitalize the value, and
the estimate of their value is as follows. If you wish it, a member of my
staff might give you the values of the land being transferred from the com-
mission to the railways and particularly from the railways to the commission.

Mr. HAHN: On this point of order, it seems to me that the financial aspects
of the transaction concerned with the two railways should be given to us so
that we might have a rough idea of the values of the properties transferred to
each railway company and put into this new corporation, in addition to what
each of the railways has acquired and given back to the National Capital
Commission, having regard to certain properties. We should have the two
sides of the transaction so that we might have some idea of the total proportion
of the value that each of the three partners is putting into it.
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The CHAIRMAN: I agree. I know that is what the committee wants, and
I am sure that these figures will be made available.

Mr. Crarg: Mr. Macdonald of the National Capital Commission staff can
give you figures of the transfer from his own point of view or that of the
National Capital Commission.

The CHaIRMAN: Very well.

Mr. Rock: I believe you are paying a lot more of the costs than required
by the agreement which is to be found at the back of the bill. It seems to me
that the commission is paying the full shot of the transfers and everything.
When you give us the figures, I think you should give us the figure the National
Capital Commission is going to pay.

The CHAIRMAN: Ask your question of Mr. Macdonald when he is on the
stand.

Mr. Rock: No, I would prefer to ask it of the Chairman of the National
Capital Commission.

Mr. HABN: How can we question figures before we get them?

The CHAIRMAN: Let us wait until Mr. Macdonald gives his figures.

Mr. OLsoN: We want to know the total costs of making this transfer,
whether it be through the federal government, through the National Capital
Commission, through the Canadian National Railways, through any other
branch of the federal government, or even through the Canadian Pacific Rail-
way. When we consider the whole transfer, we want to know the costs of all
the contributions that will be paid, so that we may know how big the shot
is when we have to pay it.

The CHAIRMAN: You will not find out until you start at least with the
National Capital Commission and let them give the figures. We can go on
from there. Nobody is limiting any questions at the present time.

Mr. OLson: I want to make it clear that we want to know the aggregate
of the contributions.

Mr. Rock: Thank you for coming to my aid, because I was put out of order
by somebody when I thought that I was quite in order.

Mr. PETERS: Are these figures available in the form suggested by Mr.
Clark?

Mr. CLARK: Mr. Macdonald will be able to give you the costs of the reloca-
tion plan to the National Capital Commission, and also the value of the proper-
ties that the commission is receiving from the railways.

So far as I am awaré the National Capital Commission is paying all the
federal cost involved in the relocating of the railways. There might be one or
two exceptions to this, as in the case of a grade crossing ordered by the board
of transport commissioners, in which the board itself pays a certain amount of
money out of the grade crossing fund to any new grade separated crossing
when it is built by either railway. So I think the figures would form a very
comprehensive review of the question that was raised.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAUuLE: Mr. Chairman, as we have a representative of the Canadian
Pacific here, what is the approximate amount the Canadian Pacific intends to
invest in movables or property in connection with—

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé, let us proceed first with the National Capital
Commission which will give you figures.

Mr. BEAULE: Yes, but meanwhile—

The CHAIRMAN: He is here. Mr. Macdonald is here as a witness.
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(Text)

Mr. D. L. MacpoNALD (National Capital Commission): Mr. Chairman, this
is a fairly complicated number of figures that I have before me to put before
you. With the permission of the committee I would like to handle it by first giv-
ing the National Capital Commission’s total cost of the project, and then the
figures indicating the market value of the lands as distinct from the values
which were used. And then we have figures of the contributions to the project
by the National Capital Commission, the Canadian Pacific Railway, and Cana-
digr}lﬂNational Railways, and what the purpose is. Is that the information you
wish?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. MacpoNALD: The total cost to the National Capital Commission is
$22,425,000 for construction.

The CHAIRMAN: It is for the construction of what? Would you make that
clear?

Mr. MAcpoNALD: It is for the construction of the following items: the
Prescott subdivision and grade revisions, $3,900,000; the new railway station
with its ancillary buildings, $6,500,000; the Walkley road yards, $4,200,000;
merchandise terminals at Hurdman’s bridge, $2,000,000; necessary communica-
tions with which to operate these railways, and telecommunications, $1,500,000;
track connections, $800,000; signal system, $3,000,000 and the various over-
passes in the Hurdman’s bridge area, $425,000. As well there are payments to
the Canadian National Railways for the Union station in the sum of $2,900,000;
running rights on the Beechburg subdivision, $950,000; and for land between
the Rideau River and Rideau street, comprising approximately 78 acres, includ-
ing some land leases from the crown, $1,600,000.

Mr. CArON: Is that included in the $30 million?

The CHAIRMAN: That is included in the $22 million.
Mr. MacponaLp: That makes a grand total of $27,875,000.

Mr. CaroN: The first figure you gave us was $22,425,000.
Mr. MACDONALD: Yes.

Mr. CARON: And this is another $27 million?

Mr. MacpoNALD: I am sorry that I was not clear. The $22,425,000 included
the amount for construction which I itemized as being the Prescott subdivision,
the railway station, the Walkley yards, merchandise terminals, telecommunica-
tions, track connection, signal system, and overpasses at Hurdman’s bridge.

These payments to Canadian National Railways made the difference and
brought the total up to $27,875,000. The values of the lands being acquired from
Canadian National Railways and the Canadian Pacific Railway on the basis
of their market value are as follows: Railway rights of way which we have
received from the Canadian Pacific Railway and comprising 155 acres total
$7,260,000. These lands are located on the right of way from Bell’s Corners to
LeBreton flats, which is the railway line running along the Ottawa river. Then
the Sussez street line from Bank street and including lands opposite the
National Research Council, namely 44 acres, and some land from the Rideau
River to Mann avenue. This is the approach to the present station, and also
from the present station to Brewery creek in Hull; that is across the bridge,
and to the station in Hull. These properties total $7,260,000, at a good conserva-
tive market value estimate.

Railway rights of way being received as part of this over-all transaction
from the Canadian National Railways comprise 217.49 acres; these include
100 acres being the former cross-town track and these have already been con-
structed and the Queensway, and additional land for the Pretoria bridge of some
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27.76 acres from Mann avenue to Rideau street. This is extremely valuable land.
For the purpose of making up this total it has been up at $6 a square foot. The
adjacent properties in that area are selling as high as $40 a square foot, and
the value which we received for these lands from our economic consultant was
$15 a square foot. There are 46 acres from the C.N.R. from Mann Avenue to the
Rideau river, and east of the Rideau river an additional 24 acres. The land from
the C.N.R. is valued at $18,656,000. I might say that I mentioned a payment to
the C.N.R. of $1,600,000, and this was used to pay the C.N.R. for part of the
land in the immediate station area.

Mr. Rock: I am not clear on that. You mean you have land valued at $18
million and you are only paying them $1 million for it?

Mr. MacpoNaLD: C.N.R. is being paid $1,600,000 for land which we value
at $18,656,000. I mentioned that the N.C.C. was paying $22,425,000 as its con-
tribution to the construction cost of setting up the new railway scheme, which
offsets the property cost discrepancy to which you referred.

Mr. OLsoN: What about the value of land that the N.C.C. is providing for
new sites for the railway lines and the station?

Mr. MAcDONALD: May I just finish with these figures and then I will come
back to that question?

There was additional land to the land mentioned which the commission is
receiving as part of this transaction. In the LeBreton flats, which is the Ottawa
west yards of the C.P.R., there are 60 acres which we value at something around
$6 million. In the LeBreton flats 11 acres are being received from the C.N.R.
which we value at $1,100,000, and the Boteler triangle at Sussex street yards,
which contains 40 acres, is valued at $1,120,000. This makes a total of receipts
in market value of land of $34,136,000.

An hon. MEMmBER: I do not think these figures would be so complicated if
you were clearer. You told us the land was 155 acres. Does that include all the
properties you are acquiring in the Ottawa area? You said C.P.R. have 155 acres
at $7,260,000.

Mr. MacpoNALD: The total from the C.P.R. was the railway rights of way
which I specified, plus the LeBreton flats lands, which is 60 acres, and the
Boteler street lands of the Sussex street yard, which is 14 acres.

Mr. Cowan: I am glad you said “plus” just now.

Mr. PETERS: Is that added to the cost, that is to the $7 million?

Mr. MACDONALD: Yes.

Mr. PETERS: What is the total of the Canadian Pacific Railway?

Mr. CaronN: Is that the total of Canadian National Railway?

Mr. MacpoNALD: The total from the Canadian Pacific Railway is $7,260,000
for the railway rights of way, plus $6 million for the LeBreton flats, plus $1, 120 -
000 for the Sussex street yards.

(Translation)

Mr. CARON: Mr. Chairman, I suggest these figures should be mimeographed
for the next meeting on Thursday morning. The explanations are so involved
that it is really impossible to grasp the entire project. If the figures could be
mimeographed we would have all the details and could study them before the
meetings.

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I agree with my friend Mr. Caron that it
should be moved and put to the vote.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: I would like to ask the committee Whether it is their wish
that these figures be put in mimeographed form to be distributed to the com-
mittee before the next meeting on Thursday?

ﬂ:)
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Mr. PeTERs: I would also think that the committee should have the assistance
of an accountant to tell us what they stand for. This is a very large sum of
money which is being transferred, and I believe we have an obligation to
make sure that the figures are in order. I would suggest the committee shou}d
have the services of an accountant acting on our behalf. I am certainly not in

a position to even comment on those figures. I do not think I have even the
totals.

The CHAIRMAN: I do not think we have the authority to do that at the
present time, but in any event I think we should have the figures before us on
Thursday to find out if we need any assistance. Let us leave it at that.

Mr. PETERS: Personally, I am already in trouble.

Mr. CaronN: Do we not have the power to hire an accountant?

The CHAIRMAN: No.

Mr. CaroN: We have the power to call witnesses. Can we call an accountant
as our witness?

Mr. Rock: I do not think an accountant is going to help. An accountant
can only check on those figures.

Mr. CaroN: We want to know what they are. We want to understand them.

The CHAIRMAN: Let us wait until we get the figures, and the steering
committee can then decide.

Shall we let this gentleman finish with his figures? Those figures are not
so bad.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I have a question for Mr. Macdonald. This is
in order, Mr. Chairman. It is just a question regarding the land he men-
tioned. The figure—

The CHAIRMAN: He has not finished his report.

Mr. BeEauLE: No, but with regard to the land belonging to the Canadian
National and the Canadian Pacific, I would like to know whether any buildings

on that land have been transferred to the National Capital Commission. Do you
have the figures for the cost of the station?

(Text)

The CHATRMAN: Mr. Macdonald, you mention land; do these figures include
buildings on the lands?

Mr. MacpoNALD: Generally speaking the lands which have been referred
to are without buildings, except for the Union station and its buildings.

The CHATRMAN: One moment, Mr. Beaulé. Mr. Macdonald, are you through
with your figures?

Mr. MACDONALD: Mr. Chairman, if the committee wishes the figures on the
respective contributions to the scheme of the National Capital Commission,
the Canadian Pacific Railway and the Canadian National Railway, I have them
before me. They are quite complicated.

Mr. CowaN: I would like to know what is the value of the Canadian Pacific
Railway lands and Canadian National Railway lands before the National
Capital Commission was ever created. We want to see if the Canadian National
Railway are getting a fair deal in this. Clause 15 speaks about the two railway
companies having half interests in the company. I want to know whether they
contribute to the half interest before they get the interest in this company.

Mr. OLsoN: What is the value of the land which the National Capital
Commission is providing for the new complex?

The CuHAIRMAN: That is also what I have been waiting for.
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(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Two questions have been asked. Mr. Cowan asked a question
and did not get an answer. Mr. Olson also asked a question but did not get an
answer, therefore, is he answering Mr. Cowan or Mr. Olson?

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Cowan got his answer.

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Cowan did not get an answer.

(Text)
The CHAIRMAN: Did you get your answer, Mr. Cowan?
Mr. CowaN: Let me say this, Mr. Chairman, I did not expect an answer.

Mr. TArDIF: Then you are not disappointed.

The CHAIRMAN: I suggested to the committee that Mr. Macdonald should
be allowed to complete his figures, and then he can be questioned on his
statement. =

Mr. PETERS: I would appreciate it if we had those figures prepared before
our next meeting.

The CuarrMAN: That has been agreed upon.

Mr. MacpoNALD: Would you like me to proceed with this major statement?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. MacpoNALD: The value of the assets, in the agreement between the
National Capital Commission, the Canadian National Railways and the Cana-
dian Pacific Railway, are as follows: C.N.R. to the Ottawa Terminal Railway,
land, $0.9 million; buildings and works, $2.0 million; total, $2.9 million.

C.P.R. to Ottawa Terminal Railway, land, $0.9 million; buildings and
works, $1.5 million; total, $2.4 million.

N.C.C. to Ottawa Terminal Railway, land, $1.6 million; buildings and works,
$18.2 million; total, $19.8 million.

Assets to be transferred to the Ottawa Terminal Railway by C.P.R., C.N.R.
and N.C.C., land, $3.4 million; buildings and works, $21.7 million; total, $25.1
million,

C.N.R. to N.C.C., land, $3.7 million; buildings and works, $8.2 million;
total, $11.9 million. ;

C.PR to N.C.C, land, $3.4 million; buildings and works, $7.7 million;
total, $11.1 million.

N.C.C. to C.N.R., land, $1 9 million; buildings and works, $4.4 million; total,
$6.3 million.

N.C.C. to C.P.R., land, $0.3 million; buildings and works, $2.4 million;
total, $2.7 million.

Summary: Canadian National Railways receive $18.85 million and give
$14.8 million. Canadian Pacific Railways receive $15.25 million and give $13.5
million. National Capital Commission receives $23.0 million and gives $28.8
million.

Mr. CarRoN: What are the Canadian Pacific Railway figures?

Mr. MacpoNALD: Canadian Pacific Railway receives $15.25 million and
gives $13.5 million.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Macdonald, do you think we could have that state-
ment in the hands of the committee members by tomorrow so that on Thursday
we could go into a more intelligent discussion of it?

Mr. MacpoNALD: This material will be ready.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, that being the case I thmk we should probably
stand Clause 3 and Clause 4.




\V)

RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES 531

Mr. CowaN: I have a question to ask on Clause 4. Did I understand Mr.
Spence and Mr. Macdougall to state that N.C.C. was also going to hold stock
in the company? One of them made a reference to that matter.

The CHATRMAN: We will ask Mr. Macdougall to come up.

Gentlemen, do you wish to stand Clause 4?

Ml‘- Cowan: I would like to get an answer to that question because I was
surprised at those words which I heard. In Clause 15 it is said that the two
railways own only half of the stock.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: The two railway companies will own half of the stock.

Mr. Cowan: So the National Capital Commission will not own any?

Mr. MacpoucaLL: That is correct.

The CHAIRMAN: Clause 4 will stand.

Clause 5 is agreed to.

On Clause 6—General meetings.

Mr. CowaN: I am not a lawyer like you, Mr. Chairman, but can you tell
me why the following words were put in, “General meetings of the share-
holders, whether annual or special, may be held at such place within Canada,
including the head office of the company, as may be determined by by-law”?
It seems to me that the head office of a company has to be in Canada.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I think it is just the usual form of drafting which
specifies that you can hold it anywhere in Canada, including the head office
of the company, which is the usual place to hold it; but it could be held in
other places. The clause could have said that they will hold it at the location
of the head office of the company and, in addition, may hold it in other places
in Canada, or they could say “in any place in Canada”. This is just a form
used in drafting a bill of this kind. I agree with you that perhaps there is a
simpler way of doing it.

Mr. CowanN: It is not necessary, but this makes it more complicated.

Mr. PETERS: Does Clause 6 mean that no provision is made for the future
possibility when we may decide to move this again?

Mr. CHATRMAN: Clause 6 has nothing to do with the location.

Clause 6 agreed to.

On Clause 7—Number of directors.

Mr. MacEwan: I would like to ask Mr. Macdougall if he knows whether
the directors of this new company will be chosen from the present directors
of the Canadian Pacific Railway and Canadian National Railway or whether
they will be acting officers employed by the company?

Mr. MacpouGaLL: I do not know that any policy decision has been made,
or I am not aware of it, but the bill is drafted to empower the company and
to establish its form. As you will see in Clause 7, it is provided that they can
either be officers in the employ of the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company, or
other persons. It does provide for the officers of the Terminal Company being
directors if the shareholders should so decide.

Mr. MACEWAN: Is nothing settled?

Mr. SPENCE: The usual practice is to appoint the operating officers of the
companies to the subsidiary company.

Mr. PETERS: Is any provision made for this company to report to parlia-
ment?

Mr. MacpoucaLL: Not specifically. The interests of the Canadian National
Railway are reported to parliament through the Canadian National Railway.

My, PeTERS: Will this not exclude the terminal ownership?
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Mr. MAacpoUuGALL: The Canadian National Railway will be half owner of
the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company, and it will be open to parliament to
inquire through the Canadian National Railway about anything respecting
the terminal.

Mr. Tarp1ir: If you look at one half you see the other half automatically.
Mr. CaronN: Not necessarily.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, will section 7 provide for a French-speaking
representative on the board?

(Text)
The CHAIRMAN: Is clause 7 carried?

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: I did not get an answer to my question. I asked whether there
would be a French-speaking Canadian on the board.

(Text)
The CHAIRMAN: Can you answer that, Mr. Macdougall?

Mr. MAcDOUGALL: No, I cannot answer that, Mr. Beaulé, and for this reason:
we are just now compiling the company. We have not got down to the detail
of all the organization of the inner workings of the company, including employee
questions and management questions. These have not been worked out. I
cannot say the name of any man chosen yet, so I cannot tell you whether he
is English, French, Ukranian or anything else.

(Translation)
Mr. BEAULE: When will you know?

(Text)
Mr. MAcpouGALL: I would presume when the company is organized we
will know once the appointments are made.

(Translation)
Mr. BeauLE: Will it not be too late to ask questions at that time?

(Text)

Mr. MACKRASEY: Mr. Chairman, I resent the inference here that we have
to protect French Canadians by legislation. I think our society and an organiza-
tion as close to the government as this well understands that such Canadian
talent should be included, and conceivably all the members could be French
Canadian. We should not have to protect people in Canada by legislation. I
think French Canadians have proved their competence in this type of endeavour
and in theory it could be a board of all French Canadian members.

I am from French Canada and I would resent protection by by-law. I
think we should be enlightened enough in our society to make it unnecessary
to protect any group by legislation.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Macdougall is counsel for Canadian National Railways
and he cannot make statements on the future policy of Canadian National
Railways. However, as you know, Canadian National Railways come up for
review every year before this committee and no doubt they will be aware of
the statement you have just made, as they have been aware of statements
made by this committee from year to year. I think you should be satisfied with
the statement that Mr. Macdougall has just given.
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.(Translation)

Mr. CARON: Mr. Chairman, I think Mr. Mackasey is wrong there. In prin-
ciple I recognize that there may be only French Canadians. As we have seen
that is never the case in practice. In practice it has always failed and if we
have not taken precautions ahead of time we find that we have been left out.
We are looked upon as incompetent in Canada. Look how hard it is for the
Canadian Pacific and the Canadian National to recruit a few French Canadians.
Look at Quebec Hydro. Since that has been taken over by the province of
Quebec, Hydro Quebec have built the largest dam in the world with French-
Canadian engineers and this proves that our men are competent. But in their
opinion the French Canadians are not competent. That is what Mr. Gordon
stated one day, that they were unable to find competent people to fill the vice
bresidency. A gas station operator was made vice president and chief of
personnel. That is something that has never been taken into consideration, and

that is why I consider a clause should be inserted immediately to protect
French Canadians.

(Text)

Mr. FisHER: I would like to ask Mr. Caron how he would suggest this could
be done in the statute.

Mr. CaroN: Well, it could be done as it is generally done. Generally it is
stated that out of the number given one, two or three will be French Canadian.
That is the only thing we can do.

Mr. FisHER: Well, make the motion. Make the motion; I will support it.

Mr. ReEcaN: No, this is surely not so.

(Translation)

Mr. CanNTIN: Mr. Chairman, I am against putting any such provision in
the act. I think there are other ways to go about it and such steps have already
been taken. We have seen it for a year or so, particularly on the part of the
Canadian National and the Canadian Pacific, there is a movement in the right
direction.

Mr. CagroN: Only in the past 6 months.

Mr. CaNTIN: Then let us hope it will continue in the same direction and
the politician is always able to make representations, either to this committee,
when the railway representatives submit their balance sheet. I am absolutely
opposed to incorporating in the act all kinds of provisions which, after all,
merely indicate an inferiority complex, which I myself do not suffer from
in the least.

Mr. CaroN: We have to keep an inferiority complex. There is nothing else
we can do, we have that complex; it has been created for us since Confedera-
tion. It is time there was a change and the fact that we are asking for things
proves that we no longer have an inferiority complex. We are asking for things
because we are entitled to receive things and I suggest, Mr. Chairman, that
section 7 should read like this: “that the number of directors should not be
less than 6 nor more than 10 but that at least two of those gentlemen should
be French Canadians.”

The CHAIRMAN: You mean French Canadians who speak French.

Mr. CaroN: No, I am speaking of French Canadians.

(Text)
Mr. REGAN: Mr. Chairman, I have some difficulty in talking today but—

(Translation)
The CHAIRMAN: One moment please. Did you move it Mr. Caron?
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Mr. Caron: I will put it in writing if you like.

The CHAIRMAN: Will you kindly have it seconded.

Mr. CaroN: I will put it in writing and I shall get someone to sign it.
Mr. BEAULE: I second the motion.

(Text)
Mr. Caron: Go ahead, Mr. Regan, while I am writing.
The CraAlRMAN: We will wait; this will be a good time to reflect a little!

(Translation)

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron, seconded by Mr. Beaulé, moves that section 7
should be amended to include at least two French-Canadians. However, Mr,
Caron, you have not amended the question in the legal manner.

(Text)

Mr. Caron: I would like to add the words ‘“of those there will be two
French Canadians.” There is no need to rewrite the whole sentence.

The CHAIRMAN: I wish you would make your amendment read in the
proper fashion.

Mr. CArRoN: My amendment is: “After the word ‘ten’ two shall be French
Canadian”.

(Translation)

Mr. BeauLE: We know what you mean.

Mr. Caron: You can put it wherever you like so long as at least two are
French-Canadians.

The CHAIRMAN: I cannot draft your amendment for you. After the word
ten which—

Mr. CaronN: After the word ten.

The CHAIRMAN: Two French-Canadians.

Mr. CaroN: At least two French-Canadians. I am speaking of their lan-
guage.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I want you to appreciate that the amendment
just says that the section should be amended to include at least two French
Canadians. I do not want to draft the amendment but—

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chaﬁ‘man, when one looks at the section, one or several
of them can be employees of the company and two of them should be French-
speaking.

The CHAIRMAN: I will add it at the end, that two of them should be
French-speaking.

Mr. Caron: It is most unfortunate.

Mr. BEAULE: Should without fail be French-speaking.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron moves, seconded by—

(Text)
Mr. Tarpir: From that, Mr. Chairman, it could be someone of French
extraction who comes from France.

(Translation)
Mr. BeauLE: French-speaking Canadian, let us add the word Canadians.

Mr. CaroN: French-speaking Canadians.
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(Text)

Mr. Rock: That means two being French-speaking Canadians.
Mr. CaroN: It means Canadians of French expression.
(Translation)

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron seconded by Mr. Beaulé moves that section 7
be amended by adding: and that two of them should be French-speaking
Canadians.

Mr. Caron: That is correct: a French-speaking Canadian.
(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: The amendment will read, in my humble translation:
“Section 7—after the word ‘company’, add the words ‘two of which shall be
French-speaking Canadians,’ ”’

Mr. CaroN: “Of French expression”.

Mr. Rock: No, when you use the term in French “of French expression”
you usually say “Canadien francais”.

Mr. HAHN: Are we free to speak now on this motion?
The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. HaenN: I think this motion is very bad on two counts. First of all, we
should not try to legislate this sort of matter. I think as has been mentioned
earlier that for us to try to protect—if you want to use that word—a minority
in the country by legislation of this type is wrong. Secondly, I think the legis-
lation is impractical. How do you define in a court of law whether someone is
French speaking? How many words do you have to speak to be classified as
French speaking?

I think the legislation is meaningless if we try to put in these words. I
think public pressure, sentiment and so on is the means of ensuring fair treat-
ment for both races in the country. I think this is happening now. I do not
know of any other legislation where we have legislated this sort of thing, and
I think it would be a bad precedent. I am opposed to it.

(Translation)

Mr. CanTIN: This amendment is not acceptable, Mr. Chairman, first of
all because it seems to be entirely contrary to the human rights declaration as
it is defined here in Parliament, and also because it constitutes discrimination
instead of ensuring participation. So I submit that it is entirely contrary to
the rules and should not be accepted.

(Text)

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, I think Mr. Caron is right and so is Mr. Beaulé.
I feel that although there has always been a trend forward saying that French-
speaking Canadians should get higher positions, somehow they have not
obtained those positions in the past; and there has always been the inference
that it has not been possible to find competent men to take these positions.
I do not believe this to be a fact. I believe that throughout Canada there must
be many French-speaking Canadians who should obtain higher positions within
Canada, and it seems that in the past they have not done so.

I am completely for this protection.

Mind you, if someone says we are out of order because this is a certain
type of company being formed, let us consider the fact that first of all Canadian
National Railways belong to the people of Canada or are supposed to belong
to the people of Canada, and in this regard we do legislate anything that
Canadian National Railways are supposed to do in the future. For instance,
we are the legislators of anything that railway companies do, and in respect
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to Canadian National Railways, being a national company and belonging to
Canada, I think we have the full right to amend this article. I am completely in
favour of it.

Mr. Mackrasey: Mr. Chairman, I am sincerely hopeful that when the
board of directors is set up under clause 7 as it presently exists there would
be two or more French-speaking Canadians- on that board. However, I would
like to think that it is done as a result of enlightenment and that it is as a
result of education within the railways.

I was just hoping that French-speaking Canadians would be named to
this directorate strictly on the facts, and the facts are of course that no race,
either English or any other, has a preponderance or monopoly of any virtues
in this country, including education itself.

This particular organization is set up basically by two companies, Cana-
dian National Railways and the Canadian Pacific Railway, and -certainly
Canadian National Railways have been the target of an awful lot of justified
criticism in the last few years on the question of nationality. However, Mr.
Gordon has shown a degree of enlightenment, perhaps as a result of the pres-
sure of parliament and public opinion, which is encouraging and which I think
is prevalent and spreading through industry in this country.

To deny the two companies the opportunity of showing that they do not
prefer either of the two founding nations is unfair. If we try to eliminate
what we think is an unfair situation by legislation, we are denying Mr. Gordon
and Mr. Crump—or the new president of Canadian Pacific Railway—the right,
to take the position voluntarily; we are denying them the opportunity of say-
ing in effect, “We have made mistakes in the past, but we are doing what we
can now to rectify them.” If we were to enact this legislation we would be
saying then that they are doing it only because of legislation. What about all
the companies for whom we cannot legislate? This is what concerns me greatly.

I will be the happiest man in Quebec if when this is set up we could say,
“This is the start of a new era in this country, an era in which all are treated
equally not because of legislation but because of education.” That is why I am
against this.

Mr. Recan: I hope the mover and seconder of this motion realize that it
would be a far reaching and dangerous precedent. I think they have not thought
it out to its conclusion. It is a move that started out with sentiment and genuine
concern for what has been done in the past, but surely directors of companies
should be selected on the basis of their skill and ability and the contribution
they can make. These should be the qualifications, not the accident of birth.

I am wholly in accord with what Mr. Mackasey has just said, but if we
are to legislate that évery company that is incorporated by parliament is to
have people as directors who have one racial strain in their background, then
surely we give rise to consideration by other groups that they should be rep-
resented. I can conceive that a time might come when this particular railway—
as has been mentioned by someone—might have all French-Canadians as
directors, but surely the directors should be chosen from among the officers of
the company. Another time might it not be the case that by accident more
than one would have French-Canadian background?

This is racist legislation, and very, very bad legislation; and I certainly
oppose it.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I wanted to ask that question because I think
it is very important. So I will put a direct and pertinent question to Mr.
Macdougall. As a new company will be set up in Ottawa I am sure you already
have the names of the people suggested to manage that company. Have the
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Canadian National or the Canadian Pacific thought that there should be a
French-speaking Canadian on the board? Among the names of the people sug-
gested to manage the company, I know there are people who have bgen
suggested to manage the company. In that case we could withdraw the motion.

(Text)

Mr. MacpouGaLL: I would just say to that, Mr. Beaulé, that the organ-
ization of this company has not even begun. We have not the charter for the
company to start with. Once this charter is passed, there is a great deal of
work that has to be done. It may well be that many men may be proposed as
directors of the company, I do not know. Incidentally, I have nothing to do
with the appointment of directors, and I do not even know how it is done. It
could quite possibly be that lots of names would be suggested from various
sources, or there could be no names suggested. We have not reached the stage
where any director has been chosen. It is open to anybody to make any sug-
gestions they want to make. From where I sit in the C.N.R. it seems to me we

do get many suggestions, and many of them are quite good. I believe they are
acted upon.

(Translation)

Mr. BeauLt: Mr. Chairman, I think it is a drastic way to compel a
company to put some man on the board. If the committee agrees and recom-
mends that there should be French-speaking Canadians on the board I am
prepared to withdraw my name as seconder of the motion. If the committee
is prepared to recommend that there should be French-speaking Canadians on
the board and the matter is given careful consideration.

(Text)

Mr. FisHER: I just want to ask Mr. Macdougall one question. Would it be
right to assume that half the directors would be suggested by the Canadian
National Railways and half by the Canadian Pacific Railway?

Mr. MacpouGALL: I would think that probably would be what would
happen.

Mr. FisHER: I just want to make the point that there may be some efficacy
in the proposal in that it seems to me this would be the first time that we would
have an opportunity to hear a response from Canadian Pacific.

My second point—and I am not making this facetiously or in humour—
is that both these railways are carrying out large scale training of their senior
executives in the French language, according to their public relations. From
this point of view I do not foresee there would be any great difficulties. It

seems to me the requirement would be an incentive, and therefore I will sup-
port the motion.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, there has been a suggestion from Mr. Beaulé,
Perhaps you did not grasp it. He suggested that he would be content to with-
draw as seconder to Mr. Caron’s motion if the committee were willing to
express to the railways their desire and their wish to appoint at least two
French-speaking directors. This would give an opportunity to the committee

at a later date in the spring to find out to what extent the railways have re-
sponded to this wish.

Mr. FisHER: At that meeting later in the spring we will only be able

to question Mr. Gordon. We will not be able to question Mr. Emerson.
21238—3
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(Translation)

Mr. CaroN: That is precisely what Mr. Beaulé suggested. Mr. Beaulé
suggested that if they would tell us they intended to do so he was prepared
to withdraw his motion, but they did not say they intended to do so, they said
they did not know. In that case I do not see—

Mr. BeauLE: If they intend to do so—they cannot say so.

Mr. CaroN: That’s just it, they do not want to tell us. An honourable
member said a while ago: “How can we establish that a man is French-speak-
ing from the number of words?” I speak English, I can express myself in
English but I cannot say that I am English-speaking because I do not speak
the language sufficiently well. I make a lot of mistakes when I speak English.
Then the matter of human rights was mentioned. I do not know what human
rights have to do here. There are human rights to avoid mentioning it and
there are also human rights so that one can mention it. The bill of rights
entitles us to mention it if we wish to do so. We have been tricked so often
in the past. I do not intend to say that we shall be tricked this year, in any
case, as Mr. Fisher said, we shall know in the spring what they have done but
it will be too late to correct things and I do not intend to correct things in the
spring. Apart from that, someone mentioned ‘skill and ability”’, and that is
precisely what I said a moment ago. There are French-Canadians with
management ability. Usually in English companies they are obliged—we have
had a proof of it since the Quebec government bought Quebec Hydro—we
have built the largest dam in the world with French-Canadian engineers who
previously had never been consulted by the English companies. We know all
that. I think we should maintain this matter of at least two French-Canadians
on the board.

(Text)

Mr. PETERS: It seems to me from the discussions we have had that we are
really in effect amalgamating the Hull services as well as the central station
services in this new terminal. For this reason I am prepared to support the
motion. Really we are eliminating the Hull section of our normal transporta-
tion services. I therefore think this is a good and legitimate reason in this case
for appointing French-speaking representatives who represent the Hull area
which is being discontinued under the present service.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, may I just say a word on the suggestions you
have made?

As I understand this, I would be willing to support the expression of opin-
ion by this committee that it would be desirable to have adequate French-
speaking representation on the board of directors, but if we put this kind of an
amendment in the bill what in effect is likely to be the practice is that there
will only be two French-speaking directors. The practical effect of putting such
an amendment in the legislation is apt to perpetuate a form of discrimination.
I think all of us agree it should be eliminated. Therefore, I feel the motion as
proposed by Mr. Caron is an unwise one and defeats the objective which he
has in mind and with which I agree.

Mr. Caron: I said “at least two”, but if we only have two we would be
satisfied because we never had it before.

Mr. MAacEwEN: I do not wish to be lengthy. I wish to speak on what Mr.
Hahn has said with regard to amending the legislation. I agree with Mr. Barnett,
and I would be willing to go along with an expression from this committee
that full consideration be given to French-speaking Canadians being appointed
to the board of directors.

—
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Mr. STENSON: I am in agreement with the last speaker and with the several
speakers who have spoken. Being English-speaking myself I would suggest

that maybe we could put a subamendment that two thirds of these people be
English-speaking.

Mr. TARDIF: If you do that, it would have the same effect as doing nothing.
Mr. REGAN: What about the Irish?

Mr. MackasEY: I did not want to speak for the second time, but I have
to say this: I think we are all agreed, Mr. Fisher, Mr. Caron and myself and
anybody who has spoken, that there should be and there must be representa-
tion from French Canada on the board of directors of the new company. How-
ever, I think we are approaching it from different aspects. I would hope the
motivation for appointing these French Canadians on the board of directors
would be one of intelligence on the part of those who are naming them, and
a recognition of the dual cultures of this country. We are being called upon
to vote on a “when do you beat your wife and when do you stop beating your
wife” question. If we vote against the amendment, it can quite easily be inter-
preted as a vote against French Canadian participation on the board of direc-
tors, which is not the intention of those who would vote against it.

I will emphasize once again, in the hope that I am not misunderstood, that
I desire and I think it is absolutely necessary that there be French participa-
tion on this board of directors, but the motivation for the appointment should
be intelligence and enlightenment on the part of those who are picking them
and not prejudgment on our part that they do not intend to do so, and therefore
that we must do so by legislation which we propose in the amendment.

(Translation)

Mr. CANTIN: You did not understand what I said. I meant that I am
definitely in favour of French Canadian participation on the board of the com-
pany, but I object to the method suggested here and I share the opinion of
those who believe we should recommend it and stop at that. After that we
should watch the matter.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé.

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, there are several representatives of the two
railway companies here today. I think that following today’s meeting vthey
should make the recommendation to the two companies concerned, and when
we discuss the other sections of the bill later on they could come back here
and let us know what the companies intend to do, whether the directors of the
company intend to appoint French-speaking Canadians to the board in which
case it will not be necessary to amend section 7. |

(Text)

Mr. Rock: May I add something? May I suggest that we stand Clause 7
for the time being and let us see what the representatives of the Canadian Na-
tional Railways and Canadian Pacific Railways do when they enlighten us on
the matter in this respect at the next meeting? :

The CHAIRMAN: Does the committee wish to stand Clause 7?

Mr. Haan: No.

Mr. REcaN: Please put the question.

Mr. Rock: In that case you do not wish to find out whether they have the
intention to do so or not?

Mr. HauN: We are dealing with a matter of principle, and the principle is
whether or not we should legislate what we all feel to be desirable. I do not

think we should legislate it. I do not think it will make any difference if the
21238—33
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railways tell me on Thursday that they are going to have five or no French-
speaking directors. I would still be opposed to this and would be in favour
of trying to get the right representations through other means than legislation.
I do not think we gain anything by standing the clause.

Mr. Recan: If I might add to this, I like Mr. Hahn, am against this type
of legislation. If the legislation is wrong, then the idea of putting it off until
Thursday to use the legislation as a threat, is also wrong. I therefore think
that the question should be put to a vote at this time.

(Translation)
Mr. BEaULE: Would you read the amendment again please?

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron, seconded by Mr. Beaulé, moves that section 7
be amended by adding the words, at the end of the section: “and that two of

- them—

Mr., Caron: That at least two.
Mr. BEAULE: That at least two.

The CHAmRMAN: —that at least two of them should be French-speaking
Canadians.

Mr. CAroN: That is correct.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: In my humble translation the amendment to Clause 7
is as follows, that Clause 7 be amended by adding a comma after the word
“company”, followed by the words “and that at least two of the said directors
shall be French-speaking Canadians”.

Is the committee ready for the question? All those in favour of the amend-
ment please raise their hands. Those against?

Mr. Mackasey: I would like to ask you to take note that I abstained for
very selfish reasons.

The CHAIRMAN: The amendment is carried eight to seven.
Shall Clause 7 as amended carry?

Clause 7 as amended agreed to.

On Clause 8—Executive committee of directors.

Mr. BARNETT: I would like to ask the following question out of curiosity: I
would like to know how the president of the company is going to be chosen,
since the president of +he company is ex officio a member of the executive
committee. It has already been suggested that probably both railway com-
panies would name a number of directors. I do not see any formula for naming
the president of the company.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: This is the normal thing. This type of situation is met
in other circumstances. It is usual to alternate the president between the two
companies, if the two companies own the subsidiary and equal shares, on some
agreed upon basis, either yearly or something of this kind.

Mr. SPENCE: The same situation arises in the Toronto Terminal Railway
Company.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr, Chairman, I know that in Quebec, at the Shawinigan
terminal, the president is appointed for two years by the Canadian Pacific
and vice versa two other years by the Canadian National. Is that the way
they intend to proceed?
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(Text)
Mr. MACDOUGALL: That is the general line.
The CHAIRMAN: Clause 8 is agreed to.

On Clause 9—Undertaking.

Mr. PETERS: May I ask Mr. Macdougall the following question? Are we
now acquainted with all the plans and the potential of this company?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I think so. I am not sure I understand the portent of

your question, but I think it has been explained what the company generally
intends to do.

Mr. PETERS: I think the matter of providing transportation is of great
interest. I understand there are two or three other terminal companies that
are not unlike this one. There is a terminal company in Toronto, I believe;
and I think there is at least one other joint participation terminal company.
Could you explain what type of transportation is provided for express, for
freight and other auxiliary transportation agencies that may be concerned?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I think in Toronto, which is one of those spoken of
earlier—and I think it would be comparable here in Ottawa—each of the two
major railway companies intends to continue to do business in the city of
Ottawa, to solicit passengers and freight.

Mr. PETERS: Why?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Because that is the business in which they engage, to
carry passengers and freight to all points in Canada.

Mr. PETERS: I am thinking of something else. In the last year the Ontario
Northland Railways have gone into a joint merchandising program with
Canadian National and Canadian Pacific on their distribution points. The
Canadian National and the Canadian Pacific gave up their express contracts
and they set up a merchandising agency operated by the Ontario Northland
Railway. I was under the impression that this may have been through the
merchandising system under this transportation company.. Incidentally this
was done at the request of the Canadian National Railways. It was their thinking

on the matter. This is why I was surprised when you said you intended to carry
on these activities.

Mr. MacpouGaLL: Changes are taking place all the time, either within
the company or with other transportation agencies. The intention in Ottawa
is that each railway company will solicit its own traffic to and from the city
of Ottawa, and the carload traffic will be delivered here. The terminal com-
pany will do the actual handling and placing of the cars, and the handling
to and from the warehouses. From the point of view of service to the public
each of the railway companies will be serving its own customers, some of’
whom will be joint between the two of them because they will iae served
through the company to either railroad. The two railway companies are in
competition for the traffic. It may be a haul from Ottawa to Vancouver, and
naturally they will each service their own interests here. However, the service
is being provided within the terminal, the maintenance of the trackage and
the maintenance of all the joint terminal facilities, as well as the switching
and so on which will be done by the terminal companies. The co-ordination
that has to be done between the two of them working, as they will be, close
together, will be done through the terminal company. However, since both
railway companies are national in scope and the terminal company is local
they will each have their own direct connection with the public, both passen-,
ger and freight, to solicit and handle traffic on their own railroad, on the long
haul transportation in which they engage.
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Mr. PETERS: Well, in the case of the Ontario Northland Railway the sug-
gestion was made—and I think it was made by the Canadian National Rail-
ways—in respect of express particularly, that this is something similar to
two milk companies delivering on the same street, where an arrangement
could be made—which would be much more advantageous—for one delivery
only.

I would think this should refer to the trains, particularly when they are
coming in at the same time. But, there is a difference to this extent: the
O.N.R. was the only one operating trackage and the express was shipped via
Canadian National Railways and via Canadian Pacific Railway, although they
as well as the O.N.R. have a distribution system.

It would seem to me that if the Ottawa terminal is to provide better
service at less cost there would be no gain in the express or freight deliveries
from that terminal being made by the individual company. I have no argu-
ment and there is no suggestion of an argument in respect of the business
arrangement and solicitation by traffic agents of transshipment, but it would
seem to me that the distribution logically would fall under the terminal and
that the terminal easily could provide the distribution, which would account
for considerable savings. I think the Canadian National Railways officials
have been wrong in their argument as it relates to the O.N.R.

Mr. MAcpOUGALL: I do not think there is any hard and fast rule for or
against that type of arrangement. Each one of these local terminals in these
areas is located at individual points, and I think you probably will find there
is a variety of different ideas employed at different places, dependant upon
the local circumstances. This terminal company has the power to do what
you are speaking of, to handle pickup and delivery services in and about the
city of Ottawa, and both the national railway companies have this power and
do perform the service today. Whether in two years or five years from now
they will turn all of this over to the Ottawa Terminal Company, I am unable
to say. That point has not been raised to date. But at the present time, as
far as I know, each company will continue to look after its own interest here
and will use the services of the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company to do the
joint things which are necessary to be done. The purpose of this bill is to em-
power the Ottawa railway company, when they want to do something jointly,
to do it.

Mr. HaueN: I have a question with regard to the effect of all this on
industry.

As I read the agreement between the three parties on pages 14 and 15 it
is my understanding that industry is going to lose its rail sidings as well as
trackage that is to be rgmoved and they will not be compensated in any way
other than by being offered land in one of the new industrial subdivisions
at a reasonable rate, as well as being given free siding in these new locations.
Is that correct?

Mr. MacpouGALL: I think generally that is correct, but I am not sure that
in the detail it is entirely correct. But, as I say, that is the general premise.
Those who are served by railways who cannot be continued to be served
because of changes being made and because of configuration of the lines will
be offered facilities in a new area. And I think the National Capital Com-
mission’s policy has been that they will bring them into these new areas and
make them whole in these new areas, so they will receive rail services.

Mr. HaunN: Am I to understand that the move to the new area would
be at the expense of the company? If this is true, it would seem to me it is
working a very great hardship on an industry which is dependant on a rail
siding. If you suddenly took the sidings away companies would be forced to
come up with the necessary capital to relocate.
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Mr. MACDOUGALL: The relocation is made at the expense of the National
Capital Commission.

Mr. HAHN: If that is the case, that has cleared up the uncertainty for
me. Could I have that cleared up definitely?

Mr. D. L. MacponaLp (National Capital Commission): Mr. Chairman, the
proposal for handling the industries which lose rail service as a result of this
railway relocation program has been to pay compensation to the companies
related to the plant which they operate. In addition, they are offered sites
in new industrial areas set up by the National Capital Commission at market
value for the land less 20 per cent. And the National Capital Commission also
pays for a siding of equal investment to that which they enjoyed in the loca-
tion from which they were moved.

Mr. HAuN: That answers my question. Compensation is being paid to

industry. From the information I read in this connection I thought it was
not being paid.

Mr. REGAN: Mr. Chairman, I have a supplementary question.

Have you had any representations from those industries which will be
affected by this provision to the effect that they feel it is an unsatisfactory
arrangement?

Mr. MAcpoNALD: The amount of compensation is still under negotiation
with quite a number of companies which will be affected in the future, and a
lot of these railway relocation schemes have not yet been implemented.

Mr. CowaN: Is it not true that a certain number of companies already
have started court action against the National Capital Commission or the rail-

ways because of this very thing? I read a list of those in one of the Ottawa
papers a week ago.

Mr. MacpoNALD: Mr. Chairman, the procedure which has been set up to
determine the amount of compensation, should there be a dispute in respect of
the amount, has been for the case to be heard by the Exchequer Court, and at
the present time certain companies are contemplating taking action in the
court to determine the amount of compensation.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions on clause 9?

Mr. PeTERS: Is the compensation figured in the over-all cost you gave us
this morning?

Mr. MAcpONALD: No, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. PETERS: Well then, can you tell me the approximate amount this would
add up to?

Mr. MacpoNALD: May I make an estimation for Thursday in that connec-
tion?
The CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions on this clause?

Mr. FisHER: Mr. Chairman, I have a question in respect of that part of the
memorandum which deals with this new merchandising terminal area, and it
gives you some details on its construction.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Clause 9 (a) at page 9 refers to the construction of a
new merchandising terminal at Hurdman.

Mr. FrseEr: I am intrigued with the difference in trackage required by
the Canadian National Railways and Canadian Pacific Railway, on page 15
you will note that 25 cars is set out in respect of the Canadian Pacific Railway
and 56 cars in connection with the Canadian National Railways.

Mr. MacpouGALL: As I understand it, the reference to the trackage on page
15 is the result of the negotiation between the parties as to what is required
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in the way of team track and related facilities at various locations, and they
were spelled out here so, between them, they knew what was agreed upon and
what was to be constructed.

Mr. FisHeEr: This would give a rough idea of the estimated volume of
business.

Mr. MAcDOUGALL: It also gives an indication of what each company con-
siders they require in the way of facilities.

Mr. FisHER: In respect of this merchandising terminal is there to be a

common floor with a common truck pick-up location? I am thinking of this in
terms of an improved pattern of relationship with trucking.

Mr. MAcpOUGALL: Generally speaking, Mr. Fisher, while the terminal will
be 2all in one area it is anticipated there will be separate Canadian National
Railways and Canadian Pacific Railway facilities together in this one location
which would facilitate the inter-movement of traffic between them and trucks
coming into the terminal, but I do not understand it to be one big floor which
both companies will work from.

Mr. FisHER: I do not know whether this is the time to put this question,
but what rights would independent truckers have in terms of shipments which
come into that terminal which are for delivery right at the terminal?

The CHaIRMAN: Mr. Fisher, I was hoping we would wait until clause 10
to deal with that particular kind of question.

Mr. FisHER: Well, Mr. Chairman, I would be glad to pass. It was just
that this came within the memorandum on construction.

The CHAIRMAN: Perhaps we could refer to the memorandum also when we
are discussing clause 10.

(Translation)

Mr. CaroN: I would like these gentlemen to tell me what is meant in the
bill by: “in and about the city of Ottawa”? What does that mean ‘“in and
about the city of Ottawa”? What does that involve?

(Text)

Mr. MAcpoUGALL: In my view, it has the same meaning in ordinary Eng-
lish.

Mr. Caron: But what is the ordinary meaning?

Mr. MacpouGALL: Whatever is required by a person shipping some goods

by railway which have been delivered in the Ottawa area through the Ottawa
station.

Mr. CARON: Then it could extend up to Maniwaki, because they do have
goods to send there.

Mr. MacpoucaLL: I think, generally speaking, we deliver goods and pick up
goods at all our open stations across the country, and we have pick-up and
delivery services at the various areas to which we deliver and pick up goods.
The purpose of this is to provide pick-up and delivery in the area of the city
of Ottawa.

Mr. CaroN: But does it mean the entire city of Ottawa?
Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes.
Mr. CARON: And it does not go beycend the city of Ottawa?

TR




RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES 545

Mr. MacpoucGaLL: No, but it would include the area in and about the city
of Ottawa. It might include more than just the city of Ottawa proper.

1\_/Ir. CaroN: Well, I would like to have that cleared up. Is it in or about
the city of Ottawa—
(Translation)

I want to know but they will not tell me.

(Text)
What are the ins and outs of the city of Ottawa?

Mr. SPENCE: In an attempt to answer your question may I say that we
have pick-up and delivery areas in and around every city and every large
town. We are not necessarily limited by the city limits. They may extend.
There may be built up areas farther outside the city limits which require
service, and if these areas are sufficiently populated the service is given. But
we do not want to be limited to the actual limits of the city itself. On the
other hand, we are not going on to the next city or any unreasonable distance
out.

Mr. MacaLUso: In other words, you will process these goods in and around
the Ottawa area, but once you get out too far these goods are then processed
from another station?

Mr. SpeNcE: That is correct.

Mr. CaRON: You process the Ottawa area?

Mr. SPENCE: Yes.

Mr. CaroN: Would that include Gatineau Point?

Mr. SPENCE: I do not know how far that is. I have Mr. Pogue here. Mr.
Pogue is familiar with that whole situation and perhaps he could answer better
than I with regard to how far these operations might go. I would think it would
be just about what we do now, of course allowing for expansion of the city.

Mr. Caron: I want to know what you are doing now and what you intend
to do in the future?

Mr. SPENCE: May I ask Mr. Pogue if we, in fact, do serve Gatineau Point?

Mr. G. D. PocUE (Special Assistant, Canadian Pacific Railway): No, we do
not.

Mr. CAroN: Do you serve Gatineau?

Mr. PocuE: No.

Mr. CaroN: Do you serve Aylmer?

Mr. Pocue: No.

Mr. CaroN: Do you serve the city of Hull?
Mr. PocUE: Yes.

Mr. CARON: But there is part of the city of Hull you do not serve at the
Present time?

Mr. PocuE: We serve the city of Hull.

Mr. CaroN: But you do not serve the whole of the city of Hull. You do not
deliver past St. Raymond boulevard.

Mr. PocUE: As I understand it now we deliver freight from our Ottawa
freight shed to the city of Hull.
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Mr. CaroN: Up to what point? I know at a certain time when I was living
on Mountain road you were servicing agricultural requirements there but you
would not go a block farther to bring the goods to our place. There is now a new
part of the city of Hull, which is on the other side of St. Raymond boulevard
and which is almost as big as the rest of the city itself; and you do not service it.

Mr. PoGuE: It could be that a contract covering delivery of freight would
confine that delivery. However, I would have to make inquiries of our com-
pany in order to ascertain the definite boundaries for you.

Mr. CaroN: Would you obtain that information for Thursday, please.
Mr. Pocue: Yes.
Clause 9 agreed to.

The CHAIRMAN: I am going to suggest that we adjourn at this time.

We will meet again at 9.30 on Thursday morning.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, December 3, 1964.

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and T.elegraph Lines met this
day at 9.40 a.m. The Chairman, Mr. J. T. Richard, presided.

Members present: Messrs. Barnett, Beaulé, Béchard, Cantin, Caron, Cowan,
Crossman, Fisher, Guay, Hahn, Howe (Wellington-Huron), Irvine, Leblanc,
Lessard (Saint-Henri), MacEwan, Marcoux, Matte, McBain, Millar, Olson, Pas-
coe, Peters, Regan, Richard, Rock, Ryan, Stenson, Tardif, Tucker (29).

Witnesses: From the National Capital Commission: Lt. Gen. S. F. Clark,
Chairman, Mr. D. L. Macdonald, Railway Commissioner, and Mr. Eric Thrift,
General Manager. From the Canadian National Railways: Mr. J. W. G. Mac-
dougall, Q.C., Solicitor General. From the Canadian Pacific Railway: Mr.
K. D. M. Spence, Commission Counsel, and Mr. George Pogue. From the
Ottawa Transportation Commission: Mr. A. W. Beament, Q.C.. From the De-
partment of Transport: Mr. Jacques Fortier, Legal Counsel.

The Committee resumed consideration of Bill S-33, An Act to incorporate
the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company.

On Clause 10

Information, requested at the previous meeting, was tabled by the officials
of the National Capital Commission.

The Committee discussed the matter of proceeding with the detailed con-
sideration of Clause 10. The matter was put to a vote as follows: Yeas, 9;

Nays, 9. The Chairman then cast the deciding vote in favour of proceeding with
Clause 10.

Paragraph (a) of Clause 10 was allowed to stand.
Paragraphs (b), (c¢) and (d) were adopted.

On paragraph (e),

Mr. Cantin moved, seconded by Mr. Matte,

That, after the words “grant leases” in line 25, page 3 of the bill, the
“comma” and the word “licences” be deleted. . :

The amendment was adopted and paragraph (e) as amended was adopted.
Paragraph (f) was adopted.

Mr. Cantin moved, seconded by Mr. Cowan,

: That paragraph (g) be struck out and the following be substituted there-
or:

(g) establish and operate for hire in and about the City of Ottawa a
service for the conveyance and transfer of goods by means of trucks
or other highway vehicles, or other means of conveyance, and
acquire, hold, guarantee, pledge and dispose of shares in any’com-
pany having for one of its objects the establishment or operation of
such a service.
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After discussion, Mr. Ryan gave notice of an amendment to the amend-
ment. The Chairman requested that copies of the sub-amendment should be
made available to the Clerk of the Committee and to the Members before the
next sitting of the Committee.

At 12.10 p.m. the Committee adjourned to 9.30 a.m. Tuesday, December 8,
1964. e

E. W. Innes,
Acting Clerk of the Committee.

Note—The evidence, adduced and printed in this Issue, was recorded by
an electronic recording apparatus, pursuant to a recommendation contained
in the Seventh Report of the Special Committee on Procedure and Organiza-
tion, presented and concurred in, on May 20, 1964.




EVIDENCE

THURSDAY, December 3, 1964.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, I see a quorum. Last week we had reached
section 10. Mr. Barnett.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman I was wondering whether it might be agree-
able under section 10 that we consider each subclause separately.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, that is right. Is this the wish of the committee?
Section 10, subsection (a).

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, since we have not got the figures for all these
transactions that the National Capital Commission was supposed to have given
us by today, I think that this clause should completely stand because this
indirectly has a lot to do with the cost that the National Capital Commission
will be paying towards all these things. So I think this question should com-
pletely stand until we have these figures and discuss them and question the
National Capital Commission on them. You will notice, down here; you have
“construction”, “acquired land” which has lots to do with this cost. Therefore,
before we go through this, we do not know at this moment the cost of the
transfer of properties from one company to another and the properties that the
commission is purchasing and handing over to this newly-formed company. So

I believe that this clause should completely stand until we have these
figures.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rock, I have just been handed the figures which the
committee requested on Tuesday. These figures are too complicated and too
long for the committee to discuss the matters contained in this memorandum
this morning and I was going to defer any discussion on this memorandum on
expenditures until the next sitting. On section 4, which has to do with capitaliza-
tion, you will be able to inquire as much as you like into the cost of land, etc.
But section 10 has nothing to do with the actual cost of the transaction involved.
These are the general powers which will be given the company. Specific powers
you can inquire into under section 4, as I understood we would do, which
relates to the capitalization and where we will have all the discussions we want
on the transactions involved in the $30 million.

Mr. CARON: On provision of land—

The CHAIRMAN: One moment, please.

Mr. Rock: I think I still have the floor.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. Rock: This is giving them the power to make these transactions and to

Receive, take and hold all voluntary grants and donations of land
or other property or any bonus of money or debentures.

This is exactly the power that you were to give them for this transaction.
The CHAIRMAN: Not only for this transaction but for any other transaction
which certainly will be approved.
Mr. Rock: Definitely in the future, but also this is giving them the power
at this moment to carry out the transaction that is attached to the back of this

bill‘and also giving them the power to incur the cost with the National Capital
Commission.

549
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X The CHAIRMAN: I do not agree with you Mr. Rock; these are general powers
of the company, these are not the actions of the company.

Mr. Rock: But without these powers here, they would not be able to make
this transaction.

The CHAIRMAN: Without these powers they could not do anything.

Mr. Rock: Therefore, they should stand until we see these figures.

The CHAIRMAN: I am just trying to reason with you that we can discuss
the general powers of the company without approving any agreements which
they have reached at the present time. That is so. Because there are other
powers in here, such as entering into contracts with telegraph and telephone
companies, and so forth, which are not included in the figures which you are
mentioning.

Mr. CaroN: You have such things as building of hotels, disposal of the land
they do not need, acquiring of property. They have to provide for terminal
facilities; everything is included in this and until we have the figures I do not
think we can discuss it.

The CHAIRMAN: I am in the hands of the committee. You understand that
these are general powers of the company which are included in any company
incorporation. They are not specific acts of a company.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, on the question of order, it does appear to me
that, after we have considered general powers as set out in clause 10, and have
come to some conclusion on whether or not these are as they should be, we
would then be in a much better position to accept the details of the figures,
either under clause 4 or under the schedule which sets out the memorandum
and we can reach an understanding that clause 4 and the schedule would
not be dealt with today. It seems to me, after general discussion on the outline
of powers proposed under clause 10, we would be in a better position to deal
in detail with the figures—

The CHAIRMAN: Then, we can deal with the schedule which is the agree-
ment and also the cost outline. Is it the wish of the committee to proceed
with section 10 (a)?

Mr. Rock: No, I object. Mr. Chairman; I object strongly to this because
I feel that if we do agree with this there is no use to go on with the cost.

The CHAIRMAN: What is the wish of the committee? All those in favour
of proceeding with section 10 please indicate. Shall we go ahead with section
10? All those in favour please raise their hands.

Mr. REGan: Mr. Beaule q'oes not know what vote is on.

The CHAIRMAN: All those against? All right we will go ahead. Section
10 (a).

Mr. Caron: I did not get that count.

The CHAIRMAN: The count has been given by the clerk.

Mr. Caron: I can ask for a recount. I think that it was 10.

The CmalRMAN: Will you please stand? Those in favour? Those against?

Suggestion on proceeding with section 10 agreed to.

Mr. Caron: I thought it was even.

The CHAIRMAN: Any question on 10 (a)? On 10 (b)?

Mr. Cowan: When do we get the figures? Having been assured that they
would be in our hands yesterday morning, I would like to know if we might get
them late today?

The CHAIRMAN: They are here.

Mr. Cowan: I would like to look at them. I will not go get one. They said
they would give them to me yesterday morning.
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The CHAIRMAN: Section 10 (b)?
Mr. Rock: Excuse me.
The CHAIRMAN: Wait till we get those figures.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, if we cannot stand the whole' of clause 10 that
we could stand possibly (a), for the same reasons as I mentioned before.

Mr. REcGaN: We voted on that. .

Mr. Rock: Not necessarily, because the Chairman himself madg the argu-
ment also that there are certain parts of this clause which we possibly shoulfi
not stand. I still think that, and I will bring this argument out for Mr. Beal.}le,
who was not here before. I was arguing this case before, Mr. Beaulé, by saying
that we did not receive the figures that we asked for last time. The National
Capital Commission themselves are going to give millions of dollars for the
transfer of land, rebuilding, relocating and all that. Therefore, if we pass a_11
these items on clause 10, it is no use going through this anymore and this
is the reason why I asked for a decision.

Therefore, even though we can go through clause 10, we still do not have
to approve every item. We can stand certain items until we can go through
these figures next week. I feel like standing clause (a) because this is to
acquire such lands or any interest therein.

Mr. BEAULE: It is agreeable.

Mr. HAHN: Mr. Chairman, on the point raised by Mr. Rock, I quite agree.
We cannot approve this specific transaction until we look at the figures. On
the other hand, this is the clause that empowers this particular company to
acquire certain lands. Now whether we like the financial provisions or not, if
the company is to have any sense at all, it must have the general power given
under clause (a) to acquire lands, and so on. It seems to me that clause 10
deals with the powers that are given to the company which we either agree
with it or disagree with. We get down to the specifics of dealing with the
figures and the cost incurred when we go back to clause 4. I think we can
dissociate the two and approve in principle the acts the company should be
allowed to do without reference to the figures. We then can deal with specific
deals made when we get back to clause 4 on the figures.

_ Mr. Rock: I quite understand that point; there is no harm in standing
this until we have the figures. No harm whatsoever is done. Once you have
approved in principle, you have approved directly or indirectly; you have ap-
proved because this is more or less an investigation and we a;e here to find
out whether everything is quite in order, and to find out if everything is quite

in order, we should investigate these figures and there are quite a few million
dollars being spent for this relocation.

Mr. BArNETT: Mr. Chairman, on the question of order, I would submit
that we have already settled some of the particular questions by a standing

vote in the committee. Otherwise we would never complete consideration at
all.

Mr. Rock: Not necessarily, Mr. Chairman; I can still ask whether we still
stand part (a) of the clause. In many committees we have stood separate parts
of clauses. Just because you decided to continue with the clause, it does not

mean that we approved the whole clause. I mean clause 10; so subclause (@)
could stand.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rock, if I may, I do not understand your argument
at all. If it will help you, I will do anything, I will stand the whole bill. But, I
am going to tell you one thing. I am a lawyer and for what I am worth as a
lawyer, I am going to tell you that these powers which are being asked are the
general powers of a company. They do not grant them powers to do any specific
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act, but let us go ahead and stand subclause (e¢) and go to subclause (b), if
that is the desire of the committee.

Mr. Caron: What is the big rush on that? We can go ahead with sub-
clause (b).

Mr. HauN: The same argument, Mr. Chairman, could be applied to sub-
clause (b). I think that if we are going to deal with clause 10 as the vote
indicated we should, we should get on with it.

The CHAIRMAN: But Mr. Rock has indicated that he wants it stood. I did
not see any objections to standing it. Do you want another vote on subclause
(a)?

Mr. REGAN: I do not think there is anything to be gained by standing this
general clause because it is only on incorporation, but if it is going to stop
our long filibuster, I am quite happy to stand it.

The CraiRMAN: Stand subclause (a)?

Mr. Rock: Yes, I say stand subclause (a).

The CHAIRMAN: Subclause (b)?

Mr. REGAN: Passed.

"Mr. Cowan: In subclause (b) I quite agree with you, Mr. Chairman, as a
lawyer that 10 (a) is the normal powers and privileges of a newly incor-
porated company but in subclause (b), I have underlined certain words; in
lines 37, 38 and 41 you will find that for the purpose undertaken the company
may provide parking areas and equipment and in lines 43, 44, 45, 46 and 47,
such other property and facilities, as are suitable or advantageous for the
receiving and carrying of passengers of such companies as desire to use the
company’s railway. ;

How many incorporation papers grant companies the right to organize
taxi companies that are owned on a vertical trust basis? I am opposed to the
Ottawa Terminal Railway Company going into the taxicab business, the same
as_-_

An hon. MEMBER: Should we wait until we get to that?

Mr. CowaN: We are there right now, clause 10 (b).

Mr. CanNTiN: That is in clause 10 (g).

Mr. CowaNn: Well, I am underlining in clause 10 (b). It is also in clause
10 (g). I have subclause (g) underlined.

The CHAIRMAN: One moment, please. Mr. Cowan, I think Mr. Macdougall
should be here to explain clause 10 (b).

(Translation) e

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, a question of privilege.
I notice that the figures have been distributed only in English to all members.
Would it not be possible to have them in French as well?
(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Macdonald, are there any figures available in French
at the present time?

Mr. D. T.. MacpoNALD (National Capital Commission): I am sorry, sir, we
could not make it on time; we worked on this until late last night.

The CHAIRMAN: They will be available later.

Mr. BEAULE: When?

Mr. Carox: I think they only have to translate the first page—the rest are
mostly figures.
(Translation)

Mr. BEaUuLE: Would it be possible to reserve section 4, until we receive
the French copies.
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Mr. Caron: It is reserved.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Would you have the copies, Mr. Macdonald, on Tuesday
next?

Mr. MacpONALD: Yes, we can.

The CHAIRMAN: Now Mr. Cowan, in connection with subsection (b)—did
you hear the question Mr. Macdougall?

Mr. MacpouGALL, Q.C. (Solicitor General, Canadian National Railways):
Yes, I heard the question, Mr. Chairman. Subsection (b) is an empowering
section and has nothing to do with the operation of taxi companies or the
formation of taxi companies, if that is the import of the question. You will
note that the marginal note is to provide terminal facilities and that it is in
connection with the undertaking which is to provide the railway with related
facilities. The general power is given there to either acquire by purchase or
some other method or to build or in other ways provide or, once you get it
provided, to modify it or change the general things that you would have in
a terminal, such as tracks, sidings, yards and parking areas—equipment which
might be a loader for piggyback operations or any type of equipment that
would be needed in the terminal for the handling of freight and passengers in
the terminal. I do not think that that section makes any provision for setting
up taxi companies and this is borne out I think by the fact that in section 10
(g) there is provision in the form of the bill as drafted and as I have it, for
the establishment and operation of buses and cabs, etc., which we will speak
about when we come to that, because there are some problems in connection
with it and there will be something said about that when we come to it.

Mr. Cowan: His words are not being taken down by a shorthand reporter.
Are there any committee reporters? He says that this does not apply to taxis.

The CuAIRMAN: That is right.

Mr. CowaN: On the record?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. Cowan: I jlst point out that it refers to the carrying of passengers
of such companies as desiring to use the company’s railway. Well, if I desire
to use the company’s railway after this station is built at Hurdman’s bridge,
I presume I would get there in a taxicab although I might walk. When he
talks about carrying passengers such as desire to use them that would include
me. If he says that is not the taxi section, this is all right. I was watching both

_the (b) and the (g).

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé.
(Translation)

Mr. BeaurLt: Mr. Chairman, I notice in subsection (b), a reference to a
parking area. Will that projected parking area be operated by private enter-
prise or by the Ottawa Terminal Company?

(Text)

Mr. MacpouGaLL: This is a question which I do not think anybody can
answer, since we have not got to the details of working this out, to the point
where we know just how this is going to be handled but, I think that . . .
(Translation)

Mr. BeauLf: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order. We are here to discuss
a bill. The explanations are in the bill and we are told that no one knows
what is going to happen. I feel we are entitled to know what will happen when
the bill is passed. It seems to me that we have a right to know what will
happen when the bill is adopted. It is, therefore, obvious that we get all the
information before the bill is adopted by the Committee.
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(Text)

Mr. MacpouGALL: Well, all I can say on that is that we appear to give
any information that we have with respect to the bill, but I think it should be
realized that at the commencement of a new company of this kind, every detail
is not known at the time one seeks incorporation. If you think in terms of
the ordinary incorporation of a company where a decision is made to form
a company and incorporation is made, I would think it is a lot less work
if the arranging of the details of the corporate operation is in hand at the
time the incorporation is sought than if actually developed at the time this
incorporation was sought, because this is a little more complicated and a little
more difficult than the incorporation of a private company. But we do operate
some of the parking areas ourselves and in some other instances, we have
private operators, if it is a large operation, such as the operation in Montreal,
where we have a private operator. It depends upon what will give the best
service and what is the most economic way to do it. We find in some areas
it is more economical to do it ourselves and in other areas we find it more
economical to have an established operator to do the work. So, all I can say
is that as far as I know no decision has been made on how this will be
actually dealt with. So that is the full extent of my explanation.

(Translation)

Mr. BEauLE: Will that parking area be a paying one for travelling cus-
tomers?
(Text)

Mr. MAacpoUGALL: Well, I do not think the intention is that we are going
to set up the parking operation particularly. The object here is to provide
sufficient space in the station grounds, so that people wanting to use the
station facilities, would have room to park. Taxis coming to serve the public
would have ample room to move and to set up a cab rank or something of
that kind to serve the public. Or, should it be that the local bus services
were to come to the station to serve the public, there would be room for
them to operate and to pick up and set down passengers.

(Translation)

Mr. BeauLE: Yes, but in order to understand me well, I mean travelling
people, those who take the train. They drive their own car to the station
and want to leave it there until they come back from their journey by train
and drive back home. Will there be parking facilities for those travellers?
Who will operate that parking and will there be any charge for it?

(Text) i

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: Section (b) carried? Mr. Barnett—

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, there is one phrase in line 33 that rather
puzzles me. I am wondering why the phrase “of such companies as desire
to use the company’s railway and related facilities”, is there instead of
the phrase, “such persons” which I would think would include companies.
I cannot quite understand the meaning of that. Is this limited to incorporated
companies? This relates to the question about provision of facilities for
individuals. I am puzzled by the use of that phrasing; I wonder if that could be
clarified?

Mr. MacpouGALL: The phraseology of that section refers to buildings,
structure, tracks, sidings, connections, yards, etc.

These are the facilities that are going to be made available by the Ottawa
Terminal Railway Company for presumably the Canadian National and/or
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the Canadian Pacific. This is the heart of the empowering section which
authorizes the terminal company to establish the facilities which it will
need to give service to the two railway companies. That includes the service
which may be required by them for passengers and for freight.

Incidentally, the service would of course then be handed on to the actual
customers of the two railway companies but this section is related to the
terminal company: having the power to provide the facilities that are required
by the Canadian National and the Canadian Pacific who will use the terminal
company’s facilities to give service to the customers for passengers and freight.

Mr. BARNETT: On that point then, could I ask this further question? Is
this phrased so that if, at some future time, by some other act, it was decided
to allow the building of another railway into Ottawa, that the terminal company
could service them in addition to the Canadian National and the Canadian
Pacific.

This is probably a hypothetical situation but it could happen.

Mr. MacpouGALL: I think that this is the general reason for referring to
such companies because, looking ahead for a good number of years, it is
practical to use a generic term rather than a specific one in referring to the
railways.

The CHAIRMAN: Does subsection (b) carry?

Carried.
The CHaIRMAN: Does subsection (c¢) carry?
Carried.
The CHAIRMAN: Does subsection (d) carry?
Carried.
The CHAIRMAN: Does subsection (e) carry?

(Translation)
Mr. CAnTIN: Mr. Chairman, I would like to propose an amendment here
to obliterate the word ‘licences”.

(Text)

I move an amendment to withdraw the word “licence”.

Mr. REGaN: Is this in subclause (e)?

Mr. CanTIN: Yes, subclause (e). We have had some representations from
the city of Ottawa—

The CHAIRMAN: One moment please, could you give me a copy of your
amendment?

(Translation)
Mr. Cantin proposes a mot.iox}, seconded by Mr. Matte, to amend sub-
section (e) of section 10 by omitting the word “licence”.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: It is moved by Mr. Cantin and seconded by Mr. Matte,
“That subclause (e) be amended by striking out the word “licences”. Would
you explain Mr. Cantin?

Mr. CANTIN: We have had some representations from the city of Ottawa
and the national council not to. give such permission to this company to issue
licences.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Perhaps I might make a comment on that Mr. Chair-
man. The representatives of the city of Ottawa spoke to the railways about this
point and we have no desire to get into any difficulties or differences between
ourselves and the city. We are quite happy to have the word “licences” taken
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out of there. The power will remain to us to grant leases. This power is in
there to deal with the people who want concessions on the station property
and we were quite happy to have the word “licences” taken out of it, if it is
apt to cause any conflict with the powers of the city of Ottawa.

The CHAIRMAN: On the amendment?

Mr. Rock: Just a minute.

The CHAIRMAN: We are not passing the amendment.

Mr. Rock: There may be something there that we are not thinking of.

The CHAIRMAN: On subclause (e).

Mr. BARNETT: I am no authority on drafting but it appears to me that
the amendment should also include the deletion of the comma.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes. Mr. Barnett has brought to my attention that the
comma should be left out after the word “leases”. Does subclause (e) as
amended carry?

Carried.

Subclause (f).

Mr. PeETERS: I would like to know if under this clause, the railway com-
panies are retaining a piece of property from the National Capital Com-
mission, located in the present station area, for the erection of a hotel?

Mr. MAcpouGALL: I am afraid that I do not understand the question, sir.

Mr. PETERS: Well, the present station and its yarding facilities have been
transferred to the National Capital Commission. Is one of the railways re-
taining a piece of property in that area to build that 500-room hotel?

Mr. MAcpouGALL: No, I do not think so, but I do not know.

Mr. PETERS: Well, it would seem very foolish to buy it. You are not going
to build a hotel in Alta Vista, I don’t expect. Somebody is going to build this
500-room hotel, why not the railroad companies.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I can’t tell you who is going to build it, I do not know.
I do not even know whether they are going to build it or not. But this empower-
ing section would mean—as I say again we will have to look ahead for a good
number of years. In fifty years time, you might have a hotel or more than one
hotel built in some part of the Ottawa area by this company. I do not know.
This would empower them to do that at the appropriate time. That’s all.

Mr. BARNETT: Could I ask a further question? This section as drafted would
empower at some future time the Canadian National Railways to sell the
Chateau Laurier to the Terminal Railway Company. Could this be done under
this authority? »

Mr. MACDOUGALL: It would mean that this company would have the power
to operate or manage a hotel. It could be the Chateau Laurier, but I don’t think
that this is the intention of the company.

Mr. BARNETT: I am not, by my question, advocating that thg Canadian
National Railways do that, but I was just wondering whether this could be
done.

Mr. CowaN: When they talk about conveniences, does that include taxi-
cabs, t0o? I would like to have that on the record as “no” because I donft want
to come back later and be told that this gave them the right. Does that include
taxicabs?

Mr. MacpouGaLL: I don’t know that I am an expert as to what the word
convenience means and everything it would cover.

Mr. MiLLAR: That only means washrooms.

An hon. MEMBER: Do they not have them in Toronto?

"

i
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Mr. COWAN: Where they are going to build that new hotel, that little model,
shows conveniences for dogs. There are eight or nine trees. Where is that little
model? Did you see it the other day?

The CHAIRMAN: Shall Mr. Cantin’s amendment carry?

Mr. PETERS: One more question on this clause. Do you contemplate only
these things—you mentioned shops, warehouses, offices, etc.—only within the
complex of the land you now have? The question Mr. Barnett asked is a very
pertinent question. You are going to have a lot of money in that Terminal Rail-
road Company. We gave it all to you. You could easily buy the Chateau Laurier
if you wanted to. The railway company itself is in the deal. But you get paid
for it. You could quite easily go into this field in a fairly large way if you
wanted to. Is that contemplated? Are you contemplating going outside of what
is normally called a railway complex?

Mr. MacpouGALL: I don’t think, Mr. Peters, that there is any contemplation
along the lines that you commented on, but this company will have the power,
as was said already, to acquire this land and other things as it goes along over
its life and it could be that sometime, I suppose, a hotel could be built on lands
which it does not own at present, but which it will probably acquire, but I don’t
know. There is no such contemplation at this moment and this is all speculation
into the future for the purpose of the section. It relates solely to the fact that if,
as part of the undertaking of this company, the managers of the day consider
that it is necessary to have a hotel or suitable to have a ho_tel or warehouse or
something of that kind, they will have the power then to build one. This is quite
natural and normal for an empowering section.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, we are looking over clause (e). It says:
operate or control hotels, restaurants, offices,

Acquire, erect, manage, ;
oms and conveniences.

shops, warehouses, storage and other ro

Now, as to convenience, I just looked at all the others and nowhere are
parking lots mentioned insofar as having the right to lease or to give them
out as a concession is concerned. I would like to know from the legal adviser
where, in any of these places, is the right to lease land for parking facilities. I
amn concerned about this. I would rather that you did not have: the power fo
have a parking lot that you are going to !ease, as the airports do today, to con-
cessionnaires who are charging the public a fa}?ulous amount of money and I
would rather that the railway shall not have this power.

I would like to know right here if that power is given anywhere in any
of these clauses. I do not mind if they have a parking lot on their own, but to
lease it out to concessionnaires who are going to charge a fabulous price, as
they do at airports, I am against it.

Mr. MacpoucaLL: I am not sure that— i

Mr. Rock: I just want to know what is covered by conveniences.

Mr. Recan: I wonder if I might just say a word on that. I think Mr. Rock
will agree with me that, surely, an airport is in a different position, because of
the fact that it is quite isolated from the city, and as a gonsequence it is of neces-
sity that the people, if they are to park on that huge piece of lapd and n'ot walk
a couple of miles, must park in that parking lot. It becomes capital. I think that

with the railway it is not the same.

An hon. MEMBER: This is not the case here.

Mr. RecaN: I think that any company, if it is going to operate successfully,
should have pretty well the same POWeTIS as Raymond Rock Woul_d have if he
opened a business. You open a business and you see the advantage in doing such
and such which is legal to make your business more profitable, that you'as an
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individual can. This incorporation seeks to put that company in much the same
position and from the point of view of operating an efficient business, it is surely
desirable.

Mr. Rock: Except that the federal government is paying the full shot
down here and therefore the capital expenditures are nil and therefore I do
not see where they are going to make a profit on that.

Mr. SPENCE: I hardly think that they are, if you consider that the Cana-
dian Pacific and the Canadian National are contributing pieces of land in
return which they can sell on the open market for a pretty sum of money.

Mr. Rock: I wonder. We will see that when we investigate this afterwards.
I would like to know, Mr. Chairman, whether there is the right in any of
these clauses here to give out a parking lot as a concession, like an airport.

Mr. MacpougaLL: I think, Mr. Rock, as we have explained, there is
provision here in the plans for providing facilities to the public at the station
with respect to the parking or the ability of public vehicles, such as taxis,
buses, or other conveyances to get in and out freely from the railway station
to give service to the public. I don’t think—

Mr. Rock: I like the way you use the word “freely”.

Mr. MacpouGALL: “Freely” has to do with the ability of the cars to move
more freely than they do at the present station where we have room for five
taxis only, and when they are parked it is difficult for people in private cars
to get to the station. This is one of the things that we are trying to improve.
We are trying to have more room and more facilities so that people will be
attracted and interested to come to the railway station. We are interested in
attracting them for the business, because all we are interested in is to give
service and getting the business from the public. Our purpose here, —pardon
me, sir?

Mr. PeTERS: That is a pious statement after the lecture.

Mr. MAcpouGALL: I think that is a true statement because railways have
no other interest in being in business other than to give service to paying traffic
and to make money.

Mr. PETERS: Not to serve the public, but to make money.

Mr. MacpoucaLL: To serve the public at a reasonable price.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, if we are going to have the witness answer
the question, I think you should give him the opportunity to finish. It is better
to object after than to interrupt the witness.

Mr. MacpouGALL: As I understand the question, it was whether or not
there is any provision in here which will empower this company to give a
concession with respect to a parking lot. And the answer is yes. Under sub-
paragraph (e) there is the right to grant leases and concessions. Now the
concessions might be with respect to telephone booths, shops or a newsstand,
any of the things which might be of interest to the people who are going to
obtain service from the railway. This would include, as it does include in many
other areas, the taxi provision, or it could include, as I said before, arrange-
ments through a concessionnaire to handle a parking lot. In some areas, we
find it is cheaper to do it that way; in some others, it is cheaper to do it by
ourselves.

But we do think it is important to provide facilities for parking lots,
turning areas, and things of that kind for public and private conveyances and
that is the purpose of the power.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, according to clause (e) I thought they were
more definite in the way they mention the right in certain words. They say:
“Hotels, restaurants” rather specific “shops, warehouses, storages and other
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rooms and conveniences, and in connection therewith or any portion thereof
grant leases and concessions.” If we take the word conveniences out, then, I
believe that you would be able to rent out as a concession the parking lot. Is
that right?

Mr. MacpouGALL: No, I do not—

Mr. Rock: You are very specific in what you could lease and grant leases
to or concessions. It is hotels, restaurants, offices, shops, warehouses, storages—
well, is a parking lot not storage in a sense?

Mr. MacpouGALL: If I may say something, Mr. Chairman. If we just take,
for example, the word “hotel”, the company would have the right to acquire,
the right to manage, operate or control hotels and in connection therewith or
any portion thereof to grant leases or concessions. That I would think certainly
would include the right to grant a concession on some of the hotel property
for parking.

Mr. Rock: I am not too much concerned about the concession, let’s say,
for a parking lot for a hotel, but I am concerned about the John Doe public
who has to come in to get a train or people coming to meet people that are
getting off the train. They will have to pay to some concessionnaire a fabulous
amount of money for the privilege to park and to enter the station. This, I am
against and I would like to know how to remove that from this bill.

Mr. MAcpoUGALL: Mr. Rock, if I may say, 'and as you probably have noted,
in the city of Montreal, we have parking arrangements at the Central station
and have parking arrangements there for the general public, but there are
also parking arrangements for the railway patrons. If you go there with your
car, we provide free parking for the railway patrons for the first half hour.
Now, this is an explanation of the type of things that we have done and per-
haps indicative of the point we are trying to make. In providing parking facil-
ities, we are trying to provide ease with which our customers can come to and
go from the station. It would not necessarily cost the customer anything and
we would expect to deal with this. Probably something will be done such as in
Montreal, whereby there is free access for the customer to come with his car,
and leave it there for a reasonable time to meet people or pick up baggage or
do whatever there is to do.

Mr. Rock: All right.

(Translation)

Mr. BEaULE: Mr. Chairman, I have a supplementary question. I think that
hotel parking lots are meant for hotel customers who are not paying for park-
ing. Why should they pay for parking when they are travelling by railway?

(Text)

Mr. MACDOUGALL: That is what I just mentioned, Mr. Beaulé. In Montreal
they do not pay for parking when travelling by railway or picking up bag-
gage. They get half an hour free parking at the Central station in Montreal.

Mr. BEavuLE: But they do pay in Quebec.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I am not sure that I know the details of the situation in
Quebec, but I presume there must be some way by which they can get to the
station without paying for the privilege of parking at the station. I doubt
Whether they would pay in Quebec for the privilege of parking at the station
or to pick up somebody.

Mr. CaroN: What does it cost if you leave your car the full day? If you
80 to Montreal, for the day and return to Ottawa to pick up your car, how
much would it cost?

Mr. MacpoUGALL: I am afraid I cannot answer that, I do not know. It
Wwould probably cost the going rate in that type of service.
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Mr. CArRON: Almost as much as the train.
Mr. MAcDOUGALL: I do not know.

(Translation)

Mr. Guay: Mr. Chairman, I would just like to know if there is a possibil-
ity of operating it the same way as in Quebec, where I believe the parking lot
is owned by the CNR but is operated by the City, with the undertaking of
reserving part of the parking area for the staff or others if the staff does not
use all the area. That is the agreement which was concluded at Lévis, and I
think it is a favourable one. Whoever is just passing may park if the staff is
not using the whole area reserved for them, but parking is operated by the
City under a surrender or a rental arrangement. The parking area is operated
by the City itself. I think that is the case in Quebec City, but I am not positive.
For Lévis, such is the case. So, is there any possibility of adopting here the
same system or does the CNR wish to operate the parking lot themselves at so
much per day? If one has to spend one hour waiting for or to accompany some-
one, will the charge be for one day or one or two hours?

(Text)

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I think that the general answer I gave before is the
answer to that questicn and our policy is not presumably the same here. We
want to provide some facility at the station where people can come without
any charge and pick up bassengers and set down the passengers. If people
want to park their car for g day, this gets into the realm of what is the com-
petitive charge that they would expect for parking their car for the day, and

presumably there is no more obligation on the railway to provide free parking
for a day than there is for a private operator.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairma

n, I have asked a question a little while ago, but
I have received

: no satisfactory answer. I have asked why it is that a passenger
travelling by train has to pay for parking his car while on his journey, whereas
a hotel customer does not pay for parking when he stays at the hotel.

Mr. CaroN: Probably the hotel is charging him more than the railway
company. Twenty dollars a night.

(Text)

Mr. BEAULE: May I have an answer to that?
Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chair
confess that I am a little bit
question, concern

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I have_not yet had an answer to my question.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaul¢, I think Mr. Macdougall answered that he

does not feel he can make a comparison between a hotel and a railway.
There is no answer to that question.

Mr. BEAULE: It is not a comparison between the railway and the hot‘el,
it is comparing parking for customers of a hotel owned by railway companies
which is free, with the stations of the same railway companies where parking

has to be paid for by the same customers, Then, I would like to have an answer.
What makes the difference?

Mr. Caron: I can give you my opinion. The hotel is charging from tx_velve
to twenty dollars for one room which is considerable, whereas the railway

is charging $2.65 for a trip from Montreal fo Ottawa. I think that is the only
difference.

man, on the question under discussion, I mu;t
puzzled by the answer that were given, on this
Ing parking areas, there is specific . . .

Mr. Beaurk: They could say so, but they don’t dare.
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(Text)

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, in part of the answer given by Mr. Spence,
where he made reference to including hotels and parking facilities for hotels
I doubt the wording of clause (e) a bit, particularly in view of the fact that
subclause (b) makes specific reference to parking areas which under the terms
of that subclause can be acquired, constructed and operated. No reference is
made to leasing, whereas in the clause that we have under immediate consider-
ation, certain facilities are mentioned; and as suggested earlier, unless the
terng conveniences would cover them I fail to see where we are in effect de-
parting altogether from the merits of the question: authorizing under the
phrasing the leasing of a parking area to a concessionnaire. I think it would
be desirable if the railway companies were to offer a direct parking area
adjacent to the station, rather than leasing it as part of their over-all plan
of parking facilities. But I am a bit puzzled at the replies which would indicate
that this bill as drafted does give to the proposed terminal company the au-
thority to lease a parking area in view of the specific reference in the earlier
subclause to parking areas which they can construct and operate.

Mr. MacpoucaLL: I think that under clause (b) the powers are pretty
general, to acquire, construct, provide, modify, improve, maintain and oper-
ate parking areas. That power lies with the terminal company and I suggest
that operating parking areas might mean operating by the terminal company
itself or by some lessee of the terminal company.

Mr. BARNETT: You feel then that the term “operate” is broad enough
to include leasing if that were considered desirable by the company.

Mr. MacpouGALL: I should think so. It is a very broad section.

Mr. BARNETT: In that connection, I am puzzled over the difference in
the phrasing. The subclause we have right before us specifically spells out
the right of leasing.

Mr. MacpoucaLL: Yes, the right of leasing is mentioned there. I do not
know that the promoters were particularly concerned with parking areas in
that section as much as with these concessions that you see in hotels and
stations: shops that can be put in to earn a little extra money for the com-
panies through rental. Naturally, I would think that the management and
operation, for instance, of a hotel would include some area around the hotel
for parking whether the hotel operated it itself or whether it gave a concession
for that purpose. I think that would be within the power of the hotel as a
hotel.

Mr. BARNETT: It seems to me, from the way the bill is drafted, the clear
implication is that it is much more likely that shops and things like that would
be leased rather than parking areas.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall Mr. Cantin’s amendment carry?

Carried.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall the section as amended carry?
Carried.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall subsection (f) carry?
Carried.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall subsection (g) carry?
Mr. FisHER: I just want to ask Mr. Cantin if his amendment will have
anything to do with trucking.

Mr. CanTIN: For passengers, I move that all this paragraph be deleted
and that the following be substituted therefor:
21240—2
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Establish and operate for hire in and about the city of Ottawa a
service for the conveyance and transfer of goods by means of trucks,
or other highway vehicles, or other means of conveyance and acquire,
hold, guarantee, pledge and dispose of shares in any company having
for one of its objects the establishment or operation of such a service.

Mr. Cowan: I will second it.
Mr. Rock: You are taking the passengers out; is that it?
Mr. CANTIN: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Cantin, seconded by Mr. Cowan, moves, that sub-
section “G” be replaced by the following:

Establish and operate for hire in and about the city of Ottawa a
service for the conveyance and transfer of goods by means of trucks or
other highway vehicles or other means of conveyance and acquire,
hold, guarantee, pledge and dispose of shares in any company having for
one of its objects the establishment or operation of such a service.

Now, in effect, Mr. Cantin’s amendment will delete four words.

Mr. CANTIN: On line three, the words “and passengers”, and on line four
the words “buses, cabs”.

Mr. Rock: I hope that this does not mean that the Canadian Pacific
Railway cannot transfer passengers to the Canadian National Railway.

Mr. F1sHER: I am prepared to have the question and have the amendment
carry, but then when the amendment is carried, as I assume it will be, I
would still want this open for discussion, because I want to bring in the question
of trucking. :

The CHAIRMAN: Shall the amendment carry?

Mr. PETERS: Could I ask why the government is recommending this?
Mr. CanTIN: We have had representations from the city of Ottawa.
Mr. PETERS: Can you explain what it means?

Mr. MAcCDOUGALL: Mr. Chairman, perhaps I could say a word on Mr.
Cantin’s amendment. The bill as drafted before you is in the same general
form that has been used in bills of this kind before, notably the Toronto
Terminal Company Bill, to provide the power, but the Ottawa Transportation
Commission made representations to the companies and to the government,
because they have an exclusive franchise for handling passengers in and about
the city of Ottawa which was given to them by parliament. These powers
would transgress upon the exclusive franchise of the Ottawa Transportation
Commission. We have no desire to do that, or to get in any conflict of that
kind. We quite gladly agreed that the reference to passengers should be
removed so that there could not be any idea that there was a conflict. That
is the purpose of the amendment.

Mr. PETERS: Could I ask a question? As I understand it, you are going to
have one connection with Hull on one of the railroads, I am not sure which one,
but you are going to have one connection; you are also going, no doubt, to
have a line on the Quebec side, and I do not know which railway, but it may
be the Canadian Pacific is operating a certain sector of north shore—or
whatever you call it—that has not got a connection, actually to the east-west
passengers. There may be one of the passengers of the Canadian National
that will wish to go on to an area near Lachute, or somewhere that is only
served by Canadian Pacific. This, if you think this out, means that the railway
cannot provide road communications or a connection between those two railway
areas.

D
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Mr. MACDOUGALL: I think it would mean that if there were a passenger
bus service set up to transfer passengers, it would have to be done by some
party other than the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company.

Mr. PETERS: Other than what?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Other than the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company.
It would have to be done by the Ottawa Transportation Commission or some
other party that is empowered to do that.

Mr. PETERS: Are you not now empowered to do this under the terms of
the Railway Act? Do you not have this right now to transfer your own
passengers to another line? You sell a ticket—to Lachute from North Bay, we
will say—and if the train only goes to the Ottawa Terminal and then goes to
Montreal via Dorval, you do not take that passenger, so you would transfer
him to another line where you have communications to Lachute via the north
shore, the Canadian Pacific Railway for instance. You now undertake to supply

this transportation, you sell a ticket on the basis of supplying transportation. Do
you not have these facilities?

Mr. SPENCE: Not the railway company itself. The railway company would
make an arrangement or contract with a bus company or with a taxi company
to transfer its passengers but the railway company itself does not operate buses
on the highways for purposes of that kind. It is always done by contract as far
as the Canadian Pacific is concerned.

Mr. CAronN: But what if they use buses? Take the Ottawa buses. They
only come into the city of Hull; they do not go inside it. Those living two
and even three miles inside the city of Hull would have to take two buses
to go there. That means an impossible increase for the people of Hull because
the Canadian Pacific Railway do not want to give us service on the other side.
They want to take away the trains, without giving anything to replace those
trains. That is what I do not understand, and I never will. They should have
more trains and tracks on the other side. There is nothing in the bill dealing
about this.

The CHAIRMAN: Will you comment?

Mr. SpeNcE: The only comment that I can make is that there was this
objection taken to the infringement that apparently was contemplated—or
at least unintentionally contemplated—on the exclusive rights of the Ottawa
Transportation Cqmmission_and when that was pointed out to us, we said that
we had no intention of_trylng to infringe upon their territory or their rights.
Therefore, we were quite prepared to leave the field to them since this was
apparently—

Mr. CaroN: The poor people have to pay for it.

Mr. TarpIF: What does a passenger from Hull do now? That is, he is on
Preston Street and he wants to go to where the Beamer Station is now. What
does he do? Can he go there by taking one bus or must he take two buses?

Mr. CaroN: He takes on bus.

Mr. Tarpir: No, he cannot.

Mr. CARON: Yes.

Mr. Tarpir: How does he do it?

Mr. CaroN: Any bus, but he has to transfer from one bus to another; but
he takes the bus.

Mr. Tarpir:; Well, if he took an Ottawa Transportation bus he could only
get into the edge of Hull. If he wants to go to St. Redempteur Street, for
instance, he has to take a Hull bus.

Mr. BeauLt: That is out of order, Mr. Chairman.
2124023
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Mr. TarpIr: Sure, it is out of order.

Mr. PETERs: Well, Mr. Chairman, I am not so sure it is—

Mr. CaroN: It is 3 miles away from the Ottawa bus and this he will have
to pay for.

Mr. TaArpiF: He has to take two buses.

Mr. CARON: You seem to believe that there is only the Ottawa people who
take this bus, but we have the city of Hull as well. We have to take the share
of the city of Ottawa and this is the reason why I am here.

Mr. Tarpir: I was suspicious that there was a city of Hull. Now, I am
glad you reassured me.

The CHAIRMAN: Order.

Mr. Rock: The gentleman from the city of Ottawa. Do you represent the
city?

The CHAIRMAN: We have Mr‘ Beament here who is counsel for the Ottawa
Transportation Commission. Do you want to question him?

Mr. Rock: Yes that is the fellow I want to question. It was stated here
that the—

The CHAIRMAN: This is Mr. Beament, Q.C., of the city of Ottawa.

Mr. Rock: I understand then, that according to statements made here.
Mr. Chairman, that the Ottawa Transportation Commission—as it is called?

Mr. A. W. BEAMENT Q.C. (Counsel for the Ottawa Transportation Com-
mission).

Mr. Rock: It is said that you have complete jurisdiction over transpor-
tation within the limits of Ottawa. Is that true?

Mr., BEAMENT: No, we have no jurisdiction over taxi cabs.

Mr. Rock: No, I mean buses.

Mr. BEAMENT: Yes, I think that is so. You see the Ottawa Transportation
Commission is subject to the jurisdiction of parliament. It resulted originally,
prior to the Ottawa Transportation Commission coming into being, really its
predecessor was created by a pre-confederation statute of Canada and then
at a later date another company was created. The first company had nothing
but horse cars. Along in 1890-91, when electricity appeared to be feasible
for the operation of municipal transportation systems, the province of Ontario
created another company by letters patent. At one time in the very early
nineties Ottawa had two municipal transportation operations, and they entered
into an agreement with the city of Ottawa which obviously contemplated two
things: one, extending their operations into the city of Hull, and, two, amalga-
mating these two companies at some suitable time. That agreement was ap-
proved by parliament and incidentally by the province of Ontario because
presumably the city of Ottawa was”party to it, and the works of the two
companies were declared to be works for the general advantage of Canada.
About a year later the amalgamation act was passed by parliament and these
two companies then became the Ottawa Electric Railway Company, which
continued to operate under the statutes of Canada; but throughout in those
statutes in so far as details of operation were concerned, parliament was
always meticulous to see that they were made subject to the laws of Ontario
in relation to the operation of municipal transportation systems of like nature.

Under one of these earlier acts of 1894, I think, confirming the agreement,
the city of Ottawa had the right to purchase the operating assets of a company,
and in 1948 they exercised that right after a plebiscite and the price had been
fixed on a formula basis and they agreed to a price somewhat less. In the
meantime the province of Ontario had passed the Ottawa City Transportation
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Act, many years before and it had contemplated the possibility of the city
at some time exercising its right to acquire the operating assets of the Ottgwa
Electric Railway Company. In 1948, when it became apparent that the right
was going to be exercised, Ontario passed rather drastic amendments to that
act to provide for the operation of municipal transportation systems. At tha_lt
time, quite apart from the declaration contained in the Act of 1894, thgt this
was the works for the general advantage of Canada, the company WSy fact,
operating into the city of Hull and therefore the declaration, although in inter-
mediate acts, was really not necessary because it remained subject to the
jurisdiction of parliament because of the nature of its operations. X

In 1949, 1948, actually, the agreements provided that the city, through.lts
statutory agent, the Transportation Commission, would take over the operation
of the system, which at that time was part bus and part street railway, and
it was necessary for the commission to go to the minister of tranleOI"ﬁ_Of the
day and get an operating certificate under the Railway Act because parliament
was not at that time in session. A private act was passed in April 194_19, approv-
ing the agreement and providing that so much of the operation—it took the
Transportation Commission out of the operation of the Railway Act where the
predecessor company had been, and it provided that, I have the words herfz,
but fundamentally that its transportation operations in the province of Ontario
would be subject to any general act affecting transportation or any special act
affecting this operation in particular, and the same thing with regard to the
province of Quebec, because it was contemplated that the transportation com-
mission would continue to provide facilities to the city of Hull and sometime
afterwards, I cannot remember the date, Mr. Caron may remember, they
switched from street cars to a bus operation.

Mr. CaronN: In 1953.

Mr. BEAMENT: —In 1953, and Mr. Caron will remember the negotiations
that resulted in a terminus being set up in Hull.

Mr. CaroN: Rather hard. I know because I was the mayor.

Mr. BEAMENT: Mr. Caron, who was then mayor provided every possible
facility. In the meantime the commission had gone on an all-bus operation. As
a result of that background—rI may say that the policy of parliament was
always to impose on the operation, in so far as the transportation system was
concerned, the law of Ontario. Thus although we are subject to the legislative
jurisdiction of Canada, we have to get all the licences which are appropriate
to any other transportation system operating in the province of Ontario. In
other respects, we are still under the legislative jurisdiction of parliament. For

instance, our labour relations are governed not by the Ontario labour code but
by the dominion labour code.

(Translation) :
Mr. Lesranc: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order. I wonder if we have not
gone far astray from the bill.
(Text)
Mr. Rock: Not necessarily.
(Translation)
Mr. LeBLanc: I understand we have made an amendment with regard to

the Ontario Commission, but, on the other hand, I don’t think the history of the
Transportation Commission now being discussed does concern the bill.

The CHAIRMAN: As regards the Ottawa Transportation Commission, it is
very important because this is the reason why we omitted the words “buses”,
“passengers”, etc. in the section. That is why the clause was amended. It is
because the Ottawa Transportation Commission has the exclusive right of
transportation in the city and in the suburbs of the city of Ottawa.



566 STANDING COMMITTEE

(Text)

Mr. Rock: You see, I want to know whether we have to remove buses and
I will come to this later on after the gentleman has finished.

Mr. BEAMENT: Well, in 1954, the privy council decided that a company
operating buses from one province to another was not subject to any of the
laws of the provinces regarding licences, and it went so far as to say that if
they were operating a bona fide interprovincial operation they could pick up
and drop passengers entirely within the limits of one province without control
under the provincial status. As a result of that, parliament in 1954 passed the
Motor Vehicles Transport Act. Now the government of Canada, as I understand
it, had no facilities for licensing motor vehicles throughout Canada. So the
effect of that statute was to make, insofar as the operations to which it applied,
the local highway transport board the agent of parliament for the purpose of
granting licences. It made these operations which were subject to the juris-
diction of parliament subject to provincial law in relation to things of that
kind. The act applies, I think, to a provincial undertaking meaning “a work
or undertaking for the transport of passengers or goods by motor vehicle con-
necting a province with any other or other of the provinces extending beyond
the limits of a province”. It does not describe it as an operation carried out by
an organization subject to the legislative jurisdiction of parliament. Now this
proposed act, in my very humble opinion, properly states in section 19 that
the works and undertakings of the company are hereby declared to be works
for the general advantage of Canada. That takes them out of the jurisdiction
of the province, but it does not bring them within the jurisdiction of the Pro-
vincial Motor Vehicle Transport Act because of the definition of the type of
operation which they supply and because they are not running between two
provinces or outside one province. They are entitled to carry on their business
in or about the city of Ottawa, which is entirely in one province presumably.
I just want to show you the evil of this if it were allowed to stay insofar as
the Transportation Commission is concerned.

Under our Ontario legislation, we have unrestricted rights to run in the
City of Ottawa. I think really, if it were not that we were not apt to do it,
we could determine what streets we would run on and where we would stop
our buses. We have never done that, and I am not suggesting that we could.
We have unrestricted rights to run in adjoining municipalities in Ontario, on
routes that we were operating at the time—in August 1948. That aspect of
the matter has become unimportant now because the area to which that would
apply has since been brought into the City of Ottawa by annexation. If, how-
ever, we want to run, even for a few hundred yards into the Township of
Nepean, or into the Township of Gloucester, which are the two townships
closest to Ottawa, we have to get a by-law of the township permitting it
because we are subject to the legislation of 1949, which is provincial legisla-
tion. We have also to apply to the Qntario Highway Transport Board for a
certificate of public necessity and convenience in relation to the re-routing.

We are completely under the control of the over-all picture. We have to
satisfy them with regard to competition with other operations which may
have been licensed under the Public Vehicles Act in Ontario in the areas in
which we choose to run. Now, under this act it is wrong. This Ottawa Terminal
Railway Company could just run into any place—it could run a bus route into
Nepean. I do not suggest that that was ever the intent of the railway, but it
points out the evil,

There is no restriction in this act, if they want to run buses, bringing
them under provincial jurisdiction.

When this was brought to the attention of the Transportation Commission,
we had conferences with the railway, we had conferences with the National
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Capital Commission, and we had conferences with the Department Qf Trans-
port. These four agencies agreed, and I have the letters here, that this sort of
thing was never intended and that those words should be taken out of the act.
We do not believe in unrestricted operation; we do not believe in anybody
being entitled to come into Ontario without any controls from the Qntarlo
authority. There is no dominion authority to govern in detail, to grant licences,
etcetera. There is no control. We do not believe in that.

Mr. Rock: Surely this central station will be receiving passengers and
goods from all over Canada and, in my humble opinion, it will be to the
general advantage of all Canada—

Mr. BEAMENT: Oh, I think so. I do not talk about section 19 at all. I think
it is essential.

Mr. Rock: How is it then, since your Commission has so much power, Or
has received so much power, that the provincial transportation buses have
their central terminus here in Ottawa and bring in passengers, tourists let us
say, school children and the like, from other parts and they do not let them
out at their central terminus but drive them all over the City of Ottawa to
see all the buildings.

Mr. BEAMENT: You are referring to Colonial Coach?

Mr. Rock: Yes. Where do they get this power from now?

Mr. BeaMENT: They must have that power by reason of licences granted
by the Ontario transport department on the recommendation of the Ontario

Highway transport board, because people cannot run from one municipality
to another.

Mr. Rock: You are not getting my point. I am not saying that they should
not go from one municipality to the other. I am saying they do take bus loads
of school children from many places in Quebec or Ontario. They do not
bring these school children to the terminus and let them go onto the local
buses but they themselves travel all over Ottawa on a sightseeing tour.

Mr. TArDIF: They only do that if it is a chartered bus?

Mr. BEAMENT: They can do that.

Mr. TarpIF: Only if it is a chartered bus?

Mr. BEAMENT: Yes. Just if it is a chartered bus. The regular routes
finish at a terminus in Ottawa but chartered buses come in and do that. They
do not do the thing that we object to; that is, pick up and discharge passengers
within the city of Ottawa.

Mr. Rock: Then, now I—

Mr. BeaMmENT: We could not pretend that we could bring in a busload of
children from Ogdensburg to see the parliament buildings. We do not think that
this is competing with us.

Mr. Rock: Right, that is very good; I am glad to hear that.

Mr. BEAMENT: We are in favour of that. You see we are a local transporta-
tion system, but as Ottawa gets these dormitory areas, which are outside the
municipal limits, we feel a duty to service them and this continuous process
entering into contracts with the adjoining developers and the adjoining munic-
ipalities creates service further.

Mr. Rock: You see, Mr. Chairman, I was just getting to one point which I
can clarify now. This idea of removing the word “buses”, I think is good for this
reason. The two railway companies, the Canadian National and the Canadian
Pacific, are at a disadvantage compared to the provincial transportation buses,
because when they have many school children coming from all over Canada
to visit this place, they have to get off the trains and walk and visit parliament
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and the other interesting sights of the federal government. Therefore, I think
that this newly-formed railway company should have at least the authority to
have its own bus service of some kind to which it could transfer its passengers,
or tourists, who come in chartered trains in a sense, because they do, let us
say, ask for sufficient students to fill one or two cars. I think that they should
have the power also to operate buses for the same purpose. And I think some-
where in this bill they should have power to at least operate these buses as they
wish to for that purpose.

Mr. BEAMENT: May I say a word about that? There are three, adequately
equipped, serviced and operated bus companies in the city of Ottawa with motor
vehicle facilities, licenced drivers and all this kind of thing, who are prepared to
provide exactly that service. They are in competition. The Ottawa Transporta-
tion Commission is one, the Colonial Coach Lines is another, and the third one
escapes me.

This whole matter was canvassed in great detail before a full sitting of
the Ontario highway transport board some three or four years ago on the appli-
cation of a fourth bus company who wanted to provide for chartered services
within the city of Ottawa—and incidentally wanted to provide some minimal
service outside the city. That was the fact, to get a chartered service; and the
Ontario highway transport board, after a very long hearing, said there was abso-
lutely no necessity. These three systems, well-managed, well-serviced organi-
zations, have proven themselves to be absolutely capable, on a charter basis, of
providing service of the nature you are asking about.

Mr. Rock: I agree with what you just said, but the point is that the Cana-
dian National and the Canadian Pacific Railways are at this disadvantage. These
companies that you mentioned can go anywhere in Ontario. Colonial can come
right into Montreal, pick up school children, but loads of school children, come
here into Ottawa and then make a sightseeing tour throughout the Ottawa and
Hull area; and yet the Canadian Pacific and the Canadian National have not
the right to do that. I think that through this company they should have that
right.

Mr. BEAMENT: I suggest not. I suggest that if the Canadian National and
the Canadian Pacific want to do it, either one of them could apply, but they
should have to go to the Ontario highway transport board and get a public
vehicle licence.

Mr. Rock: I agree, but at the same time we have to give them the power
in this charter to do so. I know that they will still come under provincial juris-
diction, but I believe that in this instance the word “buses” should not be
removed.

Mr. BEAMENT: Well, I do not mind, at least the transportation commission,
I am sure, does not mind, how many people get certificates of public necessity
and convenience to operate from outside the limits of Ottawa into Ottawa, but,
under that certificate they cannot drop and pick up passengers in the Ottawa
area.

Mr. Rock: I would not want them to do that, I would want them at least
to have the power to operate a bus service of their own or to make arrange-
ments towards that end. They should have that power to handle their tourists
in the proper way. Let us say that certain schools charter so many cars. The
Canadian National and the Canadian Pacific, through this projected company,
could also transfer them on to their own bus service and take them on a guided
tour around Ottawa.

Mr. BeamenT: I doubt very much, with great respect, Mr. Chairman,

whether that is a problem, but, if it did become a problem at some time and
the railways, or one of them, felt that they were being ill-served, I can see
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nothing to prevent them from getting a letters patent company incorporated in
one of the provinces, which would then be subject to the clause to your own
act and to their own motor vehicle transport act. Let them operate that type
of subsidiary, which is not an essential element of a terminal, under the 1gws
of the province in which they are running as a separate and public enterprise.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, I would like to know what 'ghe two legal
advisers of the Canadian National and the Canadian Pacific think of what I
just said.

Mr. SPENCE: Well, speaking for the Canadian Pacific, Mr.. Chairman, we
feel that our primary interest is in carrying passengers by rail and we are
very glad to have these tours of school children come to Ottawa. We think
they are well served now, because when they arrive in Ottawa by rail, ar-
rangements can be made by those tours to charter buses from the Ottawa
Transportation Commission or one of the other carriers, and carry these
children around Ottawa to their hearts’ content. We do not feel that we
would be filling any need by having a bus company of our own to do that
because the facilities are already there.

Mr. Rock: Then you have no objection to this word ‘“buses” being re-
moved?

Mr. MacpouGcALL: None whatever.

Mr. REGAN: Just one thing arises out of Mr. Caron’s question. We do
have someone here from the National Capital Commission, I think, Mr. Chair-
man. I don’t think it is necessarily germane and probably isn’t germane to
this bill but I think that Mr. Caron has an excellent point. The National
Capital Commission has recognized Hull as part of the area by acquisition of
lands and parkways over there. At a time when they are moving the railway
station further away from the citizens of Hull, if, as he suggests, that is going
to mean they are going to have to pay two separate bus fares to get to the
station as compared to one at the moment—if he is accurate in that—then, I
certainly think that there is a responsibility on the National Capital Commis-
sion or some federal authority to look into the possibility of developing a
system whereby you could transfer from the Hull public transportation system
to the Ottawa public transportation system without paying a second fare. I
think that that is owed to the people in the Hull area and I think it should be

the concern of the National Capital Commission because, after all. it is their
idea that this station be moved. : :

Mr. Caron: I think they should build a station outside of Hull and they
should put a train on that line.

Mr. PerERs: This is an important question. I have the idea in mind that
the capital commission is probably more involved than the railways. I would
like to ask the Ottawa railway witness a question: You made this application
to the government to have the government members remove this section from
the bill. In doing this, did you provide the alternative that Mr. Caron asked for?

Mr. BEAMENT: Oh, no.
Mr. PeterS: Well, are you willing to do so?
Mr. BEAMENT: Oh, I can’t answer that. That is a matter for the committee.

Mr. PETERS: Well, then, how can you really expect us to agree to this if
we are eliminating a service, or a series of services, that are now being
provided that will not be provided under these terms? I believe that the link
between the railways on the Ontario and Quebec side, with the one exception,
has been pretty well severed. This means that people being serviced by those
railroads are at a great disadvantage. Now, it isn’t unusual for a railroad to
operate a bus service. The Ontario Northland Railway has operated buses for
years.
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Mr. BEAMENT: I am quite well aware that it is owned by the province of
Ontario, but they do operate this bus service quite extensively.

Mr. PeTERS: And I see no reason why the Canadian National and the
Canadian Pacific shouldn’t operate this, unless, as they say, they do not wish
to do so but we, as members of parliament, are going to have to provide that
link. If you are not prepared to provide it, then I think we have to insist
that the railway or the capital commission provide it.

Mr. BEAMENT: I do not think, if I may say so, Mr. Chairman, that is a
very fair question—that it is a very fair statement to say that if I am not
prepared to provide it, others must. I don’t know what the views of the trans-
portation commission would be if the matter were put to them. It would obvi-
ously have to be put to them. It would be really a step towards a federal dis-
trict or a national capital district transportation system.

Mr. PeTErS: I have followed very carefully what you have said and I
presume this is what the government had in mind originally in granting you
a national charter?

Mr. BEAMENT: I don’t think so.

Mr. PETERS: Did you not buy the Hull Electric Railway at one time?

Mr. BEAMENT: No, no, never. Historically, the Hull Electric Railway
ran from Aylmer to Hull and so on and into, under the parking area beside
the chateau. Their station was downstairs and I think you can still see the
entrance to the station. Then they went out of business—I believe for eco-
nomic reasons.

An hon. MEMBER: They were put out of business.

Mr. BEAMENT: They were put out of business. And I think they were
a subsidiary of Gatineau Power but it was then that the Hull City Transport,
an all-bus service, was incorporated. From time to time discussions have
taken place between the Hull City Transport and the Ottawa Electric Rail-
way; and then the transportation commission, because the Ottawa transporta-
tion system, by whomever it was authorized, recognized that they should run
into Hull; Hull recognized that too, but they also recognized that comparable
rights should be given to the local system in Hull to run into Ottawa.

Mr. PETERS: Well, Mr. Chairman, would the Ottawa Transportation Com-
mission, in your opinion, be willing to give us an assurance that they would
work out a reciprocal agreement with Hull Transportation Company so that
Hull would have free access to this terminal for their bus line, and in return
for this the Ottawa section would have free access to the Hull railway terminal.

Mr. BeameNT: I think, Mr. Peters, that is a question that I am unable to
answer. I am not dodging at all, but I want to put the point to you. The Ottawa
Transportation Commission, unlike the Hull City Transport Company, is a
publicly-owned operation. Under the law, as it exists at the present time,
they get no financial assistance from anything except the fare boxes. Out of
that they have not only to service poorly-organized debt, but also a very
large debt to the city of Ottawa, and they have to do everything in relation
to replacing their buses as they become obsolete or obsolescent, and generally,
they are financially entirely on their own. The Hull City Transport on the
other hand is a privately owned enterprise; and I am not suggesting what they
would be prepared to do, I just simply, of course, do not know. They are
absolutely independent.

Mr. PeTeErs: We have an obligation, I would think, as members of par-
liament, to limit as much as possible the displacement that is going to take
place because of this change. All I am suggesting is that if you or the Hull
Electric could give us some assurance that a reciprocal agreement would be
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available which would allow one of these services to provide trjan'slgortgftlé)élé
this might be satisfactory. Otherwise, I believe thl.S is thg r_espor151b1 hys?bility
railway. They will disagree, and so the railway will say it is the respon ]
of the National Capital Commission for having made this change. Somecl)éleh -
to assume this responsibility; and we as members of parliament shot} ﬂllail
some obligation to ensure that, without extra charge, the people trave b’ii
on the east-west line going to points on the adjacent line in Hull will be 1a e
to make that connection at the least possible cost to thgrnselvgs, or at’t easil
to have a facility provided even if the cost is not a consideration, don’t yo
think? :

Mr. Rock: Well, Mr. Chairman, I think we are concerned With.the services
that were established between the railway stations that existed in Hull a}nd
Union Station here, which now is going to more or less disappear; and I think
we should possibly add a subclause (h) which will give thl.s newly—create_d
railway company the power at least to establish transportation between this
station and the new Hull station for their passengers by means of bus or
taxis. At least they should get this power or concession. This is up to them,
but they should have the power at least to operate some system where they
can bring passengers from the central station which will be operatgd by
this newly-created railway company to the new terminal they are going to
build in Hull. ;

Mr. RyaN: Mr. Chairman, while I think this power should be here, I think
it probably is already subclause in 10(g) where it says:

establish and operate for hire in and about the city of Ottawa a service
for the conveyance and transfer of goods and passengers by means of
trucks, buses, cabs, or other highway vehicles—

The CHAIRMAN: This section has been amended.
Mr. Rock: They are removing the words “buses” and “cabs”.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, I find myself very much interested in the
statement given by the representative of the Ottawa Transportation Commis-
sion. I am sorry I didn’t catch his name. We got some very interesting back-
ground which reveals that probabl

y we have here the only federally-chartered
municipal transport system in Canada.

An hon. MEMBER: You mean a railway.
Another hon. MEMBER: It is a monopoly.

Mr. BArRNETT: My personal recollection began to come in when he got to
the Dbill of 1954 which had to do with interprovincial highway transport, but
I would like to suggest, Mr. Chairman, that the amendment we have before us
comes to the very nub of the question that was concerning at least a number
of members of the committee when we began these discussions. This had to do
with the implications of the removal of the existing Union Station frO{n a
central location to one nearer the periphery of the city. Now, to me, it is
apparent that the original drafters of this bill—and I don’t know who was
responsible for it—had in mind that the terminal railway company should
have the right to operate a complete system of services which woul<_i coveé
any changes that were caused by the proposed relocation gf the stat_lon 15;11111
the disbandonment of certain formerly existing railway lines. I think this
broposed amendment is a very important question. ]

Quite frankly, if we pass the amendment as it is proposed, it seems to
me that the terminal railway company, and indirectly behind that the C.P.R.
and the C.N.R., will be placed in a position where they are completely at
the mercy of local transportation companies or facilities as to Whethe?r or
not they can provide an adequate service to their passengers. I was satisfied
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with the clause as it is assuming that the terminal railway company would
not go into providing facilities that were satisfactorily being provided by some
other body.

I am not familiar in detail with the plans of operation of the Ottawa
Transportation Commission but I think we are all aware that there is a
pattern, because of changing circumstances, of reduction of the level of public
transportation facilities in many places in this country, and this same develop-
ment could take place in Canada.

I feel quite strongly that, particularly if we have to agree to the pro-
posed relocation of the station and the matter of providing facilities to the
general region, at least we should protect the right of the terminal railway
company to provide these facilities failing some satisfactory arrangement with
other operators.

The business of the federal charter or federal jurisdiction over the local
transport system was something of which, I have to admit, I was completely
unaware until we heard the statement this morning. If this can create some
statutory complication as far as parliament is concerned, well, certainly, that
is something we should take care of; but personally I don’t think we should
simply agree to eliminate the proposed words which, in effect, would make
it impossible, as I read it, for the new proposed terminal railway company
to accept a responsibility which obviously was on the minds of whoever
originally proposed this draft bill. If we could incorporate some phrase which
would give them the right, failing the ability to make suitable arrangements
with other transportation agencies or something of that kind, it would satisfy
me but I certainly think that we have a responsibility to protect the right
of the railways to provide necessary daily services to their passengers.

If I buy a railway ticket in Port Alberni, which is the nearest station to
my home to Ottawa, I expect that I am going to be able to arrive at a suitable
destination in Ottawa. I think that if we are going to set up the mechanics for
the C.N. and the C.P. jointly to operate this facility, we should at least pro-
tect their rights to ensure, and we should insist that they do ensure, suitable
conveyances for their passengers—not only for goods. After all, people have
some importance even though the products of commerce are important as well.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Are you suggesting, Mr. Barnett, that they should
provide suitable services to transport passengers within the area of the Na-
tional Capital Commission. I am sure that is not done anywhere in the world.

An hon. MEMBER: It can be done.

The CHAIRMAN: You are suggesting that only as far as Hull is concerned?

An hon. MEMBER: It can be done.

Mr. BARNETT: Well, let us take a hypothetical situation. Mr. Caron knows
more about the Hull situation than I dey obviously.

The CHAIRMAN: No, but I would like to know what you are trying to
point out. Surely, you are not suggesting that any railway is supposed to
transport passengers to what is suitable for a particular passenger.

An hon. MEMBER: To anywhere in the city of Ottawa.

Mr. BarNETT: No, no. I don’t want to be misunderstood on this, but let’s
suppose that it was desirable that a link by bus be provided between this
proposed new terminal station and the terminal in Hull. I think that the
terminal railway company should be able to establish a direct-route service
of that kind. For example, if the present Union station is eliminated there
should be the right to deposit passengers from a train at a point somewhere
close to where the present railway station is.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fisher.

&/
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Mr. F1sHER: I have to leave and I was wondering if the committee would
be agreeable to setting aside this particular subsection in section .19 because
I want to have the opportunity of examining Mr. Macdougall in particular upon
the evidence that was given to the Senate and also the evidence that I was
given and I hope more of it will be given by Mr. Gazdik of the Canadian
Trucking Association. I hate to do this but I have to go and I have been
waiting all morning to—

The CHAIRMAN: On paragraph (g)?

Mr. FisHER: Yes. You see paragraph (g) relates to section 19 and there
is a constitutional argument involved here that is quite long and cqmplex
and I think it will take a great deal of time. I think hon. members, if they
review what took place before the Senate committee, will see this. All I am
asking for in a sense is that this be put over to another meeting. Now, I
assume that there will be enough in the present discussion and in the other
sections to keep you going for the rest of the day.

Mr. REGAN: Do we sit this afternoon?

The CHAIRMAN: No.

Mr. Rock: You have no objection to my proceeding.

Mr. REGAN: If we are going to sit this afternoon, or if we could sit t.his
afternoon, it seems to me that we would be accommodating the trucking
people who have had their representatives and their lawyer here from some
distance three days in a row. If we were to sit this afternoon, perhaps Mr.
Fisher could be here at that time.

Mr. FISHER: No, I can’t.

The CHAIRMAN: It has been agreed that we don’t sit this afternoon.

Mr. FIsHER: I cannot be here this afternoon. In any case, I understand
that this will be left over for the next meeting.

The CHAIRMAN: One moment, please. I was going to make the suggestion
that we go ahead with the amendment which has been suggested, and leave
out the question of trucks. We could pass the section subject to the trucking
aspect.

Mr. CArRON: So we all accept that we can discuss this section?

The CHAIRMAN: Discuss it.

(Translation)

Mr. BeauLE: I have a question to ask regarding subsection (g) in con-
nection with a question asked by Mr. Peters concerning passengers coming
from the West who have to go to the north shore of the Ottawa towards
Montebello and Lachute. Is it the intention of the railway companies, the
Canadian Pacific in particular, to discontinue the passenger service line Ottawa-
Montreal via Lachute?

(Text)

Mr. MacpouGALL: Mr. Chairman, there was a proposal this last September
to discontinue some of the trains on that line but not to discontinue the whole
passenger service. There were still to be trains operating. Now, there were
protests over the proposed discontinuance of the trains that had been suggested
and the board of transport commissioners directed us to continue those trains
in operation until such time as it could hold a public hearing and decide whether
the discontinuance of those particular trains should be permitted or not.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, I have not finished. Assuming that these
lines will be discontinued, how would you carry passengers coming from the
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West who get off at Ottawa, with regard to that portion in the province of
Quebec. Let us assume a passenger wishes to go to Montebello or Lachute,
will there be a passenger service in such a case, if we omit the words “buses”
or “cabs”?

The CHAIRMAN: This is not part of the bill.

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, that is part of the bill.

The CHAIRMAN: If there was no railway on the other shore, there would
have been no relation to the bill. But there is actually one if you insist on
establishing a connection.

Mr. BEAULE: If some passengers get off at Ottawa and wish to go to
Montebello or to Lachute, how would the railway company carry those pas-
sengers to Lachute if the passenger-service on the north shore is discon-
tinued?

The CHAIRMAN: They would have no service.

(Text)

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, I intend to make another—

The CHAIRMAN: One moment please, Mr. Rock. I want to let Mr. Beaulé
finish and then Mr. Barnett hasn’t finished his remarks.

Mr. MacpouGALL: Well, the only answer I can give is that the passenger
service is not being discontinued. That is not the proposal. The proposal was
only to take off some trains that were not being adequately patronized but
there will still be passenger trains running on the north shore if the board
grants us the proposal that we have made. It is not to take off the whole pas-
senger service but only to take off those trains that have not been adequately
patronized.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAUuLE: Now, will the time table be arranged so as not to allow a long
delay from the time the passengers get off in Ottawa to the time they take the
train for Lachute?

(Text)

Mr. MacpoucAaLL: Well, it is impossible for me to say what the time table
arrangements will be in the future if the board grants our proposal. That is a
matter that has to be discussed and worked out by our passenger and operating
people at the time to give the most convenient service available. I cannot say
now what the schedule may be at some time in the future, if the board grants
our application.

(Translation)

Mr. CARON: Has not Mr. Crump stated that he intended to get rid of the
passenger service?
(Text)

Mr. MacpouGALL: I do not think Mr. Crump said that he intended to get
rid of the passenger service. I think all that Mr. Crump said was that we were
faced with decline in patronage in the passenger service and the time might
come eventually when the passenger service would disappear.

e d

(Translation)

Mr. Caron: If I remember well it seems to me he said he eventually
wanted to get rid of the passenger service which was uneconomic. However,
with regard to the service Ottawa-Montreal, via Montebello and Lachute of
which the Board of Transport have accepted to discontinue the present service,
will there be only one morning train to Montreal and one evening train back
from Montreal.

2



'RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES 575

(Text)

Mr. MACDOUGALL: I am not entirely clear as to what the tramn schedule
was that was proposed—I can’t say without having it before me exactly when
those remaining trains were to operate but I don’t know tha? I can go any
further than that at the moment. Certainly, the trains that will remain will,
we will attempt to operate at the times when the demand is greatest for them
and when they will be attracting their greatest number of passengers.

(Translation)

Mr. CARON: Doesn’t the Canadian Pacific act the same way with ?eggrd
to the service to Maniwaki and that to Pontiac? It started by discontinuing
one train and then cut them all?

Mr. Beaurk: That is the policy.

Mr. CaroN: And then, they let us down.

Mr. BEAULE: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order. In this connection,_ we
want to have the assurance that passengers residing on that line will continue
to enjoy the service when they get off at Ottawa and wish to go to Lachut.e.
If we accept the bill, we do not have the assurance and then, no purpose will
be served in discussing this project. We want to have the assurance that those
people will get, one way or another, the railway service if the project must
end up there.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé, you know very well that, even if this bill is
not passed, nothing would prevent discontinuing the passenger service Ottawa-
Montreal or any other one in Canada. The bill under examination cannot
establish a service.

Mr. BeauLE: We can establish a service and we have the authority to
do it.

(Text)
The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Barnett.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, I think it should be clear that the point I
was leading up to was that I feel the proposed amendment involves a rather
important change in the concept of this bill as it was originally drafted. Now,
quite frankly, I am not satisfied with the explanations we have had so far
with respect to the bringing forward of this amendment. All I have heard
so far from the witnesses that are before the committee was that there ap-
peared to be some conflict in this bill with some existing statutory provisions
that affect the Ottawa Transportation Commission. We have the statement
from the counsel of the railways that they do not wish to become involved in
any controversy with the transport commission, but certainly I would suggest

that surely this provision was not thrown into this bill originally for no good
reason at all.

Now, I do not know whether this is a matter which the counsel for the
commission or the railway should deal with directly, but certainly I would
want to be assured that there was something more than purely statutory
grounds or something more than a desire on the part of the railways to avoid
becoming involved in an unnecessary conflict with the local transportation
commission before I could agree that this was a desirable amendment. It seems
to me that, as it is drafted, it would give the Terminal Railway Company a
right or a power which I think properly should belong to it to ensure that the
terminal facilities in this area are properly planned. In other words, failing
any other suitable arrangements by the terminal railways, in the interest of
the passengers of the two railways that are participating, they should have a

right to assure that such facilities are, in effect, provided either directly or
indirectly.
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Now, if we pass this amendment, in effect, we are placing the railway
companies at the mercy of local transportation companies. I am not saying this
in any way to be derogatory to the operation of the transportation commission
but the transportation commission, I assume, is largely under the policy direc-
tion of the city of Ottawa. I may be wrong in that but it is in effect a municipal
service and, supposing it decided to wind up, where would that leave the rail-
way companies if we pass this amendment?

Now, this may be purely hypothetical but, in view of what some of us
observed as to what is going on in various other parts of the country in con-
nection with the facilities, and in view of the discontinuance of various pas-
senger runs, we know that in other areas the railways have apparently had
the right to enter into suitable arrangements for the transport of passengers.
For example, if I want to travel from Port Alberni, the railway company can,
sell me a ticket which is good on the Vancouver island coach lines to their
nearest point of the operation of the railway passenger train.

I want to be sure that this Terminal Railway Company has at least the
right to ensure that the necessary linking facilities and the necessary facilities
for the delivery of their passengers to a point of their reasonable conveniences
are included in the powers granted under this bill.

The CHAIRMAN: When you are talking about reasonable conveniences, Mr.
Barnett, you are talking about terminals—from one terminal to the other—
from Hull to Ottawa, are you not?

Mr. BARNETT: Well, or alternatively in my view, if we are going to move
the terminal station, as it is proposed, I feel the railway companies have some
responsibilities to at least have the right to preserve the service to their pas-
sengers that they are presently providing. Now, this, I think, you will realize,
Mr. Chairman, was one of the points that we discussed earlier and one of the
points which we have not really decided yet and I think this amendment is
very pertinent to this.

The CHAIRMAN: I was going to ask— .

Mr. BARNETT: Whether we should have the Minister of Transport come
before us—he introduced the bill in the House of Commons on behalf of the
government—to tell us whether this amendment meets with their provisions
or discuss with him whether we could resolve this statutory conflict in outline,
I don’t know, but I am not trying to put the counsel for the transportation
commission or the railways on the spot in a way which may be beyond their
knowledge or their authority; but failing some answers from them on this
point, I think we perhaps should consider who can give us this answer, whether
it is the National Capital Commission or perhaps the Minister.

The CHAIRMAN: I was going to ask Mr. Spence—following your question
a while ago—how this section got into this bill. What was the purpose of
including buses, et cetera?

Mr. K. D. M. SPENCE (Counsel for Canadian Pacific Railway): Well, I
think, Mr. Chairman, that, as Mr. Macdougall said at the outset, this bill was
drafted along the lines of other bills. For instance, the Toronto Terminal
Railway Company Act of 1906 contains a provision that the company may
establish and operate for hire a service for the conveyance and transfer of
passengers and baggage by means of omnibuses, cabs or other road con-
veyances. Now, in actual fact, that clause in the Toronto Terminal Railway
Company bill has never been put into use. I think that was just imported into
the draft of this bill because it was in the old bill and the Toronto terminals
bill was being followed as a precedent but—

Mr. PeTERs: Do you not now police, in the Toronto terminal, the taxi
services being provided?
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Mr. SPENCE: Yes, oh, yes.

Mr. PETERS: You really are operating and using this section?
Mr. SPENCE: Well, we are not providing this service ourselves.
Mr. PETERS: No, but you are policing it?

Mr. SPENCE: I think that for a while we did grant a concession to one
taxi company to the Toronto terminal’s area. Then I think that that was can-
celled and all taxis were allowed to come freely. Of course, all taxis can come
and deliver passengers through the Toronto terminal to the Union station.

Mr. PETERS: Outside?

Mr. SPENCE: Outside taxis can come to the station to deliver passengers
but, for picking up passengers, for a time we had a contract with one taxi
company and then I think that was cancelled and it was left wide open.

Mr. PETERS: So really this section has operated?

Mr. SPENCE: No, it was not under that section, because that was only a
matter of making a contract with other companies to perform the service.

Mr. PeETERS: But you only had the right to make that because of this
clause?

Mr. SPENCE: No, I don’t think so. We, I think, the Toronto terminals had
the right to make contracts to limit the access to the station of the taxi com-
panies but this clause, as it stands—

Mr. PETERS: Well, on that point, is it not true that the licence of taxi
companies would allow any one of them equal rights—the right to your ter-
minal is your decision?

Mr. SPENCE: Yes.

Mr. PETERS: The licensing was done by the city of Toronto actually?
Mr. SpencE: Oh, yes.

Mr. PETERS: So you really made the decision on who would come and who

would not come. You say you let them all come. Well, it was under this
clause, was it not?

Mr. SPENCE: No, my understanding of this clause is that it empowers the
company to go into the business itself of carrying the passengers around the
city. It is not just to empower it to make contracts with taxi companies on
this basis.

May I point out that the Canadian Pacific Railway Company itself does
not have the power under its charter to enter into a passenger business on
the highway and, when we want to have our passengers carried on the high-
way, we make a contract with one of the local carriers and that works out
very satisfactorily.

I think this subclause (g) as it was drafted would probably go beyond that
power and give the terminal company the power to go into the passenger
business on the streets of Ottawa itself and, when we realized that was really
more than one of the parent companies had at any rate, we did not insist on
1it. We would be quite satisfied in the city of Ottawa and the city of Hull to
leave that to the local transportation companies and if it is necessary to
transport passengers from the terminal in Ottawa across to Hull, it is possible
that we may be able to make a contract with one of the local carriers to do that.

Mr. PeTERS: Under what clause?

Mr. SpeNcE: That is just what Mr. Macdougall and I were looking for.
Where is the clause in here that would empower us to make a contract of
that king?

Mr. Rock: This is what I was getting at, Mr. Chairman, that if we adopt

the2 lgigl_xge as amended, as suggested by Mr. Cantin, and then make another
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subclause (h) and then we would remove the words “in and about the city
of Ottawa” and replace that by “between their Ottawa terminal and the rail-
way station or stations in the city of Hull”, and that would give them the
power—if they want to—to maintain some sort of a service to transfer pas-
sengers and everything else from the central terminus of Ottawa to any
of the stations that are established or will be established in Hull.

Mr. BEAMENT: Mr. Chairman, might I add that, in view of this discus-
sion, to my evidence as given up to this point?

Mr. Rock: Mind you, they can hire, they can do what they want, but as
long as they have the power to establish a service—

Mr. BEAMENT: As Mr. Barnett said, the railways sell transportation on
bus lines but that is really interurban bus lines and we, of course, are not
touching that at all. Of course, if the railways want to set up a ticket agency
with the transportation commission, I don’t think the transportation com-
mission would have any objection, but this is not purely a constitutional prob-
lem.

An hon. MEMBER: This is interprovincial.

Mr. BEAMENT: I have to go into the constitutional aspects of the thing
to show that the clause as it presently reads, gives to these railways the
power to do local transportation—as Mr. Spence has pointed out—unrestrict-
edly, and to a much greater extent than the agency which has now been set
up to do it. I think it is perhaps unrealistic to talk about the railway selling
its assets and going out of business. If it did, the government of Canada would
be very much embarrassed indeed because our biggest source of passenger
traffic is carrying employees of the government of Canada to work and away
from work and in and about their general business in the city.

The question of transfer between the two stations is a completely differ-
ent matter. It does not involve the picking up and discharge of passengers
within the limits of the city of Ottawa and for that reason I do not think
the transportation commission could have any possible objection to this
railway, as it has been suggested by someone to this terminal company having
the power to enter into an arrangement for what I call a shuttle service
between its station in Ottawa and its station in Hull.

Now, I would think—and now please, I am not committing the commis-
sion; I can’t commit the commission—that the commission would be inter-
ested in quoting on such a service. They have so many buses and such a large
organization that they would probably be in a position to meet it with a
great deal more flexibility than a person, who was doing nothing but that,
would be able to do it. That, of course, would involve the consent of the au-
thority—municipal or provincial—in Quebec. We at the present time have a
consent to run on a limited portion of the streets of Hull for the purpose of
providing terminus facilities in the city,of Hull. We have never sought to
extend our rights, and I think we have perhaps taken the view that we would
be in conflict with the Hull City Transport Company’s legitimate rights if
we tried to extend our services beyond the convenient terminus in the city
of Hull.

Any terminus we may have in the city of Hull is obviously going to be
more convenient to some people than it is to others. That is inherent in the
problem, and the same problem arises with the Hull City Transport people. If
they have a terminus in Ottawa, it is going to be more satisfactory and more
convenient to some people than it is to others. But it would seem to me
that if the local transportation companies cannot of their own free will pro-
vide the necessary facilities, there would be no objection to putting in a sub-
clause (h), as has been suggested, empowering the terminal company to
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make such arrangements for the transportation of passengers between its two
terminals—the one in Hull and the one in Ottawa—as it cared to, and even
operating it themselves. The thing that we are inveighing against is the
statutory powers of the terminal railway to pick up and discharge passengers
and run a competing domestic municipal transportation system in Ottawa.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Barnett.

Mr. BARNETT: I would like to pursue this point. I don’t imagine any mem-
ber of this committee would wish to see the railway company in a position to
go into direct competition with the Ottawa Transportation Commission, but
I think we are aware of the fact that under this general plan—as I understand
it—the present Union Station is to be abandoned; the old stopping point in
Ottawa West will disappear; and the question of an interlink with the city of
Hull has been brought into the picture.

In the absence of the ability to work out a satisfactory arrangement with
some other agency, such as the Transportation Commission I would like to
see the terminal railway company have the right to operate what I would call
“express buses”. If they are going to move the station out, they should have
the right to run express buses to such points as might be deemed suitable and
advisable, whether it be to the old station or to the Ottawa West station,
directly from the railway terminus as an extension, in effect, of the railway,
at least in the manner in which they have been able to provide service for
passengers before.

If we can work out something which meets that purpose and at the same
time make it clear that this bill would not—as I agree it presently does—indi-
cate that they could if they wish, compete directly with the Transportation
Commission, that would be more satisfactory than the present amendment,
which I think goes to the other extreme, if I may put it that way.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Pogue is here from the Canadian Pacific Railway. He
is a special representative who is familiar with the passenger traffic and the
whole problem, and I thought maybe we should have called him before as a
witness to express his views on this problem.

Mr. GEORGE D. PocUE (Special Assistant, Passenger Traffic Division, Cana-
dian Pacific Railway): Perhaps I might use the chart.

The CHAIRMAN: Oh, yes, of course.

Mr. PocuE: There appears to be some confusion about our passenger
traffic to and from Hull after the terminal railway takes over. At the present
time, Canadian Pacific crosses on two bridges. One is the Interprovincial Bridge
and the other is the Prince of Wales Bridge in Ottawa West. The passenger
trains use both bridges. The bridge at Ottawa West will not disappear. There-
fore, the passenger coming in from the west going to Lachute will come in on
our No. 8 train in the morning to the new station. Then the Lachute train will
leave from the new station and go via the other route across this bridge to
Lachute.

Mr. BEaULE: There is a train?

Mr. Pogug: Yes, there is a train. So there is a connection between Lachute
station and the Ottawa station, and the trains going to Montreal on the Lachute
Subdivision will leave from the new station. So, as I see it, the only incon-
Venience to Hull residents of the change in location of their station is that they
Will have to take two buses if they are going to the new station, rather than
One. But, as you know, one is nearly always carrying a suitcase or a club bag
and is therefore more inclined to go by road which brings us in on the new

acDonald-Cartier Bridge right into the new station.

Mr. Caron: How much would it cost by taxi?

Mr. Pogue: I don’t know. But I wanted to point out clearly that Lachute

S Teceiving the same service as the Ottawa Union station is receiving now.
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Mr. Caron: Up to now, but we have no assurance from the C.P.R. that it
is going to continue.

Mr. Pocue: Well, that is something the Board of Transport would rule on.
(Translation) ;
Mr. BeauLE: Could I ask the witness if he can give us the assurance that,

in five years, we shall still have the same service between Ottawa and Lachute?
That is what we want to know.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Beaulé wants to know if you can guarantee five years’
seryice to Montreal and if the North Shore will be continued.

Mr. BEAULE: We don’t speak for today; we are speaking for the future,

Mr. PocUuE: I would suggest that the Board of Transport Commissioners
protect—

‘ Mr. Roc.K: Too bad, Mr. Chairman, that we didn’t have this gentleman
with us earlier. We would have saved a lot of time.

Mr. TARDIF: If this clause is not going to be passed today, I would suggest
that we adjourn.

The CHAIRMAN: No, we are getting to the point now.

Mr. TArDIF: Maybe you won’t adjourn, Mr. Chairman, but Ill adjourn.

Some hon. MeMBERS: There is no quorum.

The CHAIRMAN: Order.

Mr. TarpIF: We wasted all morning talking about things that were not
relevant to the bill that is in front of the committee.

The CHAIRMAN: I would not say that at all. That is a reflection on other
members of the committee,

An hon. MEMBER: What is the quorum, Mr. Chairman?
The CHAIRMAN: Twelve., We have a quorum.

I think it is agreed, gentlemen, that the amendment is satisfactory
because it takes the railways away from the business of transporting people
by bus or otherwise within the limits of the city of Ottawa.

Mr. CArON: We promised we would not vote for that though. We promised
we would not vote for that today.

The CHAIRMAN: I am trying to get the discussion now to the next point.
Is there going to be any suggestion made or any amendment suggested—

Mr. Rock: Well, no. Actually, now we have an explanation given by the
gentlemen, and I wish they had given the explanation about two hours ago
so we would not have gone through all this turmoil.

Mr. BEAULE: Suppose they get rid of the trains.

Mr. Rock: Well, that is something else. If they get rid of the trains, you
are not going to have any service going to any station anyway, so this is
something else.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, in spite of the fact that the proposed mover
of the amendment thinks he has had everything explained, I must say that I
have not. I still think that something along the lines of the amendment that he
had in mind is desirable. As I said, I think the proposed amendment goes from
one extreme to the other.

I feel very strongly that there should be some provision in this bill which
will clearly enable the Terminal Railway Company, on behalf of the other
railways, to ensure that suitable facilities are operative. Now if we take this
reference to passengers, buses, et cetera, completely out of this section—and
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I don’t see where they have that power—in effect we're putting the railways’
passengers completely at the mercy of such local facilities as may from time
to time in the future be available.

The CHAIRMAN: Have you an amendment to suggest so that we may
proceed?

Mr. BARNETT: Quite frankly, my view is that, in view of the question that
was raised about the existing federal statute in connection with the transporta-
tion committee, I would like to see someone who has legal and drafting
knowledge seek to bring about a modification of the proposed amendment
which will meet the point that I have in mind. I don’t feel that I myself—

Mr. Rock: No, but what I suggested before—

Mr. BarNETT: —have the background or the knowledge to draft an
amendment which would cover the points, except that I think something along
the lines that have been proposed might—

Mr. Rock: I have no objection. It doesn’t do any harm to have it embodied
in this bill. They don’t have to act on it, if they have suitable service; but if
they don’t have suitable service, sometimes they could act on it. So there is
nothing wrong with having it—

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Millar.

Mr. MirLLAR: My question would be to the representative of the proposed
terminal railroad. What do they propose to do toward transporting the pas-
sengers from the new station to the downtown area of Ottawa? What provision
is made to take care of those people?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: The normal provisions would apply here as applies in
any city of Canada. The people would come in and the facilities would be
there, either by public bus transportation or by taxi, or if they are close
enough to their destination, they may walk, or they will be picked up by a
private car, the same as they do in any station in Canada.

Mr. M1LLAR: In other words, the terminal railroad is not accepting any
responsibility for the transportation of their passengers from the new station
to the downtown areas? Is that what you are saying?

Mr. MAcDOUGALL: Well, we don’t accept that responsibility anywhere in
the country. We provide—

Mr. MILLAR: Except that in most cases your terminal is in the centre of
the metropolitan area.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: As was explained, I think, at the last meeting, with the
new station, and the changes that have taken place in the last few years with
the movement of various government departments out from the—what you
might call this present place of sitting as the centre of the city—to areas that
are closer to the area of the new station, we feel that the sort of centre of
gravity has been changing so that this new station will be fairly well in the
centre of things for the passengers, as we know them, who are travelling on
our railways coming to and from Ottawa. The highway facilities that will be
afforded by the Queensway and other connecting highways will, from a time
point-of-view, enable people to get, we think, more easily and more quickly,
in many cases, to and from the new station.

Mr. RyanN: I am in sympathy with Mr. Barnett’s argument. I think the
power should be in the bill to permit the company to establish a shuttle serv-
ice, not only to a Hull terminal but to any other terminals that are in the
Vicinity of the city of Ottawa. I would like to suggest this amendment for the
committee’s consideration between now and our next meeting. It is an amend-
ment to add sub-clause (h) to clause 10 which would read:

(h) Establish and operate for hire in and about the city of Ottawa a
service to and from the company’s terminals and the vicinity of the
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city of Ottawa for the conveyance and transfer of passengers by
means of buses, cabs or other highway vehicles or other means of
conveyance and to acquire, hold, guarantee, pledge and dispose of
shares in any company, having for one of its objects the establish-
ment or operation of such a service.

Mr. Rock: You did not mention Hull at all in that.

Mr. RYaN: It could be Hull or it could be one of the neighbouring termi-
nals in the vicinity of the city of Ottawa. I don’t see why it should be limited to
Hull alone. 5

Mr. Rock: But you don’t even mention Hull so when it is in Ottawa you
are not even giving a shuttle service to Hull.

Mr. Ryan: I am not suggesting that it be given to anybody at all. I am
just saying the power should be there.

The CHAIRMAN: Order. We have no quorum. I would ask Mr. Ryan to
draft his amendment for the next meeting. It would be a good thing if he would
distribute it to the members before next Tuesday so that we might be familiar
with it. Also to let the clerk of the committee have a copy so that it may be
distributed to the parties interested.

Mr. Ryan: I will, Mr. Chairman. I may change that from the vicinity of
Ottawa to the national capital area.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: Shall we have, before next Tuesday, the copies in French
of the figures we were given this morning, to study them.
(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: It is agreed that the National Capital Commission will
have the French version of the statement that they gave us this morning.
Thank you, gentlemen.

—The committee adjourned.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

TuEsDAY, December 8, 1964.

(9)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met this
day at 11:05 a.m. The Chairman, Mr. J. T. Richard, presided.

Members present:—Messrs. Barnett, Beaulé, Béchard, Cantin, 'Caron,
Cooper, Cowan, Fisher, Francis, Granger, Greene, Hahn, Howe (Wellington-
Huron), Korchinski, Leblanc, Lessard (Saint-Henri), Macdonald, MacEwan,

Mackasey, Matte, McBain, Millar, Mitchell, Peters, Regan, Richard, Rock, Ryan
and Stenson (29).

Witnesses:—From the Canadian National Railways: Mr. James A. Mac-
Donald, Vice-President, St. Lawrence Region. From the Canadian Pacific Rail-
way: Mr. K. D. M. Spence, Commission Counsel, and Mr. George Pogue. From
the Canadian Trucking Association: Mr. Julian Gazdik, Counsel, and Mr. John.
A. D. Magee, Executive Secretary.

In attendance—From the National Capital Commission: Lt. Gen. S el
Clark, Chairman; Mr. D. L. Macdonald, Railway Commissioner. From the
Canadian National Railways: Mr. J. W. G. Macdougall, Q.C., Solicitor General.
From the Ottawa Transportation Commission: Mr. A. W. Beament, Q.C. From
the Department of Transport: Mr. Jacques Fortier, Legal Counsel.

The Committee resumed discussion of Bill S-33, An Act to incorporate The
Ottawa Terminal Railway Company.

The Chairman asked that the railways be given an opportunity to describe
the extent of the facilities and functions of the proposed terminal company

as seen from the point of view of the railways, in order to clarify several points
already raised.

It was agreed that Mr. Gazdik be permitted to quote from Bills 351 and
Y-9, copies of extracts were distributed to the members.

At 1:00 o’clock p.m. the questioning of the witnesses continuing, the Chair-
man adjourned the Committee to 3:30 p.m. this day.

AFTERNOON SITTING
(10)
The Committee reconvened at 4:10 o’clock p.m. Mr. Richard presiding.

Members present:—Messrs. Barnett, Cantin, Caron, Crossman, Fisher,
Granger, Greene, Hahn, Irvine, Leblanc, Lessard (Saint-Henri), Macdonald,

MacEwan, Matte, Millar, Peters, Regan, Richard, Rock, Ryan, Stenson and
Tucker (22).

Witnesses:—From the Canadian Truckers Association: Mr. Julian Gazdik,
Counsel and Mr. John A. D. Magee, Executive Secretary. From the Canadian
National Railways: Mr. J. W. G. Macdougall, Q.C., Solicitor General. From the
Canadian Pacific Railway: Mr. K. D. M. Spence, Commission Counsel.
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In attendance: Same as at morning sitting.

At 5:40 o’clock p.m. the examination of the witnesses continuing, Mr. Caron
moved the adjournment to Tuesday, December 15, 1964.

D. E. Levesque,
Clerk of the Committee.

Note—The evidence adduced in both languages, at the morning sitting as
well as that adduced in French at the afternoon sitting printed in this issue,
was recorded by an electronic apparatus, pursuant to a recommendation con-
tained in the Seventh Report of the Special Committee on Procedure and Or-
ganization, presented and concurred in, on May 20, 1964.
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TuEspAY, December 8, 1964.
(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Order, gentlemen. I see a quorum.

During our last session it was suggested that much time could have been
saved if an explanation of the operation of passenger trains into the proposed
station had been given earlier. It is a fact that to date we have not been given
a description of the extent and functions of the proposed terminal company
as seen from the point of view of the railways.

It may be that such a description will clarify several points that have
already been raised and help to resolve some of the remaining issues.

I have therefore asked the railway representatives, Mr. MacDonald and
Mr. Pogue, and the counsel if they could make such a presentation. Canadian
National Railway has a convenient photomontage which they feel will give
berspective to the plan.

If the members are agreed, I propose to ask the railways to make such
a description. This will not be a long procedure and will be a timesaver, I hope.
After this we can proceed to review the bill.

In view of the fact that we have had counsel for the trucking association
bresent at these meetings for some time, I propose we should look into the
matter of the trucking operation right after this presentation. I would ask the
members to allow the witnesses to finish their presentation so we may have
a full outline of the plan before proceeding.

Mr. MacDonald is vice president of Canadian National Railways and I will
ask him to make a statement.

Mr. J. A. MacDo~nALD (Vice President, St. Lawrence Region, Canadian Na-
tional Railways): With your permission I will use the visual aid which you see
here and which is one that was prepared for our own use. You will find it is
labelled “Railway Relocation Plan”, but the committee need not be reminded
I am sure that it is a plan for redevelopment of the national capital to which
the railways have been asked to conform under terms set out in the memoran-
dum of agreement attached as a schedule to this bill.

The railways and the industries they serve are being removed from the
central areas of Ottawa and concentrated in the southwest sector of the city,
as General Clark explained earlier. In the process the main line mileage of the
two railways is being reduced from about 62 miles to approximately 32 miles.

As a practical matter, these changes call for the formation of a joint
terminal railway which will perform, on behalf of Canadian National Railways
and the Canadian Pacific Railway, the switching service required by industry,
at?d operate the new passenger station which is to replace the present Union
Station.

These are the sole activities presently contemplated for the proposed
terminal company; that is, to do the switching from a common yard at Walkley
and to operate the passenger station in the Hurdman area.

Canadian National Railways and Canadian Pacific Railway will continue
to be competitive in all aspects of freight sales and solicitation, as to routing,
for example; we will be separate, of course, entirely as to revenues derived
from freight or passenger services. We will each operate independently our
Separately owned new freight and express facilities in the Hurdman area. We
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will continue fo be competitive in the passenger business; in fact, the ticket
sellers in the new station will be employees of Canadian National Railways and
Canadian Pacific Railway respectively, as indeed they are now.

This photomontage begins with an aerial photograph of the Ottawa area.
Over that we have superimposed three transparencies on which we have
pasted certain diagrams. The first indicates the railway lines as existing before
any changes were made whatsoever in respect of the National Capital Commis=
sion plan. The red lines indicate Canadian National lines, and the blue indicate
Canadian Pacific lines.

Mr. BEAULE: As they exist now?

Mr. MacDoNALD: These lines existed originally and in some respects there
have been abandonments, and I am coming to those now.

The next overlay shows what abandonments have been made or are con-
templated as part of the scheme. For easy reference we have cross-hatched in
red the line abandonments to be made by Canadian National Railways and in
blue by a Canadian Pacific Railway. So you will see what part of the rail line
systems survive under the new scheme and what part of the lines is to be
abandoned.

Again, you will see the central feature of the removal of these lines from
the crosstown and downtown area.

On the third overlay we have shown two things. First of all, we have
shown in green the lines to be constructed by the National Capital Commission
as part of this whole arrangement and, outlined in yellow, we have shown
the limits of the terminal company as defined in the memorandum of agreement.

You will see that essentially the commission’s, construction has provided
for the new yard at Walkley, the new Union station, and the Hurdman area,
and not far from it the separate express freight facilities or merchandising
terminals, as they are also called, and for the rest by and large the green lines
represent linking up of existing rail lines by means of connections and the like.

You will see also that a green line runs up the length of the Prescott sub-
division indicating that that line is to be tunnelled and/or depressed throughout
part of its length.

May I say just a word about the limits—as shown in yellow—of the
terminal? These are not railway lines but they define the area within which
the terminal company itself will service industry, so that any industry located
on trackage served from the lines outlined within the boundary will be jointly
sefved by Canadian National Railways and the Canadian Pacific Railway, and
the traffic can be solicited by either company.

You will notice that the yellow line about which I am talking does not
cross the river because there are no changes on the Hull side that involve both
railways. This is only another way of saying that Canadian National does not
have any trackage or facilities on that side although we do operate a pickup
and delivery service for express and freight across the river from Ottawa.

So far as Canadian National ig concerned, there will be no change in the
service or in our competitive position vis-a-vis industry on the Hull side.

On the map we might also point out the relocation of the downtown lines
and the kind of facilities that took their place.

Essentially, our Bank street and Elgin street yards have been replaced by
the Walkley yard, and in the same fashion Canadian Pacific’s operating yard
at Broad street and Ottawa West yard will in due course be replaced by
Walkley yard. Again, the station is to be removed from its present location to
Hurdman, and these two changes constitute the basic reasons for the formation
of the terminal company.

You will notice on this map the simplification of the railway operations
that is a by-product of this whole scheme. Canadian National now have a
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through terminal with respect to passenger operations, something we have not
had before. I will ask Mr. Huneault if he will trace the route of the passenger
trains as they operated before and as they will operate when the scheme is
fully in effect.

Mr. J. F. M. HuNEAULT (Assistant Vice President St. Lawrence Region,
Canadian National Reilways): Canadian National trains now come in on the
Alexandria subdivision and run into Union station, heading in. The trains then
have to back out of the station so they can back into the Beachburg sub-
division, heading west. In the reverse direction, trains coming from the west
head into Alexandria subdivision and back into the station. They can pull out
later on for Montreal along the Alexandria subdivision.

Under the proposed scheme, all trains would operate through. They will
come in on the Alexandria subdivision, use new trackage supplied by the
National Capital Commission, stop at the station and then carry on along to
the Beachburg subdivision to the west.

Movement in the reverse direction would be through as well, coming west
along to Beachburg through the station, carrying on to Alexandria subdivision.

Mr. J. MacDonaLD: There is one other feature of the plan which can be
shown on the map. It is the concentration of industry and areas specifically
zoned for them; that is particularly so in the Belfast road area, in the Walkley
road area and in the Sheffield road area.

Mr. Chairman, there are some other general observations I might make
which could be helpful to the committee pertaining to the nature of the agree-
ment. I am speaking only of the general principle.

The basic principle on which the three-party agreement was founded is
that the railways were to be made whole wherever possible by replacement
of facilities in kind. That principle found application in several ways, first
where the new facilities were to continue in joint use, as for example the
Walkley yard and the lines that connect it, and the new station. Secondly,
they replaced in kind where new facilities were to be used exclusively by
Canadian National Railways or Canadian Pacific Railway, and in that instance
we have the merchandising terminals that I have already mentioned, and also
a telecommunications building.

Thirdly, the railway facilities that are in use and are to continue in use
were transferred to the terminal company or are to be transferred. Canadian
National, for example, will put in the Beachburg subdivision— as Mr. Huneault
will illustrate—and the Alexandria subdivision. Canadian Pacific will put in
the Prescott subdivision and a portion of the Montreal and Ottawa subdivisions.
As you are aware, Canadian National and Canadian Pacific will jointly own
the terminal company which holds these assets.

Fourthly—and this is the only other major principle involved in this whole
agreement—because Canadian National surrendered more property and facili-
ties to the National Capital Commission and the terminal company than did
Canadian Pacific, there is a further transaction required to make Canadian
National whole. It takes the form of a cash payment from the National Capital
Commission amounting in round figures to $5% million.

For all these foregoing purposes the values were determined in the case
of land by appraised market value, and in the case of facilities as replacement
€ost minus depreciation.

The arrangements I have just described to you are the substance of the
memorandum of agreement.

_ The bill aims at creating a terminal company with power to do these
things. Of the bargain itself I can say, as the officer responsible for negotiations,
that Canadian National has full value and we are satisfied in the circumstances
that we have a good deal.
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As a final comment I would like to stress that for the foreseeable future,
and unless circumstances change very substantially, Canadian National intends
to operate our pickup and delivery activities in express and freight in the
same way as we do now; that is, each railway operating independently.

I think that is all I have to offer, sir.

The CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. MacDonald.

Gentlemen, I thought it would be helpful to have this general explanation
once again of the purpose and the main terms of the agreement in connection
with the terminal bill.

As I said before, I would like to go ahead this morning with subclause (g)
particularly as it relates to trucks since we have had a request from the trucking
association, whose counsel, Mr. Julien Gazdik, is here. I thought it would be
well to hear any submissions he has to make before we consider any approval
of subclause (g) of clause 10.

Is it your wish that we should hear Mr. Gazdik?

(Translation)
Mr. Caron: I have a question to ask on what has just been said.

(Text)

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron, we can come back to Mr. MacDonald on this
general submission later, but I would like to go ahead this morning with the
trucking association.

Mr. BeauLE: No, no; Mr. MacDonald has just made a statement and I
think we should ask questions on it.

(Translation)

Mr. CaroN: I only wanted to put one question. We see the National Capital
Commission paying $5,500,000 to the CN for the right to use the station. I
wonder and I would ask Mr. MacDonald if it might not be possible in the
same bill to extend that to the city of Hull, to build a station there and get
them to make the same changes.

(Text)

Mr. Rock: I think we should go ahead on the Chairman’s suggestion.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Caron, that question is one of the questions that
could be asked when we come into the whole discussion of the memorandum
which was submitted on the financial aspects and the agreement which was
entered into, which will be left for another sitting.

We have had this general explanation this morning; it is not meant as a
settlement of the question at all, but just as opening remarks in order to give
us ‘a background for further discussion later.

Is it agreed that we should ask the trucking association to make their
representations? »

(Translation)
Mr. Caron: I have no objection in this matter, but I believe it’s always
easier to ask a question when the problem arises.

(Text)

Mr. Rock: To add to your statement, I believe the people representing
the trucking association have been here for practically every meeting. They
have not said anything. The representatives of Canadian National and Canadian
Pacific will be here all the way through our hearings, and I think it would be
proper for us to ask the truckers to give their submission so they can go on
their way. I think they have been very lenient with us, in a sense, because
they have come here for every meeting hoping to give us their side of the
story, and we have not given them a chance yet.
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The representatives of the railways will be here all the time, so I think
we should go ahead on the Chairman’s suggestion.

Agreed.

The CHAIRMAN: We have with us today Mr. Gazdik and Mr. Magee. Mr.
Gazdik is counsel to the association and Mr. Magee is executive secretary.

Mr. Gazdik.

Mr. J. Gazpig (Counsel to the Canadian Trucking Association): I would
like to thank you, Mr. Chairman, and through you your committee for giving
us the opportunity to present the viewpoint of the Canadian Trucking Asso-
ciation.

As you know, the Canadian Trucking Association consists of 7,000 truckers
and employs 100,000 employees. We feel we have a general interest in this
matter for the reasons that I shall explain.

Our comments relate to clause 10(g) and clause 19. I realize at the
moment you are dealing with clause 10(g) only, but if I may I would like
to explain why it was felt this was the proper time to discuss the matter of
trucking and transportation.

(Translation)

Mr. BEAULE: We don’t have the interpretation here.

The CHAIRMAN: There is no translation there.
(Text)

Mr. GazpIik: There are two introductory remarks I would like to make.

First of all, our comment here has no relation to Bill No. 120. There are
other points that we will raise at the appropriate time when this comes up.

We are strictly limiting ourselves at the moment to clause 10(g) and
clause 19 in this discussion, and all our comments relate only to this.

The second point is that you may have noticed that we have already made
representations on much the same point before the Senate committee, and the
record will indicate that we have made a few of the remarks that I am going
to repeat here. Much of what I am saying is because the representations sub-
sequently made by the railways, to which I did not have any opportunity to
reply since we are acting as witnesses not as parties who are arguing, may have
had an influence on the decision of the Senate, and I think they should be
corrected. If for no other reason than for the record, I will make those cor-
rections on this occasion.

The problem, as I have said, is clause 10(g).

As you appreciated on the last oceasion, clause 10(g) gives the right to
this new railway company to establish and operate for hire service and
transfer, and conveyance of goods by means of truck. This is all that is left
in it if the amendment is accepted.

Clause 19 will declare all the works and undertakings of the company
for the general advantage of Canada.

The result is that all works, including the trucking operations which
have been limited to pickup and delivery operations, will be taken away
from the provincial authority and will be put under federal authority.

You may say that this is the right thing; you may feel this is the right way
to do it; but I am wondering whether it is in line with existing parliamentary
Practice and practice heretofore exercised regarding railways. If it is enacted
in this way, there will certainly be a change in the present or heretofore
policy expressed in the parliamentary acts.

Mr. Chairman, before I go into the matter of why is it or is it not right to do
this, I would like to say that the truckers have a great interest in this matter.
: Up to now, under the present transportation policy—as far as one exists—
1n'§erprovincia1 trucking has been under provincial authority, and even the
railways when they operate pickup and delivery services, are under provincial
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authority. That is the present situation. Canadian National Railways are under
provincial authority.

In this connection, I think before the Senate, the railways represented
rather broadly that trucking operations of the railways are federal matters.
I think this is not borne out by the existing statutes, and I shall go on to
discuss in detail what the statutes say. However, we believe that all trucking,
all provincial, all independent and railway pickup and delivery service within
the province is under provincial authority. This is an equality of treatment for
all trucking operations.

If you were to enact Bill No. S-33 in its present form, yoti would change
the status quo, and you would take away from provincial authority the super-
vision of the trucking services of this new railway company.

Mr. Chairman, we are not objecting to railways operating pickup and
delivery services; far from it. We think they should operate, as they have
done up to now, pickup and delivery services. We are not objecting to Canadian
National Railways operating pickup and delivery services; we are not objecting
to Canadian Pacific Railway operating pickup and delivery services; nor are
we objecting to the new railway operating pickup and delivery services. The
point is only a matter of jurisdiction and nothing more. Therefore, there is no
problem such as you had in regard to taxes and buses on the last occasion of
whether the railways will or will not operate these services. They should
operate the pickup services, but they should operate them under the provincial
jurisdiction, as they are operating today—as the Canadian Pacific Railway
operate today, and as Canadian National Railways operate today. Why should
this new railway be put in any different position from Canadian Natlonal
Railways and Canadian Pacific Railway?

Mr. Chairman, our amendment would do this simply in clause 19, which
reads at the moment as follows:

The works and undertakings of the company are hereby declared
to be works for the general advantage of Canada.

What we would like to see is an addition to those words:
The works and undertakings of the company other than works and
undertakings operating under the authority of section 10(g)—

May I just repeat it, adding the continuing words?
—other than works and undertakings operating under the authority
of section 10(g), are hereby declared to be works for the general
advantage of Canada.

If you decide to adopt this amendment, the effect will be that the trucking
operations—pickup or delivery operations—of the new railway will remain,
I submit, under provincial authority.

Mr. Chairman, I have no pride of authorshlp in respect of this amendment.
When the Canadian National Railways Act in 1955 was discussed and enacted
the same problem arose. When the Canadian National Railways Act came in, it
contained some of the language you have today in clause 19 and Mr. Magee,
who at that time was president, perhaps could help me to recall the events.
But, it finally ended in a new text, which new text made an exception regarding
trucking operations of the C.N.R. and left the trucking operations of the
C.N.R. in the provincial field by inserting in clause 18, which generally declared
works of the railway for the general advantage of Canada, an exception re-
garding clause 27 of the Canadian National Railways Act which dealt with
pickup and delivery services and such other trucking operations that Canadian
National had the authority to ecarry out.

Mr. Magee, would you help me to recall some of the events at this time?

>
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Mr. JouN MAGEE (Executive Secretary, Canadian Trucking Associations):
Thank you, Mr. Chairman. To make it clear to members of the committee
what happened in 1955 when the problem that we now find in this bill
faced us I would like, with your permission, to distribute to members of the
committee the clauses in the Canadian National Railways Act, Bill No. 351,
Which contained similar provisions, and to tell the committee what represen-
tations we made and what the government of the day and, indeed, the entire
railways committee, including all parties, unanimously voted to do about
this particular problem.

There is a precedence here and, as a matter of fact, there is another one
Wwhich I will cite as well in the following year. But, first, I would like to deal
with Bill No. 351.

The CHAIRMAN: Do the members of the committee wish to have copies
distributed?

Mr. Cowan: Mr. Chairman, while the form is being distributed may I
ask the witness how you would handle the freight destined for Hull—I am
referring to the express part which is put off at the Ottawa station—were you
to confine the trucking authority to the two provinces.

Mr. Gazpix: There is no great difficulty there because you already have
the Motor Vehicle Transport Act which will govern transportation between
the two provinces, and it already leaves to the provincial authority under this
act the general control of that trucking, so you have no problem in respect
of interprovincial or intra provincial trucking.

Mr. Cowan: Well, that is all right with me.

Mr. Gazpig: As I say, I do not think there is any problem there. There
is a situation right now which has a certain equity of direction. All trucking
is under the same regulatory authority, and all we are saying is that it should
remain.

Mr. Cowan: Not all trucking; they are screaming about the labour code
right now.

The CHAIRMAN: Would you proceed with your explanation, Mr. Magee.

Mr. MAGEE: On April 26, 1955, there was introduced in the House of
Commons Bill No. 351, an act to amend the Canadian National Railways
Act. The bill was a lengthy one; there were 47 clauses to it. Clauses 18 and
27 were the only ones of concern to the trucking industry. The remainder of
the bill was addressed to the complicated problem of streamlining the cor=
porate structure of the Canadian National Railways.

On the first reading of the bill on April 26, 1955, clause 18 read as
follows:

18 (1) The railway or other transportation works of every company
that is comprised in Canadian National Railways and is incorporated by
or under the laws of Canada are hereby declared to be works for the
general advantage of Canada. (2) The works of every company that it
comprised in Canadian National Railways but is not incorporated by or
under the laws of Canada are hereby declared to be works for the
general advantage of Canada. (3) The companies incorporatgd by sqb-
section (2) of section 7 of the Canadian National-Canadian Pac1ﬁp
Act are hereby continued and such companies are in respect of all their
affairs subject to this act.

There was included as part of Bill No. 351 a schedule of companies, one
of which was Canadian National Transportation Limited, which is a trueking
Subsidiary of Canadian National Railways. It was apparent, from a study of
clause 18, that two things were going to happen if Bill No. 351 passed as
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presented to the house, that Canadian National Transportation Limited and
also Motor Vehicle Services operated directly by the Canadian National
Railways and not through a subsidiary by coming under the declaration for
the general advantage of Canada would be transferred from provincial to
federal jurisdiction.

Under date of May 6, 1955, we addressed a submission to the minister of
transport, Hon. George Marler. This submission stated in part, and I quote:

It would appear that if bill 351 is passed in its present form, com-
pliance of trucking operations of Canadian National Railways-or Cana-
dian National Transportation Limited with provincial government
control would merely be on a courtesy basis. It would have no legal
meaning, would not be upheld if challenged in the courts. It would
mean that a reversal of policy regarding compliance of Canadian Na-

tional Railways trucks with provincial control could be effected by the
railway at will.

We continued that submission by saying:

Such a condition would be diametrically opposed to the govern-
ment’s own policy of rejecting divided jurisdiction, following the privy
council decision on extra-provincial highway transport last year. De-
claring that it would not be in the public interest to have a divided
jurisdiction, your predecessor, Hon. Lionel Chevrier, secured passage of
the Motor Vehicle Transport Act so that ‘the provinces will be able
to control all motor transport using provincial highways’.

Then we concluded our submission to Mr. Marler by saying:

Canadian trucking association is confident that when you bring
bill 351 before parliament for second reading it will include appropriate
government amendments to sections 18 and 27 in order to maintain the
Canadian National Railways’ ability to operate its trucks in compliance
with provincial control and regulations. -

Now, Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, representations along
the same lines were made in 1955 to the minister by the inter-city bus industry,
through the Canadian Motor Coach Association.

The reply of the government of the day came on the morning of May 186,
1955, when the minister of transport, Mr. Marler, telephoned me and told me
that a study of C.T.A.’s submissions of May 6 and May 12 had confirmed that
there was an error in the Canadian National Railways’ drafting of bill 351.
The minister stated that it was the government’s intention to correct this error
by appropriate amendments when the bill was before the House of Commons
committee on railways, canals and telegraph lines.

Now, the minister informed me that the Canadian Trucking Associations
would have an opportunity to make represensations to the committee, as we
are doing now, in regard to Bill No. 351. He said that he was confident that
amendment of the bill would be accepted by the government in a way that
would correct the error which we had originally drawn to his attention under
date of May 6, 1955. The minister told me that the form of amendment of the
bill was being decided and he could not say yet what this would be; it could
not be revealed until it was brought forward in the committee.

When the amendment was brought before the committee it was not an
amendment which met our case by taking the right to run buses out of section
27 of the Canadian National Railways particular act. That was not the way
the government went about it at all.

On May 23, 1955, the minister of transport introduced that bill for second
reading in the house, and made his statement regarding the government’s
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intention to amend the bill in order to prevent the removal of the railways
highway transport operations from the control and jurisdiction of the provinces.
The minister proposed to remove certain companies, including Canadian Na-
tional Transportation Limited, from the declaration in section 18 that the
railway or other transportation works comprising the railway were for the
general advantage of Canada.

On Thursday, June 2, 1955, the standing committee on railways, canals
and telegraph lines met. In attendance were Mr. Marler, Mr. Fortier, counsel
for that department, Mr. Driedger, at that time assistant deputy minister of
justice, Mr. N. J. MacMillan, vice president and general counsel of the Cana-
dian National Railways, and Mr. J. W. G. Macdougall, commission counsel,
as well as a number of other people.

At the opening of the hearings, Mr. MacMillan was called and outlined
the historical background and financial structure and general operations of
Canadian National Railways and its predecessors. He also explained the pur-
pose of the bill, and was questioned.

Then we reached clause 18 in the late afternoon of June 2, and you will
find at page 244 of the transcript that the committee having reached clause 18,
Mr. Langlois, the member for Gaspe, stated:

I have a suggestion to offer to the committee. In order to avoid
duplication of the discussion and of the evidence which the committee
might wish to hear, may I suggest that we deal with clauses 18 and 27,
since these two clauses are closely related one to the other, leaving the
intervening clauses to stand.

This procedure was agreed to by the committee. Then Mr. Langlois,
seconded by Mr. Cavers, moved that clause 18 be amended by adding thereto
the following subclause. This is not the amendment shown on your sheet but
I would like to preserve the continuity of exactly what happened, so I will
give you the first amendment which was moved and later withdrawn, and re-
placed by the amendment to clause 18, which you see on the sheet before you.

The original amendment was that a subclause (4) be added, reading:

For the purposes of this section, the expression ‘works’ and ‘rail-
way or other transportation works’ do not include (a) any works oper-
ated under the authority of section 27, and

(b) the works of any company mentioned in part III of the first
schedule.

Canadian National Transportation Limited was one of the companies listed
in part III of the first schedule.

Section 27 was amended and that amendment stood. It is on the sheet that
you now have in front of you. It reads as follows:

The national company and every other railway company comprised
in national railways may, in conjunction with or substitution for the
rail services under their management or control, buy, sell, lease or
operate motor vehicles of all kinds for the carriage of traffic.

Then the committee met again the next day and resumed consideration
of the bill. The chairman asked that the committee go back to clause 18, and
Mr. Langlois, the member for Gaspe, stated:

Mr. Chairman, yesterday I moved an amendment to clause 18, and
I am now seeking permission from the committee to withdraw it, and
move the following amendment instead. I will read this new amend-
ment.

Replace section 18 by the following: 18(1) the railway or other
transportation works in Canada of the national company and of every
company mentioned or referred to in part I or part II of the first sched-
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ule and of eyery company formed by any consolidation or amalgamation
of any twe or more of such companies are hereby declared to be
works for the general advantage of Canada.

I might point out again that removed Canadian National Transportation
Limited from the declaration ‘“for the general advantage of Canada” because
it was listed in part III of the first schedule. So, as I say, that took Canadian
National Transportation Limited out of the declaration for the general ad-
vantage of Canada and preserved the provincial jurisdiction over the opera-
tions of that company where the provincial jurisdiction would apply.

I will now continue:

(2) The companies incorporated by subsection (2) of section 7
of the Canadian National-Canadian Pacific Act are hereby continued
and such companies are in respect of all their affairs subject to this act.

Then I will read subsection (3), which parallels the representations which
Mr. Gazdik has made to you on behalf of the Canadian trucking associations
on bill No. S-33.

(3) for the purposes of this section, the expression ‘railway or other
transportation works’ does not include any works operated under the
authority of section 27.

I would like to move from that very large example of the removal of the
declaration from a company with coast to coast operations. May I say that that
removal was a unanimous act of the committee.

Now, in respect of the second precedent, Mr. Chairman, I should like to
have distributed a comparison of the provisions of bill No. Y-9, which was
introduced in the Senate in 1956.

While the copies are being distributed may I say that to the best of our
knowledge the two examples I am bringing before the committee now and of
which I had personal experience, because I was with the Canadian Trucking
Associations and involved in both of these matters, are the only examples that
we know of where a railway company has come before parliament since the
birth of the trucking industry and asked that the declaration ‘“for the general
advantage of Canada” be applied to the motor vehicle operations of their com-
pany. We can talk about the Toronto Railway Terminal bill of 1906 but, Mr.
Chairman, in 1906 we had no Canadian trucking industry in this country.

Mr. FisHEr: If I may interject, you introduced the Toronto Terminal Rail-
way Company because that was an example given in the Senate hearings, was
it not?

Mr. MaGegE: That is correct, and it also has been referred to in these
hearings.

What I am dealing with, Mr. Chairman, is what parliament has done about
the application of a declaration of this kind to operations on the road since the
trucking industry came into existence. And, we contend that what parliament
did in 1958 was the fair and equitable thing to do. Parliament put the railway
trucks on exactly the same constitutional and jurisdictional basis as applies to
the trucks of independent trucking firms.

Now, Mr. Chairman, in respect of Y-9, I am not going to read the whole
phraseology of these clauses as they were introduced originally for that bill
when it came before the Senate. Possibly this bill too was copied from the
Toronto Railway Terminal bill of 1906. In any case, we arrived at the Senate
to make a submission on the bill. We also had written to the minister of transport
Mr. Marler, about it, and before we were called to make our submission it was
announced that certain amendments would be made to bill Y-9. The amendment
we are particularly concerned with in regard to Bill No. S-33 was this. Instead
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of “the works and undertakings uf the company are hereby declared to be for
the general advantage of Canada”, which would have included all the motor
vehicle works in Bill No. Y-9, an amendment was adopted, which read, “the
works and undertakings of the company other than those related to the transport
of goods or passengers by motor vehicle are hereby declared to be for the general
advantage of Canada.” And, I recall that Senator Hugessen turned to me then
and said that he assumed that deprived the committee of the pleasure of a sub-
mission from the Canadian trucking associations, and I said yes, it does, that we
appreciate it and we have no further submission to make on the bill.

Those are the precedents, Mr. Chairman, and those are the reasons, frankly,
that we are astonished that on a bill such as the Ottawa Terminal Railway Com-
bany bill we are here before the committee apparently still not very far
advanced in having the government—and perhaps I am wrong about this; we
Wwill see—maintain its policy of fair and equitable treatment in regard to the
constitutional treatment of the railway trucks as opposed to the trucks of in-
dependent trucking firms. And, I think it would be most unfortunate, Mr. Chair-
man, at this stage when the Department of Transport are reorganizing their staff
and, for the first time, putting staff in the department which recognizes the
?Xistence of the trucking industry, as they are now doing, to have the trucking
industry come to believe that all of a sudden we are going to have a change of
Dplicy and that there is going to be a different kind of jurisdictional treatment
given to railway trucks from that given to the trucks of the independent trucking
Industry.

The CuamrmaN: Will you continue, Mr. Gazdik.

Mr. BarneTT: Before Mr. Gazdik continues may I have an explanation as
to what the Grand Falls Railway is? Is it a terminal railway?

Mr. Mager: As I understand it, it was a very small railway. I do not know
Whether or not it ever came into existence. However, what we were concerned
about was the principle of this.

3 Mr. GRANGER; Mr. Chairman, for the enlightment of members of the com-
mittee, this is a railway which hauls newsprint from Grand Falls to the port of
Botwood,

Mr. Mageg: I am sorry but I did not mean any insult to that railway.

i Mr. PrrERs: Mr. Chairman, why the designation of “Y” in respect of this
111?

Mr. FisHEr: Come on, now.
Mr. PeTERS: Was it a Senate bill?

The Cuarrman: Yes, it is a Senate letter.
Would you continue, Mr. Gazdik.

_Mr. Gazpik: Mr. Chairman, I would like to add a few words to what was
Said by Mr. Magee because I think this is a policy actually which heretofore
has existed. I do not think this parliament or the parliaments before ever
Intended to use 92(10) (c) of the British North America Act unduly. I think
this is one of the most delicate operations. This is one of the places where the
federal parliament has tremendous power to take away, if it so wishes, certain
Powers from the provinces which the provinces have. However, this power
heretofore has been used with great discretion; and I think this power should

€ used with the greatest discretion.

In the Senate we were reminded that parliament has tremendous powers.

Tue enough; they have remendous power, and we do not doubt that if you
feel that the pickup and delivery service in and about the city of Ottawa is
Of Sl_lﬁ‘icient national importance that it warrants the intrusion into the pro-
Vincial powers, then I think you will make the declaration. However, if on the
other hand you find that the matter does not have such significance, if you find
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it is not of such importance that it should be taken away from the provincial
jurisdiction, then again I think it would be very unwise on the part of the
parliament to make a declaration, because it would then use the power without
discrimination, and I think it would involve litigation, and may have all sorts
of repercussions.

I will review some of the jurisprudence which has existed heretofore in
respect of section 92 (10) (c) of the British North America Act. From that
jurisprudence you will see there is a great deal of caution with which parlia-
ment should proceed. First I would like to refer to a comment by Sir John A.
Macdonald in 1882—a very early date—which he made in parliament. He said:

The language cannot be clearer, and the object of this clause, the
object of the imperial parliament in passing the act was to prevent
absurdity and expense and obstruction to material progress by com-
pelling every person introducing a great undertaking—offering to carry
out a great undertaking in each other province for the general advantage
—t0 go to the several provincial legislatures. They might get power in
one, they might be refused it in another;—

It is not a question of whether they have the power. They have the power.
It goes on:

—they might get restricted powers in one and large powers in another,
they might be compelled to submit to conditions varying and incon-
sistent in their nature.

This is not the case here. This is not the case in this pickup and delivery
service of the Ottawa Railway Company.
Now, I go on to a case known as Luscar Collieries Ltd. vs. N. S. McDonald
in 1925. In this case the learned Justice Duff said the following:
—the purport of the declaration authorized appears to be that the
work which is the subject of it either is an existing work, beneficial to
the country as a whole, or is such a work as ought to be executed, or,
at all events, is to be executed, in the interests of the country as a whole.

I do admit it has tremendous importance for Ottawa, but I wonder whether
it has an importance as large as to use the discretional power given under
section 92 (10) (c).

I go on to another matter which is a reference in respect of the relative
rights of the dominion and the provinces in relation to the proprietary interests
in and the legislative control over waters with respect to navigation and water
powers created or made available by or in connection with work for the
improvement of navigation. Again, Justice Duff said:

The authority created by S92(10) (¢) is of a most unusual nature.
It is an authority given to the dominion parliament to clothe jurisdiction
—in respect of subjects over which, in the absence of such action by
parliament, exclusive control is, and would remain vested in the prov-
inces. Parliament is empowered to withdraw from that control matters
coming within such subjects, and to assume jurisdiction itself. It wields
an authority which enables it, in effect, to rearrange the distribution of
legislative powers effected directly by the act, and, in some views of the
enactment, to bring about changes of the most radical import, in that
distribution.

Mr. Chairman, again I cannot find the importance of the pickup and
delivery service is such that it would warrant such redistribution of jurisdiction
by parliament.
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I have one more case; it is the Attorney General of Ontario vs. Canada
Temperance Federation:

The true test must be found in the real subject matter of the legisla-
tion: if it is such that it goes beyond local or provincial concern or
interests and must from its inherent nature be the concern of the dominion
as a whole then it will fall within the competence of the dominion
parliament.

I think there is another test. I think a declaration is justified only if these
tests are made; if these tests are not made, then I think the declaration may be
unwarranted.

_ Mr. Chairman, I now would like to come to another point. It is our sub-
Im_ssion that the new Ottawa Terminal Railway Company really does not need
this power; it does not need to come under federal jurisdiction in respect of
the pickup and delivery services. I would like to refer to what was said in the
hearings before the Senate committee. I think Mr. Macdougall was replying
to certain questions. This is on page 46 of the proceedings of the standing com-
mittee. Mr. Macdougall answered a question put to him by Senator McCutcheon.

Mr. Macdougall said:

I will answer that, senator, by saying that at the present time we do
not actually perform any services in the Toronto terminal area under
the powers of the Toronto Terminal Railway Act. We have a local trucker
who does our pickup and delivery work in the Toronto area, and he
complies with the local ordinances and laws.

I do not think it is really necessary for parliament to take this right away

from the provinces for an eventuality which presently they are not even using.

Again I would like to refer also to another statement by Mr. Macdougall at

the top of page 47. Here I think Mr. Macdougall is replying to a question with

regard to what extent does the Canadian National Railways comply with pro-

vincial laws. You come to the famous principle that the Canadian National

Railways by the grace of God in fact does comply with provincial requirements,

although it really does not have to comply with them. Here Mr. Macdougall
says:

The practice of the Canadian National Railways all across Canada

is to comply with the local provincial jurisdictions.

If that is the practice of the Canadian National Railways and the Canadian
Pacific Railway, then are we now seeking something new in respect of the
Ottawa Terminal Railway Company? Is the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company
g0ing to be put in a different position, legally speaking? Is there any justifica-
tion for doing so? This morning I think Mr. MacDonald made the statement,
if T understood him correctly, that the Canadian Pacific Railway and the Cana-
dian National Railways were going to continue their pickup and delivery services.
If they are going to continue that, is it again warranted here to give this
Company the pickup and delivery service and except them from the provincial
authority? I cannot see the justification for it. We see a lot of references to
the company wanting to do something and wanting to comply with the provincial
auhority and yet, for some reason or other, they want to have this company
be in a position where it comes regarding the pickup and delivery service
under federal jurisdiction. We do not know the reason for it; perhaps they will
tell the committee. They have not said it to the Senate committee.

Mr. Chairman, I would like again to come to a little correction which I am
POund to make because it is here on the record. It is at the bottom of page 45
in the proceedings of the standing committee, volume No. 2.

I think, Mr. Macdougall, I might be permitted to read this:
...we are not asking for any powers to operate trucking services
in conjunction with or in substitution for rail services such as Mr. Gazdik
212422
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read to you in the Canadian National Railways Act. Those powers enable
them to offer over the road railway services which may be 10, 50, or
100 miles, as long as those services are in substitution.

Under the powers of the Canadian National Railways Act, which
he spoke of, we can substitute a highway service for rail service. Also
with that power we can put on a highway service in conjunction with
the rail service. That is not what we are asking for here either.

I am not quite sure what they are asking for. I take it that it is pick-up
and delivery. If it is pick-up and delivery, my submission is that the Canadian
National Railways Act, section 27, does include pick-up and delivery. But that
is not my statement.

I will have to call your attention to the debate of the House of Commons,
to be found in the official report for May 24, 1955, when Mr. Marler the then
minister of transport said this, which is recorded at page 4075 as follows:

In order to particularize the type of transportation services to which
the bill was intended to apply, I then went on to say:

This is designed primarily in order to regularize pick-up and
delivery services in the metropolitan centres.

I submit this is pick-up delivery, and that the Canadian National
Railways Act, section 27—and this is what Mr. Marler is talking about of
course—does include pick-up and delivery service. Therefore, there must be
some change of which I do not know, or of which we do not know. We think
that section 27 may be broader than pick-up and delivery, but I am not going
to go into that part of it. It certainly includes the authority for pick-up and
delivery, and I submit that it is the actual authority for pick-up and delivery
of the Canadian National Railways.

That being so, section 10(g), providing for the operation by trucks which
is said to be pick-up and delivery, is the same. So, therefore, they are asking
now for the same thing that they already have under section 27. The only
thing they have not told you yet is why they want to have an exception made
here, and why they want to have this operation in Ottawa come under federal
authority.

As 1 said, in 1955 this policy was a very important one. This policy went
a great deal further than the proposed act, because at page 4076 of the same
Hansard that I referred to earlier, you will find at the bottom of that page, at
the end of the statement of Mr. Marler, the following:

—it was never my intention that the declaration contained in the bill to
the effect that the transportation works were works for general advan-
tage of Canada should extend to cover the highway transportation
activities of the Canadian National Railways, under the section of the
bill by which it is proposed to give them power in this matter.

Because it was their intention, is it you; intention now? I really doubt it,
but I am not sure. In fact the amendment as you have heard from Mr. Magee
affecting section 18, with the exception of paragraph 3 of section 18, is to put
the railway company in a position, said Mr. Marler, of having corporate pow-
ers to carry out these activities, and would leave it in the position in which
it is at present, of requiring it to conform to provincial legislation so far as
carrying on of its operations is concerned.

This was the policy of the government in 1955, and it has not been changed,
I submit, today.

Now, the suggested amendment, if I may come back to this, we have sub-
mitted to you is, as I said much earlier, not something for which we can claim

-
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credit. Mr, Marler again, when this matter was heard in the committee in con-
nection with Bill No. 351, on June 3, 1955, at page 245, said as follows:

When I first thought about the matter my inclination was to believe
that we should have specific words referring to provincial jurisdic-
tion appear somewhere or other in the text, but when I went into the
matter, and when the subject was explained to me fully, I realized that
if we were to put it in one clause then the implication would be that in
other clauses of the bill, where other powers are being given which have
in some cases to be exercised, subject to provincial jurisdiction, we would
seem to be creating a distinction between the two classes of powers. The
legal advisers of the Department of Justice have told me that the powers
under clause 27 can best be made subject to the authority of the prov-
ince by excepting the works being carried out under clause 27 from the
declaration ‘for the general advantage of Canada’.

We submit that what was true then is true now, and that the best way to
breserve provincial authority over trucking operations, over pick-up and
delivery trucking operations in or about the city of Ottawa, is by creating an
eéxception in section 19 in the manner I suggested, or in some such words as
you may deem best suited for the purpose.

Perhaps I might add that in as much as it is not a derogation, as was sug-
gested by Mr. Macdougall in his statement to the Senate committee, that we
are talking not of a derogation of powers that the Canadian National or Cana-
dian Pacific now have, but what we are asking for is to put the new railway
on the same footing as the Canadian Pacific and the Canadian National Rail-
Wways, and not to create here an exception which might operate, I submit,
unfavourably regarding other trucking operations.

This matter of a declaration has the curious result in that at the present
time there is a certain extent of provincial control and municipal control over
local trucking operations. But if you make this declaration, then the trucks will
come under federal jurisdiction, and I submit having regard to the nature of
Interprovincial trucking, there is no regulatory organization or body which
will control that trucking operation. This may be a curious result, but under
!:he Jurisprudence of the existing law, that is, the Motor Vehicle Transport Act,
1t applies only to interprovincial trucking, and interprovincial would be Ottawa-
Hull, and it will be under the same act and will continue to remain under the
Same provincial-federal jurisdiction, and I refer to operations in or about the
City of Ottawa.

I submit that we do not know exactly the limit. It certainly is possible that
a large scale pickup and delivery operation will be carried out by this railway
Company without any control. I think that this is an unfortunate position, even
for the other pickup and delivery trucking operators, if those concerned are
under the same control, and the railways competing with them are without
control. I leave it to you to draw your own conclusions regarding it.

Mr. MacponaLp (Rosedale): It seems to me that it really boils down to this:
Why as a matter of policy should not pickup and delivery service vis @ vis the
Dew terminal not be included under federal jurisdiction like every other part
of the new terminal? Mr. Magee said that it would be fair and equitable to
but it under provincial jurisdiction. But I really do not understand what he .
means by that. Why would it be unfair or inequitable for the federal govern-
ment to control the carriage of goods out of the station or into the station?

ere would the inequity arise? Where would the unfairness arise?
I}l the authorities he mentioned, Mr. Gazdik made reference to the fact
that it was desirable where there might be a diversity of jurisdiction in the
Oberation, and that it might be under federal control. I submit that this is an

eXczellzlent example of it right now. Surely, if it be concerned with pickup and
42—23
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delivery in both Hull and Ottawa, it is under the jurisdiction of the two different
provinces, so why do not those authorities apply in this particular case? It
makes good sense to me that pickup and delivery operations should be under
the control of the same people who are otherwise controlling the railway ter-
minal. What is unfair or inequitable about that?

Mr. MaGeE: You ask what is unfair or inequitable about it? But if that
occurs, parliament for the first time would give to railway trucking operations
an entirely new and discriminative jurisdictional power which has not occurred
in the case of other trucking operations in this country.

One trucking company in this country employs a great number of pickup
and delivery trucks, I would say quite confidently, in the cities of Montreal and
Toronto, yet parliament has never made any move to say that the pickup and
delivery operation of these very large trucking organizations should be put
under federal jurisdiction and removed from control. But that is what would
happen. It would remove them from control.

Mr. MacpoNALD (Rosedale): What kind of control? Are you saying that the
Ontario highway transport board exercises a different control over the Canadian
National Railways and Canadian Pacific Railway in their pickup delivery
operations in Ottawa and Hull?

Mr. Macee: The Ontario highway transport board does not control trucking
within the city, no; but we, as the Canadian trucking industry, are strongly
opposed to parliament setting a precedent, lifting your provincial jurisdiction
over certain trucking operations of the railways, and transferring them to
federal jurisdiction. What would occur would be the start of a sliding away
from the policy which the government decided upon in 1955, and again in 1956
in the only two instances when this question arose. Parliament said that rail-
way trucking must be under the same jurisdictional and constitutional treat-
ment as the trucks of the independent trucking industry.

Mr. MacpoNALD (Rosedale): So the province does not actually exercise any
control over the pick-up and delivery operation in Ottawa. Putting them under
the same control would be an illusion, because there is no control.

Mr. MAGEE: There could be municipal or a provincial control.

Mr. MacpoNALD (Rosedale): But in fact there is none at present.

Mr. MAGEE: There is now in the province of Ontario a very far reaching
investigation being carried out into the whole application of the provincial
regulatory laws pertaining to the board of transport. This is probably going to
take about a year to complete. This will be a sort of royal commission investiga-
tion. We think that a very important question of principle is involved here and
that this exception sheuld not be made. Even if we could say to the committee
that at this moment to take the trucks off the Ottawa Terminal Railway Com-
pany, which would normally come under the provincial jurisdiction, and trans-
fer them to the federal jurisdiction will not, at this moment, harm any indi-
vidual trucking company, we would still be 3trongly opposed to this precedent
being set. As a matter of fact, not only is a precedent being set, but a reversal
of the policy which parliament has followed in these matters and which we feel
was eminently fair.

Mr. MacpoNALD (Rosedale): I will revert to the same question. You have a
situation where the regime that you are asking for is under one provincial juris-
diction in Hull, in which you would like to control the pick-up and delivery
operation, and there is another provincial jurisdiction in Ontario which
would do the same thing. What happens if there is a diversity in treatment;
that is, the people in Hull will be put by the provincial government under dif-
ferent conditions regarding pick-up and delivery from the station? It seems to
make eminent good sense that in so far as pick-up and delivery is concerned—
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that is all we are talking about in this case—they should be under the same
Jurisdiction which controls other aspects of the railway operation.

Mr. Macee: This is a legal question which Mr. Gazdik can answer better
than I.

Mr. Gazpik: I think I understood the question. It is a very nice question
although a difficult one. I will try to refer you to the fact that under the Motor
Vehicle Transport Act of 1904, the Ottawa-Hull operation is already an inter-
provincial operation and comes under the federal jurisdiction which is dele-
gated to the provinces. That is to say, the Ottawa-Hull operation is done by
the transportation board of the province of Quebec under, so to speak, a fed-
eral hat. We have seen a number of similar operations. They exercise a certain
control, and they exercise this control in the same way as any other interprovin-
cial operation. What you are actually asking is why we should not put an inter-
provincial operation on the same footing as a provincial one. That applies to the
whole of Canada. Why has parliament not heretofore lifted away from the
brovinces the interprovincial authority and put it in the hands of the federal
authorities? They have not done it. I do not think there is any justification for
it. They have not done so advisedly.

Mr. MacpoNALD (Rosedale): You are making a very appealing suggestion,
and it is not a bad idea. However, throughout your presentation you argued on
the basis of a national operation. I can see there would be difficulties in control-
ling a national operation, but it seems to be a narrowly confined operation. It
Seems to make good sense that one entity should in fact control all the pick-up
and delivery operation. That is what you are speaking against.

_ Mr. Gazpik: I am. We must realize one thing, that is that the Ottawa Ter-
minal Company is not setting down a new railway in the Sahara desert. It is
coming in where railways, pick-up services, and the entire operation, have
operated for many years. I have not heard any complaint, and I do not think you
have heard any complaint that things are badly set up. The railways are doing
it right now. They have all those disadvantages, those provincial burdens, on
them, angd they have not complained. They have not said it is bad. They have

€en operating the pick-up and delivery service, and the other independent
glglckers are doing the same thing. It is operating very well. This is the status -

o.

What you are suggesting is that we should make a change in the status quo.
Is there any justification for it? I do not see any. You can make the change in
the law. Earlier on I did say that parliament is omnipotent and can do a lot.
It will do it if it feels it is justified in doing so. If the railways had come up

€re and had said, “We are harassed by the city of Ottawa; we cannot operate;
We are harassed by the Ontario government”, and if they said, “We are over-
regulated because there are 16 regulatory bodies over and above us. Save
us, take us out and put us under the federal control, or take us out from under

:Iﬁetprovincial jurisdiction”, you would then have a case. However, nobody said
at.

Mr. MacponaLp (Rosedale): I will put it to you this way: We are setting
UP a regime which we hope will last for many years in Ottawa. We are taking
a.fresh look at this particular situation. I say it is logical with respect to the
bick-up and delivery aspect of this matter. It should all be under one control.

hat is all T am saying.

You made a further assertion with regard to the powers referred to under
10(g). You asked “Why ask for these corporate powers for the terminal com-
Pany?” T would put this to you: I think it makes good sense, regardless of
Whether in fact the Toronto Terminal Company has ever exercised the power
1t has. It is good sense to give the terminal company the power to operate its
OWn transport system for the benefit of both railways, and give them the’
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corporate power to do so, regardless of whether in faet it is exercised or not.
If the clients you represent become extortionate in their rates, then the
terminal company will have a lever to use against those rates. I am suggesting
to you that it is appropriate that we give this power now, regardless of
whether it is in fact exercised or not.

Mr. Gazpik: I am in full agreement. I only said that it would be taking
it out from the provincial jurisdiction. As far as clause 10(g) is concerned,
I said at the very beginning, and I will repeat it so that there should be no
question about it, we are not objecting to these powers. We are not objecting
to giving this new railway company the pick-up and delivery service. We are
not objecting to the Canadian National Railways and the Canadian Pacific
Railways doing pick-up and delivery. The only question I have raised is
that there is no justification for taking the operation of these vehicles out of
the provincial control under which the Canadian National Railways and the
Canadian Pacific Railways operate. The justification was that even in Toronto
they are not using these powers so they do not need to take it from the federal
authority. If they would need it, they would say we cannot operate with local
truckers in Toronto; we have to have it under the very convenient system,
perhaps, of the federal authority. They have not said it, so they are completely
content with the provincial operation; they have said so.

Mr. MacponaLD (Rosedale): We are setting up an entirely fresh regime.
You are dealing with two separate jurisdictions, and it seems logical to me
to put them under federal jurisdiction.

Mr. Gazpik: When you say put it under one regime or—

Mr. MacpoNALD (Rosedale): Put it under the federal jurisdiction.

Mr. Gazpik: If we search for the federal power in our complex system—
and I do not have to tell you because you know it much better than I—there
is no clear statement of what is exactly federal and what is provincial. Even
some operations may in some cases be said to be provincial and some cases
federal. Mr. Driedger in 1959 gave a very learned statement on this business of
provincial and federal powers. Even if a federal authority would want to
control a federal operation it could not do it; the railway commissioners do
not have the power.

We have the case of Beauport and Quebec in which the Supreme Court
of Canada said they had no power. Here is a typical case in which it is éasy to
say ‘“‘take it away and then the federal control will apply”, but I submit
respectfully that there may not be any federal control and the result, regarding
interprovincial operation, is that you have done nothing because there you
have the Motor Vehicles Transport Act to apply and, regarding intraprovincial
transportation you have done something but what you have done actually
leaves the field open and without control. That was my submission.

Mr. MAacpoNALD (Rosedale): Are you arguing that even without this
declaration it would be to the advantage of Canada that the federal govern-
ment could get no greater jurisdictior than in the past?

Mr. Gazpik: No. I am much more careful about this than that because I
think this is a very very complex field, and very delicate points are coming
up all the time. I cannot quite say whether there should be any federal authority
that would control this operation, legally. I merely say that there is not one
right now in existence; whether the federal parliament would introduce one
at a later stage is something which I cannot say.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Gazdik, I think your presentation here is very good—in
fact, you would make a very good politician!

In reference to certain statements you made earlier about Mr. Macdougali,
you refered to a certain statement and then more or less cut him off directly
by saying that this was about all he said. However, having looked through
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the Senate report I think he presented a very good case, but you did not go
into it thoroughly. You left the impression that Mr. Macdougall just made a
certain statement and did not answer anything and did not present anything
else. Then Mr. Magee is trying to convince us that we will be causing a prece-
dent, yet I think according to the statements of Mr. Macdougall in the Senate
committee one can see that he has proven his case very well, which is to the
contrary of yours. I hope, Mr. Chairman, that Mr. Macdougall will be called
here immediately after Mr. Magee and Mr. Gazdik to present his side of the
story, with the representative of Canadian Pacific, so we will have a complete
picture.

Mr. Gazoik: I would like to say forthwith that I have the greatest respect
fOr.both Mr. Spence and Mr. Macdougall, and when I quoted certain parts of
thelr_ statements I certainly did not intend to fall into the fault of misleading
you into thinking that these were the only statements. If I fell into that fault
1 flpOIOgize to them and to you, because that was not my intention. I merely
trl_ed to take a short cut, and perhaps wrongly. I find their statements were
extremely well done, and more than this—they were very successful.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, I do not believe we receive these reports auto-
matically.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, we do.

Mr. Ryan: I would like to ask Mr. Gazdik if he is aware that under section
12 of the National Capital Act of 1958 the National Capital Commission is
empowered to operate a railway throughout the national capital region, which
surrounds both Ottawa and Hull for quite a few miles.

Are you aware of that, Mr. Gazdik?

Mr. Gazpik: Yes.

Mr. Ryan: Do you not think the federal government here is probably trying
to preserve the federal jurisdiction for the National Capital Commission in the
event it does seek to take over railroading in this area?

; Mr. Gazpik: That may be the case, but I submit respectfully in answer to
this question that if that is the purpose it can easily be achieved if and when
.this power will be conferred. There is no difficulty in including it in the truck-
ing powers, I do not think there is a need for doing it through this piecemeal
legislation. When the time comes it can be done very easily.

Mr. Ryan: Do you not think we would be creating a precedent the other
Wway here which you could argue at some time in the future if we deducted the
bower from the Ottawa terminal railway?

Mr. Gazpig: I do not know, Mr. Chairman. We are arguing on existing
Precedents right now. If we succeed in convincing you that those precedents
were right, then I think those precedents are right and they are good, and if
We then will argue later on that you were right on two previous occasions and
a third occasion, and you should be right on the fourth occasion, that would be
Just the same argument. I do not think the fact that the city of Ottawa, if I
may say so, will be made eventually an exception, and for the purpose of such
an exception at a later stage for which you will need certain powers, will
deter you from incorporating a railway company. Today you are only looking
at the incorporation of a railway company, a company which by its own charter
calls itself a railway. In looking at it as a railway company you have the
Precedents of parliament regarding railway companies.

Mr. Ryan: Do you not think we have to look at it here as a unique situation
and a unique location and take into consideration the future of the national
capital region? ;

Mr. Gazpik: I think I have answered this. I do not know whether you
should. T think you are looking at it in a unique way and we are locking at it
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in a unique way, and we think the entire plan is a most commendable and
wonderful effort, if I may say so on behalf of the association I am representing.
But when it comes to trucking, we have not seen or heard—and I submit there
are none at this stage—any references to any difficulty existing today that
warrants the use of section 92(10) (c).

I come back to this. This is a very important matter and it always was,
because if it is abused then I say there is no provincial jurisdiction.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fisher.

Mr. FisHER: I would like to ask Mr. Magee a couple of questions.

I had anticipated, Mr. Magee, that part of your argument would have
been concerned with the operations of Canadian National Railways and, to a
degree, Canadian Pacific in long distance hauling through Smith transport and
organizations such as this. I would assume the amendments made in the bill
in the Senate which brought it down to “in and around Ottawa” took care of
any anticipation you may have had about this becoming a base for long distance
trucking operations.

Mr. MAGeE: Yes. Our original appearance in the Senate was prompted not
only by the application of the declaration for the general advantage of Canada
to the proposed motor vehicle operations of the Ottawa Terminal Railway
Company, but also by our fear that the wording of clause 10(g) as it originally
appeared in the bill would enable the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company
to conduct trucking operations across the province of Ontario under federal
jurisdiction, and since there is no federal regulatory apparatus for the control
of motor trucks in Ottawa set up by the federal government it would have
been an absolutely discriminatory jurisdictional treatment given to that par-
ticular trucking operation.

It was as a result of that submission that the words were added in clause
10(g) in the Senate restricting this to “in and about the city of Ottawa”.

Mr. FisHER: Do you feel the amendment that was made in the Senate
is strong enough to prevent this transportation terminal that is going to be
constructed from being, say, the eastern Ontario depot of long distance truck
hauling by both Canadian Pacific Railway and Canadian National Railways’
subsidiaries?

Mr. MaGeE: I think so. I can say that we are not sure that the wording
“in and about the city of Ottawa” will confine the trucking operations of
pickup and delivery just to the urban limits in this area. How the wording will
be applied is something that has to be seen yet, but we do certainly not foresee
that this would become a terminal for long distance trucking operations of the
two major railways.

Mr. Fisuer: I would like to go a little further into this.

This is problematical, but it is my understanding that Canadian National
Railways plan, for example in Toronto where much of their pickup and delivery
trucking is done by for-hire truckers or organized companies such as Hendry’s,
to change this to rationalize the whole thing into a part of the railway opera-
tions, I understand through Canadian National Transportation Limited.

I would assume if this pattern that is going to be projected in Toronto
develops and becomes a pattern right across the system, we may reach a stage
when Canadian National Railways and maybe Canadian Pacific are planning
a long term rationalization or integration of all their services so that in a sense
it all operates within the one framework.

If this is the development, I do not see anything sinister in this terminal
operation here, but it does seem to me that Canadian National Railways at
least are being provided with a basis from which to work; and that could
raise issues that are much more severe for the people you represent than you
have put to us at the present time.
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I wonder if you have any information or comments on that?

Mr. MAGEE: Mr. Chairman, we can only go on the basis of the wording
of the bill and of the expressed intentions of the railways when they appeared
before the Senate.

I would say that if there is a danger or a possibility of a development
Such as you contemplate, Mr. Fisher, it is all the more important that the
Jurisdictional treatment being given to the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company
trucks should be the same jurisdictional treatment as parliament gives to
trucks anywhere in this country.

Mr. FIsHER: May I ask Mr. Gazdik, if he has not already elaborated on
this when I was out of the room, to tell us the significance of the case that
15 before the Quebec courts. It is obviously very serious because when Mr.
Gordon was before us with his annual report a few months ago he refused to
make any comments on it because some of his previous comments had become
part of the argument, I gather, before the courts.

If I understand this particular case correctly, if it should be decided
against Canadian National Railways, in effect it would call in question almost
all the trucking operations that Canadian National is engaged in except those
that are directly, or on the face of it, developed as the substitution for rail
services. Is that sort of a fair hypothesis or conclusion to come to?

Mr. Gazpik: Well, Mr. Chairman, I find it rather difficult to answer this
because the conclusions of this case took up about 1% type written pages.
There were many little details concerned with it. But, if I could answer your
question in sweeping terms I do not think you are quite right. I think all we
have been trying to do in this case which is before the Quebec Superior Court—
and, incidentally, this case will be heard sometime next February—is to insist
that the Canadian National Railways do only what is permitted in respect of
them in section 27; in other words to restrict its operations to those which are
In conjunction with or in substitution for railway services. Now, that is our
conclusion there. There are certain circumstances in which the railways, I
Submit, have not been entirely within this framework of section 27, and we
bave referred to those in the action. We are not asking the railways to bend
In any of their trucking operations but to operate within the law as parliament

as provided them to operate.

Mr. Fisuer: But I think it is only fair that we should keep in mind the
fact that there is a legal argument to present as well as a policy argument
by the Canadian trucking associations against the position of the Canadian
National Railways in the long haul trucking business.

Mr. Gazpik: Yes, that is certainly correct.

Mr. MaGEE: Mr. Chairman, may I comment on this?

The CuARMAN: Proceed, Mr. Magee.

Mr. Mageg: In respect of Bill No. S-33 we are not concerned with fche
Operation of pickup and delivery services by the railways nor are we opposing
them, or have we ever opposed the pickup and delivery trucking type of
Operation by the railways anywhere in Canada. Our only opposition in regal_"d
to railway truck line operations has been on long haul inter-city runs in
Competition with the trucking industry, and it does not involve local pickup
and delivery operations of the railways.

Mr. Fisuer: I have one other question I would like to put to you in
C_Onnection with your stand in this particular matter. Did you make representa-
t]ops to the minister of transport in connection with this bill when it was

€ing drafted or when under consideration?

Mr. MageE: Do you mean Bill No. S-33?
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Mr. FisHER: Yes.

Mr. MAGee: Yes, we sent a letter to the minister of transport about this
bill on August 18, 1955, following the passage of the bill by the Senate.

I might say quite frankly that based on the policy which parliament had
followed in regard to Bill No. 351 in 1955 and this little Bill No. Y-9 in 1956,
we did not anticipate any great difficulty in having withdrawn from Bill No.
S-33 the declaration that these trucks were for the general advantage of
Canada. In fact, in 1955 we put our whole submission to the government of
the day on the basis there must be an error in the bill; and, we were told yes,
there was an error in the bill, that the C.N.R. made the error and they are going
to take it out. We were advised that the bill was going to be amended in the
committee and, quite honestly, that is what we thought was the situation
today. That is why, I may say, we never made a submission to the minister
until the bill was passed by the Senate.

Mr. FisHER: Could you put on record what the minister’s reply was to you.

Mr. Magee: I would like to put on record, in whatever way you may see
fit, the letter that we sent to the minister and the reply which was sent by
Mr. Baldwin, because, at that time, Mr. Pickersgill was ill.

The CHAIRMAN: If you wish, would you read it into the record?

Mr. PeTERS: Could it not be attached as an appendix?

The CHAIRMAN: I think it would be more appropriate to read the letter
than have it introduced as an exhibit at this time.

Mr. Magee: I will read the reply, Mr. Chairman. It is dated September 24,
1964. It is signed by Mr. Baldwin, the deputy minister of transport and is
addressed to me. It reads as follows:

Dear Mr. Magee:

Mr. Pickersgill has asked me to reply to your letter of August 18,
suggesting that further consideration be given towards revising clauses
10 and 19 in bill S-33, an act to incorporate the Ottawa Terminal Rail-
way, with a view to ensuring that the company complies with provincial
laws in the operation of motor vehicles.

Amendments along these lines were, as you know, proposed by your
counsel, Mr. Julien Gazdik, to the Senate committee on June 18 and
July 21, 1964. Testimony on these points was also given by representa-
tives of the Canadian National and Canadian Pacific. The various amend-
ments were considered by the committee, and the one dealing with the
addition of the words “in and about the city of Ottawa” following the
word “hire” in section 10(g) was approved. The Senate approved the
bill as amended.

The points which you have raised are important ones. In view of
the attention given by the Senate committee to the warious aspects of
these very questions, however,,I believe we must accept that they have
received adequate consideration, although this does not rule out further
consideration and possible amendment when the bill is before parliament.

Yours very truly,
(Sgd) J. R. Baldwin.

Mr. FisgErR: As an indication, having read the Senate reports, I can only
interpret that to mean there was no public indication on the written record
of the Senate committee that there was serious discussion on section 19. It
would seem to me that when they got down to clause by clause treatment they,
in a sense, just raced right through.

Mr. MaGeg: I may say that we had no opportunity at the Senate transport
committee hearings of replying to the statements that were made by the
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railways. I raise this point because of the reference that has been made to
the argument of the railways. The railways stated their position after our
Submission, and the hearing was quickly adjourned by the passage of the
final clause, and we never had a chance to answer any of these points.

_ Mr. Fisuer: I wanted to bring this out partly because of Mr. Rock’s inter-
JeCt.iOIl and because I am confused in two possible ways. I am having difficulty
seeing in this bill what the ministerial responsibility for it may be. I assume
from the letter the minister has a responsibility but, in effect, the argument
In the Senate and before our committee really has been carried not by any
minister but by the parties who have appeared before us, the N.C.C., the Cana-
dian National Railways and the Canadian Pacific Railway. It seems the Canadian
Trucking Associations has raised an issue here, and it seems to me that if we
d_epend solely on an interpretation in this matter from the parties I have men-
tloped, the N.C.C., the Canadian National Railways and the Canadian Pacific
Railway, we are missing the person and the organization that has the prime
respo{lsibility to indicate the merit or the demerits of the Canadian Trucking
Associations, the minister and the Department of Transport.

I myself feel that I do not want to go ahead with this question of clause
19 without having the straight and considered opinion of the counsel of the
pepartment of Transport because, it seems to me, that this bill, by its nature,
1s tl}e responsibility of the Department of Transport. And, it is for that reason
I think we should have both Mr. Baldwin and counsel for the Department of
Tr.ansport here to give us their views on the particular issue that has been
I‘a}sed. So far as I am concerned it is not good enough to have a case made in
this particular case by what seems to me to be people who have not govern-
mental responsibility.

The CuamrMAN: I quite agree that many more people should be called and
at one time or another there should be an expression from those who are
responsible for the bill. But, in view of fact that counsel for the Canadian
Trucking Associations has been in attendance I would imagine the committee
would like to hear the representations of counsel for the C.P.R. and the CGNER:;
and also representations from the N.C.C. After that I am sure we should have
a full discussion. I think we might as well go through this point, which is most
Interesting, because so much hinges on it.

Now, gentlemen, shall we adjourn? What time do you wish to reconvene?
If the house is in the same mood as it was yesterday I think perhaps we could
convene earlier. Perhaps we could reconvene at 3 o’clock or 3.30.

An hon. MemseR: Three o’clock.

An hon. MEMBER: Three-thirty.

Mr. Caron: I suggest 3.30.

The CratRMAN: We will adjourn to 3.30 this afternoon.

AFTERNOON SITTING
DeCEMBER 8th, 1964.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we now have a quorum. We have heard Mr.
Gazdik and Mr. Magee from the Canadian Trucking Association, and I wonder
If you want to proceed to question Mr. Gazdik further at this stage or if you
Would like to have the case made by the Canadian Pacific and Canadian National

Allways before we go into the objections to the bill to find out what is the
DPosition of the railways on it. k

Mr. Caron: May we proceed further with Mr Gazdik so we will know

What he is talking about and then we can discuss it.
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The CHAIRMAN: All right, they are at your disposal.
Mr. Gazdik and Mr. Magee, will you come forward, please. Mr. Hahn.

Mr. HAHN: Mr. Chairman, I have a couple of questions I would like to ask
the witnesses in connection with their objection to the bill as it stands.

As I understand the evidence we received this morning, the witnesses gave
essentially four reasons for objecting to the bill as it stands. They said that we
are changing the status quo; that the railways now do a pickup and delivery
service under provincial regulations; and that by implementing this bill we
are going to change that to come under federal jurisdiction. This was one
reason cited.

They also cited the precedents of Bill No. 351 and Bill No. Y-9 of a
previous parliament when a change of this type was not accepted. They raised
the following questions. Why should the federal government intrude, under
clause 92, in a provincial area? Is this matter of sufficient importance to do
that? Is pickup and delivery under federal jurisdiction warranted? Is this
an important encugh item to go under federal jurisdiction?

These may be very valid legal arguments, but to me they do not get down
to the heart of the problem. It would seem to me that the only real reason why
the trucking industry would object would be because of some competitive
disadvantage that they would suffer if the railways were to operate a pickup
and delivery service under federal jurisdiction while they had to carry on a
competitive business under provincial jurisdiction.

I would like to try to find out, if I can, what are the differences in the
regulations that would give the railways an advantage. If they were under
federal jurisdiction, what disadvantages are there in the provincial regulations
that would work against the normal trucking industry?

Mr. J. Gazpig (Counsel, Canadian Trucking Association): I will try to
answer this question. First, may I clarify something which this morning I am
afraid, I may not have made clear enough and which was brought out very
properly, by Mr. MacDonald.

At the moment, our contention is.that all trucking, or pickup delivery if
you wish, whether it is operated by any of the railways or by an independent
trucker, is under one jurisdiction, and that is the provincial jurisdiction. This
is not just by chance. This was done purposely. When the Motor Vehicle Trans-
port Act was enacted dealing with interprovincial trucking it left administra-
tive matters to the provinces and the provincial boards. Therefore, today, if
any question of a licence comes up, a party who intends to do pickup or delivery
has to turn to the provincial authority. However, the provincial authority may
or may not exercise its authority; some authority is not yet exercised. For
instance, in Ontario, there is the Ontario municipal act which leaves to any
municipality the regulation of its own pickup and delivery and certain other
matters “within the municipality and a three-mile area of land adjacent to it”.
There is an exception, however. If in this three mile radius there happens to
be another municipality, then the other municipality also has the right to
have its own licensing regulations; and if there is a pickup trucking operation
between two municipalities, it is my submission that—and I think I am right in
my understanding—that cannot be done by either of these municipality licen-
cees. The party who wishes to operate between two municipalities has to turn
to the Ontario highway transport board which administers the public commer-
cial vehicle act, I believe, and which in itself, regulates these operations. There-
fore, if you take the city of Ottawa only, there are in the city of Ottawa pickup
services which are running only under authority of Ottawa municipal licences
and probably it is fairly easy to obtain these. Consequently, I do not consider
that it is really very much regulated. But once we arrive at this three mile
radius, or once we arrive at an intercity operation, then we are right under the
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authority of the Ontario highway transport board. This is the present situation.
To that extent, the province of Ontario regulates interprovincial trucking, inter-
Provincial pickup and delivery service.

When it comes to services between Ottawa and Hull, in my submission,
this comes under the Motor Vehicle Transport Act. If it comes under the
terms of this act, the operator will have to obtain authorization from one or
the other or both provinces if both provinces require licences for the type of
interprovincial operation referred to in the particular service. The result is
that whoever operates trucking today has to go to one or another provincial
authority for a certain licence to conduct this operation. And that applies, to
Some extent, to rates, charges, and to the quality of service. It is controlled.

Mr. Haen: In terms of costs—this I imagine is what the truckers are
concerned about—of operation, would an operator, operating under federal
s.tatute, be able to operate on a lower cost basis? Would he be able to avoid
licensing fees which those under provincial regulations would have to pay,
for instance?

Mr. Gazpik: Mr. Chairman, I think this is a very difficult question to
answer and I think you may find that there are shades of differences in the
answer. My submission is that, theoretically, and in law, once you declare a
trucking service within the federal jurisdiction, that trucking service does
hot have to comply, within law again, with any of the legal requirements of
licensing or of buying a licence plate, if you wish, imposed upon trucking
Services by the provincial or municipal authorities. I think, it is the same as
a railway engine which does not comply with any particular provincial reg-
ulation. I think there is no provincial regulation affecting it.

A truck is in the same position as a railway engine, I would think. Now
"that, of course, has one disadvantage, if the railways should take advantage of
it. T admit that I do not know in this instance when they have taken advantage
of that situation, in fact they have said many times that they “attorned”—
this is the word that they have used—to provinecial jurisdiction in many re-
Spects. And I say that we still buy licences, even though we do not have to,
but we comply with the laws. That has been done several times. But, if that
attOll‘nrnen‘c changes at any time, if they decide to take advantage of it, then

thl.nk7 in law, they would be in a position to operate these pickup and delivery
Services without complying with municipal and provincial laws. That is my
Submission.

Mr. HAHN: One final question; you mentioned licensing as one item which
May have a cost implication for the trucker. Do provincial regulations regulate
the rates that are charged by truckers? Do they regulate maximum loadings
on vehicles, and other things that would affect the costs of the operation?

Mr. Gazprk: I think, Mr. Chairman, I have to answer this in the affirmative
although in general terms. Some provincial regulations—and I am talking
Now of the Province of Quebec, for instance—require the filing of rates and
;lhar ges. They also require compliance with certain regulations regarding load-
g, safety and certain other matters. If anyone could operate outside of these
Tegulations, our submission is that, competitively, he would have a tremendous
advantage,

(T"‘a‘nslation)

The CmARMAN: Mr. Caron.
e MI‘ CArON: Mr. Chairman, I believe that we, of the Province of Quebec,
: € a little touchier on the questions of the rights of the provinces than are
¢ other provinces. We realize that in certain cases one should overlook such
ablngs and that it might be necessary under certain circumstances to forget
Out them. We want things to come about slowly. This may be the trouble
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with Mr. Gazdik; he probably fears that if here, in Ottawa, we disregard the
law, a provincial law, and especially clauses 91 and 92 about which we are so
touchy, I believe that if we disregard the law, we will have gone beyond
bounds and there will no longer be any limits. The Federal Government could
go beyond the limits in every province and in all parts of Canada and I believe
that this is a case where the carriers are perfectly in the right. Is that the
main point?

Mr. Gazpig: I think I can say yes to that question. I think that this is
precisely what is worrying us terribly; up to now, a principle has been estab-
lished, up to now a principle has been followed by the Ottawa government.
If we start changing this principle for something as puny as the one we are
discussing today, we fear that there will be no limits; this is what I maintain.

Mr. MaTTE: What must a carrier do when he has to transport goods
into another province? Must he have a permit from his province and a permit
from the other province also, in order to carry the merchandise?

Mr. Gazpik: I think that in reply to your question, I cannot answer for
all the provinces, but I can give you an answer with respect of the provinces
of Ontario and Quebec. A carrier should have the permits of both provinces,
naturally; he must have the two permits. But this rule applies to all. But if an
exception is made, if we accept this statement as such, we are making an
exception and the result is simple. The result is that a certain portion of the
trucking comes under the Federal Government and is free of any control.

(Text)

May I add something, because I think this question raises the point Mr.
MacDonald made this morning. I thought a great deal about it because I think
he has an extremely valid point, when he says that we want to bring everything
under one hat. Apparently we should agree and everyone should agree. I have
looked up again this record from which we have already quoted and I find
that the Department of Justice representative, Mr. Driedger, in connection
with Bill No. 351, on June 3, 1955, made a statement. The statement really
starts on page 297, but when you arrive at page 300—and I apologize for again
taking certain excerpts but I do not want to bore you with the whole lot—
there is an answer I think to his trouble. May I just read this answer? It
refers to section 27, and section 27 in the Canadian National Act deals with
highway transportation pickup and delivery service of the Canadian National.
This is what he says:

Now when we come back to 27 and assume that some of those
operations are under provincial jurisdiction and some under federal
jurisdiction, we get this result, that in so far as the operations are
subject to provincial jurisdiction they are subject to provincial law and
in so far as they are subject to federal jurisdiction, they are subject
to federal law and that federal law is the Motor Vehicle Transport Act,
which has provided the same kjnd of licensing system under the same
conditions as exist under provincial law. So that parliament has in fact,
if you like, by the Motor Vehicle Transport Act subjected carriers under
parliament’s jurisdiction to provincial law.

That is the effect of it and if you combine the two, a provincial law
plus a federal law you have in the result a provincial law applying to
all the operations under clause 27.

If I take this statement and apply it to 10 (g) and 19, this is what I find: Clause
10 (g) without 19 would deal with the matter under one hat.

Everybody comes under the provincial jurisdiction. If I enact 19, I have
taken out intra-provincial only, because I did not touch interprovincial, since
interprovincial is already regulated under the Motor Vehicle Transport Act
and therefore, the interprovincial remains at the provincial board. Ottawa-Hull
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remains under the provincial board but Ottawa within itself, in a three—frll}e
radius, Ottawa-Eastview, Ottawa and any of these places connecting e
five or six miles, would be under federal authority, and therefore not provincial.
No more one hat: a new jurisdiction, federal jurisdiction. And there I find that
there is no control. There I find nobody who is interested in me. There I find
that T am on my own. So, instead of doing and achieving what I think was
hoped to be achieved by enacting 19 in the manner it is now, without the
exception that we are recommending, we would destroy this one hat SYStc_am
and would create immediately two different jurisdictions, one provincial with
s present regulatory authorities and another federal, which for the time being
at least is not taken up and is not regulated. Hence, there would be an un-
balanced situation and an inequality.

Mr. MACDONALD: Mr. Chairman, on this last point, I would put it to Mr.
Gazdik that this does not follow in the least, and that the Motor Vehicle Trans-
port Act is general legislation. This is particular legislation with regard to a
barticular regional area and therefore the particular would take precedence
over the general, particularly in view of the fact that it is later in date and
therefore the entire jurisdiction is litted out from one of them to the extent
that the Motor Vehicle Transport Act applies to interprovincial business,‘ it
is put under the terminal; to the extent that intra-provincial business, which
has never been under federal jurisdiction, is covered, this also is put under
the terminal.

(Translation)

Mr. CarRoN: Since when does the particular have precedence over the
general?

Mr. MaTTE: It is the general that comes first.
(Text)

Mr. Macponarp: I am saying, that the intra-provincial, that is Withi_n
the province of Ontario, which has never been under federal jurisdiction, is
by the declaration for ;;he general advantage of Canada thereby put under
the federal jurisdiction of the terminal; in other words, there is no division of
Jurisdiction ag you suggested. I would like to ask you one thing becausg I
am not sure and I want to get it perfectly correct from you. Are you asserting
NOW that the railways in their pickup and delivery business are subject to
Provineial licensing?

Mr. Gazpik: Sir, I never knew it otherwise. I do not know, maybe it is
Otherwise, but if you look up the parliamentary records that I have quoted from
this morning, and if you can believe Mr. Marler when he stated to parliament
what the purpose of the act is, and if you can accept his word, and I am
ready to accept it on what the purpose of the act is, then you can accept that
he never hagd any intention to take that out from the provincial field, and I
think you must come inevitably to the conclusion that it is provincial.

Mr. Macponarp: I am not talking about the general trucking business,
but—

Mr. Gazpiz: No, no, I mean the pickup.

Mr. MacponaLp: —strictly the pickup and delivery situation that \.;ve_h:%ve
here. you are saying that this is covered by the provincial jurisdiction
now? 1

Mr. Gazpix: I think so, sir, because I think that is what Mr. Marler said.
I quoted in full and you will perhaps look it up yourself. Mr. Marler said:

It was never my intention—
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I am reading now from page 4076 of Hansard of Tuesday, May 24, 1955.
—that the declaration contained in the bill to the effect that the trans-
portation works were works for the general advantage of Canada
should extend to cover the highway transportation activities.

Highway transportation activities are described by him again where he says
that this is designed primarily only in order to regularize pickup and de-
livery. I think we are talking about the same thing. He in fact says Section
27 is pickup and delivery only plus certain other things, substitution, that is
highway and he also says, This is provincial. He says it. Now I think that
makes sense.

Mr. MACDONALD: So, you are saying that the provincial licensing authority
with respect to the two railways applies specifically to the railways’ pickup
and delivery business.

Mr. Gazpik: Yes, Mr. Chairman I would answer that. I am not saying
both railways. I am familiar with the Canadian National and I discussed the
Canadian National act. I wish that those who are representing the Cana-
dian Pacific would explain just exactly what their position is. I cannot quite an-
swer it, but I think that under the Railway Act they would still remain under
the provincial jurisdiction. But I am not as certain about it. As far as the
Canadian National Railway is concerned, I have no doubt at all, not on my
authority but on that of Mr. Marler.

(Translation)

Mr. CaroN: We said this morning that it could affect the transport rates of
merchandise. Have you not already had to complain, despite the fact that the
law comes under the provinces, that the rates were too low in certain fields of
transportation? Let us say, for instance, with respect of beer and preserves.

(Text)

Mr. John A. P. MAGEE (Executive Director, Canadian Trucking Associa-
tion): Perhaps I could answer that, Mr. Chairman. There have been some com-
plaints about the undercutting of rates by truck lines owned by the railways.
I cannot at the moment pinpoint them, but I certainly recall that there were
those complaints. Beer was one, and canned goods.

Mr. Caron: I think the rates were much lower than the ones the trucking
industry could charge for transferring those goods.

Mr. MaGee: That was the contention of the trucking industry.

Mr. CARON: So, it was under provincial jurisdiction at that time and it was
too low. How would it be, then, if it should come under federal jurisdiction
without any taxes or licensing to pay to the province?

Mr. Macee: Well, it would be a very serious situation. The situation at
the moment, of course, is that the railways ‘“attorn”, as they put it, to the
provincial jurisdiction, even if they claim they are not subject to it. We are not
interested in any arrangement whereby any system of transportation says: “As
a courtesy, we will obey a law to which we are not legally subject.” That is
not the proper way to organize the transportation policy of Canada. We say
that all motor vehicle operations for hire should be dealt with by parliament
in the same way. That is all we are asking here. We have not asked that there
be any interference whatever with the pickup and delivery operations of the
two railway companies in this area. We have never suggested it before and we
do not suggest it now.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, I would like to deal with the earlier argument
in connection with the application of the Motor Vehicle Transport Act. I have
not got it before me and I freely confess that I have not looked at it since it

1
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went through parliament in 1954. I must say that I fail to follow that we had
anything more than an assertion that the provisions of the Motor Vehicle
Transport Act in respect of interprovincial traffic would override the provisions
of declaring something to be to the general advantage of Canada. In other
words, they would create two jurisdictions as this bill is drafted, one for
traffic within the city of Ottawa and another for traffic travelling across the
river to Hull. Now that assertion, if I heard it correctly, was made but, as far
as I am aware, no indication was given or argument made with reference to
the terms of the Motor Vehicle Transport Act that it was intended to override
the kind of jurisdiction which has been given to the railway companies, in the
Railway Act and other places to operate works and undertakings to the general
advantage of Canada. Now, I do not think an unsupported argument that we
would create two jurisdictions is really adequate to the situation.

Mr. MacGeEE: Our point is that the intra-provincial pickup and delivery
operations of the railway companies are the ones which will be transferred
from provincial to federal jurisdiction which would not be the normal con-
stitutional state in the rest of the trucking industry. I think the quickest way
we can sum up our whole position to the committee is to again quote the
statement made in the House of Commons on June 17, 1955, by Mr. Marler
the minister of transport at the time which is our position on this particular
matter. We happen to agree with the explanation he gave to the house and I
would like to read this statement. It comes from page 4920 of Hansard of June
17, 1955. Before the minister spoke, Mr. Drew had been speaking and Mr.
Marler said this:

Mr. MarRLER: I think that is the fourth time the Leader of the
Opposition has spoken of this bill as having an undisclosed purpose.

This is Bill 351:

All I can say is, and I say it for the fourth time following the
example of the Leader of the Opposition, that there is no undisclosed
purpose concerning clause 27 of the bill. I have said on four occasions—
this will perhaps be the fifth—that the purpose of clause 27 is to enable
the railway company itself, the parent company, and every railway
company comprised in the national company, to exercise the power
necessary to carry on delivery and pick-up services in the metropolitan
centres, and to carry on bus or transport services in substitution for rail
lines which are abandoned.

There is no undisclosed purpose. I think I have made that point
abundantly clear on each occasion on which I have spoken in connection
with this bill. It is not sufficient merely to say that Canadian National
Railways may exercise these powers through its subsidiaries. I explained,
I think on second reading, that particularly in the case of rail line
abandonments it was the wish of the national company itself that it be
in a position to operate bus and transport services where it is necessary
to abandon rail lines, and to be in a position in proceedings before the
board of transport commissioners to give in the name of the national
company an undertaking to operate such services in lieu of rail lines
being abandoned.

The second point is the concern which has been expressed by the
Leader of the Opposition as to whether the Motor Vehicle Transport
Act is going to be applicable to operations carried on by the national
company or any other railway company forming part of the national
company pursuant to clause 27 of the bill. It seems to me that the
situation is perfectly clear. If the operations carried out are carried out
wholly within the limits of a province, then it seems to me there is
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no doubt that the operations would be a local work or undertaking which
under section 92 of the British North America Act, clause 10, falls within
the limit of the legislative power of the provinces.

There is of course the exception contained in paragraph (a) of
clause 10 of the section which speaks of interprovincial works, and
I shall come to that in a moment. Then there is also the exception con-
tained in paragraph (c), where works which are local and which are
declared to be for the general advantage of Canada would not fall within
the jurisdiction of the provinces but would be under the jurisdiction of
parliament. With respect to the exception in paragraph (c¢), I can only
say that clause 18 of the bill makes it expressly and explicitly clear that
any operations carried out under clause 27 would not be for the general
advantage of Canada. It seems to me that it is abundantly clear that
operations which are carried out wholly within a province therefore do
not fall under paragraph (c), and if they are wholly within the limits
of a province they must necessarily fall within provincial jurisdiction
under section 92 of the British North America Act.

There remain the interprovincial operations which may be carried
out by the C.N.R. under clause 27. I think it is perfectly clear that whe-
ther they be carried out by the C.N.R., by another railway company or
by a company entirely outside the provisions of the bill, if they are
interprovincial operations they will be subject to the provisions of the
Motor Vehicle Transport Act.

Therefore the situation is this: Either the operation must be under
provincial jurisdiction because it is carried out wholly within the
province, or it must be interprovincial because it is carried out between
points in two different provinces, in which case it would be subject to
the jurisdiction which the provinces now have under the terms of the
Motor Vehicle Transport Act. In these circumstances, Mr. Speaker, the
purpose of referring the bill to the committee of the whole in order to
delete clause 27—

This is what Mr. Drew wanted

—obviously fails. We have at all times said that we wished the operations
under clause 27 to be carried out subject to the rights of the provinces and
subject to their jurisdiction. It seems to me that we are effecting that
under clauses 18 and 27 of the bill, and that no conference could add
further to the bill or make it clearer that the rights of the provinces are
being safeguarded in every respect.

Mr. BARNETT: Well, Mr. Chairman, I listened as carefully as I could to the
quotation from a speech made by Mr. Marler in a debate which, of course, as
we are so often told, does not mean that his interpretation of what the law
meant was necessarily the right one,

Mr. Macee: That is true, sir. He said that it was from a conference with
the officials of the Department of Justice and Mr. McMillan, the vice-president
and general counsel of the Canadian National Railways, and that it was the
best summary of the situation.

Mr. BARNETT: However, the point I wanted to raise was that, in listening
to the quotation, it did seem to me that Mr. Marler was dealing with a situation
different from the one that we have before us in this bill. He was dealing with
the question of the establishment by the Railways of substitute bus or truck
services for railways and not with the matter of pickup and delivery services
which are incidental to the operation of the railway at its terminals.

I am wondering whether I am not right in saying, that Mr. Marler was
really dealing with a different order of consideration from the one we have
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before us in the bill. The parent company, and every railway company com-
prised in the national company, was given the power necessary to carry on
delivery and pick up services in metropolitan centres and to carry on bus
services in substitution for rail lines which are abandoned. So, there were the
two elements contained in clause 27: the purely pick up and delivery opera-
tions in the municipal area and the type of truck or bus operations which
would be put on where rail lines outside of the city would be abandoned.
Mr. Chairman, I will not pursue the question any further, except to say
that, having done some reading of statements made before the committee in
the other place, I have the impression that the railways do not altogether
agree with the interpretation that has been given of the existing law.

(Translation)
The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fisher.

Mr. MATTE: Forgive me, please. The carrier of the Canadian National who
is under contract to deliver goods and who works all day must have a delivery
permit from the Transportation authority. The Canadian National who deliver
goods on their own behalf should also be subject to the same law. Are they,
in fact? :

(Text)
The CHAIRMAN: Is that a fair question to ask this witness? Should you
not ask that of the C.N.R. witness?

(Translation)

Mr. Gazpik: I cannot say exactly what the Canadian National are doing.
I know that if the Canadian National are under provincial jurisdiction, they
should. Now whether they do so or not, I cannot say. If an ordinary carrier
comes under provincial jurisdiction he must, normally, in the province of
Quebec, obtain a permit. As I said before—in the city of Ottawa—if he operates
within a radius of three miles, I don’t believe so. However, if he does more
than that, if he operates between the two municipalities—Ottawa and an-
other—even in the Province of Ontario, I think he must obtain a permit. I
believe the same law applies today to all carriers, including the Canadian Na-
tional and the Canadian Pacific.

Mr. CaroN: In crossing over to Hull, even with the Bill in its present form
Without my suggested amendments, would the Canadian National or the
Canadian Pacific be obliged to have a provincial permit on the Hull side?

Mr. Gazpig: I believe that such an operation without the amendment,
that is the provincial operation, would come under the Motor Vehicle Trans-
port Act and according to this law, they would have to obtain a permit from
the Quebec Transportation Commission. Now, I am of the opinion that they
must obtain a permit from the Ontario authority at the interprovincial level
only., In either case they must obtain a permit from the provincial author-
ities. |

Mr. CARON: It has been established that the Hull side has simply been
forgotten. It has been totally overlooked in the Bill, inasmuch as they would
be obliged to obtain a special permit on the Quebec side; this they would not
be obliged to do if they lived on the Ontario side.

(Text)
Mr. Frsuer: I would assume that Hull is considered in and about Ottawa.
Mr. Caron: I think, Hull is considered being, I would not dare say what
I think, over here.
The CuarrMAN: Mr. Fisher, any questions?
2124233
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Mr. FisHer: Yes. I want to refer Mr. Gazdik to the statement made by
Mr. Spence before the Senate committee, on page 49, where he said:

Now, as I said before, the two railways themselves have the power
to provide pick-up and delivery services and these other services to their
customers. That power is exercised under federal jurisdiction for the
general advantage of Canada.

I am not going any further with what it is, but obviously Mr. Macdougall’s
contention was that with respect to the pickup and delivery, the trucking
association has not any quarrel with the right of the railways to provide that
service. Their contention is that this is provided for under the general powers
to the general advantage of Canada and that they have this right now.

One point bothers me and I have not really got it clear in my mind. I
assume you have a rebuttal or a counter-argument to this point made by Mr.
Spence and I would like to have it.

Mr. Gazpig: Mr. Chairman, I read this statement and I think that perhaps
what we could say about it may be that it is right as far as it goes. But it
does not go far enough and it does not clarify all the implications of the ques-
tions. Perhaps some of these operations can be considered federal; I think that
all those which are interprovincial can be said to be federal, and in fact they
are federal. I think Mr. Driedger has made a case, very properly. They are
federal; however, under the act, the federal parliament delegated its power to
the provinces.

Mr. Fisger: But, Mr. Macdougall and Mr. Spence did not get into that
at all.

Mr. Gazpik: I am afraid not, but that is the point I tried to clarify today.
I think that the statement may be right as far as it goes, but it cerainly does
not go far enough.

Mr. FisHER: Yes. It seems to me, Mr. Chairman, what we have to do is to
have Mr. Spence and Mr., Macdougall before us to answer some questions.

The CHairmAN: Have you any questions?

Mr. MacponaLD: Before the witness leaves, just one brief question. I think
your position is that you have no objection at all to the new company being
given complete corporate power to run a pickup and delivery business. I guess
your real contention is that if it has this corporate power it should be under
provincial—

Mr. Gazpig: That is perfectly correct, sir.

The CHAIRMAN: Now, I am going to call on Mr. Macdougall and Mr. Spence.
Mr. Macdougall is from the C.N.R. and Mr. Spence from the C.P.R. Well, gentle-
men, we will start with Mr Macdougall and after, of course, Mr. Spence who is
with the C.P.R. and who wants to make his own statement to the committee.

. Mr. MacpoucAaLL: GentlemensI do not propose to make a detailed argu-
ment similar to that which was made before the Senate committee. I think
that arguments stands on the record by itself, but I would like to deal with
this main point which has been raised by Mr. Gazdik with respect to the
pickup and delivery power. I think it is important that we make the distinction
between pickup and delivery services and over the road highway services.

As I listened, to Mr. Gazdik, I thought that there might be some confusion
as to the import of the legislation unless one keeps these two clearly in mind.
In the first place, the bill before you—and that is the matter which you have
to deal with—does not make any attempt to give the Ottawa Terminal Railway
Company any powers that I would call over the road highway service powers.
There is no suggestion that it wants powers to operate in that fashion. The only
power that it asks for in 10 (g) is the power to operate pick and delivery
services. Now, my proposition is that Canadian National Railways—Mr. Spence
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will speak for the Canadian Pacific Railways—and Canadian Pacific also today
both operate pickup and delivery services in all the major cities in Canada,
and the operation of those services is performed under powers which both
companies obtain as highway powers ancillary to their normal corporate rail-
way powers under which they operate. This is reinforced by the provisions of
the Railway Act. The definition section, section 2, subsection 9 of the act speaks
specifically of express, which is one of the services performed by railways and
it speaks there of collecting express and delivery tolls. Also subsection 32 refers
to tolls and rates for freight. There again you see the references to delivery of
goods, transporting, handling, caring for them, and so on.

So, the first point is that you must, I suggest, make a distinction between
pickup and delivery highway services and over the road highway services. Put
over the road services aside and think only of the pickup and delivery.

In the establishment of this company, our endeavour has been, in the draft-
ing of this act—and I think it does accomplish this—to give this new company
the power to do pickup and delivery service in and about the city of Ottawa,
in the Ottawa area. I suggest to you that this power is no more and no less
than the power presently used by both Canadian National and Canadian Pacific
Railways to do pickup and delivery service in and about the city of Ottawa
today. I think you have heard this evidence, and if you have not, it is a fact
that the pickup and delivery services performed by the railways here in Ottawa
today are done by Canadian National Railways for their own traffic and by
Canadian Pacific Railways for their own traffic. Our intention is, when this ter-
minal company is activated, that for the moment, at least, we will continue to
bickup and deliver by Canadian National and Canadian Pacific Railways, the
same as we are doing today. But, we considered it prudent and reasonable that,
in the formation of this new company, looking ahead into the future, it should
have the same powers as the Canadian National and the Canadian Pacific
Railways, namely, to pickup and deliver traffic in the Ottawa area. The legis-
lation, I submit to you, will do that; it will give this company the same power
as the Canadian National and Canadian Pacific Railways have.

Now, my authority for the suggestion that Canadian National Railways
berferms its pickup and delivery powers under its general ancillary powers,
and under the general powers of the Railway Act, has been confirmed in a
Number of instances. In the first place, this general proposition has been con-
firmed by the courts in a number of cases. The one which I referred the Senate
to was an Alberta case, Grand Trunk Railway vs—James and it followed a
Number of English cases which made it clear that one of the ancillary powers
of railway companies is to pick up and deliver, not generally, but their own
traffic. They go out and seek traffic and they have the right, according to the
interpretation placed upon their powers by the courts, to go to someone’s hom'e
or his place of business with a dray or with a truck—they have been doing ?hls
for a hundred years or more—to pick up that traffic and bring it to the station,
put it aboard the train, and take it to its destination. And, when the trai?fiC, or
it might be a passenger, arrives at its destination, to see that traffic is delivered
to its final destination, which might be a warehouse or it might be a man’s
Place of business.

So, my first point is that Canadian National does have this ancillary power
and that it has exercised its pickup and delivery services in Canada under that
Power. It does not hold any licence from any provincial body to do pickup and
delivery services; it has never applied to the Ontario board or the Quebec board
Or any other board to get a pickup and delivery licence; it does not hold any
Such licence, and it performs these services and has done so for many many

years under this general power.
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Actually, in Quebec, in 1941, the Quebec Public Service Commission re-
quested both Canadian Pacific and Canadian National Railways to show cause
why they should not be licensed to do pickup and delivery service. The case
was heard before them at a public hearing, and this argument, based upon this
James case and the other cases which give the ancillary powers, was put before
the Public Service Commission and they issued their judgment or finding that
they did not have the power to regulate pickup and delivery of the railway
companies because these powers were inherent in their general railway powers.
They were federally incorporated and, therefore, they did not come within
provincial jurisdiction.

Therefore, my proposition is that Canadian National-——and Mr. Spence will
speak for Canadian Pacific—does perform these services today, in Ottawa and
elsewhere, in accordance with that power. It is quite true, as Mr. Gazdik said,
that the provinces do regulate pickup and delivery services but of the truckers,
not of the railways. I imagine that there are pickup and delivery services that
are performed in Ontario and in Quebec which are licensed by those boards but
they do not license the railway pickup and delivery services simply because,
as I say, this is regarded as an inherent part of federal railways operations.
The railways have the right to pick up and deliver its own traffic.

Actually, you can imagine, gentlemen, if there was a hearing before a
Quebec or Ontario board at which the railway company was required to
apply for a licence, it would be most objectionable, I would suggest, that any
trucker should come in and suggest that they should not be given that licence.
If they were permitted to say that they would then be saying that—despite
the fact that the railway goes out and obtains traffic, and despite the fact that
it has obtained, against its competitor the truck, traffic to take on the railway—
the board should deny the railway the right to go to the man’s place of
business and get the traffic and bring it in by its own vehicles or by its con-
tractor and take it on the railway. The trucker would be saying: Do not let
the railways gather in their own traffic, do not give them a franchise to do
that; we have truck services, let us go and do the pickup and delivery. But
the truth of the matter is that, in the competitive world we live in today, the
railway operator does not want the trucker to go and pick up his traffic for
him unless be decides, in a matter of economics and in the matter of the
general operation in the area, a better operation can be made to serve the
public by hiring the trucker as its agent to go and pick up the goods and
bring it to the railway station.

So, to suggest that a trucker should have a right to complain that a rail-
way has not got the right to go and pick up its own traffic and handle it itself,
from and to a point where it gets it to the point where it actually delivers it,
I submit is wrong. I submit that is the basis under which this power has
always been considered to rest with railway companies. Now, that has nothing
to do with over the road trucking, and I have not been talking about over the
road trucking. When we come to that, an entirely different situation appears.
The problems which arose at that time from section 27 of the Canadian Na-
tional Act, about which Mr. Gazdik spoke, were due to the fact that the
railways were getting into a position where they were coming before boards
and asking for permission to abandon a railway line, and the board was saying:
“Well, what is going to replace this; are you going to provide a highway service
to replace it?” The railways had to say: “We have no power to do that; we
cannot give any assurance that we will.”

Again, there has occurred in the competitive field the problem of co-
ordinating rail and truck in some areas. Here again, the railway company did
not have the power to do this. If you look at section 27 carefully you will see
that it is not an attempt to spell out every power of Canadian National’s ability
to operate a truck on a highway. It gives a specific power to obtain, lease or
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pay in any other way, trucks and vehicles to perform services in conjunction
with or in substitution for rail services. These were specifically to deal with
the problems of the day that were occuring at that time.

The substitution of highway services for abandoned lines, where we were
doing that, was to enable the railway company to put on a truck service that
would take traffic perhaps 30, 40 or 50 miles into some railway station to give
a service in conjunction with the railway service. I suggest to you that that is
the sum and substance of what was being dealt with, and that is the purpose of
section 27.

I think it was quite proper, following the discussions that took place, for
the exceptions from the declaration of “the general advantage of Canada” to
have been given because Canadian Pacific has no powers, as I understand the
situation, to operate trucks over the road. Any trucking they do over the
highways is done by subsidiaries who have such power. Canadian National,
except for the limited power given by section 27 to perform a highway service
over the road in conjunction with or in substitution for a railway service, does
not have any general highway powers to put on highway services over the
road; and it performs such services by means of subsidiary companies which
have that power. So, you have this situation of the difference between over
the road services and the pickup and delivery. Again, I say the company
referred to by Mr. Gazdik, the Grand Falls Railway Company in Newfound-
land, is a perfect example of the principle—and I think it is a correct principle
—of having a company incorporated to take over the rail operations of the
Anglo-Newfoundland Development Company in Newfoundland.

In the act, corporations were given specific highway powers which could
enable them to perform highway services over the road anywhere in New-
foundland. So, quite naturally, when they were dealing with that bill they
excepted those from the declaration of “the general advantage of Canada”,
because they were not talking of pickup and delivery services, they were
talking about general over the road trucking in competition with the trucking
industry.

In this connection we have taken the position, I think, in our company
that we are not anxious to compete unfairly with the trucker. We are quite
brepared, as Mr. Gazdik pointed out, to “attorn to the jurisdiction of the
Quebec board or any of the other provincial boards, to accept the licensing
laws, the loading laws, and all these various other things. So we do not attempt
to put ourselves in a position of some advantage over the trucker. We are
Prepared to meet him on even ground, and we do meet him on even grounfi;
but he is a hard competitor, and we respect that; and we compete with him in
the same manner.

Our pickup and delivery services, in my view, are services which we per-
form and have performed from the dawn of the railway industry as ancillary
to our railway power to pick up and deliver traffic.

We are not asking for an exception for this Ottawa Terminal Rallvs_ray
Company, nor are we asking for some different treatment. We are ask{ng
that it get exactly the same powers as Canadian National and Canadian Pac;ﬁc
—powers for pickup and delivery. Some suggestion was made that, by doing
this, there is going to be duplication of control. I suggest to you that exactl_Y
the opposite will occur. If you do what Mr. Gazdik suggests, you will get dupli-
cation of control. If you act according to this bill as it is presently written you
Will not have that anomalous situation.

Let me just explain my point. Canadian National today comes t}nder
federal control for its pickup and delivery services. It is not _pteformlng pickup
and delivery services under a provincial licence. The provincial bogrds have
even refused to consider that they have power to issue licences for pickup and
delivery. These services are performed under federal control.
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What is the federal control? It is the control of parliament and the con-
trol of this committee. It is true there is no administrative board set up to con-
trol the pickup and delivery by Canadian National and Canadian Pacific, but the
control that exists, I suggest, is the control of parliament. If the Ottawa Ter-
minal Railway Company’s bill is passed as it is drafted, the same control will
be available with respect to any pickup and delivery operations which it may
perform: namely, federal control and the control of parliament.

If you were to accept the proposition made by the truckers, you would
have the pickup and delivery operations of the Ottawa Terminal Railway
Company excepted from federal control, but you would give control to the
provincial bodies—who disclaim that they have any right to exercise the en-
franchisement of pickup and delivery services by a federally-incorporated
company. If they were to take the power to give licences to the Ottawa Termi-
nal Railway Company for pickup and delivery, you would have the railway
powers generally under federal control and you would have this truck power
under provincial control.

I leave it to Mr. Spence to tell you of the possibilities that exist in that
type of a situation. The difficulties would be not so much for the railways as
for the shipping public.

So I come back to my point that you presently have both major railways,
Canadian National and Canadian Pacific, under federal control for their rail-
way services and for the ancillary services they perform by pickup and de-
livery. We ask for exactly the same situation for the Ottawa Terminal Rail-
way Company—federal control of its rail operations and of its pickup and de-
livery—so that the three would be exactly the same.

Mr. FisHER: What is federal control? It seems to me, Mr. Macdougall, that
you may have federal jurisdiction: but what is federal control? It seems to me
there must be an agency or a department that is responsible for pickup and
delivery? What is it?

Mr. MacpoucALL: What is control? That is a matter of semantics. That
there is no agency like the provincial highway carrier board I am quite ready
to admit; this is just the fact. The control would be the control of parliament,
as an act of legislation dealing with this company. As far as Canadian National
is concerned, I think we have a considerable amount of control of our opera-
tions, part of which would be with respect to the Ottawa Terminal Railway
Company as a part-owner.

Mr. BARNETT: Does the board of transport commissioners enter into the
picture in this connection in any way?

Mr. MAcDOUGALL: Yes, they enter into the picture in a way. For instance,
they are concerned with our express services for which we have pickup and
delivery limits, but we operate in various municipalities. We also have freight
pickup and delivery limits. Our tariffs, which include pickup and delivery where
pickup and delivery is performed, are filed with the board of transport commis-
sioners. This is shown in our tariffs and is revealed there. These are filed subject
to all rights of the board of transport commissioners to suspend them or to
deal with them in accordance with the law. Applications are made to the
board of transport commissioners to extend the pickup and delivery limits
in some cases. These have occurred. So, with respect to pickup and delivery,
there is a connection with the board of transport commissioners. It is not a
large matter; I do not know of many cases that have ever arisen, but, neverthe-
less, it is all covered in the rates, and the rates are filed.

Mr. Caron: You said a while ago that as a result of the new act, you would
have no more and no less power in the city of Ottawa than you now have.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes.

g
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Mr. CaroN: Then would you be ready to accept an amendment such as
that which Mr. Gazdik suggested a while ago?

Mr. MAcDOUGALL: No. because I do not think his amendment accomplishes
that. I think his amendment, as I said a moment ago Mr. Caron, would create
confusion because you would have some possibility that pickup and delivery
operations of this company would be under a provincial board, if that board
decided to take over that jurisdiction, but such has not been the case for
Canadian National or Canadian Pacific to date.

Mr. Caron: Did they create confusion in 1955 when they passed section 277
They changed it, and everybody seemed to be satisfied at the time.

Mr. MAcDOUGALL: I think if you would read the whole of the explanations
of section 27, you would find they were not really thinking of pickup aqd
delivery services there at that time. They are mentioned in Hansard, but if
you read the whole story of section 27 and the whole of the Canadian National
bill at that time, you will see that they were dealing with the problem, as
I explained earlier, of the inability of the railway company to make any
kind of guarantee that it would give a service in substitution for any rail
services that were abandoned. This was one subject which prompted the in-
clusion of this power at that time.

Another discussion that was active at that time was on the matter of
having highway services in conjunction with railway services, so that you
could have trafic going partly by highway and partly by railway, with the
railway companies performing the highway service, and they had no powers
to do this. Section 27, in my judgment, was established to empower them to
perform such services. If you will read it carefully you will see that is as
far as it goes.

Mr. CARON: Have Canadian Pacific and Canadian National not bought
some trucking companies in the past two years?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Yes.

Mr. CARON: So you are in complete competition with the trucking industry
in this matter?

Mr. MACDOUGALL: Mr. Caron, this is what I was saying earlier. There is
a distinction between pickup and delivery and the over-the-road services.
Those trucking companies do not do pick-up and delivery. They are over-the-
road services companies.

Mr. CaroN: But they do some pickup service.

Mr. MACDOUGALL: It may be that they might act, as any carrier could act,
as an agent of both railway companies to do their pickup and delivery. If
they were to decide that they would rather a contract carrier do it, than doing
it themselves, it could be that we might contract with a subsidiary 1-.ather
than with XYZ trucking company. But those trucking companies are basically
over-the-road truckers.

Mr. CaroN: And they are licensed by the provinces?

Mr. MacpouGaLL: Indeed, and they come under provincial jurisdiction.
We have no quarrel with that at all.

Mr. CaroN: And the pickup service you operate at the present time has
never been controlled by the provinces since the railways existed?

Mr. MacpoucaLs: I know of no such cases since the railway existed.

The CualRMAN: Mr. Peters.

Mr. PETERS: Mr. Macdougall, is this the reason why a Canadian National
and Canadian Pacific express truck can park or double park on main streets
Where other trucks cannot?
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Mr. MacpouGALL: I do not know of that situation.

Mr. PeTERS: I can tell you that in a great number of towns, Canadian
National and Canadian Pacific violently abuse the traffic regulations of muni-
cipalities. I have often wondered why no recourse was taken against them.
This “general good of Canada” would really exempt them from any responsi-
bility?

Mr. MAcpouGALL: No, I cannot agree with that Mr. Peters.

The CHAIRMAN: I do not think they are the only ones.

Mr. PeTERS: Timmins is an excellent example. They always double park
on the main street. There is an alley behind all the main business places, but
they never drive down there. They always park on the main street and they
double park. I know because we tried to lay charges against them. You cannot
lay charges against them.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fisher.

Mr. PETERS: I am curious if this is what Mr. Macdougall means by not
being under federal licence. I do not know that the trucks carry a provincial
licence plate.

Mr. MacpouGALL: I was talking only of the franchise to carry goods
between certain points.

Mr. PETERS: You said that they did not come under provincial regulations.

Mr. MacpoucGALL: I said they do not come under the regulations of the
provincial motor carrier board which gives licences to operate on certain routes
or in certain areas. I was not thinking about the licences on the trucks or the
regulations dealing with weight or dealing with safety or things of that kind.

Mr. PETERS: How would they come under municipal regulations if not
voluntarily? Trains do not stop at railway crossings because of the Railway Act.
They always have the right of way.

Mr. MAcCDOUGALL: The trains?

Mr. PETERS: Yes, because of the Railway Act. Does this act give the carriers
similar rights?

Mr. MacpouGALL: No, I do not think so.

Mr. PETERS: Does it give them similar licence?

Mr. MacpoucAaLL: No, I do not think so.

Mr. PeTERS: Do you say that it does not?

Mr. MAcpouGALL: I am a little confused by this line of questioning.

Mr. PETERS: I am trying to get clear in my own mind, just what the regula-
tions are that would change if you changed the licensing effect.

Mr. MAacDOUGALL: Let me put it this way, Mr. Peters. I do not think we have
anywhere ever taken the position that, because we are a federal railway we
are not subject to traffic laws, that we do not have to stop at stop signs or obey
the safety regulations and things of that kind. We have not even inquired
whether or not the law would allow us to flout these rules of society. We have
always obeyed them and we have not even looked to see whether or not
legally we might go against them. Our policy is not to go against them. Our
policy is to comply with all those things. This is natural and sensible.

Mr. PETERS: Is it your contention then the licensing you are talking about
is only the licensing that would grant you a franchise for a specific type of
pickup? This pickup is granted, in your opinion, by the Railway Act and this
is the licensing you are talking about?

Mr. MacpoucaLL: If the ordinary trucker, Mr. Peters, wants to perform a
pickup and delivery service in the City of Ottawa, subject to the exception in
the act which Mr. Gazdik mentioned—namely, that you do not have to do it
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if you are operating within three miles of the corporate limits—he would have
to go to the Ontario board and seek a licence to do pickup and delivery. Our
position is that we do not have to do that.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fisher.

Mr. FisHER: I am trying to put your argument as simply as I see it, Mr.
Macdougall.

In effect, clause 10(g) gives you the authority to operate a pickup and
delivery service. But it must be reinforced by clause 19 in order to keep you
clear of having to meet some kind of provincial requirements insofar as
licensing is concerned.

Mr. MacpoucALL: I do not think I put it that way, Mr. Fisher. It is not
a question of keeping us clear of it, because in the first place, as I explained,
the provincial authorities have declined to exercise any control over the pickup
and delivery services performed by federal railway companies.

Mr. Frsuer: If this is the case what is the advantage of keeping clause 19
as it is rather than accepting the amendment that has been proposed which will
write in the fact that 10(g) is exempted from this “general advantage of
Canada”?

Mr. MacpouGALL: Well, I think the principal advantage is that if we are
right—and I say we are right—that the federal railways operate their present
pickup and delivery services under federal control and not under provincial

control, we wish this company to be in no less a position than that.
We wish them to be in the same position as Canadian National Railways

and the Canadian Pacific Railway. If, for instance, this amendment were passed
leaving aside the question whether the provincial authorities would assume
the jurisdiction or not, that would mean that the federal power had no juris-
diction.

I would suggest the next step would be that the trucking industry, who
are the competitors, would be endeavouring to change the situation with respect
to both Canadian National’s and Canadian Pacific’s inherent right to do pickup
and delivery.

Mr. FisuEr: So, is this case, the fact that the pickup and delivery service
is declared to be to the general advantage of Canada would keep you from
getting involved in that kind of a contest.

Mr. MacpouGALL: I think so. Here are the facts of the situation as it is.
It would not change the current situation. It would not make the situation any
different. It would not increase it or decrease it. It would leave the situation
as it is.

Mr. Fisuer: In the Senate Committee Mr. Spence mentioned section 17
of the Canadian National Pacific Act. I am somewhat perturbed by this as this
act is due to be wiped out, as I understand it, by the proposals that are before
parliament. I want to ask Mr. Spence the reason why he brought this in at the
Present time.

Mr. SPENCE: Well, Mr. Fisher the purpose of my remark there was to
indicate that parliament itself had contemplated at that time that the railways
would engage in trucking operations as well as rail operations. It was not a
completely foreign question to parliament.

Mr. Frsuer: That, it seems to me, blurs the distinction that Mr. Macdougall
has given us between over the road services and pickup and delivery services.
I mean I can follow his argument much more clearly than I can yours.
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Mr. SpENCE: Well, mine was primarily based really on Section 315 of
the Railway Act, which I quoted at that time and I pointed to subsection 1(e),
which provides that the company shall, according to its powers:

furnish such other service incidental to transportation as is customary
or usual in connection with the business of a railway company, as may be
ordered by the board.

Really, all the railways are talking about here, and all we maintain clause
10(g) speaks of is other service incidental to transportation, as is customary
and usual in connection with the business of a railway company. All we want to
do is to perform railway business.

Everyone knows that the railway train cannot be drawn up to the door
of every shipper. We have to pick up the shipper’s goods and take them to
the terminal and ship them off by rail. At the other end we have to take them
off the train and deliver them to the consignee’s door. That is all primarily
and basically railway service. That is all we are asking for here. We are merely
asking for leave to perform our railway service. It will be the Terminal Railway
Company itself. This is the sort of thing we do ourselves. The parent companies
do it now. As Mr. Macdougall said, the Canadian Pacific has no power to operate
trucks over the highways. The Canadian Pacific Railway Company itself, when it
wants to go in for trucking operations on highways acquires a trucking company
that is under provincial jurisdiction and has all the proper licences and power.
But we do have a duty under the Railway Act to furnish service to our rail
shippers by picking up their goods and delivering them at their door, and that
service is incidental to transportation. That is all we are discussing here. That
should obviously be under federal jurisdiction.

I do not mean that we want to be able to send trucks out without licence
plates on them to deliver these goods. As they go out on the roads, even though
they are under federal jurisdiction, they have to comply with local regula-
tions and traffic laws. No one would ever question that. The thing that I am
concerned about—I think a mountain has been made out of a molehill—is that
small incidental railway operations would be put in a position which does
not exist anywhere else in Canada.

Consider the extraordinary legal consequences and problems which would
arise if this pickup and delivery service were put under provinecial jurisdiction.
For example, suppose a garage operator in Eastview wanted to order some
parts from Windsor, Ontario. Presumably, we have a rate on file with the
board of transport commissioners which includes charges for pickup in Windsor
and delivery in Ottawa. Our truck in Windsor would take the automobile parts
from the shipper’s door to the freight shed. It would be loaded on our train,
come to Ottawa and, under the proposal now advanced by the trucking associa-
tion, the federal jurisdiction would cease at the Ottawa terminal, and that
part from the terminal to the door of*the garage operator in Eastview would
be under provincial jurisdiction. Now, that being so, could the shipper or
consignee challenge the rate that was being charged? That rate is on file with
the board of transport commissioners for the whole distance from door to door.
Or, on the other hand could the railway add another $5 for delivery because
it might say that we are not obliged to follow the rate which is filed with the
board of transport commissioners for that part of the movement? Or, suppose
it was being sent over to Hull. Could we have the Ontario board saying the
rate for that delivery shall be $5 and the Quebec board saying the rate for
that delivery shall be $2.50. There would be endless complications of that
kind which should be completely unnecessary.

Now, also, this shipment would have been made under a bill of lading, and
the bill of lading sets out the terms and conditions of liability under which
the railway must operate, liability for loss and damage. Those terms and con-
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ditions are approved by the board of transport commissioners and we must abide
by those terms and conditions. They have to be applied to every shipment. But
if the goods were lost or damaged between the Ottawa terminal and the con-
signee’s door, -could we say that those terms and conditions do not apply for
that part of the movement because this is under provincial jurisdiction and
we are going to apply other limitations of liability? I think it would create such
an extraordinary series of legal questions with no advantage to anybody except
perhaps the lawyers who would have to take the cases to the supreme court
to get them straightened out.

(Translation)

Mr. CarON: Mr. Chairman, may we adjourn? I have important business
to attend to and it is past five thirty.

(Text)

Mr. FisHer: I am still confused by the arguments that were put forward.
I would like to have the Minister of Transport or his counsel offer us comments
on the arguments put forward not so much by Mr. Macdougall and Mr. Spence
because I can accept their logic you might say in historical terms. It ties in with
what I know, but I am not so sure that I would be fair to the argument put
forward by the Canadian Trucking Association which seems to be sort of less
in terms of tradition and practice and more in terms of constitution or con-
stitutionality. Therefore, I would like to hear from the minister’s counsel as
to the department’s views on the argument and at that time, I think we might
permit a comment by the Canadian Trucking Association and then put the
matter to a vote to find out whether we approve. At the present time I am
satisfied with the evidence which has been given us by counsel for the two
railways.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we will adjourn until Tuesday next and 1
will be in touch with the minister, as suggested. I think it is a very good idea.
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ORDERS OF REFERENCE

TuEspAY, November 10, 1964.

Ordered,—That the following Bills be referred to the Standing Committee
on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines:

Bill S-33, An Act to incorporate the Ottawa Terminal Railway.

Bill S-7, An Act to amend the Canada Shipping Act.

Attest.

WEDNESDAY, December 9, 1964.

Ordered,—That the names of Messrs. Leduc and Cyr be substituted for those
of Messrs. Laniel and Lessard (Saint-Henri) on the Standing Committee on
Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines.

Attest.

‘WEDNESDAY, February 17, 1965.

Ordered,—That the names of Messrs. Foy, MecNulty, Lloyd, Berger, Addison,
Laniel, Lessard (Saint-Henri), Macaluso, Rideout (Mrs.) and Winch be sub-
stituted for those of Messrs. Béchard, Francis, Tardif, Caron, Ethier, Leduc,
Cyr, Macdonald, Ryan and Peters on the Standing Committee on Railways,
Canals and Telegraph Lines.
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REPORT TO THE HOUSE

WEDNESDAY, February 24, 1965.

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines has
the honour to present the following as its

SixTH REPORT

The Committee has considered Bill S-7, An Act to amend the Canada
Shipping Act, and has agreed to report it with the following amendments:

1. New clauses

Immediately after clause 1, after line 22, page 2 of the Bill, insert the
following new clauses:

“2. Section 87 of the said Act is repealed and the following substi-

tuted therefor:

“87. (1) If a person uses the National Flag of Canada and
assumes the Canadian national character on board a ship owned in
whole or in part by any persons not qualified to own a Canadian
ship, for the purpose of making the ship appear to be a Canadian
ship, the ship is subject to forfeiture under this Act, unless the
assumption has been made for the purpose of escaping capture by
an enemy or by a foreign ship of war in the exercise of some bellig-
erent right.

(2) In any proceeding for enforcing any such forfeiture the
burden of proving a-title to use the National Flag of Canada and
assume the Canadian national character shall lie upon the person
using and assuming the same.”

3. Section 89 of the said Act is repealed and the following substi-

tuted therefor:

and

“89. If an unqualified person acquires as owner, otherwise than
by such transmission as hereinbefore provided for, any interest either
legal or beneficial, in a ship using the National Flag of Canada and
assuming the Canadian national character, that interest is subject
to forfeiture under this Act.”

4. Subsections (1) and (2) of section 91 of the said Act are repealed
the following substituted therefor:

“91. (1) The National Flag of Canada is hereby declared to be
the proper national colours for all Canadian ships and all ships
and boats that would be registered in Canada if they were required
to be registered at all, belonging to any British subject resident in
Canada, except in the case of any ship or boat for the time being
allowed to wear any other national colours in pursuance of a warrant
from Her Majesty or under regulations which may be made by the
Governor in Council.

(2) Where a ship or boat described in subsection (1) flies
(a) any distinctive national colours other than the National Flag of

Canada; or
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(b) the colours or pendant usually carried by Her Majesty’s ships
or any colours or pendant resembling the colours or pendant
of Her Majesty, without a warrant from Her Majesty or
pursuant to regulations made by the Governor in Council,

the master of that ship or boat, or the owner thereof if he is on

board, is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to

a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars or to imprisonment for a

term not exceeding six months or to both such fine and imprison-

ment.”

2. On clauses 2 to 37 inclusive:
To be renumbered as clauses 5 to 40 inclusive, respectively.

3. On clause 7 (renumbered as clause 10):

Subsection (1b) of section 391 of the Act, lines 30 to 38 on page 5 of the
Bill, is deleted and the following substituted therefor:

“(1b) Subject to sections 480 to 482, every Canadian steamship that
is not a ship described in subsection (1) or (la) shall have its hull,
machinery and equipment inspected by a steamship inspector in ac-
cordance with the regulations before the ship is first put into service
and at least once in each year thereafter or, if classification surveys are
made, in such longer period, and subject to such conditions as may be
prescribed by the regulations.”

4. On clause 16 (renumbered as clause 19):
Paragraph (d) of section 402 of the Act, lines 29 to 43 on page 10 of the
Bill, is deleted and the following substituted therefor: ‘
“(d) if the ship is a cargo ship other than a nuclear ship and there
has not been produced a certificate mentioned in paragraph (a)

(i) a valid Cargo Ship Safety Construction Certificate and a valid Cargo
Ship Safety Equipment Certificate, where the gross tonnage of the
ship is five hundred tons or more, and

(ii) a valid Cargo Ship Safety Radiotelegraphy Certificate, where the
gross tonnage of the ship is sixteen hundred tons or more, or a valid
Cargo .Ship Safety Radiotelegraphy Certificate or a wvalid Cargo
Ship Safety Radiotelegraphy Certificate where the gross tonnage of
the Ship is less than sixteen hundred tons,

and any valid Exemption Certificate that has been issued in respect of
the ship.”

5. On clause 37 (renumbered as clause 40):
Lines 36 to 44 on page 19 of the Bill are deleted and the following substituted
therefor:

“40. (1) Section 1, sections 9 to 30 and section 39 of this Act sh‘all
come into force with respect to Canadian ships, and with respect to ships
registered in any other country on a day or days to be fixed by procla-
mation of the Governor in Council. ;

(2) Section 6 and section 38 of this Act shall come into force'og a
day or days to be fixed by proclamation of the Governor in Council.

A copy of the Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence relating to the said
Bill (Issue No. 10) is appended.
Respectfully submitted,
JEAN T. RICHARD,
Chairman.

(Presented on February 24, 1965)






MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, February 18, 1965
(21)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met
this day at 10.15 o’clock a.m. The Chairman, Mr. J. T. Richard, presided.

Members present: Mrs. Rideout and Messrs. Balcer, Barnett, Cameron
(Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands), Cooper, Cowan, Crossman, Crouse, Foy,
Greene, Hahn, Laniel, Leblanc, Lloyd, Macaluso, Marcoux, McNulty, Millar,
Pascoe, Regan, Richard, Rock, Southam, Winch (24).

In attendance: The Honourable John Whitney Pickersgill, Minister of
Transport; and from the Department of Transport: Messrs. J. R. Baldwin,
Deputy Minister of Transport; Alan Cumyn, Director, Marine Regulations
Branch; R. R. MacGillivray, Assistant Counsel, Law Branch; F. S. Slocombe,
Chief, Nautical and Pilotage; J. H. W. Cavey, Chief, Harbours and Property
Branch; G. G. M. Guthrie, Supervisor, Registry of Shipping; E. J. Jones, Steam-
ship Inspection Service; A. G. E. Argue, Radio Regulations Division; C. D.
Kenny, Radio Regulations Division.

In his opening remarks, the Chairman informed the Committee that auth-
orization was needed to obtain copies of the Canada Shipping Act.

Thereupon Mr. Regan, seconded by Mr. Rock, moved,—

That the Clerk be authorized to obtain for the use of the Committee, 65
copies in English and 22 copies in French of the Canada Shipping Act.

Mr. Cowan inquired about the discussion of Bill S-33, “An Act to incor-
porate the Ottawa Terminal Railway Company”, already before the Committee.

Thereupon the Chairman called Clause 1 of Bill S-7, “An Act to amend
the Canada Shipping Act”, and informed the Committee that the Minister of
Transport and other witnesses would be heard. He introduced the Minister of
Transport and his officials.

The Honourable Mr. Pickersgill tabled an amendment to Bill S-7 in con-
nection with the National Flag of Canada.

On the suggestion of the Honourable Minister of Transport, the Committee
agreed to meet at 9.30 o’clock a.m. on Friday, February 19, 1965.

Mr. Baldwin, Deputy Minister of Transport, explained the substance of
Bill S-7, and he tabled the following amendments

On Clause 7

That Bill S-7, an Act to amend the Canada Shipping Act, be amended

by striking out subsection (1b) of section 391 in Clause 7 (re-numbered

as Clause 10), lines 30 to 38 on page 5 thereof and by substituting there-

for the following: -
Inspection of Canadian steamships not Safety Convention ships

“(1b) Subject to sections 480 to 482, every Canadian steamsh_1p

that is not a ship described in subsection (1) or (1a) shgll have 1.ts
hull, machinery and equipment inspected by a steamship m§pector in
accordance with the regulations before the ship is first put 1nf;o serv-
ice and at least once in each year thereafter or, if cla551ﬁcat1op
surveys are made, in such longer period, and subject to such condi-
tions as may be prescribed by the regulations.”

631



632 STANDING COMMITTEE

On Clause 16

That Bill S-7, an Act to amend the Canada Shipping Act, be amended
by striking out paragraph (d) of section 482 in Clause 16 (re-numbered
as Clause 19), lines 29 to 43 on page 10 thereof and by substituting
therefor the following:

“(d) if the ship is a cargo ship other than a nuclear ship and

there has not been produced a certificate mentioned in paragraph (a)

(i) a valid Cargo Ship Safety Construction Certificate and a valid

Cargo Ship Safety Equipment Certificate, where the gross ton-
nage of the ship is five hundred tons or more, and

(ii) a valid Cargo Ship Safety Radiotelegraphy Certificate, where

the gross tonnage of the ship is sixteen hundred tons or more,

or a valid Cargo Ship Safety Radiotelegraphy Certificate or a

valid Cargo Ship Safety Radiotelephony Certificate, where the

gross tonnage of the ship is less than sixteen hundred tons,
and any valid Exemption Certificate that has been issued in respect
of the ship.”

And debate arising thereon, Mr. Macaluso, seconded by Mr. Rock, moved,
That Clauses 6 to 27 both inclusive be adopted as amended.

On Clause 28
Adopted.

On Clause 35
Adopted.

On Clauses 2 and 30

Discussion arising thereon, Mr. Macaluso, seconded by Mr. Lloyd, moved,

That they be adopted.

Thereupon, Mr. Rock, seconded by Mr. Crouse, moved

That Clauses 2 and 30 be allowed to stand until the Minister of Transport
give further explanation.

And the question being put on Mr. Rock’s amendment, it was resolved
in the affirmative: Yeas, 6; Nays, 5.

Consequently, Clauses 2 and 30 were allowed to stand.

And the examination of the witnesses still continuing, at 12.30 o’clock
p.m. the Committee adjourned until 4.00 o’clock p.m. this day, it being under-
stood that thirty minutes would then be allowed to form a quorum.

AFTERNOON SITTING
(22)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines recon-
vened at 4.10 o’clock p.m. this day. The Chairman, Mr. J. T. Richard, presided.

Members present: Mrs. Rideout and Messrs. Barnett, Cantin, Cowan,
Crouse, Granger, Hahn, Kennedy, Lachance, Lessard (Saint-Henri), Leblanc,
Lloyd, Macaluso, McNulty, Richard, Rock, Tucker, Winch (18).

In attendance: Same as at the morning sitting, and Capt. W. S. G. Mor-
rison, Superintendent, Nautical Examinations, Marine Regulations Branch of the
Department of Transport; also Mr. Robert F. Cook, President, Canadian
Brotherhood of Railway, Transport and General Workers, Local 425, Van-
couver; and Capt. E. W. Meadows, Assistant Secretary, The Canadian Merchant
Service Guild.
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The Committee resumed its consideration of Bill S-7, an Act to amend the
Canada Shipping Act.

On Clause 29
Adopted.

On Clauses, 31, 32, 33 and 34
Adopted.

On Clause 36
Adopted.

On Clauses 3 and 5
Adopted.

On Clauses 37 and 1
Adopted.

On motion of Mr. Macaluso, seconded by Mr. MecNulty,
Resolved,—That Bill S-7, an Act to amend the Canada Shipping Act, be
amended
i (1) by adding thereto, immediately after clause 1 thereof, the following
clauses:
2. Section 87 of the said Act is repealed and the following sub-
stituted therefor:

Penalty for unduly assuming Canadian character.

“87. (1) If a person uses the National Flag of Canada and as-
sumes the Canadian national character on board a ship owned in
whole or in part by any persons not qualified to own a Canadian
ship, for the purpose of making the ship appear to be a Canadian
ship, the ship is subject to forfeiture under this Act, unless the
assumption has been made for the purpose of escaping capture by
enemy or by a foreign ship of war in the exercise of some bellig-

erent right.

Burden of proof.

(2) In any proceeding for enforcing any such forfeiture the
burden of proving a title to use the National Flag of Canada and
assume the Canadian national character shall lie upon the person
using and assuming the same.” ,

3. Section 89 of the said Act is repealed and the following sub-
stituted therefor:
Penalty for acquiring ownership if unqualified.

“89. If an unqualified person acquires as owner, otherwise than
by such transmission as hereinbefore provided for, any interest
either legal or beneficial, in a ship using the National Flag of
Canada and assuming the Canadian national character, that interest
is subject to forfeiture under this Act.”

4. Subsections (1) and (2) of section 91 of the said Act are repealed
and the following substituted therefor:

National colours for ships, and penalty on carrying improper

colours.

“91. (1) The National Flag of Canada is l'{ereby declarefi to be
the proper national colours for all Canadian ships and all ships and
boats that would be registered in Canada if they were req}nred fco
be registered at all, belonging to any British subject resident in
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Canada, except in the case of any ship or boat for the time being
allowed to wear any other national colours in pursuance of a war-
rant from Her Majesty or under regulations which may be made by
the Governor in Council.

Offence and penalty.
(2) Where a ship or boat described in subsection (1) flies
(a) any distinctive national colours other than the National Flag
of Canada; or
(b) the colours or pendant usually carried by Her Majesty’s ships
or any colours or pendant resembling the colours or pendant of
Her Majesty, without a warrant from Her Majesty or pursuant
to regulations made by the Governor in Council,
the master of that ship or boat, or the owner thereof if he is on
board, is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to
a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars or to imprisonment for a
term not exceeding six months or to both such fine and imprison-
ment.”
and by renumbering clauses 2 to 37 accordingly.

(2) by striking out clause 40 thereof and substituting therefor the fol-
lowing:

“40. (1) Section 1, sections 9 to 30 and section 39 of this Act shall
come into force with respect to Canadian ships, and with respect to
ships registered in any other country on a day or days to be fixed by
proclamation of the Governor in Council.

(2) Section 6 and section 38 of this Act shall come into force on a
day or days to be fixed by proclamation of the Governor in Council.”

The Chairman reminded the Committee that clauses 2 and 30 were allowed
to stand until the appearance of the Minister of Transport before the Commit-
tee on Friday, February 19, 1965.

On Clause 4

The Chairman introduced Mr. Robert F. Cook and Capt. E. W. Meadows.
The latter read a prepared brief which had been distributed in English to the
members of the Committee.

The examination of the witnesses still continuing on Clause 4, at 5:30
o’clock p.m., the Committee adjourned until 9:30 o’clock a.m. on Friday,
February 19, 1965.

Fripay, February 19, 1965
~ (23)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph Lines met at
9:40 o’clock a.m. this day. The Chairman, Mr. J. T. Richard, presided.

Members present: Mrs. Rideout and Messrs. Barnett, Basford, Cameron
(Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands), Cantin, Cowan, Crouse, Foy, Granger, Hahn,
Laniel, Macaluso, Matte, McNulty, Millar, Pascoe, Richard, Rock, Southam,
Tucker, Winch (21).

In attendance: The Honourable John Whitney Pickersgill, Minister of
Transport; Mr. Robert F. Cook, President, Canadian Brotherhood of Railway,
Transport and General Workers, Local 425, Vancouver; Capt. E. W. Meadows,
Assistant Secretary, The Canadian Merchant Service Guild; Mr. J. Rod Lindsay,
General Manager, Vancouver Tug Boat Co. Ltd., and also Director of B.C. Tow-
boat Owmners Association; Mr. Harold L. Cliffe, Manager, Canadian Tugboat Co.
Ltd., and also Director of B.C. Towboat Owners Association.
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On Clauses 2 and 30

Mr. Rock asked for and received from the Minister of Transport clarification
of those clauses.

Clauses 2 and 30 are adopted.
On Clause 4

Mr. Cook resumed his observations.

The Committee agreed to hear witnesses present at the meeting before
Questioning Capt. Meadows and Mr. Cook. g

Mr. Lindsay read a prepared brief which had been distributed in English
to members of the Committee, and he added a few comments on his own state-
ment.

It being 10:45 o’clock a.m., at the suggestion of the Minister of Transpor_t,
the Committee agreed to adjourn until 2:30 o’clock p.m. this day and meet in
Room 253-D in order to resume the examination of the witnesses.

The Committee adjourned until 2:30 o’clock p.m. this day.

AFTERNOON SITTING
(24)

The Standing Committee on Railways, Canals and Telegraph. Lines
reconvened at 2:30 o’clock p.m. this day. The Chairman, Mr. J. T. Richard,
Presided.

Members present: Mrs. Rideout and Messrs. Addison, Barnett, Basford,
Cameron (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands), Cantin, Cowan, Foy, Granger,
Hahn, Lachance, Lloyd, MacEwan, Macaluso, McNulty, Richard, Rock, Tucker,
Winch (19).

In attendance: Same as at the morning sitting; and from the Department of
Transport: Messrs. Alan Cumyn, Director, Marine Regulations Branch;.R. R.
MacGillivray, Assistant Counsel, Law Branch, and E. J. Jones, Steamship In-
Spection Service.

On Clause 4 -

The Committee resumed its study of Bill S-7 and the examination of the
Witnesses.

Messrs. Cumyn and MacGillivray made comments on the briefs presented
by the two associations heard previously.

At 2:55 o’clock p.m., the members of the Committee being called at the
House of Commons, the meeting was suspended. ‘

At 3:10 o’clock p.m., the Committee resumed its examination of tl}lf ng-
Nesses and it was agreed that the brief to be presented by Upper Lakes S 1p1c;. g
Ltd., would be annexed to the proceedings of today’s sittings, with tpe mention
that it was received after Bill S-7 had been adopted by the Committee.

The Committee agreed to meet on Tuesday, February 23, 19(551, Sto4§tug§
Bill S-41. An Act to incorporate Mountain Pacific Pipeline Ltd., 131147 —An ) e
Act respécting Canadian-Montana Pipe Line Company, and Bill 5= L il
Tespecting The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company; and‘lona v ﬁ’é
February 25, 1965, to study Bill C-120, An Act to amend the Railway al’ )

ransport Act and the Canadian National Railways Act, and to repe
Canadian National-Canadian Pacific Act.
After discussion, Mr. Macaluso, seconded by Mr. Hahn, moved

That Clause 4 of the Bill be adopted.
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The question being put, it was resolved in the affirmative: Yeas, 10;
Nays, 3.
The title of the Bill and the Bill itself were adopted.

The Committee instructed the Chairman to report Bill S-7 to the House, as
amended.

At 4:50 o’clock p.m., the Committee adjourned until 10:00 o’clock a.m. on
Tuesday, February 23, 1965. )
Marcel Roussin,
Clerk of the Committee pro tem.

Note

A letter dated February 24, 1965, and received from Mr. R. V. Sankey on
February 25, 1965, Counsel for Upper Lakes Shipping Ltd., advises the Com-
mittee that the above-mentioned Company will not present a brief. (See
Appendix “A” to today’s proceedings.)

{




EVIDENCE
THURSDAY, February 18, 1965.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have a quorum. I declare this meeting
open.

I would like to have a motion from a member of the committee to authorize
the clerk to obtain, for the use of the members of the committee, 65 copies
m.English and 22 copies in French of the Canada Shipping Act. As you know,
this is a voluminous act and copies of it would have to be purchased from
th? queen’s printer. I feel all the members of the committee should have an
original copy of the shipping act. Would someone like to move such a motion?

Moved by Mr. Regan, seconded by Mr. Rock.

Motion agreed to.

~ The Cuamman: Now, gentlemen, we are on the Canada Shipping Act.
This Bill No. S-7 was passed by the Senate after many days of hearings in
Committee. I trust that while we will do our work as seriously as usual, we
will be able to be as diligent as possible. I am sure that some of the members
realize in a sense there is a duplication of work in the presentation of testimony
before committees. I am not one to agree that because evidence has been given
before a Senate Committee we should accept that evidence just because it is
printed. However, I hope the members will keep in mind that this is available,
and there may be those who have had the opportunity to read the Minutes of
Proceedings and Evidence of the standing committee of the Senate.

This morning we have with us the Hon. Mr. Pickersgill, the Minister of
Transport. In addition we have Mr. J. R. Baldwin, deputy minister, Department
of Transport; Alan Cumyn, director, marine regulations branch; Mr. R R
MaCGillivray, assistant counsel, legal branch, Department of Transport; Mr.
F. 8. Slocombe, chief, nautical and pilotage branch; Mr. J. H. W. Cavey, chief,
harbours and property branch; Mr. G. G. M. Guthrie, supervisor, registry of
ShiDping; Mr. E. J. Jones, steamship inspection service; Mr. A. G. E. Argue,
1"{1dio regulations division; and Mr. C. D. Kenny, also of the radio regulations
division. All of these gentlemen are officials of the Department of Transport.
In addition, other parties have signified their intention to appear before the
Committee, such as representatives from the Dominion Engineers and also
boat owners associations, and so on. These persons wil be given the opportunity
to testify before this committee.

At this time it is my intention to ask the Hon. Minister of Transport to
Mmake some opening remarks.

Mr. Cowan: Mr. Chairman, before we start dealing with Bill No. S-7, I
Wwould like to ask a question. In the fall, before adjournment, on December 18
We were discussing Bill No. S-33 which I have in my hand. In this bill at page

17, clause 26, it says:
Except as otherwise expressly agreed to by the parties hereto, all
transfers of land and facilities referred to in this memorandum shall
take place simultaneously on the second day of January, 1965.

The Carrman: This morning we are discussing Bill No. S-7.
Mr. Cowan: Is this bill dead now?

_ The Cuammay: The bill to which you are referring is no
Mittee this morning.

t before the com-
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Mr. Cowan: It had a date in which we did not meet. I would like to
know what happened.

The CHAIRMAN: I cannot discuss that with you because I am not an official
of the government.

Hon. J. W. P1ckERSGILL (Minister of Transport): I may say, Mr. Chairman,
the government has decided, in view of the urgency in getting through with
the Canada Shipping Act, and in the hope that my suggestion will be accepted
about the railway bill, that the subject matter would be referred to this com-
mittee so that we can hear some of the representations that people wish to
make on it before it is reintroduced at the next session. In that way we hope
to abbreviate the length of time that will be required during the next session
with a major piece of legislation. The government has decided not to proceed
at this session with this bill, at all, but rather to stand it over and have it
introduced at the next session of parliament.

Mr. Cowan: Would the transfer of land take place as required?

Mr. P1cRERSGILL: I do not have the faintest idea. I would have to inquire.

Mr. CowaN: The National Capital Commission told us what to do and we
did not do it.

Mr. P1cKERSGILL: I am not the minister responsible for the National Capital
Commission.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Do I understand we
merely are going to have a preliminary hearing on the Canada Shipping Act?

Mr. PickeRSGILL: No. What I was referring to as being preliminary was
the hearings on the railway bill. I am rather hopeful, from such conversations
as I personally have been able to have, that perhaps tomorrow or Monday the
house might agree to let my colleague, Mr. MclIlraith, move an amendment to
the bill that the subject matter of it—that kills the bill—be referred without
debate to this committee so that the committee could take advantage of the
two or three weeks, whatever it may be, that are left of this session. There
are many persons all over the country who wish to be heard on that railway
bill. Then the bill would be introduced again at the next session. We feel that
if we could take advantage of these two or three weeks we might get a
summer recess and have the bill passed still in the year 1965. This is just a way
of saving some time.

There is no agreement among the parties on this, but I rather hope there
may be.

So far as the Canada Shipping Act is concerned, the government had hoped
to get it through in the session of 1963. Indeed, the previous government had
noped to get a bill very similar to this through. This, in most respects, just is
a tidying up operation. It has been through the Senate where it was very
thoroughly considered. We are very hopeful that in one or two sessions of the
committee we may be able to dispose of this bill.

Mr. CaMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Clause 4 of the bill
contains a subject matter which has been referred to a commission set up
under the authority of the Department of Labour. The federal government is
going to pay 50 per cent of the cost. This commission has been established and
I believe the document is to be signed today.

Mr. WincH: May I ask the minister whether he is instructed that this
matter will come before the house at this session in view of the fact that there
is an agreement under which a number of the very matters which are in the
amendment now are the subject of an inquiry in respect of which the govern-
ment is paying 50 per cent, the employers 25 per cent and the trade unions
involved 25 per cent? I think it is rather important that we now hear why we
are discussing amendments to a bill when an inquiry has been set up on a
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number of subjects covered by this bill. Are we going to have a fait accompli
before we can get the inquiry going?

Mr. PICKERSGILL: I am advised that the amendments proposed under clause
4 of this bill are amendments having to do with safety and have nothing to do
with any inquiry that would have been set up by the Department of Labour.

~ Mr. CameroN (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): It has to do with man-
ning,

: Mr. WincH: Brake horsepower and nominal horsepower. It has to do with
Safety.

~ Mr. Rock: Would these gentlemen be more specific in respect of the rela-
tionship between this inquiry and clause 4? It may be serious or it may not be.

Mr. PrckersGiLL: I would be quite prepared to let clause 4, if it should
be reached this morning, stand to give us an opportunity to consult with the
Department of Labour to ascertain whether in fact there would appear to be
any kind of a conflict. Of course, if the subject matter here is in fact going to
Interfere in any way with the problem, pursuant to that inquiry, I would
give the undertaking here and now that we are prepared to make the necessary
excision from the bill so that there will be no such conflict.

Mr. WincH: Do I understand that you did not know this inquiry had been
established by the Department of Labour?

Mr. PIcKERSGILL: Personally, I had not been consulted about it. There are
a great many things about which ministers are ignorant and about which other
members are well informed.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we are on clause 1.

On Clause 1—Cargo ship.

The CHATRMAN: It is my thought that the minister would give us a general
Statement on the bill.

Mr. PIcKERSGILL: As a matter of fact, that is what I had hoped to do.
I‘IOWever, before doing so I would like to say something which I hope will not
be regarded as a sensational piece of news, although this is a very risky thing
to do. In sections 87, 89 and 91, the Canada Shipping Act contains certain stat-
utory provisions regarding the use of the red ensign on merchant ships. I
believe this is the only place in the statutes of Canada where there is any
Sta‘cutory obligation with regard to the flying of flags. Whether rightly or
Wrongly, I had assumed, in view of the fact that parliament has made a pro-
Nouncement on the question of the flag, and that the Queen’s proclamation

as been issued, we would not wish to perpetuate the obligation in this statute
to fly a flag which has ceased, by due process of law, to be the flag of Canada.
Therefore, T would hope that this committee would be prepared to support
an amendment to this bill which, of course, would have to go back to the
other house for concurrence. This amendment would substitute in those clauses
the national flag of Canada in place of the present provisions thereof.

I think we have sufficient copies of this proposed amendment that it could

e distributed. In a technical sense, after clause 1 it would add clauses 2, 3
and 4, and necessitate the rewording of the other clauses.

Mr. CameroN (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Is it the intention of the
government to follow what has been the precedent which caused the develop-
Ment of the red ensign as a distinctive flag which would distinguish the mer-
chant marine from naval vessels or other government vessels?

Mr. Prexerserin: No. I am not an authority on this subject, but as I under-
Stand it the present purpose is that there will be no ensigns of any kind;
that is, orders in council have been passed and the national flag of Canada has
been substituted for the blue ensign, for the white ensign and, in so far as use



640 STANDING COMMITTEE

in the army is concerned, for the red ensign, and for the air force ensign. I
would think it would be rather exceptional to have a flag for the privately
owned merchant ships of Canada which would be different from the national
flag, unless we are going to adopt the system of ensigns for the armed forces
and government ships as well.

Up until now the government has given no consideration to that, although
I understand the question is not closed.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, may I ask one question. I have been asked this
question and I do not know the answer; perhaps the minister may know it.
I have been asked by the royal yacht clubs what their position is. Does this
cover the royal yacht clubs at all?

Mr. PickerscIiLL: No. Since they are voluntary organizations the govern-
ment would not seek to impose upon them any rules at all.

Mr. WincH: There is some wording here and I am wondering whether or
not it applies to the royal yacht clubs. I have specific reference to the Van-
couver Royal Yacht Club.

Mr. PickERSGILL: Before answering as technical a question as that I would
like to obtain legal advice. I will suggest that the departmental solicitor con-
sult the Department of Justice about this point.

Mr. WincH: I know that the Vancouver Royal Yacht Club would like to
have an answer. At the moment they still are flying the red ensign.

Mr. PicKERSGILL: Before we ask the committee to approve this, we will

have an answer.

Mr. Cowan: We have been told times without record, in both French and
English, that the red ensign was a marine flag and that because of this we
should not be flying it in Canada. Surely to heavens you are not going to try
to bury the flag now.

Mr. PickERSGILL: I think it would be rather difficult to perpetuate a statu-
tory obligation to fly a flag which has ceased to have any official character
whatsoever, except on privately owned vessels, and to make it an obligation
on the owner of a vessel to fly a flag which no longer is recognized as the
national flag of Canada. In any event, we intend to ask the committee if it will
accept this amendment so that it will not be an offence for a vessel owner not
to fly the red ensign. This does not mean that he cannot fly a red ensign if he
wishes to do so. Anybody in this country who wants to can fly a red ensign.
Canada is a free country and I hope is going to remain so. I am the last person
who wishes to dictate to people in respect of what they must do in these matters.

Indeed, I myself do not mind having this statutory provision taken out of
the act and having substituted therefor a provision that whatever flag from time
to time may be prescribed by proclamation would be flown. That would meet
the point raised by Mr. Cameron. It could be done in this manner instead of
having this kind of a statutory provision. If some member of the committee
feels that would be a better approach to the matter, I would be perfectly
prepared to accept that as an alternative.

If I now may speak about the bill, really I do not pretend to have the
knowledge of the technical aspects of this bill which my officials have. For me
to attempt to give a conspectus of the whole bill would, I think, be very
foolish, and I am not sure how much value it would be to anyone to have
such a conspectus. However, there is one subject which I do think is of suffi-
cient importance that I ought to underline it, although it was underlined very
thoroughly in the Senate. The bill does reserve the coastal shipping of Canada
to Canadian shipping west of a point drawn across the gulf of St. Lawrence.
This is a policy which was announced by the hon. gentleman who is just taking
his seat now when he was minister of transport, if I remember correctly.
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However, it required the concurrence of the other parties to the Commonwealth
Shipping Conference before we could do it, because up until now our coastal
shipping has been reserved to ships under the registration of commonwealth
Countries and not simply to those of Canadian registration. Because there were
registrations in some parts of the commonwealth where the safety regulations
Were not comparable to ours, this could lead to a kind of competition with
Canadian shipping. On balance, it was felt by the government to which the
hon. member for Three Rivers belonged, and in which the present government
h.as concurred, that this was not reasonable, particularly in the St. Lawrence
Tiver and the great lakes.

. It was felt that it would be very difficult to exclude these traditional ships
in the gulf of St. Lawrence and in Newfoundland, where it was traditional.
And this line was drawn as indicated now in the bill. There are those of course
?Vho will say that this is a restrictive device. To some degree I suppose that
1s true, but it is also true that practically every country in the world does
resrict its own coastal shipping to its own nationals and to the ships under its
Own registry. That of course is emphatically true in the case of the United
States. However, on balance the government decided to go ahead with the
Proposal that was made by the previous government in this regard, and it is
the one really important new departure in this bill.

For the rest I think it would be fair to say, looking at my officials as I do,
that the rest is mostly housekeeping. The deputy minister says it is important
housekeeping, but all housekeeping is important. Anybody who is careless about
hOusekeeping, whether a housewife or a head of a government, finds that out
Very quickly.

While it is important housekeeping, it is not what you should call very
Sensational stuff. I think therefore it would be far better for someone else less
Sensational than I am to try to discuss it.

Mr. WincH: May I ask exactly how you would desire us to proceed, Mr.
Chairman, because as the minister has said, this is just housekeeping. Yet in
View of the importance it has, it is housekeeping which effects very specifically
Safety and employees.

Mr. PickerscILL: Yes.

Mr, WincH: The mere fact that there is in this act a differentiation between
Nominal and brake horsepower suggests that it is housekeeping. May I ask
how you desire to proceed with this bill?

The CuAamRMAN: At first I thought that when the minister had finished his
remarks, I would be very curious to hear from Mr. Baldwin, before we proceeded
With the clauses of the bill, and that he might tell us a little more abogt _thls
housekeeping and just what the bill contains. I think these could be divided
i bl hink when Mr. Pickersgill is through I shall
Into certain groups of clauses. I t sg g
ask Mr. Baldwin to tell us exactly what this bill does in its general aspects.

Mr. PrckErSGILL: I am through. I am going to stay as long as I dare, Mr.
Chail‘man, but there is also a cabinet meeting going on and I was asked by the
Prime Minister to turn up before that meeting was over. So if you qbserve me
Quietly slipping out after a little while you will understand that it is not that
I am not charmed to be in your company, but that I also belong to a secret
Society.

The CratRMAN: It is not so secret.

Mr. PI1cRKERSGILL: Where I have an obligation as well.

The CuamrmaN: Now, Mr. Baldwin. @
Mr. Lioyp: I take it that the minister in short has stated that this is

technical stuff, and that the officers of the department should now brief us
217132
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in the same way so that we may all have comprehension of the bill. I suggest
that we proceed briefly with Mr. Baldwin.

Mr. BARNETT: I presume the minister will be available to the committee
again at a further hearing.

Mr. PICRERSGILL: If the committee would consent to sit tomorrow morning
at 9.30, I would be delighted to be here, and I would wipe out any other possible
engagement which I had because we would like very much to get on with this
bill so that if possible we could do the exercise I suggested on the railway bill.

The CHAIRMAN: Is it the wish of the committee that we sit at 9.30 tomorrow
morning?

Agreed.

Now, Mr. Baldwin.

Mr. J. R. BALDWIN, Esq. (Deputy Minister, Department of Transport): Mr.
Chairman, ladies and gentlemen, the bill, which you have before you for re-
view, contains a number of lesser or miscellaneous clauses. I think it might be
broken down into seven main groupings according to subject matter. While the
clauses that would fall under each of these groupings do not necessarily come
seriatim in the bill before you, nevertheless these are some of the headings that
the bills deals with. The first is the series of clauses dealing with the interna-
tional convention on the subject of safety of life at sea. This is an international,
intergovernmental agreement on life standards which basically sets forth a
number of safety standards which deal with safety aspects for marine shipping.

Incidentally, when I refer to safety of this kind, this does not involve
the particular clause to which Mr. Winch and Mr. Cameron referred. The inter-
national convention of 1948 was revised at a major international conference in
1960, and we have improvements in a number of respects. There are a substan-
tial series of clauses within this bill which now proceed with the implementa-
tion, or make it feasible to proceed with new implementations, of a new inter-
national convention on the safety of life at sea.

The CHAIRMAN: Could you indicate at the same time what sections are
involved?

Mr. BAaLpwin: Well, these would be clauses 6 to 27 of the new bill.

The CHAIRMAN: Please proceed.

Mr. BaLpwiN: There is also some material in the new bill which deals
with the question of oil pollution from ships. This is also a matter of consider-
able importance in the coastal areas of Canada. The clause that is concerned
in this connection is clause 28, and it is designed to strengthen the government’s
position in the matter of dealing with oil pollution from ships. We have already
been active in this field, and as a result an amendment was first introduced a
few years ago, but this will make, it possible for us to deal with it in even a
broader area in terms of the amount of water to which our transportation
would apply. There are technical officials available to go into this in greater
detail for you. I am merely dealing with the main headings now.

There are also a couple of clauses—my recollection is that they are the
small boat clauses, that is, clauses 3 and 30, which deal with our authority in
regard to the regulation of pleasure boats, small craft which are not in the
normal registration category but are in the licensing category.

Mr. WincH: What are those clauses again?

Mr. BALDWIN: They are clauses 3 and 30. No, I should say clauses 2 and
30 in the revised printing. The prime purpose of these clauses again is to
achieve certain additional authority and jurisdiction in the pleasure boat field
in order to enable us to meet again with the provinces to accomplish certain
things which we think and hope that they, or some of them at least, feel need
to be done in regard to pleasure boat regulations.
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We do have authority now to license small craft, and pleasure boats. This
has been put into effect, and we have authority to license small boat operators,
but this we have never used.

. The present legislation would make it possible for us to deal with the prov-
Inces as agents in implementing schemes, if they so desire, in regard to licens-
g at various local levels.

Basically it is our view that licensing or control in the small boat field is
Something which is very difficult to administer, and that the establishment of
& nationwide rigid level of it needs to be approached pretty well at the local
Tequirements level, and this is the object we have in mind. ;

Similarly in clause 30, this would enable us to work out with the provinces
and municipalities certain plans whereby the operation of small boats in cer-
tain areas could be restricted to municipal requirements for safety or other
Teasons.

The fourth large subject heading I would like to mention has to do with
the question of cabotage in the great lakes. I do not need to say anything
?bout it because the minister has already covered it in his remarks. But this
IS one of the main subject items in -the bill. This is dealt with in clause 38
at the end of the bill.

.. The fifth subject I would like to mention relates to the licensing and cer-
tification of the officer classes on fishing vessels. This is an attempt that is being
fieveloped after extensive consultations with representatives of the industry
self to proceed towards the upgradings of standards of the officer class of

shing vessels in the interest of the industry itself.

. . We have attempted to offer advice which will not in any sense harm or
Ijure the position of those who are serving on fishing vessels now. Their right
to carry on will be recognized, but gradually there will be introduced a new
System of certification which will I think be of considerable assistance to the
Industry itself. This was developed after extensive consultation with the indus-
iry. This also was one of the clauses debated at very great length in the Senate
Committee to make sure that the method of introduction was not harmful to
hose now in the industry, and certain amendments were introduced at the
Senate Jevel to help develop this. This is dealt with in clauses 3 and 5.

Mr. WincH: May I ask one question? Referring to the great lakes, you
Mentioned clause 38. I do not have any clause 38.

Mr. BaLpwin: Oh, I am sorry. I should have said clause 35. There are a}’so
Certain clauses dealing with the question of liability in law in regard to sl}lpS
Under the Canada Shipping Act. I do not myself feel competent to go into

etail on this, because they are very complicated legal clauses. But we have

€ departmental solicitor present who can explain these clauses. I refer to
Clauses 31 to 34, and there are as well certain clauses relating to the safety

Standards of tugboats and for passenger boats in regard to the question of
®ngineering matters. These are the clauses to which Mr. Winch and Mr. Cameron
Were referring at an earlier stage. Clause 4 is the primary one. dimic

These are the seven main headings. Then there are a number of small mis-
¢ellaneous clauses as well, which I do not think require special mention, because
I your review you will pick them up as you go through the bill.

The CuamrMaN: Mr. Baldwin suggests, ladies and gentlemen, t;l ?;t» \25{7e
Might proceed at this time with the safety clauses which are') clauses J

€cause they are a group. Is that the wish of the committee?

: way because I think
Mr. WincH: May I suggest that we not do it that ie}irn with the safety

that safet which involves clauses 6 to 27, does and must t
Standardsy;_-,f ttigboats and so on, inasmuch as the safety clause deals wholly

With the international convention. ’ !
The Cuarrman: It deals entirely with the international convention.

2171323
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Mr. LeBLaNC: I notice that Mr. Baldwin referred to clauses 29 and 30, yet
clauses 31, 32, 33 and 34 are not mentioned. Under which caption of the seven
main items to which he referred would they apply?

Mr. BALDWIN: They are miscellaneous clauses which are purely routine
housekeeping clauses in our opinion, and I did not illustrate them as a special
heading.

Mr. MacaLuso: Dealing with the safety clauses, the international conven-
tion, clauses 6 to 27, we do not have too much to do with them. These are pretty
well standard international conventions of the countries which have entered
into them.

Mr. BaLpwiN: That is true.

Mr. MAcALUSO: You are only bringing them to our attention. But if we
wanted to change them, we would have to go back to international negotiations
again.

Mr. PICKERSGILL: Unless we wish to police the movements under the safety
convention, we would still be operating under the provisions of the 1948
convention.

Mr. LANIEL: My question would have been along the same lines.

Mr. Rock: We could agree to what you said.

The CHAIRMAN: Very well. On clauses 6 to 27 are there any questions?

Mr. WincH: I have a question which comes under clause 4. As clauses
6 to 27 deal with the international convention might I ask if this convention
applies to passenger ships strictly on coastal service in Canada?

' Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: They apply only to passenger ships engaged in inter-
national voyages.

Mr. WincH: You say only on international voyages?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes.

Mr. WincH: If we have a ship running for example between Vancouver,
Victoria, and Seattle, such as the C.P.R. line, then it would be covered. But if
it only goes from Vancouver to Prince Rupert, it is not?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: The amendments do not affect it. The provisions in
the act relating to passenger ships in domestic voyages are not being changed
They are already of a very high standard.

Mr. WincH: This leads to my next question: Are these regulations strictly
for Canadian coastal passenger ships perhaps going from Vancouver to Seattle?
Are the regulations which govern our Canadian passenger ships of such a
nature that under this convention they would then be in order to go to
Seattle? Y

Mr. MacGILLIVRAY: Yes, sir.

Mr. WincH: The regulations are of such a nature that they are identical?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes.

Mr. WincH: Or even better.

Mr. MacGILLIVRAY: Yes. Our standards are as high at least as the con-
vention standards and sometimes higher.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): I notice there is a part
of clause 7 which does refer to ships not under the safety convention. In clause
7, subclause (1), paragraph (1b) it says:

Every Canadian steamship that is not a safety convention ship,
shall have its hull, machinery, and so on . . .

Are these the same regulations which are in effect now?
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Mr. MacGILLIVRAY: The provisions about the non-convention ships are
unchanged. It just happens that they are dealt with in the section being
amended, and we had to mention them.

Mr. BARNETT: I have one question which is technical. I notice in the former
section 389 which you suggest should be repealed, that full details as to the
ll.'lternational convention are set out, whereas in the proposed new clause it
simply refers to the safety convention. Is there any reason why we do not
spell out in detail what safety convention we are talking about?

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: That is handled in clause 1, the definition section,
Where safety convention is defined as being the 1960 one.

Mr. BARNETT: That is the new section on definitions.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any other questions? If not, Mr. MacGillivray
has something else to say about the clauses. :

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: It is just that in the drafting of these sections, which
are highly technical, two errors have been made and were not caught by the
technical people until after the bill was passed through the Senate. Since it is
going to have to go back to the Senate anyway, we would like to correct these
two errors. One appears in clause 7, section 391, and the other is in clause 16,
section 402. In each case it is just a minor error which we made. The very
words that Mr. Cameron mentioned appear in line 31 on page 5 which refer
to “not a Safety Convention ship”. What we ought to have said is a ship that
is not a ship described in subsections 1 or 1(a). I have prepared and have
ready for circulation changes in those two clauses that would make them read
Properly in accordance with the convention.

Mr. CamEeRON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Mr. Chairman, I have
another question on the definition in the clause. I notice that the definition of
a cargo ship is a negative definition. It would appear to me that under this
definition towboats could be classified as cargo ships.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: This is a matter of convenience in selecting a defini-
tion. The safety convention makes certain requirements for passenger vessels,
the different requirements for all other vessels; it excludes fishing vessels and
Yachts. It was therefore convenient, in drafting the section, that cargo ships
should include everything other than a passenger ship, a pleasure yacht or a
fishing vessel. And then, in using the term throughout the operative sections,
this has been borne in mind, that the requirements made for a cargo ship are
applicable to a tug.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan—The Islands): That is the point that
I wanted to stress because it is quite well known to many of us who are ac-
Quainted with the logging industry in British Columbia that many towboats
employed by logging companies act as cargo ships also. Sometimes they are
dangerously overloaded by boom chains which are taken to the various logging
Camps, Would this be prohibited if a towboat were clearly excluded from the
definition of a cargo ship? :

: Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: The provision we have here relating to cargo ships
IS only a provision relating to safety convention cargo ships; that is, cargo
ships of over 500 tons and going on international voyages. L

Mr. CamEeroN (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): I see no provision h’ere
for regulating the quantity and weight of equipment, such as boom chalps,
that may be carried by a towboat and which are not essential to the oper:':\tlon
of that towboat; they are not part of the mechanism. e e e ORVENIeNce
Which logging companies employ to transport extremely heavy equipment for
their logging operations.

Mr. MacGILLIVRAY: We are not making any ¢ :
Provisions that relate to that. There is a provision in

hanges in this bill, in the
the act that prohibits
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overloading of a ship or the sending of a ship to sea in an unseaworthy state
by reason of overloading. This bill does not deal with that; it remains unchanged.
The provision on that applies to all ships, cargo ships or otherwise.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): I know it refers to
cargo ships, and that you have the facilities for making inspections of regular
cargo ships, but have you any facilities for making inspection of towboats?

Mr. MacGrLLivRAY: Yes, sir.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Are they carried out?

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: Yes, sir.

Mr. CaMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): The history of some of
the accidents off the coast would suggest they have not been carried out.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, there are a few questions which I would like
to ask. Would the deputy minister or one of his staff explain what is the
difference between inspection and licensing under sections 392 and 393 in view
of the amendments, because under clause 8, 393 is to be amended. In subclause
3, it says:

Where the chairman has received a report of inspection described
in section 392 in respect of a Canadian ship that is a nuclear ship not
intended to be used on an international voyage, and he is satisfied that
all the relevant provisions of this act and the regulations have been
complied with, he shall issue for that ship an inspection certificate
appropriate to the class and intended service of that ship.

Whereas, under clause 10, where it deals with section 393, it is said:

that complies with all the provisions of this part applicable to Safety
Convention passenger ships, other than nuclear ships,

There is a little confusion there which I would like to have clarified. One
says it includes nuclear ships and the other says it includes other than nuclear
ships. :

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: In the safety convention—we reflected it in the bill—
they have distinguished nuclear ships from other ships quite consistently be-
cause, as far as non-nuclear ships are concerned, certain exemptions are per-
mitted from the most stringent provisions of the safety convention. However,
as far as nuclear ships are concerned, there are no exemptions permitted at
any time.

Mr. WincH: What is the meaning then of subclause (3) of clause 8 on
page 6 which says:

He shall issue for that ship an inspection certificate appropriate to
the class and intended service of that ship.

While on page 7, under clawse 10, it is said “other than nuclear ships”,
which means that the nuclear ship is excluded. I do not understand the difference.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: Subsection (3) of section 393 on page 6 deals with
nuclear ships that are not convention ships, that is, that are not going on
international voyages. Since they are not on international voyages, they do
not to get a safety convention certificate of the type provided in section 395, dealt
with in clause 10 on page 7, Clause 10 is simply put in here to rename the
certificates that are to be issued under the safety convention. A nuclear ship
that does not go on international voyages is not eligible for a safety convention
eertificate; it gets an inspection certificate issued by the inspection service.

Mr. WincH: Why should there be differentiation between inspection and
licensing of a nuclear ship in British Columbia and one going outside British
Columbia waters?




G

RAILWAYS, CANALS AND TELEGRAPH LINES 647

Mr. MacGiILLIVRAY: The standards are not different, it is just that the
safety convention provisions apply only to ships going on international voyages.
The act has always been so defined that if a ship is going on an international
Voyage, the owner applies for a safety convention certificate and for the inspec-
tion that goes with it. If he is only on domestic voyages, he gets an inspection
certificate, whether the ship is nuclear or non-nuclear.

Mr. WincH: Does it get a safety convention nuclear cargo ship certificate
Or a passenger ship certificate?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: The standards are at least as high for the domestic
Nuclear ship as for one going on international voyages.

Mr. MacaLuso: In order to assist the department I would move that the two
amendments proposed by the department be adopted.

The first one reads as follows:

That Bill S-7, an act to amend the Canada Shipping Act, be amended
by striking out subsection (1) (b) of section 391 in clause 7 (re-numbered
as clause 10), lines 30 to 38 on page 5 thereof and by substituting there-
for the following:

“(1) (b) Subject to sections 480 to 482, every Canadian steam-
ship that is not a ship described in subsection (1) or (1) (a) shall
have its hull, machinery and equipment inspected by a steamship
inspector in accordance with the regulations before the ship is first
put into service and at least once in each year thereafter or, if
classification surveys are made, in such longer period, and subject
to such conditions as may be prescribed by the regulations.”

The second amendment reads:

That Bill S-7, an act to amend the Canada Shipping Act, be amended
by striking out paragraph (d) of section 482 in clause 16 (re-numbered
as clause 19), lines 29 to 43 on page 10 thereof and by substituting there-
for the following:

“(d) if the ship is a cargo ship other than a nuclear ship and

there has not been produced a certificate mentioned in paragraph (a)

(i) a valid Cargo Ship Safety Construction Certificate and

a valid Cargo Ship Safety Equipment Certificate, where the
gross tonnage of the ship is five hundred tons or more, and

(ii) a valid Cargo Ship Safety Radio-telegraphy Certificate,

where the gross tonnage of the ship is sixteen hundred tgns or

more, or a valid Cargo Ship Safety Radio-telegraphy Certificate

or a valid Cargo Ship Safety Radiotelephony Certificate, where
the gross tonnage of the ship is less than sixteen hundr_ed tons,

and any valid exemption certificate that has been issued in respect

of the ship.”

Mr. Lanier: T second the motion. ;

The CHarmMaN: Mr. Macaluso has moved, seconded by Mr. Laniel, that
Bill S-7, an act to amend the Canada Shipping Act, be amended as set out in
the two amendments submitted by the officials of the department.

Is there any discussion of these amendments?

Mr. BarneTT: It seems to me that the numbering of these clauses, as I
Understand, is contingent on the renumbering of another set of proposed amend-
Ments, T am wondering whether we are going to get ourselves in a technical
harl jf we pass this set with the consequent renumbering before we have
dealt with the other matter. 5

Mr. Rock: Clause 16 is changed to clause 19, and we are wondering why.
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Mr. MacGiLLivray: If the three new clauses relating to the flag are in,
then these would be renumbered.

Mr. BARNETT: Could we not leave out this renumbering business and deal
with it by a separate motion later on in our proceedings in order to tidy up
the numbering of the clauses?

Mr. MacaLuso: Yes, of course. This should be left in, clause 7 in the
first amendment and clause 16 in the next amendment, and when the proposed
amendments on the national flag are dealt with, someone can bring a motion
to renumber clauses 7 and 16.

The CHAIRMAN: Is it understood that we will eliminate the renumbering
at the present time and approve the amendments subject to the proper number-
ing at a later time?

Motion agreed to.

Mr. WincH: There is one question I would like to ask, and I think it is
right to ask it at this time although it could be asked at some other time.

Section 397 deals not only with the international convention, but it also deals,

as I have pointed out, with Canadian ships on coastal waters because it makes
reference to a ship which is a nuclear ship, et cetera, which is not outside
coastal waters. Therefore, on the basis of the fact that a passenger or a cargo
ship in coastal waters has to have an inspection and a certificate, I would like
to ask if the deputy minister or any of his staff would give to this committee
some explanation of the operation beyond the straight issuance of the inspection
and certification because it has come to the notice of a number of the members
of parliament from British Columbia that inspection is done at the dockside.
‘What happens thereafter is not followed through; that is to say, what happens
in the coastal waters. There is no inspection regarding the adherence of the
ship to the safety and licence regulations. I can assure you, Mr. Chairman, that
this is one of the most serious matters in the minds of the British Columbia
coastal members. It has been brought to our attention time after time. Could we
have some statement from the deputy minister or from other people on his staff
on whether or not the certificate granted assures the safety of the boat when
it gets to the coastal waters, at which time they are free to completely forget
what they are supposed to do?

Mr. LANIEL: My question might be related to Mr. Winch’s question. I
would ask the deputy minister if, as far as the international convention is
concerned, there are any penalties provided in the convention, besides certifica-
tion, or any fines. As Mr. Winch said, what happens after the certificate has
been obtained? Is there a penalty section?

Mr. WincH: There is a penalty section, but the point is what policing is
being done after the licensing and inspection at the dockside? In British
Columbia our evidence is that there is no policing being done.

Mr. ALaAN CumyN (Director, Marine Regulations Branch): The whole
philosophy of steamship inspection is that when a ship is constructed, it is
constructed to approved plans. The steamship inspection service inspects the
ship during construction to see that it is constructed in accordance with the
approved plans. They see that it carries the proper safety equipment, as
prescribed by the regulation. They see that it is manned in accordance with
the requirements of the act, including the officers required and the efficiency
and proficiency of the crew. Then, they issue a certificate to cover the operation
of this ship on a given voyage. This certificate is in reality a certificate of
seaworthiness, and may be issued in the case of boats under 150 tons for four
years; in the case of boats over 150 tons for a period of one year, or lesser
periods if, in the opinion of the inspector, the vessel is due for inspection
before that time. The vessel then operates under the steamship inspection
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f}‘:irstlglcsatsét.that is fco say before it can clear from the port it has to produce
e rI\)z 3 10(:111 certlﬁcate_before a collector. of customs. The steamship inspec-
Bronant toeth oesttnot.pohce a vessel once it has been certificated unless it is
- othe abentlpn of the steamship inspector that that vessel, for some
e oirs’zntgr i\rrllrt(l)lrtle of undermannl_ng or having sgstained.an accidgnt,
Gontrary to its AR agte. voyages for which it is not certificated, is proceeding
ll\\d’fr. WINCH: There has to be a report. You do not do the policing, do you?
functiorr'1 (i:s s i: No, sir. The steamship inspector is a technical officer whose
policing is done gspect a ship and issue a certificate of seaworthiness. Any
e e fy a collector of customs who detains the ship if the certificate
1D shndbes dor hsome reason or other. In addition to that, if a ship becomes
Course inveztiagt tt;j Ir}attez: 1s repor'ted to the steamship inspector, he, of
. Un’s eawortﬁinizs i: :1212'23011 and withdraws the certificate if, in his opinion,
Act ?f&ré Vg;gfl“fg-ogh;(;c “C}ICIJ Z;lcli d: in your departme_nt under the Canada Shipping
Come under your department?l is rgported that it was overloaded? Does that
of thl‘éh;agfxg}.\r: There is a marine investigation service to ascertain the cause
I\M/[r‘ WiNcH: But it is too late by then; the boat has gone down.
Safety_rngév;YN :t The inspection of ships provides a reasonable margin of
once 5 shi hasnk? say, gnd it quld be 1nj1p0551b1_e for us to guarantee, that
factorg th;ch teel? certificated it is not going to sink. There are a lot of other
Way the shi enter lntq the situation b‘e:51des the certification. It depends on the
€ ship is maintained and the ability of the master to look after the ship.
uSedl\gge?T'ItNﬁH: That is the point I am coming to, the way it is maintained and
T g 1t has left _dqc.ks1de. quer the shlpplqg act, unless something happens,
no responsibility after it leaves dockside.
Mr. Cumyn: That is correct.
of thhgré gltnAl;:T;I?L:dOn the‘same subject, M_r. Chairman,. if you look at section 454
certiﬁ:: at'ls efals w1th' the case which has nothing to do with the safety
the o flr;}I: o ’ghe ship. It is a matter of' the cox_1trol of responsibility of
and the o o : e hShlp as far as gales and floating ice in the sea are concern.ed,
454 the m p;)r s that have to be made. Are these followed up? Under section
shoulq aster of any Canadian _shlp on meeting with dangerous ice, and so on,
make a report as prescribed by the regulation.
the ianI‘. BALPWIN: The. purpose of this regulation is to ensure that we receive
ormation so that it can be put into the hands of the meteorological branch.
Mr. Lanter: How can you control that; is there any policing in that field?
Mr. BaLowiN: Very little. This is something that is not easy to police.
off tlll/[r' WI_NCH: How .do you do the policing? I have in mind two inci-den?s
i e British C;olumb1a coast. Of_cour_se, a master is in command, but if his
= Izany tells him to put on certain things which causes overloading—and he
0 do what he is told—then under the law he is the responsible person.
o 0;\41‘. Barpwin: If 'this is brought to our attention, there is an investi.gaﬁon
Droblge' Per.haps I might make a gen'era'l statement on this', because this is a
e m V\{hl(.:h occurs not only in .shlpplpg alone but also in respect of com-
Inob?lal aviation and under provincial jurisdiction over roads, tr.ucks and auto-
S 11e.5, There is the question of how you are going to police apart from
g lodic checks of standards. Basically this is something which, for 1n.stance, ?he
Teraft operators have put up to us—Mr. So and So out in the bush is breaking
€ law; why do you not do something about it? We do something about it.
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Whenever a matter is brought to our attention we do investigate it. However,
in order to have policing in respect of every vehicle moving, through the water,
in the air or on the land, it would involve huge utilization of the facilities of
the civil service and equipment. Therefore, we have to rely on periodic checks
on established standards and investigation wherever a problem is brought to
our attention. In other words, we have to place some responsibility on the
people who are moving around and who see something wrong to bring it to
our attention so that we can go after it.

Mr. Foy: Referring to the automobile analogy, just because somebody has
a licence to drive a car it does not guarantee that he will not have an accident.

Mr. BaLpwiN: This is true.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): There is a periodic in-
spection of automobile traffic and no one suggests that every vehicle should
be stopped every day and every driver be asked for his licence; but, every
driver knows he may be stopped sometime and asked for his licence. Un-
doubtedly this has an effect on his driving.

Mr. BALDWIN: There are periodic checks of ships as well.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): I have not heard of any
case in which there has been a spot check on overloading of towboats in British
Columbia. You have cases like that of the Swifter II which capsized on the
Fraser river. This was the fourth time this vessel capsized and one man
drowned.

Mr. CumyN: Was this vessel under 150 gross tons?

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Yes.

Mr. CumyN: Under the Canada Shipping Act we do not inspect vessels
under 150 gross tons.

Mr. CAMERON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Is it not about time that
you did something about this? I have a whole list here.

Mr. CowaN: Mr. Winch was talking about a boat being overloaded after
leaving the dock. What about the Plimsoll line? The crew can tell whether
a boat has been overloaded from the Plimsoll line, can they not?

Mr. CumMmyN: The regulations require a Plimsoll to be assigned to any vessel
over 150 gross tons.

Mr. CowaN: So you can drown in a vessel under 150 tons.

Mr. McNuLtyY: Does the department feel that it has a sufficient number
of qualified inspectors to make sure that all ships are inspected prior to or
on the termination of their certification?

Mr. BaLpwiIN: There has been a shortage of personnel in this general field.
It always has been extremely difficult to recruit. We have tried training schemes
in an effort to develop personnel-for this work.

Mr. McNuLTY: Is this quite serious? Do many ships go long past their
time?

Mr. BALbwiIN: No. We do not allow the law to be bent, but we are not
overly largely staffed. We are working a little understaffed.

Mr. LLoyp: What is the period for which a certificate of seaworthiness is
valid? Can you give us an illustration?

Mr. CumyN: In the case of a ship of over 150 gross tons, the certificate is
valid for one year.

Mr. LLoyp: You mentioned staff. Certainly if it is valid for only one year,
then a ship cannot sail without having its certificate of seaworthiness. You
mentioned that sometimes you have a shortage of staff and are not able to
carry out certain inspections or certain routines. Does this affect issuance of
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the certificates? Are you always able to meet the time factor with regard to
issuance of certificates of inspection?

Mr. CumynN: Yes.

Mr. Lroyp: They must obtain a new certificate each year?

Mr. CumyN: Definitely.

Mr. WincH: I believe there may be evidence given by those in t_he .trade
later and I will not continue on with this except to say that I am most intrigued
and interested, coming from the city of Vancouver where I have lived .all_my
life except for three years, that there have been serious accidents or sinkings
in the past two or three years of boats which have been licensed, declal"ed
seaworthy and which have a certificate, but which, because of actipns which
take place after they leave the dockside sink and there is a loss of life. To me
this is a rather interesting matter. We may have some specific evidence on that
either this afternoon or tomorrow morning.

Mr. CROUSE: For vessels under 150 tons is the inspection once a year?

Mr. CumyN: Four years, except for passenger ships.

Mr. CROUSE: I would submit, in support of the statements that have been
made by the officials of the department, that the captains of ships concerned
certainly have an obligation to see that their ship is seaworthy.

Mr. WiNcH: And in British Columbia they will be fired unless they do
What the operator tells them to do. ;

Mr. CROUSE: In respect of a steamship being inspected, you are dealing
with salt water, and a pump could be passed by a steamship inspector today
and yet be found to be leaking when it is only 25 or 30 miles from shore. I feel
the remarks made by our British Columbia members to be rather strange,
because on the east coast at least the captains who are placed in command 9f a
ship realize that it is not only the property that is at stake but their very 11\{es
also, unless they carry out a very careful survey of all equipment on thg ship.

I would not like to see regulations drafted which would be too conﬁn;ng or
costly to taxpayers of the country. If we were to have an annual inspection of
this nature, it would be costly and in the final analysis may not solve the
broblem.

Mr. MacaLuso: I would like to make a comment in respect of the remayks
of Mr. Winch and Mr. Cameron. I am thinking about this problem of inspection
after leaving the dockside. Does that fit into any of the clauses, 6 to 27, which
We are discussing now, or is this another matter?

Mr. Barpwin: This is not a question which is involved in the proposals
here,

Mr. HaHN: The suggestion has been raised that it might be helpful to hgve
Periodic and unannounced spot checks to see that our regulations are being
carried out between certification inspections. Is this feasible? In other words,
can one roaming inspector check about one half of the dockside? | o

Mr. Cumyn: You would need more than one to make it effectlve._I do:;1h
Whether this would improve matters because in a way it w(-)u'ld rehevet ':
Master, at least in his own mind, of his own specific responsibility L d° #
that once his ship has been properly built and fitted out it is maintained In
that condition. {

Mr. HauN: In the opinion of the department is there a serious plrobtlekm
here or is there a serious loss because people knowingly and willingly take

ships to sea in violation of our regulations? .
Mr. Cumyn: No sir; we do not feel that the incidenc

Ceptable.

e of loss in unac-
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Mr. WincH: You have had three on the British Columbia coast and two
on the east coast in the last three months.

Mr. CumyN: These are vessels under 150 gross tons. We have in mind
considering some measure of inspection on them. This, of course, will need
a change in the legislation.

Mr. HAHN: Are you thinking of commercial boats under 150 gross tons?

Mr. Cumyn: Yes; but here we must be careful not to make the inspection
too comprehensive. Otherwise, we would need a tremendous hoard of inspec-
tors to carry it out. In all this inspection business there is a limit to what one
can do. '

The CHAIRMAN: I think we have strayed away from the subject.

Mr. MacaLuso: I would like to suggest that we carry clauses 6 to 27
inclusive.

Mr. Rock: I second the motion.

Mr. BARNETT: May I ask one question for information? I see under the
definition section of the act, which is not before us, actually, that the definition
of a ship is given, and I think this is related to the whole field. It includes every
description of lighter, barge or like vessel used in navigation in Canada however
propelled. While we are on this topic, I would like to know whether that
wording “however propelled” includes ships that are not self-propelled in the
sense of one being towed by another ship.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: The whole of the definition in paragraph (98) of
section 2 of the act needs to be read:

“ship” includes every description of vessel used in navigation not pro-
pelled by oars;

That means that within the meaning of the act the towboat is a ship
subject to all the provisions which apply to ships. Then, regarding recording,
registering and licensing in part I, the liability is applicable to everything self-
propelled or non-self-propelled, such as barges. Barges and so on are ships
unless they are propelled by oars.

Mr. BARNETT: Mr. Chairman, I think the point of my question must be
evident in view of the increasing use of a very large number of self-propelled
barges, or whatever they may be called, at least on the western coast of
Canada.

Mr. MACGILLIGRAY: They are ships and are treated as ships in Canada.

Mr. BARNETT: And the definition of a cargo ship comes within the general
definition of a ship?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes.
The CuAIRMAN: Shall clauses+6 to 27 carry?

Mr. WincH: May I ask Mr. Baldwin or a member of his technical staff
on what basis a Canadian safety convention ship, either passenger or cargo,
of 1,600 tons or more could be exempt from the radiotelephone or radiotele-
graph requirements and not have a qualified operator? Here you have a
1,600 ton passenger cargo ship under the Canadian safety convention regula-
tions whereby it can be exempt from radiotelephone or radiotelegraph, or a
qualified operator. There must be some reason, but it strikes me as odd and
I would like to know just what could be the reason for that exemption.

Mr. A. G. E. ArcUE (Radio Regulations Division, Department of Trans-
port): The minister or the governor in council may exempt a ship on coastal
waters from the radiotelegraph requirement provided it is fitted with a satis-
factory radiotelephone installation. This has been done in several cases on the
west coast.
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Mr. WincH: You cannot exempt them from both.

Mr. ArGUuE: No; only the radiotelegraph. They cannot be exempt from
having a radiotelephone, only a radiotelegraph. The radiotelephone is a much
more malleable instrument and when ships are engaged in a short voyage there
is no need to have a radiotelegraph as well. There still are situations in which
the long range radiotelegraph must remain in effect.

Mr. WincH: Is this in the inside passage?

Mr. Arcue: It would depend on the voyage. This has to be judged.in
respect of the individual voyage schedule of the vessel in question. qu in-
stance, you do not need a radiotelegraph between Vancouver and Victoria.

The CHARMAN: Shall clauses 6 to 26 inclusive carry, including the amend-
ment to clause 16?

Agreed to.

The CHARMAN: I think we could proceed with the question on oil pollu-
tion on clause 28?

Mr. MacauLso: We have another amendment which fits into the first part
of the act. It is an amendment to clause 1. Do you want to deal with that?
We renumbered the clauses from 6 to 27.

The CHAIRMAN: We are proceeding at the present time with clauses which
are technical and which relate to the international convention. We want to get
rid of them first. We are now on clause 28.

On clause 28.

Mr. BaLpwiN: This is the only clause which deals with oil pollution. The
international convention of 1954 dealt with the prevention of the pollution of
the sea by oil. That is one of the international agreements that I mentioned
earlier. Its purpose is to limit oil discharge into the sea by ships in coastal
Waters, and to prevent it. The maritime provinces and Newfoundland have
Suffered quite a bit because of it. Broadly speaking the purpose is accomplished
under the international convention by designating the zone or areas into Wh.ich
the ships may not discharge their tank washings. So this is extended 50 miles
to sea from the coast of Canada. A little over two years ago at a conference
In London the terms of the existing international convention were brought
forward. This included a considerable extension of the prohibited areas. In
the case of Canada it is up to 100 miles from land instead of the previous 50.
And there have been some other minor changes including the reduction in the
Minimum size of the vessels, from the present 500 tons to 150 tons, with the
Tequirement that tankers to be built in future which have a capacity of 20,000
tons should have special tanks built in to retain the washings. These changes
are all designed to make the convention more effective as a result of experience
8ained since 1954, and the legislation is designed to implement these changes.

There is also a proposed increase in the penalty for violation of. the oil
Pollution regulations by making this more commensurate with the seriousness
Of the offence and to bring the penalty more in line with those of pther nat19ns,

aving in mind that in Great Britain it was up to £1,000 and in the United
States up to $5,000. It has been felt that the present provision of $500 may tempt
SOme ship masters to discharge oil in the knowledge that detection of the gﬁensc:e
Mmight prove to be difficult, and that it would be cheaper to do so than to
Tetain the o0il on board and to discharge it into shore facilities. Bas1cally. we have
tried to improve our control features by making the movement 100 miles from
the coast.

Mr. Lioyp: It is such an obvious improvement to me. :

Mr. WincH: Since I come from British Columbia I am tickled to death
10 see in here this increase from $500 to $5,000, and this provision fqr 1mprxson;
ment to not exceeding six months. Might I ask who would be the one imprisoned?
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Would it be the engineer, the captain, or who? Would it be the owner of the
vessel?

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: The owner of the vessel is probably a corporation.
The person we have normally charged for this is the master or the chief
engineer. They are the people who have been fined up to now. If imprisonment
were to be ordered, these would be the people imprisoned—I mean, one of
them, but not both in one ship. It would be one or the other.

Mr. Crousk: I find that an interesting observation because to my knowledge
the actual command of all ships is under the direction and control of the
master, and I find it strange that you would imply that the chief engineer
would be more involved, because normally he would only be acting under
orders from his captain.

Mr. MacGILLIVRAY: Not in pumping his tank, but the master has a
defence under the regulations if he can prove that the offence took place
without or against his orders.

Mr. McNuLTY: Are these regulations the same for inland waters, such
as the great lakes, as well as for coastal waters?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes, they are.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall clause 28 carry?

Mr. WincH: Mr. Baldwin and his staff no doubt know about the serious
situation in British Columbia where an oil barge sank, and where it will cost
perhaps $100,000 before the matter is through, and it may be years before our
beaches are clear. What is the situation in a case like that?

Mr. BaLpwin: In this particular instance, because no one was doing any-
thing about it, we in the department in conjunction with the Department of
Public Works felt that we should intervene and try to remedy the situation,
even though the cost may fall upon the taxpayer. We did try to use some very
ingenious engineering techniques to try to raise it.

Mr. WincH: The cost would fall on the federal government and not on
the company concerned.

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: As the law stands it does not fall on the owner of
the ship or the person who caused it, except if it is in shallow enough water
where it is an impediment to navigation, whereupon the Navigable Waters
Protection Act would apply and you could go after the owner,

Mr. BARNETT: As I recall, being a member of a committee which con-
sidered the amendment to the act that adopted the original oil pollution con-
vention, we had a considerable discussion at that time about having our
Canadian regulations for internal waters parallel in many respects the pro-
visions of the convention. As I understand it, this proposed amendment under
clause 28 applies only to the international convention, the matter of raising
the fine and so on. What action if any is involved in any amendment to the
control of oil pollution?

Mr. BALDWIN: The chairman of the steamship inspection board tells me
that our own domestic regulations are more stringent than the international
regulations.

Mr. BARNETT: This in effect is progressive nationally. What is the maxi-
mum fine now?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: It is $500, whether it occurs on the high seas or
internal waters.

Mr. WinNcH: Are you changing the internal fine to $5,000.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: The $5,000 fine will apply to any oil pollution any-
where.
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Mr. WincH: This is covered by this clause?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall clause 28 carry?

Clause agreed to.

Now, the next group has to do with cabotage. We are now on clause 35.

On clause 35—Canadian ships only may engage in coasting trade on the
great lakes and river St. Lawrence.

Mr. Bapwin: The purpose of this clause is to provide that upon a date
to be fixed by the governor in council and by proclamation any coastal shipping
Within the great lakes or on the St. Lawrence river or from Cap des Romgrs
to West Point, Anticosti island, shall be reserved for vessels of Capad1an
registry. The background of the situation is that before the construction of
the St. Lawrence Seaway the great lakes were in effect an area which through
Physical conditions were pretty well reserved to Canadian shipping. However
by long standing local arrangements under the commonwealth merchant
Shipping agreement in respect of trading with Canada as well as to other
Purposes of that agreement, it has been open to vessels of British registry,
hot just limited to those of Canadian registry.

Following the opening of the seaway it became possible for much larger
Vessels to move into the great lakes area. The reason this partlgular problem
fame to the fore some years ago was the fact that on the opening of the St.

awrence Seaway and the development of much larger vessels there was
gtﬁte a lot of old vessels of smaller size which were thrown up in the mothball
eet.

The Canada Shipping Act provides that no ship can be given Canadian
Tegistry if it has been built outside of Canada. Any ship built in Cana_xda
Would be entitled to Canadian registry, but no ship can be given Canaqlan
Tegistry if it was built outside of Canada unless the Minister of Transport gives
SPecial permission. As a matter of long standing policy which has continued
Over the last 15 years, every time the minister has been called upon to con-
Sider the matter his discretion has been exercised in a manner Whlch a}loWS
Teasonably new ships of foreign construction to be given Canadllan registry,

Ut it has prevented old ships from being given Canadian registry excep}:
Under specific circumstances where there would be an obvious measure O
enefit resulting therefrom. I

The ministerial policy was that a five year old ship would .au_.tomatlca 13'
be given Canadian registry, but if it was 10 years old, the minister Wouh
take g more careful look at the matter, and if it were over 10 years OIdthi:
Would say no, except under special circumstances. The purpose behind all i
Was to prevent the Canadian registry from becoming a haven for old é:) .
Obsolete ships 25 to 40 years old, or from becoming a refuge for 40 year
Vessels.

In the situation I describe following the construction of the St. Lawretpce
SeaWay we suddenly found that a number of persons or groups were starting
0 make use of the British registry which, as I said, is entitled to engage :;1
Canadian coastal trade, primarily with Bermudian or West Indian as ’che1 nl;irs
Tegistry. These were old vessels frequently, such as old United St?teslahave
Which could not have been put on Canadian registry under the POllc}id Ay
Just described, but by using British registry they could get these ‘ée coasﬁ:)-
N Canadian registry and thus engage in great lakes and St. Lawren
Ing trade. A 4
: We felt this was in effect defeating the purpose of the basic pPo 1°3; rigilij_'
INg the use of Canadian registry which I have mentioned, and W?I‘hoo . d'ls
to the British government at the time and discussed it with them. ey indi-
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cated that under their legislation there was absolutely no hope of dealing with
this, because it was their basic policy applicable also to Bermuda and the West
Indies that if anybody asked for British registry regardless of who he was,
he got it.

The government then said we can only achieve this by amending the act,
and since these ships are going under Bermudian registry and are old ships,
we have also revised the Canadian registry to restrict the trade to Canadian
registered vessels only. But to do this we had to obtain the concurrence of
the other parties to the commonwealth merchant shipping agreement. So we
approached the issue through diplomatic channels, in Britain, Australia, New
Zealand, and so on, and asked for their concurrence in amending the inter-
national agreement, and the legislation here is now designed to give effect
to this amendment to the commonwealth merchant shipping agreement to
which the other parties have agreed.

I should add perhaps that we do not believe that this will create any harm
to trade, or to British interests, because this problem was created for us by
Canadian shipping interests starting in this tenuous scheme of using Bermudian
or West Indian registry for these old ships.

Mr. HAuN: I have two questions. First of all, are only Canadian ships
allowed to trade between Canadian ports along the great lakes and the St.
Lawrence Seaway?

Mr. MacGiLLivRAaY: No. This legislation would affect at the present time
any British registry ship, and it may do this.

Mr. Haun: What about foreign ships not British or Canadian?

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: No, they may not.

Mr. HAHN: Suppose an American ship carries a cargo to the head of the
lakes. Can they drop off cargo at Toronto or Hamilton on the way down?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: No.

Mr. HaueN: Why is this?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: In the same way that this rule applies to foreign air
lines, which may not carry a passenger between Toronto and Ottawa, for
example.

Mr. HAHN: You mentioned that the specific purpose of this was to prevent
circumvention of the law by allowing old ships in effect to be given the status
of Canadian registry. Why would this be detrimental if the ship could compete
efficiently. Why do we prevent this?

Mr. BALDWIN: I think there is a combination of interest involved. First
of all, we would never have a modern fleet built up if this type of develop-
ment took place; and in addition, you have the problem of the role of our own
Canadian shipping industry. Every time an old ship comes in, we thereby
restrict the possibility of a new ship being built in Canada.

Mr. HauN: Do you know if these old ships are able substantially to under-
cut overseas shipping and transportation costs?

Mr. BALDWIN: This would vary from trade to trade in my opinion, because
some of the new built ships are highly automated and extremely efficient. But
some of the older and heavier bulk trade, with little or more depreciation,
can compete, and can cut their rates down lower.

Mr. TuckeER: What is the age limit of ships which can receive Canadian
registry before being referred to the Minister of Transport?

Mr. BaLpwiN: All cases have to be referred to the Minister of Transport.
There is no statutory requirement or regulation governing them. This has been
a policy matter within the jurisdiction of the government and the minister
ever since I can remember. The standard period has been roughly five years.
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g _tlt:/lr. Tucker: And over a five year period you would take a sharper look
at it?

Mr. BALDWIN: We would start to look at it more carefully; and when it
comes to the 40 year old ones, we would not be too happy about it.

Mr. Tucker: What about those of from 10 to 20 years? :

Mr. BALDWIN: Well, these have been accepted normally, and our officials
who advise the minister have tried to look at particular circumstances to see
whether they are of benefit to a particular trade or industry and not detrimental
to other aspects of Canadian shipping or shipbuilding. In cases where older
ships have been allowed to have Canadian registry, regard has been had to
developments in the Atlantic provinces.

Mr. TUCKER: Suppose a ship were in good condition. Would it be looked
Upon by the minister as favourable?

Mr. BALDWIN: That is why the restriction was limited to the great lakes,
because we recognized that in other areas there are cases where British registry
Vessels are performing a very important domestic service, and the great lakes
have always been regarded as pretty much of a Canadian preserve.

Mr. CROUSE: I wonder if for the benefit of the committee the deputy minis-
ter of transport could give us a little better idea of the countries and groups
which would be basically affected by this legislation, and the groups which
Would benefit from it?

Mr. Barowin: I do not think that any other country would be affected in a
major fashion by this legislation because, as I have said, ships which have
moved on to Bermudian registry or to West Indian registry were engaging in
great lakes trade for instance, and were refused Canadian registry, yet in
many cases they were owned by Canadian corporations. But as far as benefits
are concerned, I do not think I can say much more than I did in my attempt to
danswer Mr. Hahn a few minutes ago.

Mr. WincH: May I ask a question about the other side of the picture?
What is the position under this if foreign countries who have very definitely
incorporated Canadian companies cease to build ships in Canada to take
advantage of the 35 per cent subsidy and are removed outside of the Canadian
registry? What is your position there?

Mr. BaLpwin: I am not quite sure that I follow this, sir. The foreign com-
gapy having built a ship in Canada places it on Canadian registry. That is your

oint?

Mr. WincH: I know that since this shipbuilding subsidy came in, companies
outside Canada have taken advantage of it by incorporating in Canada so as
to be able to build in Canada and have the benefit of the 35 per cent fed?ral
government subsidy. My understanding is that after a certain length of time
they can move them to foreign registry.

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: This is done by the maritime commission, not the
department. I speak from general knowledge but my recollection is that 1:.heY
are required to maintain their Canadian registry for a specified period of time.

Mr. McNuLTy: Could I move that clause 35 be adopted?

Mr. MacaLuso: I second it.

Mr. Rock: Are you trying to eliminate ships in Canad
20 or 25 years old? Is this the intention of your department? e

Mr. MacGILLIVRAY: Not so much to eliminate as to prevent t}ne rapid in-
Crease that we were afraid was taking place. I may also have sa1§ that even
With regard to newer ships. This is a point I should have made .earher pfrhaps,
We were faced with a situation whereby Canadian operators said to us, “If you
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let this go on, we will have no choice but to take some of our newer Canadian
registry vessels and put them under West Indian or Bermuda registry”.

Mr. MacaLuso: It only deteriorates shipping more than it is now.

Mr. WincH: In the view of some it is not such a good idea for them to
accept Liberian registry.

Mr. Rock: There is no intention in your department to get rid of ships
which have always operated in Canadian waters which are over 25 or 30
years old?

Mr. MacGiLLIvRAY: Not if they are safe.

Mr. MAcALUsO: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.

The CHAIRMAN: Motion agreed to.

Mr. MAcCGILLIVRAY: We now come to clauses 2 and 30 regarding small
boats. I went into this at some length in my introductory remarks and I do
not know what further details would be needed at this stage. Basically, the
purpose of clause 2 is to make it possible for us, in dealing with the licensing
of small pleasure boats, to make arrangements for some other agency, party
or group, to engage in this licensing function on our behalf if arrangements
can be worked out for this. Hitherto, this licensing function has been carried
out by the national revenue customs officers, but it is now becoming quite a
burden to them. As I indicated at the outset, basically we feel that while there
is a great public demand for increasing regulations in the pleasure boat field,
this is spotty and varies a great deal from point to point. The circumstances
in the western end of lake Ontario, for example, would be quite different from
the circumstances in the bay of Fundy or on the east coast of Newfoundland,
or on lake Winnipeg.

Therefore, our whole objective in both these clauses is to put ourselves in
the position where we have the necessary statutory authority, since this is
a federal responsibility, not only to regulate but also to use agents in regulation,
the concept being that then the provinces, in their knowledge of the municipal
position, would act, if they so desired, in any given instance, based on the
powers that we could pass on to them under the Canada Shipping Act.

Clause 2 deals primarily with the licensing function, while clause 30
deals with the restrictions on certain waters. You might have a situation in
which a given municipality says they would like to have only outboards up
to 20 horsepower operate on these waters because it is too dangerous to have
others. Our whole objective is to co-operate with the provinces. We have met
with them on several occasions. Quite frankly we have found that their attitude
varies a great deal; some are anxious to co-operate with us, others are a
little reluctant to move on this, but there are at least some who feel they would
like to be in a position to advise us on how these powers could be used on a
local basis. If this legislation isspassed, we would then be proceeding with
some further provincial discussion to try and carry the matter a little further.

Mr. MacaLuso: I am very pleased to see these amendments to the ship-
ping act as they appear in clauses 2 and 30 because, as Mr. Baldwin stated,
these licensing regulations of small pleasure craft are long, long overdue. I
know that in my own area they are going to cry out for more regulations and
more licensing of small pleasure craft because in the years to come I think more
and more people, as they become more affluent, will purchase small pleasure
craft.

The thing I was a little concerned with, as to regards to discussions that have
been carried out with the provinces, has already been answered by Mr. Baldwin.

However, there is this matter of the licensing agency. Would the province
concerned set up a licensing agency or would the municipality or county set
up this agency? What do you have in mind as regards this separate licensing
agency?
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Mr. Bapwin: I can speak in terms of our objectives, not what might
actually happen. We feel it would be unwise for us to attempt to deal directly
with the individual municipalities, that in so far as the position of a given
Mmunicipal area is concerned we should work through the province. Whether
a province, in any such case, felt it was willing to take on a licensing function
or not, or whether it wanted to have it done at the municipal level, would
be for the province to determine. We have not seen any great enthusiasm
In the licensing area at the provincial level. We ourselves have some feeling
that if there should be such a desire at the provincial level, they have already
a ready made mechanism in the automobile licensing field which is much better
for this purpose than our national revenue customs service.

: Mr. MacaLuso: I am very happy to see the department has a national
policy as far as licensing and regulations are concerned. This puts an onus on
the province to do something about it. I would be prepared to move the adop-
tion of clauses 2 and 30.

Mr. Rock: Before that happens I should like to say that I am not too happy
about this since we have those opting out agreements. This is strictly a federal
ma‘gter. Before adopting those clauses I would like to know specifically what
their intention is. It is very difficult, when you have areas such as lake St. Louis
and the great lakes where licensing right now is done by the federal govern-
ment, to see it being given either to the provinces or to the municipalities in
that area. These pleasure craft travel from province to province, therefore this
should be strictly a federal matter, and the agencies should be under the fed-
eral jurisdiction and they should stay under this federal jurisdiction, especially
in view of these opting out agreements. In spite of the fact there is a trend for
the federal government to keep its jurisdiction in federal matters we now try
to find ways and means of transferring this responsibility to the municipal and
Provincial authorities. I think this should stay in the federal hands.

Mr. HauN: I disagree with Mr. Rock’s comments. There are areas such as
Muskoka lake and lake Ontario used by a lot of boats, and those stay in one
Province. Certainly, I could give you the example of the issuing of hunting
licences in the province of Ontario which is the provincial responsibility a{ld
yet every corner gas station has been given the authority from the provinglal
government to issue these licences. I see no reason at all why the existing
Provincial or municipal authority cannot take over this job on behalf of the
federal government.

Mr. Foy: Those would be federal licences.

Mr. LLoyp: In the case of the city of Halifax, the city has actually complete
control over the operations of small aircraft as far as safety is concerned. Th.ere-
fore, there is already an operating agency in the case of the city of Halifax.
.I can visualize the kind of legal position in which you are regarding the offer-
Ing of co-operative advantages both to the municipality and the federal gov-
€rnment without any giving away of federal authority. They will be acting

as an agency for you.

Mr. LanteL: Mr. Chairman, the point brought up by Mr. Rock has some
validity as far as pleasure boats that would travel from one corner to another
are concerned.

Mr. Foy: This is a federal licence.

7 Mr. Rock: We were not told these things. I am onl
ing part of it. I am not thinking of the other regula
Power, and so on. I am thinking strictly of licensing an
My thinking is that this should stay in the federal hands. .

Mr. Lantes: I do not agree with the latter part of Mr. Roc}z S'Statement.

I think that if a small municipality becomes an agent of the provincial govern-
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ment in issuing licences, their authority should be limited to the area of the
municipality. I think there should be a provision, in the case of a cruiser, for
example, which wanted to travel from lake St. Louis to lake Ontario, which
would take care of some kind of a process for obtaining the licence directly from
the federal government.

Mr. MAacGILLIVRAY: I think the answer is that because the statutory author-
ity is the federal authority, the basic legal authority will be vested at the
federal level and we would be then in a position to prevent a parochial approach
to licensing which would prevent the licensing of a cruiser going from lake
Ontario to lake St. Louis.

Mr. LANIEL: The only thing you would permit is for the municipalities
or provinces to restrict their regulations rather than to extend them in com-
parison to the standard of the federal government regulations.

The CHAIRMAN: Are clauses 2 and 30 agreed to?

Clauses agreed to.

Mr. BARNETT: It does seem to me, in the light of the fact that our friend
here seems to be exercised on this matter, it is clear, on reading this clause,
that the authority for making regulations still rests with the governor in council.
I might suggest that there is a long standing parallel to what I envisage might
develop in that the federal government has had arrangements in regard to the
jurisdiction over inland fisheries for many years. However, as I have noted,
in every case any proposed regulations have to be validated by a federal order
in council. I would like the deputy minister to make it quite clear that that
would be the kind of practice that might develop in connection with licensing.
My parallel is to the federal governor in council passing regulations in respect
of inland fisheries.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: Yes, in the way the provinces would like them to be
passed, but still on a national basis of approach which would prevent any
unfairness in the treatment of individual provinces.

Mr. BARNETT: I have one related question. In his introductory remarks the
deputy minister made reference to the fact that a number of years ago there
was a lengthy discussion which took place after which authority was granted
for the issuing of licences to operators of small boats. I understand that this
has been held in abeyance ever since. I am wondering whether the department
may have in mind that if this proposed change is implemented in respect of the
licensing of boats through agents it might result in a feasible method of issuing
operators’ licences.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: The answer is yes, this is part of the same pattern. We
have come to the conclusion it would be a very difficult task to establish a federal
machinery for the licensing of small boat operators, but basically this could be
done through provincial or local ,authorities if the need arises.

Mr. MacaLuso: You will have further discussions with the provinces?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes. For example, British Columbia has been one of
the provinces which was very interested in this.

Mr. CroUSE: I must confess at this stage in our discussions I am personally
a bit confused having listened to Mr. Rock’s presentation. I read in the act that
you are going to prescribe that records be kept and returns be made by licence
issuers. Is it still the intention of the Department of National Revenue, which
governs the customs officers, to issue these licences? Is this your plan under
this act?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: The present system of licensing of small boats—not of
operators—by customs officers will continue unless and until something new
develops as a result of the discussions with the provinces, in which case it might
be varied.
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Mr. Crouse: Then at the moment it is still the intention of this act to have
the licences granted only by the customs officers?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: That is right.

Mr. CROUSE: Supplementary to that then, you are planning to carry on
hegotiations with the provinces relative to each one taking over the licensing
and the policing?

Mr. MacGILLIVRAY: The policing is now taken care of, in part, in the sense
that any police officer, whether he is at the municipal, provincial or federal
level, has a responsibility in this regard, and any municipal police force can
Undertake that responsibility. As Mr. Macaluso indicated, the harbours com-
Mission is doing it in Hamilton. This would not change. This would give us a
Complete jurisdiction over the licensing of operators, boat licensing and th_e
restriction of the use of boats in limited waters, in the sense that we have it
Now. In another sense, this would be done through an agency. We lack the
Power now for this agency relationship. If we get that, we would then propose
to discuss this with the provinces, but nothing can be forced down their throats.
Where they see a need exists, we will be able to say to them, “Here we have
the statutory authority, you may exercise it on our behalf subject to the approval
of the general conditions.”

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, I wish to submit a few things so as to more
Or less wake up some of the members of this committee to the demands made
by the public. First of all, there have been demands that the federal govern-
Ment should build marinas in many inland and coastal waters. There have also

€en demands by many owners of these pleasure craft that the federal govern-

Mment should look after the lakes and streams through which they pass and
for which they are licensed by the federal government. The federal govern-
Ment has been asked to clear rocks, look after the level of certain waters for
Navigational purposes. I believe this is an indirect way for the Department
of Transport to wash their hands of this local matter which is the concern
of every owner of a pleasure craft. Once the municipal or provincial gov-
f'nment takes over, then, when it comes to dealing with these matters, the
federal government can say it has nothing more to do with clearing those
areas of rocks or looking after the water level because this comes under
Provineial or municipal jurisdiction. This is what concerns me.

If you allow this licensing to be taken over by municipal or provincial
authorities, the federal department will wash their hands of all those respon-
Sibilities. This is one of the real reasons behind those clauses, I submit. In
the past two years this department and the Department of Public Works have
Teceived many demands to do these jobs. They have found ways and means
of refusing, and once this is passed they will have a good reason to say no.

am against it. :

Mr. MacarLuso: Mr. Rock may have a problem in this regard, but I think
this is different altogether. Mr. Chairman, there is a motion.

Mr. Haun: I just want to make absolutely certain that I underst.and tEe
Provision here. It is my understanding that the federal governmept wﬂ} make
fthe rules and regulations for licensing and that all we do by this ]eg1slat'10n
1s to enable the federal government to have somebody else do the mechanical
act of issuing a piece of paper and collecting the money.

Mr. BARNETT: Are we dealing with clauses 2 and 30 together?

The CmarmaN: That is right. 05 i
Mr. Barnerr: I would like to ask a question. I was .waltlng until we
finished with clause 2. I assume clause 30 is an amplification of tlhe pﬁ)w:r
8ranted under the present subsection 4 of section 645. What I wou ddh e 3
now js whether, in the application of clause 30, the same question of advance
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co-operation in dealing entirely through provincial authorities is involved as
in respect of the matter of licensing. Perhaps I could give you a specific ex-
ample. One of the municipalities in my constituency, I know, is quite con-
cerned that a certain regulation should be put into effect on the manner in
which navigation and use of immediately adjacent waters is carried out by
ships and aircraft.

I would like to be clear whether in that kind of a situation the municipality
would have to deal with the provincial authorities or whether they could
approach directly the federal government either through the minister or the
local member in respect of having regulations set up for that particular body
of water.

Mr. BaLpwin: Well, sir, the particular clause to which you made reference,
clause 30, if approved, would make it legally possible for the federal government
to deal directly with this subject of restriction for a given bay or municipal
area by approach from the municipality. If it wanted to, the federal government
could do that. But, as a matter of policy, we feel before the federal government
reaches any decision it should deal directly with the municipality since they are
creatures of the province. I think we would be well advised to discuss it with
the provincial government just to see whether or not they would be prepared
to assume some responsibility as a channel for dealing with this municipality’s
request and for co-ordination purposes. I think the answer is we would still
hope to work through the province but if, in a given case, there was an over-
powering argument for doing something and the province did not want to
co-operate the governor in council could deal with the situation directly.

Mr. LLoyp: But, the essence of control lies in the fact that the municipali-
ties are legal creatures of the provinces, but as any power flows from provincial
authority you would have to work through the province, in any event.

Mr. BARNETT: We are all aware that certain harbour areas are under the
control of harbour commissions, which are empowered under their authority
to make regulations and enforce them in respect of controlling the use of waters
within their harbour area. But, I am referring now to seacoast waters. There
are many other areas where no local harbour commission exists. In fact, I think
I raised the question not long ago in respect of setting up smaller harbour
commissions, and this may be one of the areas I had in mind. But, what I am
getting at is this. Here is a situation, in effect, of putting in a control parallel
to the kind of control exercised by the harbour commission by direct action of
the Department of Transport; and other than the kind of normal representations
a village commission might make about the need for a new post office building
or something of that sort I do not see that the question of their being creatures
of the provincial government is necessarily involved. I would like to make sure
that we are not going to have to sit back and wait for a long series of pressures
to be built up through provincial authorities before any action can be taken.

Mr. Barpwin: We propose to call a provincial meeting if or when this
legislation is approved to discuss these various factors and obtain their reaction.

Mr. Lroyp: The residual power to act lies with you.

Mr. BaLpwin: Yes.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, I would like to move an amendment to the
motion to the effect that this not be adopted until the Minister of Transport
returns. I think I am entitled to do this because there are other programs that
we have in mind and this will conflict with them. I want to ask the minister
some questions, and I think I am entitled to do that.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Macaluso has moved, seconded by Mr. Lloyd, that

clauses 2 to 30 carry.
An amendment has been suggested by Mr. Rock.
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Mr. Rock: I asked that we not adopt this until the minister returns.

The CHAIRMAN: Have I a seconder for the motion?

Mr. Crouse: I will second the motion.

The CHAIRMAN: It has been moved and seconded that these clauses be
stood.

Mr. LANIEL: Mr. Chairman, I do not see how this can prevent us from
adopting these clauses. Anyone would still be in a position to put questions.

Mr. Rock: I want to put questions to the minister.

Mr. LANIEL: Mr. Chairman, I think these clauses could be adopted and
questions could be put to the minister afterward.

Mr. Rock: But, after you have adopted the clauses you cannot withdraw
from the adoption of them. It may prove to be a very dangerous procedulte.
Once I have made my feelings known to you outside the committee you will
realize what I am speaking about. There are other committees in which you
are not taking part and you are not familiar with some of the problems
Involved. _

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, a motion to lay on the table is not debatable.

The CHAIRMAN: Are you ready for the question? The question is on th_e
amendment, that we stand clauses 2 and 30. All those in favour? Contrary, if
any?

Motion agreed to.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, could we adjourn until 2.30?

The CrarMAN: I would suggest that we sit a little later because I have
no hope that the members will return this afternoon.

Mr. WincH: I understand that a delegation is here all the way from
Vancouver.

The CHAIRMAN: And, there is another delegation which has not arrived
yet.

We will be sitting tomorrow morning at 9.30. It was my hope that we
Would sit until 1 o’clock today. X ;

I have had considerable difficulty in this particular committee in getting
the members to return for an afternoon session. We all realize that the. orders
of the day will not be over until possibly 4 or 4:30. They are discussing the
labour bill this afternoon. I am sure it will be very difficult to get a quorum.

s I say, I have experienced this trouble in the past.

Mr. Cowan: Did I hear Mr. Baldwin suggest that if this legislatior} passed
they were going to hold a provincial conference after? I know he is not a
Cabinet minister. I just cannot understand their holding a provincial confereilﬁe
after the legislation passed. I thought they held it before and .then told the
Members of parliament about it. I congratulate you, Mr. Baldwin. : j

Mr. MAcALuso: Mr. Chairman, on the last vote I was under the impression
that it was six and six.

The Cuamrman: No, it was six and five.

Mr. Macaruso: I do not think that Mr. Foy was counted.

Mr. Rock: Some did not vote.

Mr. BArNETT: Mr. Chairman, I think it is the normal right o
to address policy questions to the minister.

Mr. Macaruso: I guess I was confused.
Mr. Winca: Mr. Chairman, if I read my notes correctly, the only other

§ing1e matter which could be discussed without hearing from ’chcla1 deletgoa’:;:;i
IS liability in law. Safety standards in respect of fishing vessels have

until the delegation arrives.

f any member
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Mr. Barpwin: I was not aware that there were delegations in respect of
fishing vessels. But, Mr. Chairman, I think we would be in a position to go
ahead with clause 29 and the remainder of the clauses from 31 to the con-
clusion of the bill, if you so desire.

Mr. WincH: Are you referring to these as the minor housekeeping items?

Mr. BaLpwin: Well, the liability clauses are fairly important, though very
involved.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, I have another appointment. I did not antici-
pate we would go beyond 12.30.

The CHAIRMAN: Well, I am in the hands of the committee, but I think it
would be helpless to sit this afternoon.

Mr. Rock: Mr. Chairman, we have not very much time left for lunch hour.
There are certain duties and business we have to attend to before 2.30, and
we have to have our lunch.

The CHAIRMAN: That would mean we would be unable to sit until 9.30
tomorrow morning.

Mr. Rock: Why do you say that?

The CHAIRMAN: I have just said it.

Mr. WincH: Do you mean that we will be unable to get 12 members
at 3.30?

The CHAIRMAN: Orders of the day will not be finished then.

Mr. Rock: Why not? There are no more filbusters.

Mr. Foy: Mr. Chairman, may I suggest that we try to obtain a quorum.

Mr. Rock: I suggest we adjourn until 3.30.

Mr. Lroyp: Mr. Chairman, why do we not sit until 12.30. There are still
five minutes left. :

Mr. WincH: We are starting a new subject, which Mr. Baldwin says
is very complicated.

Mr. MAcaLuso: Mr. Chairman, may I suggest we reconvene at 3.45.

Mr. WincH: If delegates are here from as far away as Vancouver and
we cannot get 12 members out of 60 for a quorum this afternoon something
is wrong with the members of the house.

The CHAIRMAN: It seems to be the wish of the committee that we meet
this afternoon. We will meet at 4 o’clock.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn until 4 o’clock this after-
noon.

Mr. MacaLuso: If there are delegations we should be here.

Mr. WincH: The delegation=arrived yesterday and they have been sitting
waiting for us to proceed.

AFTERNOON SITTING

The CHAIRMAN: Mrs. Rideout and gentlemen, I would ask Mr. Baldwin
to indicate what group of clauses we might take up this afternoon. I might
say that it is the intention to hold clause 4 until tomorrow. I already have
spoken to interested parties who are agreeable to this procedure. We would
also hold clauses 2 and 30, and then take up the proposed amendment of the
minister on the flag. We might take up another group of clauses now, and I
would ask Mr. Baldwin to take over.

Mr. BaLowin: If it is suitable to the members of the committee, I would
suggest that we take up clause 29 which is a clarification section. If it is
your wish, I would ask Mr. MacGillivray to explain that.
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Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: The purpose of this clause is to revoke sections 608,
609 and 610, and to replace them by a single short section.

Section 608 of the act prescribes the conditions under which a ship shall
or shall not pay harbour dues. Section 608 prescribes the frequency of pay-
ment. Section 610 specifies dues payable for anchorage in the harbour. The
actual amount of the dues already is set by order in council.

The object of this amendment is that these things—the frequency with
which dues are to be payable and the amount that is to be paid for mooring
or anchoring—may also be set by order in council so that we can keep up
with the economic conditions and have realistic dues.

Mr. WincH: I know I should have checked this, but I did not have time.
What is the definition of a vessel? That would not include fishing boats or
tugboats?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: It does. These would be included in the definition of
a vessel or ship. A vessel is the widest possible term. Anything that is used in
havigation is a vessel.

Mr. WincH: Is there any charge made on fishing boats using the harbours?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: I think the normal thing is to exempt fishing vessels
from harbour dues.

Mr. WincH: Is this applicable when a fishing boat docks at a marina
or a fishing dock, once it ties up, let us say, for example, at the fish dock at
Vancouver, where there are very grave questions about the charges?

Mr. BALDWIN: That would be a different type of charge called wharfage.
These are harbour dues, paid specifically for use of harbours.

Mr. MacaLuso: The charges in here are in respect of public harbours
and do not include any harbours set up, say, by a harbour commission?

Mr. Batpwin: No. At present this would only include government har-
bours. It would apply to each public harbour under the act but not to a
commission. This would not apply to the national harbours board either.

Clause 29 agreed to.

Mr. BALDWIN: Clauses 31 and 34 inclusive deal with questions of limi-
tation of liability. I would suggest that these might be taken up as a group,
and I would ask Mr. MacGillivray to explain them.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: This group deals with the limitation of liability of
owners of ships. The last time the act was amended in 1961 a number of
amendments were introduced to sections 657, 658, 659, 660, 661 and 662.
Those amendments were made in order to give effect to the provisions of an
international convention on the subject which had been signed at Brussels
in 1957. Some of the provisions of the convention were covered in 1961.
The principal one was an enlargement of the ship owner’s liability.

The provisions with which we are dealing here are to carry out the
remainder of the provisions of the convention and bring them into our law SO
that we may ratify the convention.

Clause 31 provides for priorities in the distribu
I should have added that these amendments have e
department by the Canadian Bar Association and the Canadian Marxtxme Law
Association, the latter representing owners, underwriters, cargolm'ter?Sts’ and
S0 on. When a ship owner claims a limitation of liability, the limitation fgnd
is set up. Clause 31 provides for the priorities in the distribution of the limita-
tion fund; that is, a portion goes first to the life claims, and then another por-
tion goes to the property claims. The portion which goes to claims in respect
of loss of life is twenty one thirty-firsts, and ten thirty-firsts g0 to payment
of property damage claims. If the twenty one thirty-firsts is not sufﬁment_to
Day out all the life claims, the persons with the life claims rank pro rata with
the property claims in a share of the ten thirty-firsts, the smaller portion.

tion of the limitation fund.
been recommended to the
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Subclause (2) of that clause provides that the court may postpone distribu-
tion of any part of the limitation funds until the result of actions taken outside
Canada is determined. All actions against a ship arising out of a collision on
the high seas might be commenced in several countries. One of the purposes
of the convention is to say that there would be only one single liability amount
and that suit on this liability could be brought in various jurisdictions, but the
total amount payable out still would be the same. Therefore, if an action is
brought in a European country and also one in Canada, in making its distribu-
tion the court would postone the distribution until the foreign claims had been
determined in respect of the amount.

Mr. HAHN: This clause implements a convention of 1957?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes, sir.

Mr. HAEN: Why were these changes not incorporated in the changes made
in 19607

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: We had to consult with the interested parties in Canada
to see whether they would want the convention ratified. In 1961 we got a
portion of it in. I think the principal reason for not covering the whole con-
vention at that time was that we ran out of time in trying to draft the amend-
ments in order to have them ready for parliament. We put in the most es-
sential one; that is, the one which increased the amount of liability of the
limitation.

The CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions on clauses 31 to 34?

Mr. WincH: Yes, Mr. Chairman; I have one. I am rather curious in nature.
In view of the recent declaration by General De Gaulle about gold and the
gold standard, does that have any bearing on this clause which has to do with
the payment of gold francs, or is it an international agreement and no matter
what gold may be at today, the value of the gold franc is the same interna-
tionally? "

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: The reference to amount is stated in francs, and that
figure already is in the act by reason of the 1961 amendment. The reason for
stating it in francs is to achieve a direct uniformity throughout the world in
respect of the amount. For instance, until we made this change, the figure in
the United Kingdom was 15 pounds and in Canada it was $72.97. Now all of
the countries that accept this will have it expressed in gold francs in their
legislation.

Mr. WincH: Are we affected in any way by the events in these last
three weeks? I am going by General de Gaulle’s statement on the gold standard
and the gold franc. Does it have any effect?

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: I do not think so.

Mr. BaLpwin: It is recognizeéd as a good international monetary unit to
be used as a standard basis no matter what happens. It also is the recognized
unit that is used in a number of international conventions. The Warsaw Con-
vention dealing with limitation of liability in the aviation field also is based on
the gold franc and has been for years.

Mr. WincH: There is the same relationship in every country regardless of
how it goes up or down?

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: Yes, so long as the United States price of gold is
$35 an ounce the value in United States cents is 6.33 per franc.

Mr. WincH: You will not have any difficulty unless the United States
changes the price for gold.

Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: If it increases it, the amount that would be payable
under this would be increased.

Mr. WincH: In the same amount?
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Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: Yes.

Mr. WincH: In respect of clause 34, may I ask for an explanation of the
comment under (d). Under new clause 34 the purpose of the amendment is
to permit the release of an arrested ship, and so on, and when you get down
to (d) it is provided that where such security has been given and is available
to the claimant no judgment or decree for his claim may be enforced.

How do you explain a judgment or decree which cannot be enforced? I do
not quite understand it.

Mr. MAcGILLIVRAY: I think it should have said that it may be enforced,
otherwise than against that security. When a ship owner has put up security
and is found liable, this judgment will be satisfied out of the security which
he put up, and the judgment will not be enforced by seizure of the ship.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall clauses 31 to 34 carry?

Clause 31 to 34 carried.

Mr. BALDWIN: This morning the committee approved of clauses 6 to 28
dealing with the international convention of the safety of life at sea. At that
time I should have mentioned that clause 36 was included in that batch, and
should have been mentioned at that time.

On clause 36.

Does clause 36 carry?

Carried.

Did you say clauses 6 to 28, this morning, Mr. Baldwin?
Mr. BaLpwin: Yes, but I should have said clauses 6 to 27.

The CHAIRMAN: What is next?

Mr. BaLowin: I suggest with your concurrence that we next take clauses
3 and 9, which deal with the certification of officers of fishing vessels, an.d
Perhaps Mr. Morrison from the department, will explain the purpose of this
clause and the objectives we have in mind.

Capt. W. S. G. MoORRISON (Superintendent, Nautical Examinations,’De—
Partment of Tramsport): The basic purpose of this section of course is to
attempt to provide increased safety for fishing vessels. Over the years thex:e
have been a number of accidents, and by analyzing those accidents we esti-
mMate that possibly three quarters of them were preventable. For example, we
found that in 247 cases over a period of 13 years it appeared that faulty navi-
8ation had caused the accident.

Mr. Cowan: Are you speaking exclusively of salt water now?

Mr. Morrison: No, I was talking about accidents right across the country.

Mr. Cowan: You have no division between salt and fresh water?

Mr. Morrrson: No. We have included them all in one group. Over a num-
ber of years there have been various recommendations made by courts o§
formal investigation into accidents to the effect that masters and mates o
fishing vessels—certainly of the larger fishing vessels—should be certified 12
order to ensure that they have some degree of knowledge of seamanship an
Davigation, especially in such basic things as the rules of the road for keeping
out of the way of other vessels.

In clausey3 the larger fishing vessels measuring more than 100 tor;ls gros:
Would be required to be provided with a certificated master. For t g Pan
five or six years there has been a considerable increase in the number o
larger steel-stern trawlers and so on built, and we think it is appropriate at
his time to ring in this type of requirement. .

There hgsH;Jge;n exten};liove consultations with the industry. Back in 1961
discussions were held at various points including Vancouver, Winnipeg, Hali-
fax, Quebec, Montreal, and St. John’s, Newfoundland, just to mention a few
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of them. The fisheries council of Canada, which is a representative organiza-
tion of fishing vessel owners, appears to be in agreement with the proposals
which have been discussed with them regarding various certification require-
ments, for example, as to age limits which would be required, and the various
items in the syllabus for the examination. I think that about covers the in-
troduction of it.

Mr. WincH: Might I ask a question? I presume for these three men,
whether it be a master of a fishing vessel over 100 tons gross, or whether it
be an owner-master, or whether it be a master operating for a company, that
the same regulations would apply in each case?

Mr. MorrisoN: The same regulations would apply, sir.

Mr. WincH: Could you give us any information on the number over 100
tons gross, and those under, and as between the gill net or the trawler, and
the dragger? Just where does the 100 ton gross actually start, in normal terms
which laymen might understand?

Mr. Morrison: It is difficult to get up to date figures. According to the
latest figures, generally speaking fishing vessels over 100 tons gross would be
getting into a large class of fishing vessels, which would most probably be
trawlers or draggers, that is, of 100 tons and up.

They do, for example, go up to about 400 tons, which I believe is the
largest one we have had as yet. But the majority of vessels, especially on the
west coast, would be under the 100 ton gross figure. We estimated that in
the 1961-1962 financial year, the latest year for which there are statistics
available, in British Columbia there were 84 vessels over 100 tons gross. This
is only a very small number compared with the thousands of fishing vessels
across the country.

Mr. WincH: Although I have no definite knowledge, but because I think
it is rather important, I would like to ask you whether, for the west coast of
Vancouver island and up the Hecate straits—which are dangerous waters—
there are any types of certification or examination in view, because there are
perhaps half a dozen men on each of the boats which are under 100 tons.

Mr. Morrison: At the present time, sir, there is no requirement for the
master or the mate of any vessel which is solely employed in fishing to hold
any certificate or any qualification whatsoever.

Mr. WincH: As long as it is under 100 tons, and as long as the vessel is
operating?

Mr. MorrisoN: This proposal in clause 3 would bring in the requirement
that if the vessel measured 100 tons gross or more, then she would have to
have a properly certificated master.

Mr. Haan: Mr. Chairman, if, those masters are not certificated but are
masters of ships over 100 tons, would they not be given a time period in which
to qualify themselves to retain their command?

Mr. MorrisoN: What is intended is that those who are already sailing in
command of the various fishing vessels would be issued what is called a
certificate of service. This would be issued to them without any examination
whatsoever. They would simply have to produce a letter from the owner of
the fishing vessel or from some recognized person stating that they have been
sailing as masters of fishing vessels for a certain period of time, and auto-
matically these men would be issued this certificate of service which would
entitle them to continue in their employment until the end of their lives.

Mr. HAHN: Would it not be desirable to conduct an examination of these
people to see if there are gaps and deficiencies in their training, and to make
provisions to have them update themselves in order to retain their commands?
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Mr. BALDWIN: This was considered at length in the Senate hearings as a
Matter of fact, but the basic principle eventually adopted was that while we
should not lose sight of that objective, possibly we should not make it com-
bulsory, and that our real objective should be to accept the situation as it is
Now so that no one would lose his livelihood, and to make it possible to bring
In a certificated class.

Mr. WincH: Does this mean that everyone who has had a certain amount
of experience and a certain number of years is going to get a certificate, and
that it will be automatically granted to him?

Mr. BALDWIN: Yes. That is taken care of in clause 5(1) (b).

Mr. WincH: Clause 5(1) says:
The governor in council may make regulations respecting the cer-
tificates of competency and service to be held by masters and mates of
fishing vessels, including regulations prescribing,

Does this mean that perhaps it will differentiate between those who are
strictly operating within the coastal waters of British Columbia and those who
Will go outside? Is that why you have a differential in the types of certificates
for master and mate? If you are a master you are a master, and if you are
4 mate you are a mate. Does that mean that if you are only operating in
1{lland waters it will be of one type, but if you take your vessel outside ter-
Titorial limits you will require something different to qualify as master or
Mate?

Mr. MORRISON: The original proposal circulated to the industry contained
three types of certificates; first of all, there was a certificate as a mate which
Would allow him to be a mate anywhere; secondly, a certificate as an inshore
Master which would be good in inner waters, as it were; and thirdly, a senior
type of certificate which would allow him to take his fishing vessel anywhere
Within the waters normally fished. y

Since that original proposal was circulated, the lower limit of requlre_d
Certification has been increased from 25 tons gross to 100 tons gross. It is
Intended that there should be further consultation with the industry before
mplementing any regulations. As a result of this increase from 25 tons gross
to 100 tons gross I rather doubt whether there is any necessity in having two
different types of master certificates, because if the requirement Is only for
Over 100 tons gross, then this automatically means the larger fishing vessels
Which are, to the best of my knowledge, all employed in deep water fishing,
n offshore fishing. So there is no apparent need, as we see it now, for having
2 lower grade certificate for, say, the great lakes or the inshore wa'ters.

Mr. WincH: Does that mean that basically there will b_e no dlﬁe'relnc?i’
Under this plan, between the qualifications for a masters certificate on inlan
Waters or outside?

Mr. MoRRISON: No, there would not be. i

Mr. Winch: By inland waters I am referring now speciﬁcglly to the British
Columbia coast where you are within the three mile limit, which has now been

‘€xtended to a twelve mile limit.

Mr. Morrison: No, there would be no difference, so long as the vessel
Tates over 100 tons gross, when she must carry a certificate of master.

Mr. WincH: Whether it is in the 12 mile limit or outside?

Mr. Morrison: It does not matter where she fishes. ;
. Mr. GRANGER: Most of my questions have been answered, but I W?fliﬂd JHSE
like to ask the following one: Am I right in assuming that the certificate o

1evice which you give is based on the fact that the man has been in this

Jsiness for some time, has a great deal of practical knowledge and has proven

IS capacity to be master of the ship engaged in fishing?
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Mr. MorrisoN: Yes, this is the approach to it.

Mr. GRANGER: Might I ask one other question with respect to small vessels
engaged in a home-trade voyage activity; do they come under the same regula-
tion or is this regulation confined solely to those engaged in fishing? I was
thinking of the small type of coastal vessel which engages in coastal activities,
and these are usually small ships.

Mr. MogrrisoN: These are dealt with partially in clause 3(b) (ii) which
reads as follows:

.. are principally employed in fishing, do not carry passengers and are
employed on waters within the area within which a home-trade voyage
may be made.

Is this the type of vessel you are speaking about, which spends so much
time fishing and so much time coasting?

Mr. GranGeR: And there are some which spend all their time coasting.

Mr. BaALpwin: Those are dealt with under a separate act and under separate
regulations.

Mr. Crousg: Mr. Chairman, the witness has stated that the vessel owners
are in agreement on the changes proposed in this act. In view of the impact
that this is bound to have on coastal fishing fleets I wonder if you could tell the
committee some of the names of the firms with whom consultations were held.
How wide was the inquiry relative to these changes?

Mr. MORRISON: Yes. This was discussed in general with the fisheries
council of Canada. In Newfoundland it was discussed with the Newfoundland
Fish Trades Association. In Nova Scotia it was discussed with the Acadia
Fisheries of Mulgrave, the Booth Fisheries of Petit de Grat, the National Sea
Products, both the 40-Fathom Division and the Sea Seald Division, the Zwicker
Company of Lunenburg, Ritcey Brothers in Riverport, the Lunenburg Sea
Products Limited, and Adams Knickle of Lunenburg.

Mr. Crouse: Might I ask whether you received concurrence from these
different companies with the changes that are proposed in so far as they apply
to masters, mates and engineers?

Mr. MorrisoN: Yes, indeed. As a matter of fact I understand that the
consensus of opinion in Nova Scotia is that we do not go far enough in our
requirements under the proposed regulations.

Mr. Crousie: Was any question raised with regard to clause 4, subclause
2(a) which deals with engineers of small ships?

The CuHairRmAaN: We have not yet come to it.

Are clauses 3 and 5 agreed to?

Clauses 3 and 5 agreed to.

On clause 37.

Mr. Barpwin: Clause 37 is a clause which provides that certain sections of
this bill shall only come into force on proclamation by the governor in council.
Basically this would apply to the sections which deal with the international
convention on safety of life at sea, the clause that we have just been discussing
regarding the bringing into effect of new regulations regarding fishing vessels
and the great lakes cabotage section. The reason for asking that there be some
delay in making these effective is the fact that in each case we must have
further consultations and get regulations ready before they can be implemented.

Clause 37 agreed to.

On clause 1—Cargo ship.
The CHAIRMAN: Clause 1 is a definition clause. Are there any questions?

0
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Mr. MACGILLIVRAY: I have just one explanation. All of the definitions affect
clauses 6 to 27, and not the other clauses.

Mr. MacaLuso: We have already adopted this. I move that clause 1 be
approved.

Clause 1 agreed to.

The CHAIRMAN: It is a little early to adjourn. I thought we would spend
the whole of this afternoon on these clauses but the committee has been very
efficient. We are now holding back clauses 2 and 30 until the minister is here
tomorrow. We will then consider the very important clause 4. I understand
that Mr. Cook has a very important brief which could be read this afternoon.
Tomorrow we will have the boat owners.

Do you want to deal with the flag clauses now?

Mr. MAcALUSO: The minister has already spoken about them this morning;
We could deal with them now:.

The CHAIRMAN: A member of the committee should make a motion.

Mr. MAcALUSO: I move:

That Bill S-7, an act to amend the Canada Shipping Act be amended

(1) by adding thereto, immediately after clause 1 thereof, the following
clauses:
2. Section 87 of the said act is repealed and the following substituted
therefor:
Penalty for unduly assuming Canadian character.

87. (1) If a person uses the national flag of Canada and assumes
the Canadian national character on board a ship ow_ned iq whole or
in part by any persons not qualified to own a Cana_dlan s'hlp, for tl}e
purpose of making the ship appear to be a Canadian ship, t_he ship
is subject to forfeiture under this act, unless the assumption has
been made for the purpose of escaping capture b_y an enemy or by
a foreign ship of war in the exercise of some belligerent right.

Burden of proof.

(2) In any proceeding for enforcing any such forfeiture the
burden of proving a title to use the national flag of Canada and
assume the Canadian national character shall lie upon the person
using and assuming the same. ,

3. Section 89 of the said Act is repealed and the following substituted
therefor:
Penalty for acquiring ownership if unqualified. !

89. If an unqualified person acquires as owner, otherwise _than
by such transmission as hereinbefore provided for, any interest either
legal or beneficial, in a ship using the national flag of Canada and
assuming the Canadian national character, that interest is subject
to forfeiture under this act.

4. Subsections (1) and (2) of section 91 of the said act are repealed
and the following substituted therefor:
National colours for ships, and penalty on carrying improper colours.

91. (1) The national flag of Canada is he'reby declareq to b(ei:
the proper national colours for all Canadian ships and all shl_ps ani
boats that would be registered in Canada if they were reqpued .to
be registered at all, belonging to any British subject rgmdent_ in
Canada, except in the case of any ship or boat for the time being
allowed to wear any other national colours in pursuance of a warrant
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from Her Majesty or under regulations which may be made by the
Governor in Council.

Offence and penalty. :
(2) Where a ship or boat described in subsection (1) flies

(a) any distinctive national colours other than the mational flag of
Canada; or

(b) the colours or pendant usually carried by Her Majesty’s ships
or any colours or pendant resembling the colours or pendant of
Her Majesty, without a warrant from Her Majesty or pursuant
to regulations made by the governor in council,

the master of that ship or boat, or the owner thereof if he is on

board, is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to

a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars or to imprisonment for a

term not exceeding six months or to both such fine and

imprisonment.

and by renumbering clauses 2 to 37 accordingly.

(2) by striking out clause 40 thereof and substituting therefor the following:
40. (1) Section 1, sections 9 to 30 and section 39 of this act shall
come into force with respect to Canadian ships, and with respect to ships
registered in any other country on a day or days to be fixed by proclama-
tion of the governor in council
(2) Section 6 and section 38 of this act shall come into force on a
day or days to be fixed by proclamation of the governor in council.

My suggestion is that if we are going to have a discussion, this amendment
should be agreed to.

Mr. McNuLty: I second the motion.

The CHAIRMAN: It has been moved by Mr. Macaluso and seconded by Mr.
McNulty that Bill S-7 be amended as read. All those in favour? Contrary?

Motion agreed to.

On clause 4.

The CHAIRMAN: Mr. Cook, who is our next witness, would like to present
a brief. Gentlemen, before we proceed I think it would be desirable to ask
Mr. Cumyn of the Department of Transport to explain clause 4. I think
it would be advisable for us to hear this before we begin listening to the briefs.

I will ask Mr. Cumyn to give us a short explanation of this clause.

Mr. Aran Cumyn (Director, Marine Regulations Branch, Department of
Transport): Mr. Chairman, in 1960 we were contacted by the tugboat owners
in British Columbia, who asked.,us to take a look at that part of clause 115
which requires all steamships having a nominal horsepower of over 10 to carry
an engineer on watch at all time.

An engineer is described in the Shipping Act as a “certificated engineer”.

The ship owners pointed out that owing to the advent of automation, tugs
in the 10 to 15 nominal horsepower category in some cases are being fitted with
instrumentation on the bridge which permits the mate on the bridge to maintain
a surveillance over the machinery, thus rendering unnecessary the carriage
of an engineer on watch at all times.

They also pointed out that new types of machinery which were coming
into vogue on ships are more or less designed on the basis of the kind of engines
that are being used to drive motor cars and aeroplanes. As distinct from the
old type of marine machinery, they are designed to operate for so many hours
more or less without attention, after which they are taken down for overhaul.

1
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The Board of Steamship Inspection, in response to this request, sent one
of our most capable engineers to the west coast to look into the matter. He had
discussions with the ship owners and the representatives of the Marine Engineers
Association, and he visited some of the tugs. He came back to Ottawa and
recommended that we consider exempting certain tugs from the necessity of
carrying a certificated engineer on watch at all times. Exempted tugs would
be those of over 150 gross tons, having engines of a nominal horsepower of
between 10 and 15, and properly instrumented from the engine room to the
bridge so that the officer on watch could maintain a check on conditions in
the engine room. He also recommended that only tugs that did not proceed
on voyages greater than home trade III or inland waters II should be exempted.

The board considered this matter, having in mind that it did represent
more or less the advent of automation on ships, and that the United States
competition with which these tugs on the west coast engaged does not require
engineers on tugs of this category. They decided this was a reasonable request.
So we proposed this legislation as written in clause 4.

Mr. McNurty: I am not familiar with the term home trade III and the
term inland water II. Just what do you mean by that?

Mr. Cumyn: Home trade III, sir, connotes a limit of 15 miles off the coast.
The same applies to inland water IL

Mr. Haun: Could the witness give me a definition of 15 nominal horse-
Power? What is the meaning of that? What is the relationship between nominal
horsepower and brake horsepower?

Mr. CuMyN: Sir, shall I launch at this time into a description of nominal
horsepower?

Mr. HaHN: Perhaps you could just give me an indication of the equivalent,
let us say, of the brake horsepower of the engine.

Mr. CumyN: Nominal horsepower represents the capacity of an engine
to produce power. It is based on the total cylinder area of an engine or the
total swept out volume. Its advantage is that in its calculation there is no
chance for dispute or disagreement because it is based upon non-variable
factors of the machinery. It is a rough estimate of the capacity to produce
Power.

Brake horsepower, sir, is the actual horsepower being developed by an
engine operating under a given cylinder pressure and rate of revolutions.

. The objection to the use of brake horsepower as a criterion for the act
in this case is that in its calculation two variables have to be considered. In
other words, the rate of revolutions at which an engine is being operated can
be varied by the operator at will, and so can the cylinder pressure, to some
extent. Therefore, if we were to use brake horsepower as a criterion, it 1s
quite possible that a ship owner or manufacturer would come along and want
Us to down-rate an engine in order to get it under a certain lin_nt, and their
argument would be that they were going to operate this engine at fewer
Tevolutions than those set by the board in calculating the brake horsepowe.r.

Mr. Wincy: Mr. Chairman, I did not know we were going to‘ discuss t_hls
aspect, but since we are doing so may I ask the witness a question? I think
1t is a very specific one. 3 S

I would like to ask the witness if nominal horsepower 1s a sm_entlﬁc
Measure of either potential or the actual output of an engine. If so, will .thg
Witness say whether nominal horsepower rating is the same 1n all cquntrles.

Mr. Cumyn: The answer to your first question, sir, is no. 'It is nqt a
scientific measure of the horsepower being produced by an engine. It is a
rough estimate of the capacity of an engine to produce power. It is used as a
Means of comparing engines in other countries by automobile associations

21713—4



674 STANDING COMMITTEE

that have more or less the same problem as that with which we are faced
in the department in grading engines, and for the same reasons. The moment
you enter into brake horsepower you get into the question of the rate of re-
volutions, and who is to decide what is the rate of revolutions as applied to
any particular engine?

Mr. WincH: Would you say that nominal horsepower on marine engines
is basically the same under the various acts of the world that govern the type
of operation in which we are interested now?

Mr. Cumyn: Sir, may I quote from Dyke’s “Automobile and Gasoline
Engine Encyclopoedia”, 20th Edition, page 1042.

Mr. WincH: That is concerned with gas engines? Does it also apply to
diesel?

Mr. Cumyn: This is an authority on internal combustion engines, sir.

Mr. WincH: You said gas. I wondered if it covered all internal combustion
engines.

Mr. CumyN: Apparently not. It gives a measure of the power of internal
combustion engines, and whether they are gasoline or diesel does not make
any difference.

Mr. WincH: I understand. I did not want to interrupt you. But I was not
asking you what Dyke says—and, by the way, I know something of that book
—1I was asking you about the legislation of the various countries. What is their
interpretation? Do their acts vary on nominal horsepower?

Mr. CumyN: I understand that the Department of Transport have some
form of nominal horsepower computation. I am not certain of the method used
by the United States Coast Guard.

Mr. WincH: Do you know about the situation in Australia?

Mr. CumynN: I am not certain about that.

If you would permit me, sir, I would like to read from this volume of
Dyke because it does show that other people who are faced with this problem
solve it in more or less the same way. This is a method of computing horse-
power which has been devised by the National Automobile Chamber of
Commerce.

It reads:
How to Figure the N.A.C.C. Formula

This formula is used by all leading manufacturers and by the
license offices in different cities. It represents a comparative horsepower
rating for automobiles that is used for taxation and similar purposes.
It is not an engineering formula, and does not accurately represent the
power actually developed by the engine. The formula is expressed as
follows: -

(Diam. in inches) 2 X number of cylinders

Horsepower =
2.5
Question: What is the N.A.C.C. horsepower of a four-cylinder
engine which has a 4-inch bore?
By referring to the table below, one 4-inch bore cylinder is 6.4 and

4 cylinders of 4-in. bore is 25.6 h.p.
D2 N

This is arrived at as follows: h.p. =
2.5

D2 (diameter squared) 4 X 4 = 16.
N (number of cylinders) = 4.
2.5 (constant).
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16 x 4
= 64 +— 2.5 =25.6 h.p.

Therefore the horsepower is
215

It will be noted that the stroke of the cylinder was not taken into
consideration at all.

They say how to figure the N.A.C.C. formula. It says that this formula is used
by all leading manufacturers and by the licence offices in different cities. It
represents a comparative horsepower rating for automobiles that is used for
taxing and similar purposes. It is not an engineering formula and it does
not accurately represent the power actually developed by the engine.

Mr. WincH: Would you repeat that.

Mr. CumyN: It is not an engineering formula and does not accurately
represent the power actually developed by the engine. The formula is ex-
Pressed as follows. The horsepower is the diameter in inches squared, multi-
plied by the number of cylinders, divided by a factor. In other words, it is
basically the same formula we use in the department.

Mr. WiNcH: Do you also agree with the statement that it does not accu-
Tately represent the actual power of the engine?

Mr. CumyN: There is no question about that, sir.

Does anyone wish to put any questions on nominal horsepower?

The CHAIRMAN: Have you made your explanation?

Mr. Cumyn: Yes.

The CHAIRMAN: Now, we will ask Mr. Cook to proceed.

Mr. Rosert F. Cook (President, C.B.R.T. & G.W., Local 425, Vancouver):
Mr, Chairman, before I read the brief I would like to make clear to the mem-
be}”S that we are actually asking to have this proposed changed legislation
Withdrawn. This brief is being presented to explain our case and to propose
a submitted change which would not hurt our people too much if the legisla-
f‘lOn was changed at this time. I will give you reasons orally, after the brlgf
ﬁ read, for which we would like to have this legislation withdrawn at this

e,

Mr. Chairman, would it be all right if Captain Meadows read the brief?
Then I will give my submissions later.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Captain E. W. MEapows (Assistant Secretary, Canadian Merchant Service
Guild, Vancouver): Mr. Chairman and honourable members: :

We are appearing to present the views of our members, the certlﬁed
Marine engineers and masters and mates of Canada, whose intimate, practical

Nowledge of the matters covered by section 115 of the Canada Shipping Act
Should be of some assistance to the committee. ;

At this time we should like to draw the attention of the comrmtt_eg to
the following factors having a direct bearing on any changes in the provisions
of section 115, namely:

1. The protection of human life and property
9. The technical considerations involved
3. The employment picture

For the sake of clarity and brevity, this submission is limitefi excl}lswely
to these matters. Our specific recommendations regarding changes in section 115
are listed as the concluding section of this brief.
L Effect of proposed changes in section 115 on protection of
Property
21713—43

human life and
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Safety is the number one priority in legislation and regulations affecting
shipping, as the many sections and provisions dealing with this matter in the
Canada Shipping Act testify. Yet safety will be compromised under the proposed
revision under the following circumstances:

(a) tugs of not more than 150 gross tons, powered by internal com-
bustion engines of not more than 15 N.H.P., in waters not more open
than would be encountered in a home-trade voyage class III or an
island voyage class II, under conditions prescribed at the minister’s
discretion, are relieved of the mecessity of carrying sufficient cer-
tificated engineers to ensure reasonable periods of watch. Generally
the result will be to eliminate one engineer from these vessels as
presently operated;

(b) vessels with internal combustion engines of less than 8 N.H.P. and
600 B.H.P., (regardless of the size of the vessel) may operate on any
voyage with no engineer;

(¢) vessels of more than 15 gross tons, with internal combustion engines
of 8 N.H.P. to 10 N.H.P. and 600 B.H.P., may operate with no engineer
on home-trade class III voyages of less than 10 miles, and on all
home-trade class IV and minor water voyages.

These provisions may allow vessels of up to 1500 B.H.P., and up to 150 gross
tons, to operate without an alternate engineer to cover all watches. Even more
dangerous is the fact that vessels of unlimited size can operate in any waters,
with main propulsion units of 765 B.H.P., with no engineer aboard, e.g. vessels
now in operation:

Gross
Vessel Length Tonnage BHP. N.H.P.
Island Challenger .... 91’ 165 765 7.8
Black Bird II now Gulf
| 5 Vh s R U g s 92’ 98 765 7.8
oo BIse i i 75 A 90’ 182 765 7.8

Note: These vessels can operate in any waters without a certificated
engineer.

The hazard to life and property arising from absence of a qualified engineer,
can be illustrated by imagining one of these tugs towing a heavily laden scow
or large boom of 1} million fbm of logs when for some reason the engine conks
out. The very much greater weight of the tow compared to the tug, both of
which are proceeding at the same speed when the engine fails, means that the
tow has correspondingly greater momentum. It will require much more time
and distance to overcome the momentum of the tow than of the tug. In other
words, the tug will be unable to”get out of the way and the tow will plow into
it. Exactly this situation occurred on February 16, 1960, when the scow towed
by M.V. Myrmak in the Fraser river sunk the tug, resulting in the loss of two
lives. The captain of the tug, Ronald Maxim, was quoted by the press as stating:
“The engine had conked out, it may have been air in the fuel line, we could
not pull away from the scow, it kept pushing the tug into the water.”

Of course, exactly the same hazard is presented to any other person or
structure unable to move out of the way of an uncontrolled tow.

The essential protection assured by the presence of a qualified, experienced
engineer where engines are operating was well stated by the Ontario special
committee on revisions of the operating engineers’ act and regulations made
thereunder—

After hearing the evidence presented, the committee does not consider
that the operating personnel can be replaced entirely by automatic equip-
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ment and controls. While it is true that such equipment can and does
add to the safety of operation, it is man-made, maintained and adjusted,
and therefore, is subject, in some measure, to human limitations. More-
over, a person has five senses, namely: sight, hearing, touch, taste and
smell, all of which are used every day and hour and when he is accus-
tomed to a certain environment or field of activity, he reacts subcon-
sciously to slight changes in that environment. A common example of
this is the almost intuitive sension of slight changes in rhythm of a
running motor or other machinery, which the experienced operator recog-
nizes, but other observers do not. Also, the circumstances that tempera-
tures are rising to an undesirable degree is frequently indicated by a
slight change in smell. These are senses that could possibly be replaced
by various kinds of electronic or other controls but the number, variety
and complexity involved in such replacements would probably be pro-
hibitive in complication, cost and maintenance.
(Report of special committee,
June 1963, pp. 24-25)

~ The job of an engineer on a vessel is not only to sense trouble and act
quickly to head it off, but also to effect repairs quickly and expertly. He is
completely on his own, with no garage mechanic and tow-truck nearby to
Come to his aid as in the case of an auto engine failure on the highway. On
him rests the whole responsibility of keeping the machinery in good order,
and fixing it when anything goes wrong In these situations, on his actions
depends the safety of everyone on the vessel or involved in its movements.

_ Although modern engines and control apparatus have added greatly to the
Teliability of vessel operation, they have also had the effect of making expert
s‘U-Dt'e_rvision and care more indispensable. The increased power output of modern
Marine diesels in relation to their weight tends to accentuate engine vibration,
often leading to fractured fuel or oil lines. The combination of vibration from
Wave motion and engine often leads to plugged bilges when the vessel rolls
i‘lflld pitches. Introduction of more sophisticated auxiliary equipment increases

e need to ensure that these systems function properly, or are quickly repaired
When they do not.

I. Technical Considerations of Setting Limit Below which Vessels can be

Permitted to Operate Without Engineers

In proposed subsection (2) of Section 115, the limit is set in size of vessel
at 150 gross tons and in power of internal combustion engines at 15 nomin?l
hf’rSepower. In proposed subsection (2a) of section 115, the lower limit is set in
Size of vessel at 15 gross tons, in power of internal combustion engines at 8 to
10 nominal horsepower and 600 brake horsepower, and in type of voyage at

Ome-trade voyages class II of ten miles in length, or of class IV, or of a minor
Waters voyage.

The use of nominal horsepower (N.H.P.)
Nominaj horsepower is not a scientific measure o
Output of an engine. It is simply an arbitrary conventio

€ variables in engine design which help to determine

is ambiguous and dangerous.
f either the potential or actual
n, based on only one of
its output. It may.h.ave

ad some usefulness in roughly classifying early engines, but it is quite fictitious
and misleading in the present stage of advanced engine design, pagtlczlaergI ;f
ne (P

marine diesels. There is no connection whatever between an engine :
two diesel engines with

and its actyal output. It is entirely feasible to design
e same N.H.P. but with widely different brake horsepower (B.H.P.) outputs.
Or example: a Werkspoor RUB-160, 12-cylinder diesel has a N.H.P. of 8 and
A& BHP. of 650; while a Caterpillar D398, a 12-cylinder, has a NP A of. 7.8

but a BHP. of 1090.
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The N.H.P. is currently defined for diesels, under the Canada Shipping Act
regulations, as the square of the cylinder diameter times the number of
cylinders divided by 60 (or by 45 for opposed pistons). Whereas the theoretical
of indicated horse power is given by the formula—

where P—mean indicated pressure in pounds per square inch
L—=length of stroke in feet
A=—area of piston in square inches
N=number of working strokes per minute

The output, or B.H.P., is the L.H.P. multiplied by the mechanical efficiency
factor of the engine, a fraction less than unity. It is thus obvious that there are
a number of other variables besides piston size which determine the capability
of an engine, and these cannot be expressed by an arbitrary number 1/60 for
all conceivable single acting diesel designs.

The following quotation from a standard reference book widely used by
marine engineers emphasizes the point, that B.H.P. is the accepted method of
engine rating:

“Stating that an oil engine develops a certain horsepower is apt to
convey a wrong impression regarding its actual capabilities, unless the
type of engine and manner of driving the injection compressor, scaveng-
ing and cooling water pumps etcetera is also given. For instance, in some
designs the injection air compressor is driven from the main engine,
while in others it is independently driven. Also in the case of two engines
of the same I.H.P. one operating on the two-cycle and the other on the
four-cycle principle and each having the air compressor directly coupled
the four-cycle will be capable of doing more useful work than the two-
cycle engine, since in the latter part of the I.LH.P. will be expensed in
driving the scavenging pumps, unless of course, they are independently
driven. For these reasons the power of oil engines is generally stated in
terms of actual power developed on the brake test or B.H.P.”

(The Running and Maintenance of the Marine Diesel Engine, by John Lamb,
5th edition 1945, Charles Griffin and Co. Ltd., London, pp. 691-2)

Under modern practice involving the increasing use of hydraulic, pneumatic
or electric control and auxiliary apparatus, the reliability of auxiliary engines
becomes just as important as of the propulsion engines. The continuous proper
functioning of auxiliary engines for wheelhouse control, bilge level alarms,
fire detection and other safety devices is obviously of vital importance. This
means that the total B.H.P. of all engines in a vessel should be the criterion
for judging the need for engineers®in attendance—not just the B.H.P. of the
propulsion engines.

In this connection it might be noted that there are instances of a self-
propelled dredge being classified as a ship where the main propulsion engines
may be 1,000 B.H.P.,, with pumps requiring an additional engine output of
4,000 B.H.P.

The Australian practice in setting B.H.P. requirements for certified engineers
recognizes exactly this problem and combines the B.H.P. of both propulsion and
auxiliary engines to set the standard.

It should be noted that the Americans use the method of combining brake
horse power with tonnage to determine their certificate requirements.

III. Effect of Lowering Standards on Marine Engineers
At a time when engines are becoming increasingly powerful and control
apparatus increasingly complicated, it seems unwise to alter standards in
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a manner which tends to downgrade technical skill and experience. The im-
mediate result of the proposed changes in section 115 will be to throw 200 to
300 certificated engineers out of jobs on the west coast alone. A secondary,
long-term effect will be to discourage entry into the profession and significantly
narrow the training opportunities for lower rank engineers to qualify for
higher certificates.

The government shipbuilding subsidy program in recent years has given
new stimulus to expansion of Canada’s lake and coast-wise fleets. Now there
appears to be some possibility that some similar government encouragement
may be forthcoming to stimulate redevelopment of Canadian deep-sea opera-
tions. In view of these prospects, it would seem most inopportune to place a
new impediment in the way of attracting and training men in the marine
engineer’s profession. Where are the new, qualified engineers to come from
if the training grounds on small vessels are reduced or eliminated?

In the United Kingdom, before anyone may act as an engineer, “certificated”
or “non-certificated” he must have served an apprenticeship of at least four
years ‘“building and/or repairing marine engines and boilers”, he must also
attend day and night classes for instruction in mathematics, dynamics, machine
drawing, general engineering knowledge, science and is subject to a presea
oral examination by a Minister of Transport surveyor to be graded as to
suitability. In Canada, there are not such stringent requirements, although some
steps have been taken in past years by the Department of Transport to improve
the minimum standards for marine engineers; in 1932 a motor certificate was
introduced, in 1954 it was recognized that modern machinery had made con-
siderable advances and the 3rd class engineers certificate was revised to permit
its use as chief engineer on vessels of 25 nominal horse power or less. This
was a trend in the right direction, which should not now be reversed. Any
action by government to downgrade the standards of any technical or skilled
workers is surely a retrograde step with serious implications for the future
in this day of rapid technological advance.

IV. Employment Picture

Rather than portray a picture of the whole towboat industry on the west
coast of Canada, we will show what has taken place in just one company, and,
following the normal trend, what will probably take place in the near future.

STRAITS TOWING LTD.

Vessels recently taken out of operation

Vessel BHP: No. of Engineers
Wilmnae Stratts i . ohie oien o 450 2
Montague Straits ............ 230 2
Pagiie GHEES L s 450 2
Geopgia SIrails i e 400 2
BUata) SREaiE iy i g s 450 2

No. of engineers
removed
Total horsepower ............ 1980 10

Because engineers on towboats work an 84 hour week, they work on
day on, day off basis. This means there would be two crews for each vessel, in

other words the removal of 10X2=20 engineers.
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Vessels built to replace the above vessels:

Vessel B.H.P, No. of Engineers
required by pro-
posed legislation

Neva  BITalts . bl i e s 800 5

Hava: SIraits - o it v o 765

BOSATIO. DAL 2. s St ae 765

R EOTLIR,  SEPAIEE. L 5 e iy st 765

Malasapina Straits ........... 765

Total Horsepower ............ 3860 Total Engineers 1X2=2
Probable Future Changes in the same company:

Vessel b3 i 28 Gross Tons No. of Engineers
Charlotte Strats ¥z 70 5 A, 800 185 2
Bury. -StEaits < i dia et 750 181 2
Hecaten Strails il naiz s 500 175 2
Magellan Straits .......... 500 %9 2
Broughfon Sfraits .....:..: 375 150 2
Baraaby: Straated . L L s 400 101 2
)5 S ) S T S e A N TR 3325 Total Engineers 12XxX2=24

All of the vessels named above could be re-engined with 765 B.H.P.
engines with a N.H.P. of 7.8, and will not require a certificated engineer under
the proposed legislative changes. These vessels would then have a total horse-
power of 4590.

In order to circumvent the proposed legislation, operators could, and
because of economic competition, probably would, change their heavy-duty
engines with high nominal horsepower, for high-speed engines similar to the
765 B.H.P. Caterpillar, which has a nominal horsepower of 7.8. This will
probably result in the removal of from two to three hundred certificated
engineers from the towboat industry. Many of these men have devoted most
of their lives to help build this industry to the very healthy condition it is in
today.

Following from the foregoing remarks, we wish to place before the com-
mittee the following specific recommendation:

Section 115, subsection 2(a) should be amended by deleting the
word “and” from the fifth line and substituting therefore, the word “or”.

This subsection would then read:

2 (a) Every ship of more than fifteen tons gross tonnage, other than
a passenger ship or a pleasure yacht, powered by internal combustion
engines of more than eight but not more than ten nominal horsepower
or of more than six hundred brake horsepower as determined by the
board shall, when making any voyage other than a home-trade voyage
class IIT of not more than ten miles in length, a home-trade voyage class
IV or a minor waters voyage, be provided with the following:

(a) if the ship is not solely employed in fishing, a third class
engineer, duly certificated, and
(b) if the ship is solely employed in fishing, a chief engineer
of a motor-driven fishing vessel, duly certificated, and subsection (2)
does not apply to the ship when making such voyage.”
In addition to the above stated specific recommendation, we recommend:

1. We respectfully request all members of this committee to re-
quest the setting up of an “Inquiry” or “Commission” to investigate
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and study the Canada Shipping Act, with a view to completely revis'%ng
this act so that it will become more compatible with the modern marine
operation of today.

2. We further request all members of this committee to recommend
a closer liaison between the steamship inspection branch and the Cana-
dian coast guard, with a view to establishing a better policing action
for the maritime industry. We feel that better utilization of all of fche
forces of both departments will have a strong influence in preventing
marine accidents rather than the present method of taking remedial
action after the mishap has taken place.

With the permission of the chairman, we request the opportunity to present
an oral submission to further elaborate on the above recommendations.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of: The Canadian brotherhood of rai_lway,
transport and general workers. The national association of marine engineers
and the Canadian merchant service guild.

The CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much, Capt. Meadows. Now, I do not
know if Mr. Cook has a further brief to present at this time, or Whether. we
should wait until tomorrow morning, since it is now 5.30, before we go into
any further discussion or have comments from Mr. Cook.

Mr. WincH: Perhaps Mr. Cook at this time could present the specific recom-
mendations he has to make.

The CHAIRMAN: I would like to think we might allow Mr. Cook to make
his presentation, and leave our questioning of him to tomorrow morning.

Mr. Cook: My presentation will be quite lengthy, and perhaps it might be
wiser if you permitted me to leave it until tomorrow morning.

The CHATRMAN: You say it will be quite lengthy. AIl right. Mr. Cook
suggests that his presentation will be rather lengthy and that he would prefer
to wait until tomorrow morning. Is that the wish of the committee.

Agreed.

FRripAY, February 19, 1965.

The CHAIRMAN: Good morning madam, gentlemen, and Mr. Pickersgill.
The minister is here this morning. Yesterday we stood clauses 2 and 30, and
I think this might be a good time to open up this matter which may not be
very long.

Mr. Rock: I do not think it will be very long. I was the one who asked
them to be stood because we actually discussed clauses 2 and 30 togetheI:. I
was more particularly interested in clause 2 of this bill where they are repeal.mg
sections 107 to 113 of the act and replacing them by a new clause 107, sim-
plifying six past sections. i :

On looking through these sections I see they are eliminating a Iot o
articles which were very important before. Now, in the s‘1mp11ﬁca.thn of
this, and according to the explanation which Mr. Baldwin has given us, it is my
understanding that in a sense, somehow, indirectly, the Department of Trans-
port is opting out, as they did in the past, respecting pleasure craft.

What I am concerned about is that, as was stateq yesterday, they' are
bossibly going to give some powers to municipalities to 11c§nsg, or ’.co provinces
to license, and as this is strictly a matter of federal jurisdiction, I have
objected to the adoption of this clause. : :

: If this means fhat we are more or less indirectly opting out by handing
over jurisdiction for licensing of small craft to provir}ces and municipalities,
then we are going in the wrong direction with the opting program.
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In general opting out by provinces is in the direction of their own juris-
diction, and they will of course be collecting revenues I believe in their own
jurisdiction, and taking over that jurisdiction.

Since the matter of navigation and even pleasure craft is directly a
federal matter, I was afraid that we might be going indirectly out of that
business. I am particularly worried about the fact that many members of
parliament would like to see the federal government expand more with
pleasure craft, with going into the building of marinas, and doing more work
in the lakes where they travel or in the waters which are used for pleasure
craft.

At the present time as well as in the past not much has been done by the
Department of Public Works or by your department in that sphere. They have
always shied away from it. Also there is the cleaning up of weeds which many
municipalities have asked the federal government to do. The type of answer
we usually get is that it is a provincial or municipal affair. I do not see how
a municipality has jurisdiction within a lake or within the water, because
its boundary lines usually run only to the shore and not within the lake.
So I cannot see jurisdiction there.

If we are going to give the power to license to municipalities, it is their
responsibility, or a provincial responsibility, to see that these responsibilities
are there, and to look after the building of marinas, the cleaning out of weeds,
and the removal of big rocks in lakes or rivers in which pleasure craft travel.

Another thing is this: we have in sections one to 10 which are going to be
repealed these words:

It shall be the duty of the chief officer of customs at every port or
place in Canada to furnish such licence, without fee or reward...

This is as far as I will go with that. We are indirectly eliminating
the old section 107 and adopting a new section 107 and we are actually now
giving permission to collect a fee which I do not think many of the members
here realize.

Another thing is this. I do not see why we have to eliminate all these
clauses just because, as I understand it, and as was explained by Mr. Baldwin
yesterday, they are finding it difficult for customs officers to do this job,
and are looking for other agencies. I believe that we already have the agencies
in practically every municipality, and I refer to the postal department. There-
fore I do not see any difficulty in transferring this duty from the customs
to the postal department, and moreover you may have an office of the
Department of Transport itself to issue these licences. I do not see why we have
to go through all these changes for a simple explanation such as, “They are
having a difficult time, and they are having some difficulty in the customs
officers issuing these licences”.

If this is what is difficult, we already have many other agencies directly
connected with the federal government, and I do not think we should start
looking for more agencies such as municipal authorities or provincial authori-
ties.

Hon. J. W. PickeErRSGILL (Minister, Department of Transport): I think I
might reply to each of these points. First of all, with respect to jurisdiction,
there is no way that by an ordinary act of parliament the federal authority
can be divested of its jurisdiction by transferring it to any province or mu-
nicipality. To do this would require an amendment to the British North America
Act, and at the present time we would even have to go to the parliament at
Westminster to get it.

There is no thought here at all of attempting to do anything which
would divest this parliament of jurisdiction. It would be quite beyond our
power to do it anyway; and there is no thought of doing anything to divest

Aigh
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us of a responsibility which under the British North America Act belongs to
the parliament of Canada.

It has happened in many fields that it has been much more convenient fco
use provincial or local agencies, and to hire them as agents to do certain
things because they have their employees in the field. I think most of us
feel that a proliferation of bureaucracy leading to the acquisition of more and
more civil servants is not in itself a good thing.

If there is a real function to perform, that is one thing; but if there' is
not, then I do not think it operates much to the glory of the national parlia-
ment to authorize a municipal or provincial government to do it, or to hire
extra bodies to do something which can be done in spare time by somebody
else.

Now so far as the waters of the St. Lawrence are concerned, where there
is real navigation, as it was understood by the fathers of confederation, I do
not think anyone has any thought of delegating any kind of responsibility. I
say responsibility here, not jurisdiction, because the latter cannot be delegated.

But there are in every province that I know of, even in the driest prov-
inces, inland lakes where the only kind of navigation is done with boats which
have outboard motors and things of that sort. To my mind it has always been
utterly ridiculous to have the government of Canada wasting the taxpayer’s
money concerning itself about these things.

They are purely local matters, and if there is some way that a local
official—it may be the local police in the course of their ordinary duties—can
see that any regulations which we think fit to make are properly enforced,
surely this is just plain ordinary common sense, and that is all that is contem-
plated so far as this is concerned. )

Now, as to the other question which Mr. Rock has raised, the question of
saying that we must give it free at the expense of the Canadian taxpayer.

Mr. Rock: Not that we “must”, but that we have been.

Mr. PickErsGiLL: That we must.

Mr. Rock: No, I did not say that we “must”. I said that indirectly we are
approving this idea without realizing it.

Mr. PIcKERSGILL: The present section 110 would make it illegal, I think,
for any customs officers or anyone else to charge in these cases the owners.of
pleasure craft in Canada who, in my view, should not expect to get the service
free from the taxpayers.

There are an awful lot of Canadians who do not own pleasure craft, but
who pay taxes, too. I do not see why, if I happen to own one of those craft
myself, why I should not be perfectly prepared to pay reasonably fc_>r a licence
if one should be required, just as my son pays for his bicycle licence, gnd
his dog licence, and so on. It does not seem to me that this is a proper km;l
of charge upon the generality of taxpayers. If the owner of a pleasure craft
cannot afford to pay 50 cents for a licence, which covers the cost of prmtmg
and out of pocket expenses, I really do not think that any of us will weep
very much for him. : - #

If we are going to have to license these thing v
license any‘chingg ingCanada which does not have to be llcenseC}; I _}’V"’}?tc:g
live in a free country where you do not have to license anything 11_1 3
be avoided—there are some good reasons why small craft should be Scensi
in places where traffic is heavy, and where there is real nav1gat1(_)n. The egag -
ment of Transport has no thought of transferring that authority to any g Y,
because we want to make sure that we have the greatest safety for navigation.

But in the inland lakes, and in such waters as the Trent can:_al, .where the
amount of commercial traffic is not very conspicuous, where it is more a
matter for the local police, it seems to me to be only a sensible arrangement

s—and I do not want to
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to give them the responsibility in the matter, and the freedom to make sensible
arrangements, and that is all that is in contemplation. It is not a matter of
handing over the jurisdiction of parliament.

Mr. Rock: Well, Mr. Pickersgill, I like the way you more or less divide
the navigation aspect of it compared with the small lakes up north. Then of
course you mention craft with outboard motors. But there are on the St.
Lawrence river more craft which operate with outboard motors than there
are in any of the lakes up north or in any part of Canada. Yet you fail to
mention that you also intend to do the same thing as far as regulating small
craft on the St. Lawrence is concerned, because you just mentioned that you
had no intent. I know there is no intention to give up jurisdiction over the
heavier craft.

Mr. PickRERSGILL: I cannot conceive where in the St. Lawrence traffic is
so heavy there could be any divided jurisdiction at all. I think every kind of
craft in the St. Lawrence would have to be under the direct control of the
Department of Transport or whatever federal agency has responsibility for
safety of navigation.

Mr. Rock: I was more worried about that than about the lakes up north.

Mr. PickeRsGILL: I think this bill would permit an arrangement to be made
where it was sensible to make it, but it would not be sensible to make it for
the St. Lawrence at all.

Mr. Rock: That is very good news. I was worried, because I come from
a county where we have 17 municipalities, 12 of which contain water which
is navigable; so I could not see any municipality getting into this field at all.

Mr. PI1cKRERSGILL: Neither can I

Mr. Rock: Within the jurisdiction of the St. Lawrence, as far as a munici-
pality is concerned, there is lake St. Louis and the lake of the Two Mountains.

Mr. PickeERsGILL: I could not see that either.

Mr. Rock: It is directly concerned with the lakes which are navigable but
not connected one with the other.

Mr. PicRERSGILL: We cannot do it any way, unless there is some locality
which wants to do it. We do have the feeling that in the Trent canal system,
for example, we might be able to make some arrangement with provincial and
local authorities who are very concerned about the pollution of that waterway,
and so are we. We might be able to make some arrangements for a unified
system so it would really be effective, because there is a very thin line even
in the jurisdiction on the question of pollution. But the control will always
be in the government of Canada because that is where the jurisdiction will
remain.

Mr. Rock: That is very good. I am.yery satisfied with your explanation.

Mr. Foy: I move the passage of clauses 2 and 30.

The CHAIRMAN: Shall clauses 2 and 30 carry?

Carried.

Now, we are on clause 4.

On clause 4.

Yesterday we heard a brief presented on behalf of the Canadian brother-
hood of railway, transport and general workers, and the national association
of marine engineers of Canada incorporated, and the Canadian merchant service
guild, by Capt. Meadows. I understand that Mr. Cook has a further submission
to present. However I was wondering at this time if you would like to hear
from the Department of Transport on the brief, before we go into further
brief from the same source?
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Mr. MacaLuso: Mr. Chairman, would it be in order to allow the marine
engineers to finish?
The CHAIRMAN: All right, Mr. Cook, would you proceed.

Mr. RoBerT F. Coox (President, C.B.R.T. & G.W., Local 425, Vancouve'.r):
Mr. Chairman, when we broke off last night my colleague had finished reading
the brief, and on the way out I was rather chastised by one of the members
of the steamship inspection service on one of the statements in the brief. I
will clarify this particular statement.

On page 11 it states in the bottom paragraph:
In order to circumvent the proposed legislation, operators could, and
because of economic competition, probably would, change their heavy
duty engines with high nominal horsepower, for high speed engines
similar to the 765 B.H.P. caterpillar, which has a nominal horsepower
of 7.8. This will probably result in the removal of from 200 to 300
certificated engineers from the towboat industry.

In order to clarify that statement it should read:

In order to circumvent the proposed legislation because the proposed
legislation does not go far enough, operators could, and because of
economic conditions. . .

You will note in our brief we suggested that one word be changed, namely
that the word “and” be changed to “or”. What this would do would be to
actually give some recognition to brake horsepower. As it is stated now, “and
600 brake horsepower”, still leaves the controlling factor as the nominal
horsepower, and the nominal horsepower, I think, has been agreed to by
the members of the Department of Transport, as being actually a
meaningless thing. It does not really give a true indication of the amount
of horsepower turned out by an engine. This proposed change would give our
people partial protection. We do not think it really will give them all the
protection we need in this because, in actual fact, we really think what we are
trying to do is to plug a leaky sieve by filling in one hole at a time.

In our estimation, actually what should be done—and we would .be 1‘00
per cent in favour of it—is that if changes are to be made a real inquiry
should be made into the whole Canada Shipping Act. We think the Canada
Shipping Act is an outmoded document. It really is antiquated, and it should
be brought up to date. However, I said yesterday that we were going_to give a
reason why we felt this proposed legislation should be completely withdrawn,
and the reason for this is that we are in the process of setting up a research
program into the over-all towboat industry, with a view to lookm'g into the
technical changes, safety and manning within the industry. Now, this progran;
is being put under the auspices of a new division in the Department o
Labour, manpower consultative services.

This service was set up to look into any industry at th.e reQEle§t of the
people in the industry who are faced with mechanical changes in their industry,
mechanization, automation, or whatever you want to call it. The reason fwcz
approached the manpower consultative services for ass.lstance was th_e a;:
that we were having tremendous difficulty within the industry of trying to
determine the proper manning for this new type of vessel that was comlng up.
We could not agree. There are four unions in the field and the four unions,
amongst themselves, could not agree. There were 46 towbqat companies
and not any three of them could agree what the proper manning should be
for this new type of vessel. The industry was getting into a tern{lc rgels)s.
We were approaching negotiations and it was agreed by managemen :nt' y
the unions that if we brought this problem of manning into the negotiations
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a strike was inevitable, and that it was rather futile and stupid to bring some-
thing in which we knew automatically was going to cause a strike. So, we
approached manpower consultative services and asked them if they could make
any suggestions how we could avoid the possibility of a strike. We set out our
problem of manning and asked them how to approach the mechanization prob-
lem that we have facing us. They agreed that what should be done is to
have an extensive research program brought into the industry. We agreed to
this and management agreed, and the other two unions in the field also agreed
to it. When I say the two unions in the field I am referring to the two unlicensed
unions. We started to have meetings to discuss this. We agreed finally on a
chairman for this program. He is Dr. E. D. MacPhee, 2588 Wallace Crescent,
Vancouver, British Columbia. He is a retired dean of the faculty of commerce of
DB

A program memorandum was drawn up and signed by 46 towboat com-
panies and the four unions, and it will go into effect immediately.

Now, the statement of purpose for this program is as follows:

Purpose and Mechanics

1. (a) A joint consultative committee shall be established consisting
of at least one responsible representative from the companies and at
least one responsible representative from each of the unions. A chair-
man, or two co-chairmen, and a recording secretary shall be elected
from within the joint consultative committee.

(b) A research committee shall be established consisting of two
individuals appointed by the companies and two by the unions. A
research chairman-director will be retained to be responsible for per-
forming research and planning with the aid of the research committee
and under the direction of the joint consultative committee.

(¢) Mr. E. D. MacPhee, 2588 Wallace Crescent, Vancouver, British
Columbia, has been appointed to the position of research chairman-
director.

(a) The purpose of this program shall be to examine all aspects of
“manning” for the present and foreseeable future in the towing industry
with the aim of preparing recommendations for consideration by the
joint consultative committee.

(b) In carrying out this purpose the research committee shall have
due regard for the rights, obligations and responsibilities of all parties,
and shall equate the needs of technical efficiency with those of sound
industrial and human relations as well as safety in the industry.

(¢) The research committee shall report regularly to the joint con-
sultative committee and will consult regularly in preparing its recom-
mendations.

As you will note, the statement of purpose was deliberately left very broad
because we know there are many changes that are going to have to take place
within this particular industry because of the new type of equipment that is
coming into the industry.

Now, one class of vessel was highlighted within this document. This class
of vessel is the one that has been causing us all our problems. I am referring
to a vessel that has been built extensively on the west coast under the new
ship building subsidy. There are more than 40 of them that either have been
built in this particular class or have been re-engined to this particular type.
I mention 40 because they have been building them so fast we honestly
cannot actually keep an up to date figure on how many there are.
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So, we have put in a special page covering just this particular type of
class. Now, ironically, this is exactly the class of vessel that will be left un-
covered by this proposed legislation. This is the type of vessel that has in the
peighbourhood of 765, 700 or 750 horsepower. One of the things that is happen-
ing and has happened in the industry is this; not only are they building new
vessels in order to circumvent—and we used this word yesterday, and for
economical reasons this probably what is happening—this proposed legislation,
by building many of this particular type of vessel because, of course, it is the
thinking of management that they can put fewer crew members aboard and
make it more economically feasible, but they also have been re-engining other
types of vessels. All the departmental people, when questioned yesterday about
the size of fishing vessels, and particularly when questioned in respect of a
100 ton gross vessel, pointed out that such a vessel was a large fishing vessel.
Well, let me tell you that a 100 ton towboat and up is a large towboat. You
Wwill note on page 2 of our brief some of the examples of some of the vessels
that have been re-engined, which will not be covered by this proposed
legislation. The Island Challenger is 91 feet, 165 gross tons, has 765 horsepower
and 7.8 nominal horsepower. Black Bird II (now Gulf Bird) is 92 feet, 98
gross tons, has 765 brake horsepower and 7.8 nominal horsepower. The La
Brise is 90 feet, 182 gross tons, and has 765 brake horsepower and 7.8 nominal
horsepower. These vessels can, and many times do, go anywhere at all on the
west coast.

The proposed legislation makes it unnecessary for this type of vessel to
have a man aboard who is capable of handling the mechanical problems. What
would happen if these vessels were off Vancouver Island, where there is prob-
ably the most treacherous water anywhere in the world, and the engine broke
down? There is no one aboard this vessel who is capable of repairing the engine
on the spot. They could be in very heavy weather and lose the vessel and
the lives of the crew members aboard the wvessel.

We think, therefore, that this legislation leaves a loophole with regard to
this type of engine.

Many things can be done with this engine. Many vessels can be converted
to this type of engine. An engine of 765 horsepower is almost double that of
Most of the towboats on the west coast until about three or four years ago.

Mr. PICKERSGILL: Mr. Cook, I did not have the good fortune to be here
yesterday. I would like to ask for clarification on one question.

You are not objecting, I take it, to what is in clause 4 but rather to the
fact that it does not cover enough vessels. Is that a correct understanding?

Mr. Cook: Yes.
Mr. PICKERSGILL: Very well. I just wanted to make sure that I understood.

Mr. Cook: If this legislation goes through as it is proposed, we are pre-
Pared to go into a 10 month research program. It has been decided that a very
extensive research program will be undertaken over a 10 month penod 1nt<£
the type of problem with which we are trying to deal here. .Thls type o
Tesearch has not been done by the Department of Transport. It is true that.a
Man came from Ottawa and went aboard a few vessels, and so on; but he did
Not sail these vessels in the type of circumstances in which it Wopld be neces-
Sary to sail to understand the problems that can come into the picture. It was
almost assumed that these vessels would not be outside vessels'but would b'e
in the Gulf of Georgia area or the inland water area of the Pacific coast. This
legislation does not give the necessary protection. : :

The steamship inspection department have confidential instructions. I_ do
ot know the contents of those confidential instructions beca_use they are just
that—confidential. From what I can understand of those instructions, they
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insist that someone aboard the vessel must have sufficient mechanical knowledge
to satisfy the inspector, whether he be certificated or not. This is all very fine
except that the steamship inspection department goes aboard these vessels once
a year, and when they go there is a man there who is to be responsible for
the engines. They talk to this man and question him, and they find out that
he is a capable person, so they say that everything looks fine; and then they
go up the dock. But they are no sooner up the dock than that man is up the
dock too, and off goes the ship with no one aboard the vessel capable of making
any repairs to the engines. This does not happen very often. In 99 per cent of
the cases engineers are carried on these vessels and 95 per cent of these people
are certificated engineers.

The act does not say that the vessels have to carry these engineers. The
owners themselves wish to carry the engineers aboard the vessels because they,
of course, can see that it makes sense, that it is one method of protecting their
property. However, the danger is that there are one or two per cent who start
to operate without an engineer, and they are therefore operating at a cheaper
cost. And because they operate at a cheaper cost, they start bidding on contracts
against someone who does hire an engineer, and the one without the engineer,
operating at the lower cost, gets the contract. This starts a treadmill of econ-
omics because then the second man has to cut his costs. How is he going to
do it? If the first man did it by dropping an engineer and putting a deck hand
in his place, saving a few hundred dollars a year, this is what the second man
has to do in order to compete.

We say there have to be changes and there should be changes that would
stop this type of abuse.

Furthermore, we have heard about so-called, automated vessels. I always
get a little angry when I hear the word automation because most people use
that term when they are not really talking about automation at all, they are
talking about mechanization and technological change. And it is technological
change that we have in the industry right now. These changes are coming into
the industry and therefore we, in conjunction with management and the voca-
tional schools in Vancouver, have set up new educational courses for engineers.
The vessels for which we were setting up these courses are the vessels which
are called automated vessels. These courses have been established for the
engineers who work aboard the vessels so they can upgrade their knowledge
and learn about the new types of equipment coming into the industry. I am
talking now about equipment dealing with pneumatics, hydraulics, electronics
and things our people have not needed to know about until this time.

Management agrees with us that we have to upgrade the knowledge of
these people and yet, on the other hand, it is said that these vessels are auto-
mated and therefore do not need anyone aboard them to protect the machinery.

To carry this subject of automation a little further, when this type of
vessel came into being it was almost double the horsepower of the vessels being
replaced. They took an engineer away from the vessel. We did not disagree
with this; we did not disagree with the idea of taking away an engineer. We
agreed with management that they did not need a man aboard 24 hours a day,
constantly watch keeping, because now we have wheelhouse control and alarm
systems. Therefore, as I have said, we agreed to take away this one man.
However, not only did they take away the one man—and this is the part of
the automation that amazes me—but they also took away a deck hand and,
in many instances, a cook. We have never been able to figure out how they
got the cook off the vessel through automation, but this has taken place.

Mr. MonTEITH: Have you never heard of a can opener?
Mr. Cook: That is exactly what has replaced the cook!
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May I reiterate that if this proposed legislation goes through it will set one
of the ground rules around which this research program will have to revolve.
We think this would be very unfair to us at this time. We think there will be a
better opportunity to find out more about this type of equipment after the
research program. We feel that the Department of Transport should, in con-
junction with the Department of Labour, participate in this type of program
to thoroughly study new equipment. We do not mind what regulations they
bring down if we know they have undertaken the proper research. Then, what-
ever comes after this, we have already agreed that we will accept the recom-
mendation of this chairman; and that would be arbitrary and would continue
for three years. We have also agreed that this committee, if necessary, would
continue as long as other new equipment was being brought in.

It is not the case, therefore, that we are trying to stop progress or anything
like that. All we are saying is that there should be proper research into this
industry if new equipment is going to be used, and legislation should not be
passed in a haphazard manner without extensive research.

Mr. WincH: May I ask Mr. Cook just how the research committee is being
financed. ;

Mr. Cook: The committee is financed 50 per cent by the federal govern-
ment, 25 per cent by the companies and 25 per cent by the trade unions.

Mr. Rock: May I ask a question, Mr. Chairman?

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have another group here today who come
from far away, the tugboat owners. I wonder if we should not hear their brief
at this time so that we can have a full picture of the situation.

Agreed.

Mr. Rock: Then may we ask questions of both groups?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes, of course. I think we should have the whole story first.

Have you finished, Mr. Cook? i

Mr. Cook: I would like to say something more, Mr. Chairmz.m, but I am
afraid I will have to impose on your good nature in order to say it.

We made another recommendation in our brief, which I know very well
cannot be acted upon by this committee as a committee. However, this recom-
mendation deals with a problem that exists in the marine industry that we
would like to have brought to the attention of people with knowledge o{:‘ the
transportation industry. This problem has been pointed out very extensu_rely
over the last couple of weeks because of a number of vessels sinking, and in a
couple of instances there was loss of life. We feel this is a very important matt'er.

May I put this to the committee for their information rather than making
any recommendation?

Mr. PICKERSGILL: May I make a suggestion, Mr. Chairman?

This is something on which I think my department would like to have
a brief in writing. If such a brief were furnished to me as Minister of Trans-
port, I would undertake to reproduce it and make it available to all the men:-
bers of the committee and to any other member, and to officials of the depart-
ment who are interested, in order to save Mr. Cook’s organization 'the nt:_ces-
sity of doing that. He has said it is not strictly relevant to this bill, buC we
would like to have this information because whatever we do about the. an-
ada Shipping Act now, it is not going to be a closed book. There are obviously
other changes that will have to be made in the future.

Is that satisfactory?

Mr. Cook: Yes, thank you very much.
The CHAIRMAN: May we now proceed to hear from tugboat owners?

21713—5
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Mr. J. Rod Lindsay is here. He is General Manager of Vancouver Tugboat
Limited. Mr. Lindsay is accompanied by Harold L. Cliffe who is Manager of
Canadian Tugboat Company Limited, Vancouver.

Mr. J. Rod Linpsay (General Manager, Vancouver Tugboat Limited): Mr.
Chairman, Mr. Pickersgill, hon. members, we appreciate the opportunity of
appearing before you and presenting our thoughts in regard to Bill No. S-7.

I received a telephone call at seven o’clock yesterday morning, when I
was in bed but when you were sitting here! I apologize for not being here
yesterday; we thought we would be called next week.

We were advised to submit copies of our brief.

Mr. CamMEerON (Nanaimo-Cowichan-The Islands): Are there copies of
the brief?

The CHAIRMAN: There are a few copies which are being distributed.

Mr. Linpsay: As we had to publish this brief yesterday morning we were
unable to have a translation made, and we were only able to bring about
25 copies.

Before I start to discuss the brief, there are a few things I would like
to say.

I think both our brief and the union brief are substantially the same as
those presented before the Senate committee last spring. Since that time, my
good friends who appeared before me and I, along with the towboat people
in British Columbia have been in wage negotiations. We have been negotiating
for over six months, and therefore we have had little opportunity to think
about Bill No. S-7 in the meantime. We have just settled a wage increase
with all the marine unions. This has filled our days for the last six months.

The wage settlement with the towboat unions shows, I think, that the
economy of British Columbia is moving at full tilt, that it is booming. We have
particularly full employment. We in the towboat industry have quite a short-
age of good masters and good engineers on towboats. We cannot get good
men now, and there is a tremendous building program going on, so we will
be even shorter of personnel.

I would like to mention something to which reference has been made
this morning, but which is not mentioned in the brief; that is, the three-way
agreement between the towboat operators, the unions and the manpower con-
sultant service of the Department of Labour to go into the research project
concerning crewing of vessels in the towboat industry. This is a matter of
labour negotiation; that is, it is a matter being carried on in conjunction with
the Department of Labour. I do not think it is a matter altogether with the
Department of Transport.

I do see one problem in this. If we continue with the Canada Shipping Act
legislation as we presently have it in respect of engineers, this kills the scope
of our manning inquiry. The legislation we have is too restrictive to allow the
manning inquiry to go on. We have to live with the Canada Shipping Act. We
have to live with a binding agreement brought down by a chairman even if he
comes in with something which supersedes the Canada Shipping Act. If we are
going to have an effective inquiry into the crewing on vessels of the British
Columbia coast, we do not want to get into something which is as restrictive
as we have now.

One other remark I would like to make is that our industry on the British
Columbia coast employs a total of 350 marine engineers. Some remarks have
been made about displacing people, but we only hire a total of, I believe,
1,500 people in our industry, 350 of whom are marine engineers.

If I might, I would like to proceed with the brief of the B.C. Towboat
Owners’ Association.
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The B.C. Towboat Owners’ Association comprises 43 tug boat companies
operating on the British Columbia coast. These companies together operate
vessels of various sizes from harbour tugs to deep sea tugs, and comprise the
major part of the industry, and as I mentioned previously our companies employ
350 marine engineers.

Early in 1960, our association was advised by the Department of Transport
that they were reviewing certain parts of section 115 of the Canada Shipping
Act and asked our views on suggested amendments which we subsequently
submitted to the director of marine services and to local steamship inspection
officials.

In addition, we understand that the National Association of Marine
Engineers—now the C.B.B.T.—also submitted their recommendations.

Eventually subclause (3) of clause 9 of Bill No. C-98, which received first
reading on May 20, 1961, included a revision covering engineers on tug boats.
This revision provided that tugs of not more than 150 tons gross tons powered
by internal combustion engines of not more than 15 nominal horsepower fully
controlled from the bridge may be exempted from carrying the additional
certificated engineer required by subsection (2) of section 115 when making
voyages not more open than home trade class III or inland voyages class II.

This clause in its original form passed second reading in the House of
Commons and passed the standing committee on railways, canals, and telegraph
lines.

On final reading in the house, subclause (3) of clause 9 was deleted after
a long speech by the hon. Mr. Harold Winch. Mr. Winch made the following
statements:

1. Nominal horsepower was an antiquated term.
I understand that this statement is being made again.

2. 50 to 100 engineers on the west coast tug boats would be laid off if
such an amendment should pass.
This figure seems to have been revised upward to 300.

3. Tugs operating under suggested amended regulations would be unsafe.

4. Automated engines on west coast tugs were unreliable and such vessels
needed just as many engineers.

None of the above statements were factual; nor could they be substantiated
by evidence. Indeed the engineers’ unions have had difficulty in supplying
enough men for the industry in the past two years.

After June 12, 1961, a great deal of further consideration was given to
this section of the act by the department and it was subsequently passed by
the Senate in 1964 in its present form.

In addition to allowing the use of one certified engineer on vessels upder
150 gross tons and not more than 15 nominal horsepower on certain restricted
voyages, as in the original Bill No. C-98, a further limitation has been included.
This further limitation headed subsection (2) (a) of section 115 stipulates that
vessels of more than 8 but not more than 10 nominal horsepower and more
than 600 B.H.P. shall carry a 3rd class engineer duly certified. In the past no
tug boat of 10 nominal horsepower or less needed to carry such a certificated
engineer.

We of the B.C. Towboat Owners’ Association have the following comments
to make in regard to the proposed amendment (2) (c) of section 115:

1. We are not in favour of the 150 gross tons limitation placed on this
amendment but otherwise feel that this amendment is well worded.
2. A vessel of 150 gross tons is not a large ship and, in general, must
be a vessel of less than 100 feet in length.
21713—53



692 STANDING COMMITTEE

(Note—All tugs towing log barges in British Columbia are more
than 100 feet in length and by 1966 more than one quarter of the
logs in British Columbia will be moved by log barges.)

3. The operation of the main engine must be fully controlled from the
wheelhouse and, in fact, on all British Columbia vessels can be
controlled from at least two other control positions.

This is on the flying bridge or aft on the winch.
There are controls all over the boat.

4. The minister may prescribe any other conditions which he deems
advisable before making an exemption under this clause.

5. This clause only applies to vessels operating in home trade class III
waters or inland class II waters which can be restricted by the
steamship inspector and certainly will not allow a vessel to go more
than 20 miles offshore or more than a maximum distance of 100
miles between ports of refuge.

This suggested amendment, therefore, has a great number of built-in
restrictions.

Many of our members have been in business on this coast for over 45
years.

My friend here has been in longer than I have.

These men have seen tremendous changes take place in the construction,
powering, and outfitting of B.C. coast tug boats. This has been particularly
accented by the ship building subsidy which is now in effect, we hope.

The days of the wooden tug boat are finished and these old vessels are
being replaced by modern welded steel hulls with tremendous improvement
in seaworthiness and reliability.

These same operators have seen a transition from coal and oil fired steam
engines to the first unreliable heavy duty diesel engine which required a con-
tinual watch for bearing failure and constant mechanical lubrication.

They have seen metallurgical improvements whereby the quality and
weight of engine parts have been improved, plus the addition of many types of
both visual and audible alarms being attached. Whether engines are over or
under 10 nominal horsepower, they have seen the fitting of multistation auto-
matic controls for both main engine and auxiliary equipment.

The common use of electronic aids to navigation has greatly improved the
safety of crew members. ’

Both towboat operators and employees must agree that the modern tug
boat is safer and more reliable than the older vessels for which section 115 of
the Canada Shipping Act was orginally designed.

We feel also that we must outline a*rebuttal to some of the arguments put
forward by the hon. Mr. Winch. First of all, there are only 9 tug boats on the
British Columbia coast which are less than 150 tons and between 10 and 15
nominal horsepower. Therefore, at the maximum, only 18 engineers could be
displaced (2 such engineers necessary to continuously man one vessel). How-
ever, a number of these vessels have certificates which are higher than class 3
certificates and, therefore, the engineer could not be replaced. Some operators
have served as engineers on this class of vessel—and I include myself as one—
and it is a well known fact that these engineers do not keep a constant watch
in the engineroom but spend a great deal of their watch in the galley and
wheelhouse. It is therefore a fact that a 24 hour watch is not being kept at the
present time in the engine room on such vessels.

If also, the automatic controls and both visual and audible alarms are not
reliable, towboat operators in British Columbia as well as ship operators all
over the world are wasting a tremendous amount of money.
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With the strides that are being made through automation and technological
advances, we of the British Columbia towboat industry feel that this section
will certainly be revised further in years to come. We are sorry to see the
limitation of 150 tons imposed on this section. It should be at least 200 gross
tons; in fact, we believe within the next few years the industry will be request-
ing a limit of 250 gross tons. ‘

We, on the British Columbia coast, must compete with foreign freighters
that have taken full advantage of electronics and modern machinery to reduce
crews.

Let us now consider proposed amendment subsection (2) (a) of section 115.
From our association’s viewpoint, this amendment can only be a regression
after considering the foregoing arguments. With the great improvements in the
reliability of modern marine engines and with all the automated controls and
alarms, particularly on this size of engine which is under 10 nominal horse-
power, we can see no reason for carrying any certified engineers. Vessels of
this class have already been operating for over 10 years on this coast without
certified engineers and, in fact, with individuals who are in charge of the engine
but also perform other duties.

Certified engineers have not been required in the past on vessels under
10 nominal horsepower and it is difficult to see why they should be required in
the future.

We of the British Columbia towboat industry are particularly interested in
operating safe and efficient vessels. In fact, in the past five years, management
has instituted and spent considerable capital on industry wide safety programs.

Because of the ship building subsidy, we have been able to put into service
many new vessels which all must agree are safer and more seaworthy than
vessels previously in existence. It is therefore our contention that the proposed
change to 8 nominal is indeed a backward and unnecessary step which, if im-
plemented, will lower the efficiency of the industry.

We of the British Columbia towboat industry are anxious to provide any
further information which the committee might require and look forward to the
opportunity of being present in Ottawa when committee meetings are held.

We thank you for the opportunity to be present.

The CHAIRMAN: Have you any further remarks?

Mr. Linpsay: I have a few more things I would like to say if I might. I
would like to point out that there is no towboat in British Columbia which
comes under the jurisdiction of the steamship inspection which has had a loss
of life through sinking, stranding or engineroom failure on the British Columbia
coast in the past five years. We have had the odd case of a man being hit by
a towline and knocked overboard; that was a deckhand. We had another case
where a person fell off the wharf. There have been deaths in our industry,
but not through mechanical failure, sinkings or strandings of vessels over 15
gross tons which are covered by steamship inspection. There is one way to have
a 100 per cent safe vessel; this is to have the vessel tied up at the dock and
not operating. In this case there would be no crew on board and there would
be no problem.

Mr. Cowan: The Noronic burned at the dock in Toronto harbour.

Mr. Linpsay: If we are to get down to this type of restrictive_leglslatlgn,
it could put us back so far that there would be no jobs. There 1s a terrific
expansion in the primary industries on the west coast which we service, such
as the pulp and paper industry which will double between now and 1979. Our
business has increased 50 per cent in the past five years, and we feel in the
next five years it should increase another 50 per cent. This means new vessels,
more jobs and more engineers. We cannot obtain engineers 'rlght now to serve
on our vessels. We are able to get the odd one temporarily who is waiting
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for the fishing season to open. They all want to take off as soon as the spring
arrives and we are left without sufficient men to operate our vessels.

We have three main concerns in the twoboat industry today; first, to
remain competitive in the lumber, pulp and paper and mining industries. Second,
we have to be able to find the capital to keep up with growing industry. The
third concern is, that we have to find the labour force and the men to man
our equipment. These are three of our prime concerns on the west coast today.

We note that within 35 miles from Vancouver, across the American border,
the Puget sound towboat industry has no restrictions whatsoever on vessels
up to 200 gross tons. They have no inspections of any description. We have
inspection at 15 gross tons. We are competing back and forth in business with
Puget sound.

Now we are concerned with all competition, not only American competition.
We have to compete with Norwegian vessels operating from British Columbia
moving newsprint to California with Norwegian crews. Norwegian wages,
being fully automated, with vessels 10 times larger than we are operating,
and with no watch necessary in the engineroom.

One of our big competing companies, MacMillan and Bloedel, are building
a big ship now to try to compete on the Canadian coastal trade in moving
newsprint down there. We feel that further regulations are absolutely unneces-
sary in lowering the limits for safety’s sake, and we feel that we are running
a safer operation today on the British Columbia coast than we have ever
operated before.

We have problems in getting employees. We feel that further legislation
will cause us to have more problems in this regard. The union has said that
there are technical considerations which are in favour of less legislation, not
in favour of more legislation.

There is one thing in this “and/or” change which the unions are recom-
mending. If they want to change the wording in their brief, this is going to
include a tremendous number of fields. The reason for doing this is to bring
a whole group of vessels under regulation which are not presently under
regulations, and it will bring the fishing boat type of vessel into this as well,
and I think this would create some repercussion in the fishing industry.

Now, I think maybe we have said enough, but I do feel that the proposed
change in raising the limit from five nominal horsepower to 200 would provide
a much better framework for the inquiry which is to be carried on in the
next 10 months on the British Columbia coast.

The CHAIRMAN: It is now 10 minutes to 11 o’clock. I had proposed to call
upon the Department of Transport to complete the picture before asking you
to present your questions, but the minister has a suggestion he wishes to make.

Mr. PickersSGILL: In view of the fact that all the witnesses before the
committee come from British Columbia,”I do not think any of us would want
to keep them here until Monday if we could possibly complete the operation
today. I wonder if we could not agree to resume our sitting at 2.30 in the
railway committee room in the main building. We all know there is a very
important bill on in the house and we have to be near enough to the chamber
in case there are any votes called, and that applies to members from all parties.
I can probably have a word with the whips to see that some reasonable
amount of notice is given if some vote is coming up, and we could complete
at any rate the hearing, and then let these gentlemen return home. I wonder
if that would be agreeable? Possibly we might sit for another five minutes.

Mr. WincH: No, let us adjourn.
Mr. PICKERSGILL: May I put one question to the witnesses not to be

answered now, but so that they might think about it on both sides between
now and 2.30. I have the impression that every member of the committee
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would like to know from both witnesses whether they would rather have us
make the changes which are now proposed which do not satisfy them com-
pletely in every case, or leave the law just as it is? I think we would like
from each of them a reasoned answer to that question. I think it would help
us to make up our own minds about it, if we could have from both of them
an answer to this question: If you are faced with the choice between leaving
the act alone, or putting in this clause, which would you choose?

Mr. Cook here, and the other two gentlemen might give us an answer to
it some time during the afternoon, and I think it would help us all.

The CHAIRMAN: The committee now stands adjourned until 2.30 p.m. in
the railway committee room.

AFTERNOON SITTING

The CHAIRMAN: We have a quorum. Would you please come to order.

Just before adjournment this morning we decided to proceed with the
evidence of Mr. Cumyn with regard to clause 4. He is present now and I would
ask him to make any comments he wishes to make at this time.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, before we hear from Mr. Cumyn, in view of
the very important question which was put by the minister, before the adjourn-
ment do you think we might have answers from the two parties concerned
at this time. This may have an important bearing on the issue.

Mr. PickeRSGILL: Well, Mr. Chairman, if they are prepared to give their
answers without hearing from the department, perhaps that would be a good
idea. because then it might not be necessary to hear from the department. If
they both give the same answer to my question it might end our deliberations
here and now, for which I am sure we all would be grateful.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, I suggest that we hear the two answers.

The CHAIRMAN: All right. I will ask Mr. Cook and Mr. Lindsay if they
are ready to answer the questions put to them by the minister just before
adjournment this morning.

Mr. Cook: Mr. Chairman, we would be prepared to hear from the depart-
ment first.

Mr. Linpsay: Mr. Chairman, we would be prepared to answer the ques-
tions now.

Mr. PIcKERSGILL: Perhaps we should hear from the department officials.

Mr. ALAN CumyN (Director, Marine Regulations Branch, Department of
Transport) : Mr. Chairman, I would like to make a few comments on the brief
submitted by the guild. Many of the points already have been touched upon
by the ship owners, and I will skip over them as lightly as I can.

First, I would like to stress that clause 4 (c¢), while proposing to dispen;e
with the carriage of a watchkeeping engineer, does not mean that there will
not be a chief engineer on the ship. It should be appreciated that, in fact, there
will be an engineer on the ship charged with the over-all supervision of the
machinery. :

Then, turning to subclause (2) (a) of clause 4, the brief does not make it
clear that this is actually an extension of the requirements; that these bo_ats
in the 8 to 10 nominal horsepower class presently are and have been operating
without certificated engineers; and that, in fact, we are bringing them under
regulations in this respect. ; ]

On page 2 of the brief there are listed a number of vessels which will be
able to operate without a certificated engineer because they are l?el_ow 8 nom-
inal horsepower. Well, it is our experience, Mr. Chairman, and it is t}}e gen-
eral experience in shipping, that the moment you establish a criterion the
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ship owner proceeds to equip his vessel or build it, or engine it, so it comes
just under that criterion. I am sure if we brought the criterion down to 7.5
nominal, then the ship owner would proceed to install engines at 7.4 nominal,
or something of that nature. Then the question is how far down are you going
to chase him.

At this time I think it should be stressed that the United States tugs with
which the west coast ship owners are competing do not require certificated
engineers for tugs below 200 gross tons. These tugs are allowed to operate
with or without engineers, as they please.

Mr. WincH: Is that without regard to the brake or nominal horsepower?

Mr. CumynN: Without any regard to the power of the machinery installed.

On page 3 of the brief, mention is made of a report by the Ontario Special
Committee on Revisions of the Operating Engineers Act, which state that
operating personnel should not be replaced entirely by automatic equipment
and controls. Of course, we are not proposing to do this. We simply are pro-
posing that although watchkeeping engineers will be dispensed with, there
will still be a chief engineer on board.

At this point mention might be made of the fact that there are ships
operating on the oceans today which are of a very modern type, in which con-
ditions in the engineroom can be monitored to the bridge and to the chief
engineer’s cabin, and they do not have watchkeeping engineers at all. We
know of a large trawler under the United Kingdom flag operating in the North
sea under this condition.

Mention is also made at this point of the fact that human beings can
maintain a better watch than can instrumentation, because they have five
senses. This is open to doubt.

Mr. CowaN: Do you mean it is open to doubt that they have five senses,
or that automation is providing better safeguards.

Mr. CumynN: I mean it is open to doubt that human beings can keep a
better watch than can the use of instruments. Many ships are being operated
through instrumentation and quite a number of industrial installations on
shore are already handled in the same way.

On page 4 of the brief it is claimed that modern engines require more
expert supervision and care than did the old type of machinery. Now, that
may be the case but it is a different kind of care. With the old type of machinery
you had to have an engineer moving about the engine room, feeling the bear-
ings, watching the bilges and looking at other pieces of machinery. But, of
course, now this is all done in modern ships by the engineer sitting in a con-
sole in the engine room watching his instruments, or by someone on the bridge
watching instruments. Mention is made of fractured oil lines and plugged
bilges being unrealistic to the marine engineer. But oil lines are fitted with
special fittings to take care of vibration, and plugged bilges are looked at by
the marine engineers or steamship inspectors as an indication of poor house-
keeping, such as someone leaving rags in the bilges, and that sort of thing.

We come now to the thorny question of nominal horsepower. The state-
ment is made here that nominal horsepower is simply an arbitrary convention
which is ambiguous and dangerous. So far as it being an arbitrary conven-
tion, so is brake horsepower in the manner in which the board of steamship
inspection would have to use it if it was placed in section 115 of the Canada
Shipping Act in place of nominal horsepower. The reason for this, as I pointed
out the other day, is that the rate of revolutions and cylinder pressure are
factors in the calculation for brake horsepower. Now, the board of steamship
inspection will have to calculate the brake horsepower of any engine in
question, and they will have to assume a rate of revolutions and a cylinder
pressure because these are variables which can be varied by the operator

|
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at will. So, if you use a formula and base the factors in that formula on an
arbitrary assumption then, of course, the result you get will be an arbitrary
figure; in other words, the brake horsepower that the board of steamship
inspection will derive from any formula will not necessarily be the brake
horsepower used by the operator in the operation of his ship. And it is quite
possible that two ships fitted with the same model of engine will work on
a different brake horsepower, depending on the speed at which the engine is
operated and the operating pressure in the cylinder. Moreover, the relationship
that exists in section 115 of the Canada Shipping Act between the horsepower
criteria contained therein and the grade of engineer that is required for
each criterion is not based on any arithmetical calculation. The criteria are
simply designed in the first place by the board of steamship inspection in an
arbitrary manner, and this is based on experience and judgment. The point
I am trying to make, sir, is this. If you look at the brake horsepower limitations
contained in the section and then the requirement that for a certain horse-
power a certain grade of engineer will be required, and ask yourself how
does the board of steamship inspection decide that so many brake horsepower
requires a first, second or third class engineer, you must appreciate that this
was done on an arbitrary basis and was not done by mathematical calculation.
Therefore, the whole process is an arbitrary one. Whether we use brake horse-
power or nominal horsepower is rather unimportant, except to the board of
steamship inspection who are charged with the implementation of this legis-
lation. We know that as long as we use nominal horsepower we will have
no argument with a ship owner, the engine builder or the unions because the
calculation for nominal horsepower is quite simple. It is based on non-variable
factors, the cylinder diameter and the number of cylinders, and there can
be no argument about it. If, however, we are forced to the use of brake
horsepower we will have to assume the revolutions and the cylinder pressure,
and we will find ourselves in constant hot water with the unions, with the
ship owners and with the engine manufacturers who will be pressing us to
assume revolutions and cylinder pressures that will serve their particular
interests. Every interest will be different. So, wishing to lead a quiet life,
we would much prefer to be allowed to continue to use nominal horsepower.

I was asked the other day what other countries use the nominal horse-
power measurement. I have learned that it is used in the United Kingdom and
Australia and, as I pointed out previously, it is used by automobile associations
in the United States and many other countries of the world. They use it,
of course, for precisely the same reasons as we use it. The United States
coast guard do not bother with tugs under 200 tons, so it is immaterial to them.

On page 7 of the brief of the Canadian Brotherhood of Railway, Transport
and General Workers, the National Association of Marine Engineers of Canada
Inc. and the Canadian Merchant Service Guild, you will see a reference to
instances of a self-propelled dredge being classified as a ship where the main
propulsion engines may be 1,000 brake horsepower, with pumps requiring an
additional engine output of 4,000 brake horsepower.

The thought is expressed that instead of using the criterion of 1,000 brake
horsepower for propelling machinery, we should use 4,000 brake ho.rsepower
plus 1,000 and make it 5,000 brake horsepower. But it should be pointed out
here that the 4,000 additional horsepower is used to drive the dredging pumps
which are not used to propel the vessel and which are not concerned with the
safety of the vessel; they are merely additional equipment. :

On page 8, the claim is made that the proposed changes in clause 4 will
result in the loss of many jobs for certificated engineers. Our inquiries indicate
that the first part of clause 4 will result in the loss or might result in the loss
of some 24 jobs, whereas the imposition of the second part of clause 4 would
result in the creation of some 12 jobs, resulting in a net loss of 12 jobs for
certificated engineers.
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The claim is made on page 9 of the brief that the effect of this legislation
might be to downgrade the standards of marine engineers. I can assure you,
sir, that the board of steamship inspection, as well as the guild, have always
been very active in upgrading the standards of the marine engineers. We have
always worked very closely with the schools, and we have always maintained
the examination standards at the highest levels consistent with an ability to
obtain a reasonable supply of marine engineers.

There are listed on page 10 of the brief some 10 vessels which were
recently taken out of operation by Straits Towing Ltd. My understanding of
the reason for these vessels being taken out of operation is that they have
become very old and uneconomic for that reason.

A recommendation is made on page 12 that section 115 subsection 2(a)
should have the word “and” in the third line replaced by the word “or”. This,
of course, would mean that many tugs in the 700 or 800 brake horsepower class,
but which are below the 8 nominal horsepower, would now require to have
a certificated marine engineer aboard. I do not think we should be too much
impressed by the fact that these engines have a brake horsepower of 600 or
700 because actually these engines are of very modern type and operate at a
high rate of revolutions. They are designed to operate without adjustment for
thousands of hours in some cases, and then to be taken down for a complete
overhaul and rebuilding. The whole concept is that they will operate without
adjustment during those times. In fact, they are so doing.

A question was raised here yesterday about the efficiency of the steamship
inspection service on the west coast. I find that over five years between 1958
and 1963 we had some 1,220 vessels under inspection. During this time
there were 21 vessels lost, four of which were tugs and the remainder were
fishing vessels. There were 25 lives lost during this period, all of which were
lost from fishing vessels, there being no loss of life from tugs. I am talking, of
course, of inspected tugs of over 15 gross tons.

We do appreciate that probably the time has come to extend the steamship
inspection in some measure to tugs below 15 tons. We have discussed this
matter with the guild and we have informed them that legislation to bring
this about is presently under consideration in the department.

May I say one last word, sir? On looking over the requirements in the
United Kingdom I found that certificated engineers are required only on foreign-
going ships and on home-trade passenger ships. They do not require the car-
riage of certificated engineers on coastal tugs in the United Kingdom.

The CHAIRMAN: There will be a short recess while the members go to
the house for a vote.

Recess.

On resuming. »

The CHAIRMAN: May I suggest, Mrs. Rideout and gentlemen, that the brief
of Upper Lakes Shipping be appended to the minutes of the proceedings. No
representative of the company will be coming to present the brief to us.

Mr. WincH: It should be noted that the brief will be tabled after the
section concerned is passed.

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Is that agreed?

Agreed.

Mr. PICKERSGILL: Mr. Chairman, while we are waiting for the witnesses
may I say a word about the railway bill?

I understand from the house leader that there are certain private bills
to be sent to this committee, and it is hoped they might be dealt with during
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the present session. Perhaps the committee would like to deal with those
before we start on the subject matter of the railway bill. I suggest that the
first session of the committee on the railway bill might be held next Thursday
morning when departmental officials could give an exposition of the bill which
would be printed and on the record over the week end. A week from Tuesday
the committee might start hearing other interested parties. I think that would
provide ample notice for those who want to appear. I hope no pressure will
be put on reluctant witnesses. I think there is no doubt that there will be
plenty of people who are only too ready to come at this stage to have their
briefs heard, and any others can be heard when the bill comes back again in the
new session.

I put forward those suggestions, Mr. Chairman, and leave them with the
committee.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, if this bill passes through committee today
we should be taking up three private bills on Tuesday next, and that I think
would be a short session.

Mr. BARNETT: Can you tell me what those bills are, Mr. Chairman?

The CHAIRMAN: Those are the two pipeline bills and another bill which
were referred yesterday afternoon.

On Thursday next, as suggested by the Minister, we could have a meeting
at which the officials of the Department of Transport would explain Bill No.
C-120. That was done last fall. I had three meetings but they were rather
private meetings of the committee. This would be a regular meeting of the
committee and the evidence would be recorded, but limited to the officials of
the Department of Transport.

If possible, in the following week we would begin the regular meetings
with witnesses from different parts of Canada and representing different
interests.

I will now ask Mr. Cook, Mr. Lindsay and Mr. Cumyn to sit here, and
members may question any one of these witnesses.

Mr. MacaLuso: Had Mr. Cumyn finished his remarks before we left, Mr.
Chairman?

The CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Mr. CuMmyN: Yes.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the arrangement you have made
to have these witnesses questioned at the same time. I think it is excellent.

There are a number of questions I would like to ask, but in view of the
fact that I have either honourable or dishonourable mention twice in the brief
submitted by the tugboat owners I would like to direct my first question to
Mr. Lindsay.

There is one phase on which I think all committee members would like to
have some clarification. I understand, Mr. Lindsay, that you are representing
strictly the tugboat owners of British Columbia.

Mr. Linpsay: I am representing the British Columbia tugboat owners.

Mr. WincH: Strictly tugboats?

Mr. Linpsay: Yes.

Mr. WiNcH: Can you clarify just what you have in mind on page 3 where
you say that in British Columbia you must compete with foreign freighters that
have taken full advantage of electronics and modern machinery to reduce crews.

Just what is the relationship between foreign freighters and the tugboat
industry; we would like to have that information for clarlﬁcatlon.' :

Mr. Linpsay: There are some examples; two come to my mind. There is
the movement of newsprint from Ocean Falls and Duncan Bay by the Crown
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Zellerbach Company to Los Angeles. This is moved between Canadian and
United States ports. We were beaten out in this trade by a foreign trader.
MacMillan Bloedel & Powell River Limited have shipments in the same trade.
There are two foreign vessels operating from Port Alberni and Powell River
to the Los Angeles area. MacMillan and Bloedel are terminating this charter
and building a new deep sea barge to take over this business. They have to
compete and they feel that with their new tug and barge unit they can do it
cheaper than it is being done by the foreign freighter at the present time. I
think they will question this later, but this is the situation right now.

Mr. WincH: The point is that you want a situation in respect of the tug-
boats where you are operating internationally from British Columbia to Seattle,
Portland and San Francisco.

Mr. Linpsay: Our company is so doing. We do ship salt, although normally
this is done by a foreign ship. There is lumber shipped from British Columbia
to Hawaii and Japan, and this type of business is open to the towboat industry
in British Columbia.

Mr. WincH: Are you saying the tug operations in British Columbia cannot
compete with a foreign trader in picking up in British Columbia and delivering
in San Francisco or Seattle?

Mr. Linpsay: We cannot compete in the last two instances I have men-
tioned. We have not been able to compete. This particular bill does not cover
that size of vessel, but what I am endeavouring to say is we have to remain
competitive in the towing industry and if they keep putting in legislation and
legislation, we are going to be in a position where we cannot be competitive
in international trade.

Mr. WincH: Will a change of one engineer on the tugboat place you in a
competitive position with a foreign cargo ship?

Mr. Linpsay: A change of one engineer on a tugboat will cost a company
approximately $12,000 a year. ‘

Mr. PICKERSGILL: A saving?

Mr. Linpsay: It will save or cost.

Mr. WincH: Are you telling the committee that this will make the difference
in your being able to compete in international trade?

Mr. Linpsay: I am saying it is a large amount of money when it is on the
net profit or gross profit side; it is a tremendous amount of money.

Mr. Basrorp: While the minister is here, may I ask whether it would help
you to remain competitive and get into this foreign business if the shipbuilding
subsidy continued?

Mr. PrckerseiLL: I think this is out of order.

The CHAIRMAN: May we please return to Mr. Winch.

Mr. BARNETT: I wonder whether I might ask a supplementary question in
the field Mr. Winch opened up. As I understand it you mentioned competition
from the Puget Sound area. I take it that this must be the international trade
you are talking about; am I correct in that? My understanding is that only
ships of British registry can operate within Canadian waters. I wonder whether
you could clarify for us just where this Puget Sound towboat competition
enters into the picture.

Mr. Linpsay: I think really there is a great deal of business from British
Columbia down to Puget Sound which is in inside waters and where you can
use much smaller vessels. There is a great deal of movement of limerock from
Texada Island. There is pulpwood shipped from the sawmills to the pulpmills
in the Puget Sound area. This is an area where a lot of our boats can operate.
The Americans cannot come up and run from Vancouver to Prince Rupert
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and we cannot run from Seattle to Bellingham. There is a large trade back
and forth. There is no regulation of the United States vessels in this trade
such as the regulations which we have in effect right now.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Chairman, this is our fourth meeting on the Canada
Shipping Act amendments. I still think clause 4, to a great extent, basically
hinges on the interpretation and meaning of brake horsepower and nominal
horsepower. I understand, Mr. Lindsay, you are an engineer.

Mr. Linpsay: I am not a certified engineer. I worked in the engineroom.
I am a mechanical engineer.

Mr. WincH: You are here representing the British Columbia Towboat
Owners’ Association.

Mr. Linpsay: Yes.

Mr. WincH: I am not worrying about your challenging me in respect
of something I said three or four years ago. However, your testimony has
to do, to a great extent, with nominal horsepower. May I ask you what is your
understanding and interpretation of nominal horsepower? What is nominal
horsepower so far the British Columbia Towboat Owners’ Association is
concerned?

Mr. Linpsay: It is the diameter of the cylinder squared, in inches, times
the number of cylinders, divided by 60. Mr. Cumyn could tell you better
than I.

Mr. WincH: Do you accept Mr. Cumyn’s authority for a definition of
nominal horsepower?

Mr. LinpsAy: Yes.

Mr. WincH: Mr. Cumyn, do you have the authority you quoted here with
you? You quoted from Dyke yesterday. Do you have it with you?

Mr. Cumyn: Yes.

Mr. WincH: Would you mind rereading the definition which you used
yesterday as the authority? Would you read it for the information of Mr.
Lindsay?

Mr. CumynN: I did not mean this to be taken as my authority.

Mr. WincH: Then why did you read it to the committee?

Mr. CumMmyN: I do not like to be told that I am using something as an
authority which I am not using as an authority.

Mr. WincH: When I questioned you yesterday you said you would like
to make reference to this.

Mr. CumynN: I said that because I wanted to show that the‘steamship ix'l-
spection branch is not alone in using nominal horsepower and that it is in
fact quite a widely used criterion for purposes of this kind.

Mr. WincH: Then you quoted Dyke. Would you mind reading what you
read to us yesterday?

Mr. CumynN: It reads:

How to Figure the N.A.C.C. Formula

This formula is used by all leading manufacturers and by the
license offices in different cities. It represents a comparat_tl‘{e horsepower
rating for automobiles that is used for taxation and similar purposes.
It is not an engineering formula, and does not accurate{y represent
the power actually developed by the engine. The formula is expr